
ENGINEERING DIVISION Tel: 541/488-5587 
51 Winburn Way Fax:  541/488-6006 
Ashland OR 97520 TTY: 800/735-2900 
www.ashland.or.us  
 

 
SDC Advisory Committee 

MEETING #4 AGENDA 
 

Wednesday, February 23, 2022 
4:00-6:00 p.m. 

Meeting Held Virtually via Zoom 
Webinar Link: https://zoom.us/j/95915493102 

 
1. Approval of minutes September 1, 2021 

 
2. Charge Basis 

a. Recommendation of phasing options 
i. Water 

ii. Storm Drain  
 

3. SDC Collection of Charge Code Recommendations 
a. Payment Deferment  
b. Payment Interest Charges 
c. Payment Timeframe  

 
4. Storm Drainage Credits 

 
5. Next Steps  

a. City Council Study Session 
b. City Council Public Hearing 

 
Attachments:  
1. Committee PowerPoint Presentation 2-23-2022 
2. Staff Memo-SDC Questions and Code Recommendations 
3. Meeting Minutes 9-1-2021 
4. Committee Presentation 9-1-2021 

 
 In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please email 
scott.fleury@ashland.or.us. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to 
ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1). 

 

http://www.ashland.or.us/
https://zoom.us/j/95915493102
mailto:scott.fleury@ashland.or.us


WATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT 
CHARGES

SDC COMMITTEE MEETING #4
FEBRUARY 23, 2022



DISCUSSION ITEMS
• Recap Prior Committee Decisions
• SDC Phasing
• Collection of Charge and Deferrals
• Stormwater SDC Credits



PRIOR COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS

• Single family residential structure
– No baseline 
– Upper breakpoint at 3,000 SQ FT

• Multifamily residential options
– Uniform $/Dwelling Unit



SDC PHASING OPTIONSProject Type/Description Option 1 Option 2Regional Booster (RBPS) $38,591 $38,591Talent Booster (TBPS) $565,418 $6,315New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1] $0 $1,977,093N. Phoenix Rd $2,491,785 $2,491,785Seismic Upgrades Segment 2 $249,178 $249,178Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1] $0 -$81,620ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation $61,223 $61,223Talent to Ashland Improvements   $2,144,563 $0Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1] $0 $3,435,311New IGA $17,542 $17,542TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs) $157,873 $157,873Telemetry Summary Report $5,262 $5,262Total Estimated Costs $5,731,435 $8,358,553Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

2021 Project $

*Water SDC based on project list w/water treatment plant for illustration. Project list is a 
Council policy decision)

Single-
Family  

(1,890 SQ 
FT)

Multifamily 
(Per 

Dwelling 
Unit)  $/SQ FT

Single-
Family  

(3,000 SQ 
FT)

Current1 $4,927 $2,607 $0.1689 $507
Updated SDC (no Phase-In)

2021 Costs $6,065 $2,757 $0.7053 $2,116
2022 Inflation-Adjusted $6,351 $2,887 $0.7385 $2,216

Phase-In (Year 1 SDC)
2-year phase-In

2021 Costs $5,496 $2,682 $0.4371 $1,311
2022 Inflation-Adjusted $5,639 $2,747 $0.4537 $1,361

3-year phase-In
2021 Costs $5,306 $2,657 $0.3477 $1,043
2022 Inflation-Adjusted $5,402 $2,700 $0.3588 $1,076

1Multifamily water SDC based on 1,000 SQ FT. Drainage SDC not increased since 2002.

Water Drainage 


MWC

				Medford Water Commission

				From 6/15/2015 to 12/12/2034



				Recap:		Medford Water Commission-SDC's for Duff Water Treatment Plant

				PRINCIPAL								2,358,076

				INTEREST								3.42%

				TERM								20

				PAYMENT

				June 15th (Principal & Interest)

				December 12th (Principal & Interest)

						670.08.15.00.801226		Principal				0.00

						670.08.15.00.802226		Interest				0.00



		Payment		Date Due		PRINCIPAL		INTEREST		FEES		TOTAL		BALANCE

				3/26/14										2,358,076



		1		6/15/15		41,554.67		40,323.10				81,877.77

				FY15		41,554.67		40,323.10		- 0		81,877.77		2,316,521



		2		12/12/15		42,265.25		39,612.52				81,877.77

		3		6/15/16		42,987.99		38,889.78		- 0		81,877.77

				FY16		85,253.24		78,502.30		- 0		163,755.54		2,231,268



		4		12/12/16		43,723.08		38,154.69				81,877.77

		5		6/15/17		44,470.75		37,407.02		- 0		81,877.77

				FY17		88,193.83		75,561.71		- 0		163,755.54		2,143,074



		6		12/12/17		45,231.20		36,646.57				81,877.77

		7		6/15/18		46,004.65		35,873.12		- 0		81,877.77

				FY18		91,235.85		72,519.69		- 0		163,755.54		2,051,838



		8		12/12/18		46,791.33		35,086.44				81,877.77

		9		6/15/19		47,591.46		34,286.31		- 0		81,877.77

				FY19		94,382.79		69,372.75		- 0		163,755.54		1,957,456



		10		12/12/19		48,405.28		33,472.49				81,877.77

		11		6/15/20		49,233.01		32,644.76		- 0		81,877.77

				FY20		97,638.29		66,117.25		- 0		163,755.54		1,859,817



		12		12/12/20		50,074.89		31,802.88				81,877.77

		13		6/15/21		50,931.17		30,946.60		- 0		81,877.77

				FY21		101,006.06		62,749.48		- 0		163,755.54		1,758,811



		14		12/12/21		51,802.10		30,075.67				81,877.77

		15		6/15/22		52,687.91		29,189.86		- 0		81,877.77

				FY22		104,490.01		59,265.53		- 0		163,755.54		1,654,321



		16		12/12/22		53,588.87		28,288.90				81,877.77

		17		6/15/23		54,505.24		27,372.53		- 0		81,877.77

				FY23		108,094.11		55,661.43		- 0		163,755.54		1,546,227



		18		12/12/23		55,437.28		26,440.49				81,877.77

		19		6/15/24		56,385.26		25,492.51		- 0		81,877.77

				FY24		111,822.54		51,933.00		- 0		163,755.54		1,434,405



		20		12/12/24		57,349.45		24,528.32				81,877.77

		21		6/15/25		58,330.13		23,547.64		- 0		81,877.77

				FY25		115,679.58		48,075.96		- 0		163,755.54		1,318,725



		22		12/12/25		59,327.57		22,550.20				81,877.77

		23		6/15/26		60,342.07		21,535.70		- 0		81,877.77

				FY26		119,669.64		44,085.90		- 0		163,755.54		1,199,055



		24		12/12/26		61,373.92		20,503.85				81,877.77

		25		6/15/27		62,423.42		19,454.35		- 0		81,877.77

				FY27		123,797.34		39,958.20		- 0		163,755.54		1,075,258



		26		12/12/27		63,490.86		18,386.91				81,877.77

		27		6/15/28		64,576.55		17,301.22		- 0		81,877.77

				FY28		128,067.41		35,688.13		- 0		163,755.54		947,191



		28		12/12/28		65,680.81		16,196.96				81,877.77

		29		6/15/29		66,803.95		15,073.82		- 0		81,877.77

				FY29		132,484.76		31,270.78		- 0		163,755.54		814,706



		30		12/12/29		67,946.30		13,931.47				81,877.77

		31		6/15/30		69,108.18		12,769.59		- 0		81,877.77

				FY30		137,054.48		26,701.06		- 0		163,755.54		677,651



		32		12/12/30		70,289.93		11,587.84				81,877.77

		33		6/15/31		71,491.89		10,385.88		- 0		81,877.77

				FY31		141,781.82		21,973.72		- 0		163,755.54		535,870



		34		12/12/31		72,714.40		9,163.37				81,877.77

		35		6/15/32		73,957.81		7,919.96		- 0		81,877.77

				FY32		146,672.21		17,083.33		- 0		163,755.54		389,197



		36		12/12/32		75,222.49		6,655.28				81,877.77

		37		6/15/33		76,508.80		5,368.97		- 0		81,877.77

				FY33		151,731.29		12,024.25		- 0		163,755.54		237,466



		38		12/12/33		77,817.10		4,060.67				81,877.77

		39		6/15/34		79,147.77		2,730.00		- 0		81,877.77

				FY34		156,964.87		6,790.67		- 0		163,755.54		80,501



		40		12/12/34		80,501.20		1,376.57				81,877.77

				FY35		80,501.20		1,376.57		- 0		81,877.77		0





						2,358,076		917,035		-		3,275,111





						Principal		Interest		Total		Total

		2014				41,554.67		40,323.10		- 0		81,877.77

		2015				85,253.24		78,502.30		- 0		163,755.54

		2016				88,193.83		75,561.71		- 0		163,755.54

		2017				91,235.85		72,519.69		- 0		163,755.54

		2018				94,382.79		69,372.75		- 0		163,755.54

		2019				97,638.29		66,117.25		- 0		163,755.54

		2020				101,006.06		62,749.48		- 0		163,755.54

		2021		703,754.74		104,490.01		59,265.53		- 0		163,755.54

		2022				108,094.11		55,661.43		- 0		163,755.54

		2023				111,822.54		51,933.00		- 0		163,755.54

		2024				115,679.58		48,075.96		- 0		163,755.54

		2025				119,669.64		44,085.90		- 0		163,755.54

		2026				123,797.34		39,958.20		- 0		163,755.54

		2027				128,067.41		35,688.13		- 0		163,755.54

		2028				132,484.76		31,270.78		- 0		163,755.54

		2029				137,054.48		26,701.06		- 0		163,755.54

		2030				141,781.82		21,973.72		- 0		163,755.54

		2031				146,672.21		17,083.33		- 0		163,755.54

		2032				151,731.29		12,024.25		- 0		163,755.54

		2033				156,964.87		6,790.67		- 0		163,755.54

		2034				80,501.20		1,376.57		- 0		81,877.77

				1,654,321.25		2,358,075.99		917,034.81		- 0		3,275,110.80

												3,275,110.73		Crosscheck

												0.07





MF_SDC (2)

						173		Total SQ FT

		Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU		1000				2,000		3,000		4,000		5,000		6,000		7,000		8,000		9,000		10,000		11,000		12,000		13,000		14,000		15,000		16,000		17,000		18,000		19,000

		500 SQ FT/DU		750				1,500		2,250		3,000		3,750		4,500		5,250		6,000		6,750		7,500		8,250		9,000		9,750		10,500		11,250		12,000		12,750		13,500		14,250

		1,500 SQ FT/DU		1250				2,500		3,750		5,000		6,250		7,500		8,750		10,000		11,250		12,500		13,750		15,000		16,250		17,500		18,750		20,000		21,250		22,500		23,750

		Multifamily																														3500		Breakpoint

						Use (gpd) / SQ FT 																										0.174

		Estimated Water Use - Regression				0.174

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						348		522		696		870		1044		1218		1392		1566		1740		1914		2088		2262		2436		2610		2784		2958		3132		3306				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				166		248		331		414		497		580		663		745		828		911		994		1077		1160		1242		1325		1408		1491		1574				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						261		392		522		653		783		914		1044		1175		1305		1436		1566		1697		1827		1958		2088		2219		2349		2480				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				124		186		248		311		373		435		497		559		621		683		745		808		870		932		994		1056		1118		1180				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						435		653		870		1088		1305		1523		1740		1958		2175		2393		2610		2828		3045		3263		3480		3698		3915		4133

		ADD		0.48				207		311		414		518		621		725		828		932		1035		1139		1242		1346		1450		1553		1657		1760		1864		1967





		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				146		292		438		584		730		876		1022		1168		1314		1460		1606		1752		1898		2044		2190		2336		2482		2628		2774

		ADD		0.48				139		209		278		348		417		487		556		626		695		765		834		904		973		1043		1112		1182		1251		1321



		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor				1.05

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						366		549		732		915		1099		1282		1465		1648		1831		2014		2197		2380		2563		2746		2929		3113		3296		3479				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						174		261		349		436		523		610		697		784		872		959		1046		1133		1220		1307		1395		1482		1569		1656				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						275		412		549		687		824		961		1099		1236		1373		1511		1648		1785		1922		2060		2197		2334		2472		2609				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						131		196		261		327		392		458		523		588		654		719		784		850		915		981		1046		1111		1177		1242				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						458		687		915		1144		1373		1602		1831		2060		2289		2518		2746		2975		3204		3433		3662		3891		4120		4348

		ADD						218		327		436		545		654		763		872		981		1089		1198		1307		1416		1525		1634		1743		1852		1961		2070





		Fixed per Dwelling Unit						307		461		615		768		922		1075		1229		1383		1536		1690		1844		1997		2151		2304		2458		2612		2765		2919

		ADD						146		219		293		366		439		512		585		658		731		804		878		951		1024		1097		1170		1243		1316		1389

				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		Calculated SDC						195																																						ERROR:#REF!

		Number of Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU				1,000 SQ FT/DU		$6,313		$9,470		$12,626		$15,783		$18,939		$22,096		$25,253		$28,409		$31,566		$34,722		$37,879		$41,035		$44,192		$47,349		$50,505		$53,662		$56,818		$59,975				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU				500 SQ FT/DU		$4,735		$7,102		$9,470		$11,837		$14,205		$16,572		$18,939		$21,307		$23,674		$26,042		$28,409		$30,777		$33,144		$35,511		$37,879		$40,246		$42,614		$44,981				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU				1,500 SQ FT/DU		$7,891		$11,837		$15,783		$19,729		$23,674		$27,620		$31,566		$35,511		$39,457		$43,403		$47,349		$51,294		$55,240		$59,186		$63,131		$67,077		$71,023		$74,968

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				Fixed per Dwelling Unit		$5,514		$8,271		$11,028		$13,785		$16,542		$19,299		$22,056		$24,813		$27,570		$30,327		$33,084		$35,841		$38,598		$41,355		$44,112		$46,869		$49,627		$52,384

		Current - Avg						$5,214		$7,821		$10,428		$13,035		$15,641		$18,248		$20,855		$23,462		$26,069		$28,676		$31,283		$33,890		$36,497		$39,104		$41,710		$44,317		$46,924		$49,531				ERROR:#REF!



								$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157

								$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367

								$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946

								$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757

								$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607



Multifamily SDC Example



1,000 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	6313.1337580000918	9469.7006370001382	12626.267516000184	15782.834395000225	18939.401274000276	22095.968153000322	25252.535032000367	28409.101911000409	31565.668790000451	500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	4734.8503185000691	7102.2754777501023	9469.7006370001382	11837.125796250171	14204.550955500205	16571.97611475024	18939.401274000276	21306.826433250306	23674.251592500343	1,500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	7891.4171975001127	11837.125796250171	15782.834395000225	19728.542993750281	23674.251592500343	27619.9601912504	31565.668790000451	35511.377388750509	39457.085987500563	Fixed per Dwelling Unit	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	5514.0573852420566	8271	.0860778630831	11028.114770484113	13785.143463105138	16542.172155726166	19299.200848347195	22056.229540968227	24813.258233589251	27570.286926210276	Number of Dwelling Units













MF_SDC

								Total SQ FT

		Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU		1000				2,000		3,000		4,000		5,000		6,000		7,000		8,000		9,000		10,000		11,000		12,000		13,000		14,000		15,000		16,000		17,000		18,000		19,000

		500 SQ FT/DU		500				1,000		1,500		2,000		2,500		3,000		3,500		4,000		4,500		5,000		5,500		6,000		6,500		7,000		7,500		8,000		8,500		9,000		9,500

		1,500 SQ FT/DU		1500				3,000		4,500		6,000		7,500		9,000		10,500		12,000		13,500		15,000		16,500		18,000		19,500		21,000		22,500		24,000		25,500		27,000		28,500

		Multifamily																														3500		Breakpoint

						Use (gpd) / SQ FT 																										0.174

		Estimated Water Use - Regression				0.174

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						348		522		696		870		1044		1218		1392		1566		1740		1914		2088		2262		2436		2610		2784		2958		3132		3306				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				166		248		331		414		497		580		663		745		828		911		994		1077		1160		1242		1325		1408		1491		1574				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						174		261		348		435		522		609		696		783		870		957		1044		1131		1218		1305		1392		1479		1566		1653				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				83		124		166		207		248		290		331		373		414		456		497		538		580		621		663		704		745		787				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						522		783		1044		1305		1566		1827		2088		2349		2610		2871		3132		3393		3654		3915		4176		4437		4698		4959

		ADD		0.48				248		373		497		621		745		870		994		1118		1242		1367		1491		1615		1739		1864		1988		2112		2236		2361

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				146		292		438		584		730		876		1022		1168		1314		1460		1606		1752		1898		2044		2190		2336		2482		2628		2774

		ADD		0.48				139		209		278		348		417		487		556		626		695		765		834		904		973		1043		1112		1182		1251		1321



		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor				1.05

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						366		549		732		915		1099		1282		1465		1648		1831		2014		2197		2380		2563		2746		2929		3113		3296		3479				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						174		261		349		436		523		610		697		784		872		959		1046		1133		1220		1307		1395		1482		1569		1656				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						183		275		366		458		549		641		732		824		915		1007		1099		1190		1282		1373		1465		1556		1648		1739				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						87		131		174		218		261		305		349		392		436		479		523		567		610		654		697		741		784		828				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						549		824		1099		1373		1648		1922		2197		2472		2746		3021		3296		3570		3845		4120		4394		4669		4943		5218

		ADD						261		392		523		654		784		915		1046		1177		1307		1438		1569		1700		1830		1961		2092		2222		2353		2484

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				154		307		461		615		768		922		1075		1229		1383		1536		1690		1844		1997		2151		2304		2458		2612		2765		2919

		ADD				73.13		146		219		293		366		439		512		585		658		731		804		878		951		1024		1097		1170		1243		1316		1389

				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		Calculated SDC						195																																						ERROR:#REF!

		Number of Dwelling Units				$2,757.03		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU				1,000 SQ FT/DU		$6,313		$9,470		$12,626		$15,783		$18,939		$22,096		$25,253		$28,409		$31,566		$34,722		$37,879		$41,035		$44,192		$47,349		$50,505		$53,662		$56,818		$59,975				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU				500 SQ FT/DU		$3,157		$4,735		$6,313		$7,891		$9,470		$11,048		$12,626		$14,205		$15,783		$17,361		$18,939		$20,518		$22,096		$23,674		$25,253		$26,831		$28,409		$29,987				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU				1,500 SQ FT/DU		$9,470		$14,205		$18,939		$23,674		$28,409		$33,144		$37,879		$42,614		$47,349		$52,083		$56,818		$61,553		$66,288		$71,023		$75,758		$80,492		$85,227		$89,962

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				Fixed per Dwelling Unit		$5,514		$8,271		$11,028		$13,785		$16,542		$19,299		$22,056		$24,813		$27,570		$30,327		$33,084		$35,841		$38,598		$41,355		$44,112		$46,869		$49,627		$52,384

		Current - Avg						$5,214		$7,821		$10,428		$13,035		$15,641		$18,248		$20,855		$23,462		$26,069		$28,676		$31,283		$33,890		$36,497		$39,104		$41,710		$44,317		$46,924		$49,531				ERROR:#REF!

				6%

								$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157

								$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578

								$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735

								$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757

								$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607



Multifamily SDC Example



1,000 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	6313.1337580000918	9469.7006370001382	12626.267516000184	15782.834395000225	18939.401274000276	22095.968153000322	25252.535032000367	28409.101911000409	31565.668790000451	500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	3156.5668790000459	4734.8503185000691	6313.1337580000918	7891.4171975001127	9469.7006370001382	11047.984076500161	12626.267516000184	14204.550955500205	15782.834395000225	1,500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	9469.7006370001382	14204.550955500205	18939.401274000276	23674.251592500343	28409.101911000409	33143.952229500479	37878.802548000553	42613.652866500612	47348.503185000685	Fixed per Dwelling Unit	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	5514.0573852420566	8271.0860778630831	11028.114770484113	13785.143463105138	16542.172155726166	19299.200848347195	22056.229540968227	24813.258233589251	27570.286926210276	Number of Dwelling Units













Chart1



Residential SDC Model Comparison 

Breakpoint @3,000 SQ FT (for Single Family Dwellings Only)



W/Baseline	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	3420.3233465044559	3998.8854288035827	4577.4475111027105	5156.0095934018373	5734.5716757009641	6313.1337580000918	6891.6958402992186	7470.2579225983454	8048.8200048974732	8627.3820871966	9170.8475632539121	9731.861342432132	10275.326818489444	10818.79229454676	11362.257770604072	11905.723246661386	12449.188722718698	12992.654198776012	W/out Baseline	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	2406.9088412720748	3209.211788362767	4011.5147354534583	4813.8176825441496	5616.1206296348419	6418.4235767255341	7220.7265238162254	8023.0294709069167	8825.332417997608	9627.6353650882993	10329.035569233778	11030.435773379253	11731.835977524726	12433.236181670207	13134.636385815682	13836.036589961159	14537.436794106634	15238.836998252111	Current	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	1955.175	2606.9	3258.625	3910.35	4562.0749999999998	5213.8	5865.5249999999996	6517.25	7168.9750000000004	7820.7	8472.4249999999993	9124.15	9775.875	10427.6	11079.325000000001	11731.05	12382.775	13034.5	Square Feet of Living Area





SDC











Res_SDC



								250

																										3000		Breakpoint

		Single Family																								0.118		With baseline

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint - 3000 SQ FT		0.174																						0.154		Without baseline

		SQ FT per DU						750		1,000		1,250		1,500		1,750		2,000		2,250		2,500		2,750		3,000		3,250		3,500		3,750		4,000		4,250		4,500		4,750		5,000				1890

		Estimated Water Use - Regression

		W/Baseline						191		222		254		285		317		348		380		411		443		474		504		534		564		593		623		652		682		711				335

		ADD						91		106		121		136		151		166		181		196		211		226		240		254		268		282		296		310		324		338				160

		W/out Baseline						133		177		221		266		310		354		398		443		487		531		570		608		647		685		724		762		801		839				335

		ADD						63		84		105		126		147		169		190		211		232		253		271		289		308		326		344		363		381		399				159





		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor

		W/Baseline						200		234		267		300		333		366		399		432		466		499		530		562		593		624		655		686		717		748				353

		ADD						95		111		127		143		159		174		190		206		222		237		252		267		282		297		312		327		341		356				168

		W/out Baseline						140		186		233		279		325.9		372		419		466		512		559		599		640		680		721		761		802		842		883				352

		ADD						66		89		111		133		155.2		177		199		222		244		266		285		305		324		343		362		382		401		420				168





		Multifamily		1.02

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint - 3500 SQ FT		0.178

				# of Dwellings				5

		Total SQ FT						3,750		5,000		6,250		7,500		8,750		10,000		11,250		12,500		13,750		15,000		16,250		17,500

		Estimated Water Use - Regression

		w/out baseline						668		890		1113		1335		1558		1780		2003		2225		2448		2670		2893		3115

		Use per DU						134		178		223		267		312		356		401		445		490		534		579		623



				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		House Size (SQ FT)				House Size (SQ FT)		750		1,000		1,250		1,500		1,750		2,000		2,250		2,500		2,750		3,000		3,250		3,500		3,750		4,000		4,250		4,500		4,750		5,000				1,890

		Calculated SDC				Calculated SDC

		W/Baseline				W/Baseline		$3,420		$3,999		$4,577		$5,156		$5,735		$6,313		$6,892		$7,470		$8,049		$8,627		$9,171		$9,732		$10,275		$10,819		$11,362		$11,906		$12,449		$12,993				$6,076		$206

		W/out Baseline				W/out Baseline		$2,407		$3,209		$4,012		$4,814		$5,616		$6,418		$7,221		$8,023		$8,825		$9,628		$10,329		$11,030		$11,732		$12,433		$13,135		$13,836		$14,537		$15,239				$6,065

		Current				Current		$1,955		$2,607		$3,259		$3,910		$4,562		$5,214		$5,866		$6,517		$7,169		$7,821		$8,472		$9,124		$9,776		$10,428		$11,079		$11,731		$12,383		$13,035				$4,927













MF Res

		Table 1 - Model Statistics

		Statistic		Baseline + GPD/ SQ FT		Baseline Only		GPD/ SQ FT Only

		Size Basis		Dwelling Unit		Dwelling Unit		Structure

		Base Use (gpd/dwelling unit)		135		146		- 0

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT (total structure)		- 0		- 0		0.178				1780

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT (avg. dwelling unit)		0.157		- 0		- 0

		Adusted R2		0.87		0.85		0.90



		Table 2 - Water Use Estimates for Example Developments

						Model Estimated Use (GPD)										Single Family

				Variable		Baseline + GPD/ SQ FT		Baseline Only		GPD/ SQ FT Only		$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		GPD/ SQ FT Only

		Average Use per DU										$15.35		$2.80

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		10,000		- 0		- 0		1,780

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		833		131		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,751		1,752		1,780						202

		Use per DU				146		146		148						0.73

				Total SDC		$26,867		$26,885		$27,315						$3,100

				SDC/DU		$2,239		$2,240		$2,276						$3,100

		Large Use per DU

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		15,000		- 0		- 0		2,670

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		1,250		196		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,816		1,752		2,670		3.7%				254.5

		Use per DU				151		146		223						0.87

				Total SDC		$27,871		$26,885		$40,973						$3,905

				SDC/DU		$2,323		$2,240		$3,414						$3,905

		Small Use per DU

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		6,000		- 0		- 0		1,068

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		500		79		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,699		1,752		1,068		-3.1%				160

		Use per DU				142		146		89						0.56

				Total SDC		$26,064		$26,885		$16,389						$2,455

				SDC/DU		$2,172		$2,240		$1,366						$2,455















SF Res

												No Baseline

		Breakpoint (SQFT)				3,000		3,500		3,700		3,000

		Base Use (gpd)				96		97		96		- 0

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint				0.126		0.126		0.127		0.177

		Use (gpd) / additional SQ FT > breakpoint 				0.118		0.088		0.067		0.154		3000 breakpt

						Average SQ FT								0.157

		House size Examples SF		1,890		1,890		4,100		6,000		1,890

		Breakpoint 3000 (gpd)		334		334		604		828		334.53		566.73		283.365		0.4356388375

		Breakpoint 3500 (gpd)		335		335		591		758		335				0.8455123232

		Breakpoint 3700 (gpd)		336		336		593		740

														275.94

		Fire Factor				1.05

		gpd w/Fire Demand				352.01		0.00035		16,590



		SDC Typical House Size				$6,065		$1,188		0.2412016218

						$3.21

		$/SF				$3.21



		Current $/SF				$2.607

		Average House Size				1,890		1000

						$4,927		$2,606.90



		5/8 X 3/4" meter				$4,877

						1,871

						Water				Drainage 

						Single-Family  (1,890 SQ FT)		Multifamily (Per Dwelling Unit)		 $/SQ FT		Single-Family  (3,000 SQ FT)

		Current1				$4,927		$2,607		$0.1689		$507

		Updated SDC (no Phase-In)

		2021 Costs				$6,065		$2,757		$0.7053		$2,116

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$6,351		$2,887		$0.7385		$2,216

		Change

		2021 Updated				$1,138		$150		$0.5364		$1,609

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$1,424		$280		$0.5696		$1,709

		2-year phased increase ($/yr)

		2021 Updated				$569		$75		$0.2682		$805

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$712		$140		$0.2848		$855

		3-year phased increase ($/year)

		2021 Updated				$379		$50		$0.1788		$536

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$475		$93		$0.1899		$570

		Phase-In (Year 1 SDC)

		2-year phase-In

		2021 Costs				$5,496		$2,682		$0.4371		$1,311		$1,311.25

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$5,639		$2,747		$0.4537		$1,361

		3-year phase-In

		2021 Costs				$5,306		$2,657		$0.3477		$1,043

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$5,402		$2,700		$0.3588		$1,076

		1Multifamily water SDC based on 1,000 SQ FT. Drainage SDC not increased since 2002.



		2Based on 1,890 SQ FT for Single-Family; uniform per dwelling unit for Multifamily

		Jan-22				12555		4.7%





Meters

								1		2

						Meter Equivalency																Meter Equiv.

				Current SDC				AWWA (5/8")2		AWWA (3/4")2		Res		MF		Com		Gov		Total		Existing		AWWA (5/8")2		AWWA (3/4")2

		5/8 X 3/4"		$4,877				1

		.75		$8,129		1.67		1.5		1.00		6,587		463		84		1		7,135		11,893		10,703		7,135

		1		$16,257		3.33		2.5		1.67		282		49		7				338		394		845		563

		1.5		$26,010		5.33		5.0		3.33		12		11		77				100		188		500		333

		2		$56,901		11.67		8.0		5.33		3		6				1		10		17		80		53

		3 (T)		$97,543		20.00		16.0		10.67

		4		$203,213		41.67		25.0		16.67

		6		$292,627		60.00		50.0		33.33

		8						80.0		53.33

		Total																		7,583		12,492		12,128		8,085

				2Water Meters - Selection, Installation, Testing and Maintenance (AWWA, 2012)

		AWWA Rate Manual Table VII.2-5 and Table B-2 (7th edition 2017)

										gpm		3/4" Equiv		5/8" Equiv		Current SDC

		5/8 X 3/4"														$4,877				15

		5/8"												20						1.3

		3/4" C								30		30		1.5		$8,129		1.67		2.0

		1" C								50		1.7		2.5		$16,257		3.33		3.3

		1.5" C								100		3.3		5.0		$26,010		5.33		6.7

		2" C								160		5.3		8.0		$56,901		11.67		10.7

		3" C								320		10.7		16.0						21.3

		3" T								350		11.7		17.5		$97,543		20.00		23.3

		3" T-II								435		14.5		21.8						29.0

		4" C								500		16.7		25.0						33.3

		4" T								630		21.0		31.5		$203,213		41.67		42.0

		4" T-II								750		25.0		37.5						50.0

		6" C								1000		33.3		50.0						66.7

		6 " T								1300		43.3		65.0		$292,627		60.00		86.7

		6" T-II								1600		53.3		80.0

		8" C								1600		53.3		80.0

		8" T								2800		93.3		140.0

		10" T								4200		140.0		210.0

		12" T								5300		176.7		265.0

		10" C								2300

		Water Meters - Selection, Installation, Testing and Maintenance (AWWA, 2012)

		Table 5-3





SDC_Calcs

				Table 1

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Water System Planning Assumptions

										2040 Growth

						Existing1		Future

Author: Author:
Future period is about 2070 based on 50-year asset life		Amount		%		Notes

				Population		21,501		23,630		2,129		9.0%





				Average Demand (ADD)		2.78		3.13		0.35		11.2%		Table 4 - Use this for TAP which is sized for ADD

														0.48

				Max Day Demand (MDD)		2.10

				WTP		5.84		7.00		1.16		16.6%		HDR with climate change (including fire) and future plant capacity

				with Fire demand		5.84		6.93		1.09		15.7%		Table 5

				w/out Fire demand		5.55		6.65		1.10		16.5%		Table 4



				1WTP Final Design Revised Plant Capacity (HDR), September 18, 2020

				EDUs		16,590

				GPD/ME (current ME)		468

				GPD/ME (AWWA ME)		482



				Table 2

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Capacity Analysis - Reimbursement Fee

						Capacity1		Current Req.		Future Req.		Available				Available

				Supply - Ashland		7		5.84		7.00		1.16		16.6%		1.16		16.6%



				WTP		7.0

				Supply - TAP		3.00		2.78		2.78		0.22		7.3%



				Storage Capacity/Req		4.70		3.61		3.70		1.09		23.2%

				Total MDD				0.61		0.75						0.14		18.7%

				Crowson (Total)		2.10		1.73		1.80		0.37		17.6%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Crowson (Operational)				0.57		0.70						0.13		18.6%		Table 5-4

				Alsing (Total)		2.10		1.67		1.68		0.43		20.5%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Alsing (Operational)				0.03		0.04						0.01		25.0%		Table 5-4

				Fallon		0.50		0.21		0.22		0.29		58.0%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Fallon (Operational)				0.01		0.01						- 0		0.0%		Table 5-4

				Pumping

				Park Estates (Total)		2,350		1,537		1,543		807		34.3%		6.0		0.4%		From Table 5-9 (Required Supply)

				Park Estates (MDD)				24		27						3.0		11.1%		From Table 5-8 (MDD)

				Strawberry (MDD)		200		32		38		162		81.0%		6.0		15.8%		From Table 5-8 (MDD)







				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Capacity Analysis - Improvement Fee 

						Future Capacity		Expansion1		Existing Req		Future Req		Growth Allocation



				City Supply/Treatment		7.00		7.0		5.8		7.00		1.2		16.6%		MDD & Treatment capacity

				TAP		3.00		3.0		2.7		3.00		0.3		11.2%		ADD and 3 mgd capacity

				TID		7.00		7.00		5.84		7.00		1.2		16.6%		Supplements reeder raw water supply (on to plant to supplement system supply)

				Pumping

				Hillview replacement						640		779		139		17.8%

				Hillview (Alsing zone 1)						89		102		13		12.7%

				Alsing Z. 1 +Crowson						551		677		126		18.6%

				New Granite PS				1,000		924

Author: Author:
From table 4-7 - existing ADD for all zones but Granite
		1,000		76		7.6%		Needed to meet the projected ADD of the Crowson, Alsing, and Fallon Zones; this is estimated at 1,000 gpm 

				Storage

				Granite		0.85		0.85		0.72		0.91		0.19		20.9%		Based on Granite zone operational storage needs (Table 5-4 of MP). 



				Distribution/Transmission		7.00		7.00		5.84		7.00		1.2		16.6%		All improvements contribute to being able to deliver system supply to meet MDD and fire needs







				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Reimbursement Fee Calculation

				Item				City Supply		TAP		Storage/Pump		Pipes		Total



				City Assets				$2,103,985		$753,556		$820,570		$0

				MWC SDC						$2,358,076

				Adjust for outstanding principal						(1,654,321)

				Total Asset Value				$2,103,985		$1,457,311		$820,570		$0		$4,381,865		4,381,865



				Growth Capacity Requirements				1.16		1.16		1.16		1.16



				System-wide Unit Cost of Capacity				$1,813,780		$1,256,303		$707,388		$0		$3,777,470



				Capacity Requirements per Unit				0.000352		0.0001676		0.000352		0.000352



				Reimbursement Fee Per Unit				$638		$211		$249		$0		$1,098

										0.48



				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Improvement Fee Calculation

				Item				City Supply		TAP		Storage/Pump		Pipes		Total

				Total Costs				$60,497,765		$8,358,553		$5,961,857		$27,385,680		$102,203,856		$102,203,856

				Less Grants/Contributions						(3,000,000)				(4,007,491)

				Net Costs				$60,497,765		$5,358,553		$5,961,857		$23,378,189		$95,196,365

				Overall Growth Share				16.6%		10.1%		17.8%		16.2%		16.2%

				Cost Basis				$10,025,344		$539,188		$1,063,241		$3,787,671		$15,415,443		$15,717,309		(301,865.61)		$301,866		(0.00)

																		-$301,866

				Growth Requirements (mgd)				1.16		0.35		1.16		1.16



				Unit Cost of Capacity ($/mgd)				$8,642,538		$1,540,536		$916,587		$3,265,233		$14,364,894		$18,142,365		$18.14



				Capacity Requirements per Unit				0.0003520		0.0001676		0.000352		0.000352



				Cost per Unit				$3,042		$258		$323		$1,149		$4,772

																$5,870



																Total

				Cost per mgd ($/mgd)

				Improvement Fee				$8,642,538		$1,540,536		$916,587		$3,265,233

				Reimbursement Fee				$1,813,780		$1,256,303		$707,388		$0

				Total 				$10,456,318		$2,796,839		$1,623,975		$3,265,233



				Cost per gpd ($/gpd)				$10.46		$2.80		$1.62		$3.27				$15.35



				Single Family Avg* (gpd)				352.0		167.6		352		352

				SDC ($/gpd X gpd)				$3,681		$469		$572		$1,149		$5,870

				Compliance Charge												$195		$194.98

				Total SDC												$6,065		$0.23

				*Based on 1,890 SQ FT home





				Table 6

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Compliance Charge

				Component				Years		Total		Growth		Annualized



				SDC Study				10		$40,000		100%		$4,000

				Master Planning				10		$300,000		16%		$4,858

				Auditing/Accounting				1.0		$1,000		100%		$1,000



				Total Annual Costs						$341,000				$9,858						$9,858

				Estimated Annual EDUs										51

				Admin Charge/EDU										$195						$195

				Residential $/SQ FT										$   0.103



				Commercial Meter Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

												Updated SDC												% Change

														2022 Inflation-								Existing				2022 Inflation-

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		2021		Adj.		Equivalency						SDC		2021		Adj.











				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,098		$4,772		$195		$6,065		$6,351		1.00				1.00		$4,877		24%		30%

				3/4"		$1,647		$7,159		$292		$9,098		$9,527		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%		17%

				1"		$2,745		$11,931		$487		$15,164		$15,878		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%		-2%

				1 1/2"		$5,490		$23,862		$975		$30,327		$31,756		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%		22%

				2"		$8,784		$38,180		$1,560		$48,523		$50,810		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%		-11%

				3"		$17,568		$76,359		$3,120		$97,047		$101,620		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-1%		4%

				4"		$27,450		$119,311		$4,874		$151,635		$158,782		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%		-22%

				6"		$54,900		$238,622		$9,749		$303,271		$317,564		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%		9%

				8"		$87,839		$381,795		$15,598		$485,233		$508,102		80.00











				growth rates

				0.0068

				0.00576

				0.0029

				0.00073

				0.40%





Assets





		Preliminary Reimbursement Fee Cost Basis

				Year		Total 		Contributions		Net		Growth Share

		Category/Improvement		Completed		Cost1		/Reductions		Cost		%		$		Notes

		TAP		 

		TAP Intertie				$1,298,500				$1,298,500		11.2%		$145,200		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		TAP Pump Station				$92,262				$92,262		11.2%		$10,317		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		TAP Waterline				$5,348,184				$5,348,184		11.2%		$598,040		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		Subtotal				$6,738,946		$0		$6,738,946				$753,556

		Supply

		Hosler Dam/Reeder Reservoir 		 		$1,216,683				$1,216,683		16.6%		$201,622

		Main Feeder/Raw Water Line				$5,499,760				$5,499,760		16.6%		$911,389		2 Improvements constructed in 2008 and 2010 (Main Feeder Water Line Upgrade & Raw Water Line Construction); penstock pipe specifically (not part of CIP replacement project)

		TID Intertie				$577,000				$577,000		16.6%		$95,617		Helps supplement MDD irrigation when available

		Tie In				$86,837				$86,837		16.6%		$14,390

		Water Rights				$956,587				$956,587		11.2%		$106,967		This is Lost Lake (associated with TAP system supply)

		WTP				$6,170,690		$1,500,000		$4,670,690		16.6%		$774,000		A portion of the plant will still be used with the new plant (penstock, generator, building, etc.), some of major process will be abandoned (tanks, chemical storage, etc) - est. $1.5 m stranded assets (based on original cost)

		Subtotal				$14,507,558		$1,500,000		$13,007,558				$2,103,985

		Pumping		 						  

		Park Estate Pump Station				$2,413,062				$2,413,062		11.1%		$268,118		Growth in MDD of area served

		Pump Stations - Other				$26,269		$26,269		$0		0.0%		$0		Assume this is South Mountain which will be abondoned

		Hillview Pump Station				$76,146		$76,146		$0		0.0%		$0		Replacement in CIP

		Strawberry/Westwood				$83,932				$83,932		15.8%		$13,252		Growth in pumping requirements

		Terrace St Pump Station				$1,277,890				$1,277,890		16.6%		$211,765		2020 - associated with TID supply; reconcile with canal improvements (66%)

		Subtotal				$3,877,299		$102,415		$3,774,884				$493,135

		Storage		 						  

		AA Asling Reservoir				$649,518				$649,518		25.0%		$162,380		Based on growth in operational storage need 

		Crowson Reservoir				$888,759				$888,759		18.6%		$165,055		Based on growth in operational storage need 

		Granite Street Reservoir				$99,000		$99,000		$0		0.0%		$0		Will be replaced by Project List improvements

		Reservoir - Other				$29,199				$29,199		0.0%		$0		Siting study (2010)

		Subtotal				$1,666,476		$99,000		$1,567,476				$327,435

		Distribution		 						  						These costs are all excluded as pipe replacement included in CIP

		PRV				$92,179				$92,179		0.0%		$0

		Subdivision				$9,469,664		$9,469,664		$0		0.0%		$0		Improvements back to 1973 and forward

		Water Mains 				$1,589,963				$1,589,963		0.0%		$0		These are annual addtitions between 1945-1985

		Water Lines				$4,465,578		$780,793		$3,684,785		0.0%		$0		These are specific projects post 1992 - Reduction for granite st to be replaced in CIP

		Subtotal				$15,617,384		$10,250,457		$5,366,927				$0

		Other		 						  

		Hydrants				$40,433				$40,433		0%		$0

		Other				$211,376				$211,376		0%		$0

		Service and Meters				$76,989				$76,989		0%		$0

		Services				$175,850				$175,850		0%		$0

		Subtotal				$504,647		$0		$504,647				$0

		Blank		 						  

		Blank				$287,549

		Subtotal				$287,549		$0		$0				$0

		Total				$43,199,860		$11,951,872		$30,960,439				$3,678,111



		  		  









Demand

								377.14		350.74		max day demand per EDU

		Full UGB annexed in 20-year planning period

		SDC Eligibility						Table 1-2

		Existing ERUs				2439		14,750

		ADD per ERU						196		183		adjusted for 7% loss

		New ERUs				2193		3111

		Total Buildout ERUs				4632		17,861		Table 4-12

		Ratio of New to Future Total				47%		17.4%



		Housing units						10372

						0.00018		15108.6956521739

		ERU capacity requirements (gpd)				184				used to forecast future supply

						15108.6956521739

						Current (2018)		2040		Growth				Avail Capacity		Table 5-6

		Requirements

		Storage w/out conservation				5.58		6.6								How this impacted by revised standards/redundant supply

		Crowson												0.3		Table 5-4

		Alsing												0.42

		Fallon												0.28

		Granite												TBR

		ADD

		gpm				2012		2278		266		12%

		mgd				2.90

		MDD factor				1.92

		mgd				5.6		6.6		1		15%		26%

		gpm

		w/conservation				3,854		3,877		23		1%

		w/out conservation				3,854		4,555		701		15%				used for system sizing



		Average Annual Metered Conusmption and Service Connections

		Average Number of Connections by Customer Class

				2018

		Single-family		6,995

		Multi-family		626

		Commercial/Residential		91

		Commercial		594

		Municipal		48

		Government		43

		Irrigation		320

		Totals		8,717

		Average Annual Consumption (million gallons) by Customer Class

				2018

		Single-family		460

		Multi-family		146

		Commercial/Residential		11

		Commercial		140

		Municipal		43

		Government		29

		Irrigation		141

		Totals		971

		Average Daily Consumption Per Connections (gal/day/connections) by Customer Class

				2018		AVG

		Single-family		180		184

		Multi-family		639		677

		Commercial/Residential		317		388

		Commercial		646		630

		Municipal		2426		2115

		Government		1841		1751

		Irrigation		1212		1785

		All Customer Classes (average)		305		320











Capacity

								Current				2040		Growth

				population				21,501				23,630		2,129		9%

				Capacity						mgd

				Hosler Dam/Reeder Reservoir (mg)				280										raw water Ashland Creek watershed

				Transmission														24-inch raw water, 30-inch treated water from WTP



				Storage capacity (mg)				6.8										4 reservoirs

				Crowson				2.1

				Alsing				2.1

				Fallon				0.5

		to be rep		Granite				2.00										0.85		replacement reservoir capacity (in addition to new WTP clearwell)

				New WTP clearwell				0.85										in process

				Source Capacity (mgd)						10								3 sources

				WTP (mgd)						7								future max is 8.4

				Emergency (pump capacity gpm)

		1997		Talent Irrigation District				2250										pumped via Terrace St. Pump station to WTP

				TAP						1.6								2000 TAP IGA allocation

		1997		Medford Water Commission				1400		2.13								firm capacity TAP booster pump station

						future max from MWC		2083		3.00		future w/improvements						Tables 2-5 and 2-6 TAP MP





				TAP

				Ashland BPS				1458										firm capacity

				Talent BPS				1980										firm capacity

				Regional				2600										firm capacity







				Operational Chages

				Facilities to be replaced

				Granite reservoir

				Service modifications/issues

				Supply more customers from Alsing reservoir

				Fire flow deficiencies require upsizing pipes:

				Park Estates and S. Mountain

				Neighborhoods built to old standards

				TAP emergency supply booster pump station to serve Crowson zones

				Modified storage standards for redundant supplies

				Some projects beyond 20 years





TAP Project List

				Table 2

				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















MP Project List - 2040



				Table 1

				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































CIP Summary Table 6-2

																																																						Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm



		CATEGORY		PROJECT NO.		City Project No.		DESCRIPTION						TOTAL PROJECT COST								DEVELOPMENT COST SHARE ($)		CITY COST SHARE ($)		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS																								SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

										Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin				City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Total Cost						PLANNING PERIOD (YEARS)

																										SHORT-TERM																				MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

																										FY20		FY21		FY22		FY23		FY24		FY25		FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30-39		FY40+		%

		Supply		S-1		TBD		Dam Safety Improvements						$   4,800,000												$   300,000		$   500,000		$   2,000,000		$   2,000,000																		13%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-2		2015-17		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project						$   3,500,000												$   500,000		$   1,500,000		$   1,500,000																				66%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-3		2018-10		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehabilitation						$   2,123,000												$   360,000		$   1,763,000																						0%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-4		TBD		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs						$   131,500												$   24,490		$   107,010																						0%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-5		2018-17		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal						$   1,680,000												$   140,000						$   140,000						$   140,000						$   140,000		$   560,000		$   560,000		75%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-6		2018-20		7.5 MGD Water Treatment Plant						$   30,700,000												$   3,900,000		$   13,150,000		$   13,650,000																				10%		Additional ERUs represent 10% of all future ERUs		Costs Provided By City

				S-7				WTP Backwash Recovery System						$   2,800,000																																$   2,800,000				10%		Additional ERUs represent 10% of all future ERUs		Costs Provided By City

				S-8				TAP System Improvements						$   50,000												$   50,000																								10%		$50,000 is an estimated cost for the ODOT Bridge replacement project. Additional projects will be required beyond this project and estimated costs are unknown. 

				S-9				Deferred WTP Improvement Projects						$   2,500,000																										$   1,000,000						$   1,500,000				10%		City provided cost estimates and approximate timing.

								Total Supply Projects						$   48,284,500								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,274,490		$   17,020,010		$   17,150,000		$   2,140,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   140,000		$   1,000,000		$   - 0		$   140,000		$   4,860,000		$   560,000

		Storage		ST-1				New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir						$   2,800,000																																$   2,800,000				33%		Timing within 10 years so Granite Reservoir can be taken offline

								Total Storage Projects						$   2,800,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,800,000		$   - 0

		Pump Stations		PS-1				TAP BPS Backup Power		$350,000		$60,000		$   410,000																		$   60,000		$   350,000																10%				Costs provided by Chris Roberts (RH2) email 20190515

				PS-2				Hillview BPS Replacement		$   1,125,000		$375,000		$   1,500,000																								$   375,000		$   1,125,000										8%		Replaces aging pump station and increases capacity to serve expanded Alsing Reservoir Service Area.

				PS-3				Granite to WTP BPS						$   569,000																																$   569,000				10%		Provides the ability to boost the TAP Supply to the WTP where it can be boosted to serve all other Zones. City has the ability to use an emergency pump to boost between zones until this pump station is constructed.

								Total Pumping Projects						$   2,479,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   60,000		$   350,000		$   - 0		$   375,000		$   1,125,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   569,000		$   - 0

		Pipes		AP-1 to AP-25		704100		Annual Pipe Replacement						$   9,000,000												$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,000,000		10%		Annual pipe replacement for aging and/or undersized pipes. 

				P-1 to P-32				Distribution Pipe Projects						$   15,501,500												$   472,000		$   998,000		$   194,000		$   100,000		$   467,000		$   507,000		$   1,418,000		$   311,000		$   1,386,000		$   560,000		$   7,066,500		$   2,022,000		10%		Recommended distribution projects to meet the City's pressure and fire flow criteria.

				T1-T5				Transmission Pipe Projects						$   8,972,000												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   117,000		$   467,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,234,000		$   6,154,000		80%		Recommended transmission projects for improving fire flow and for serving new growth.

								Total Pipe Projects				$   24,473,500		$   33,473,500		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   772,000		$   1,298,000		$   494,000		$   400,000		$   884,000		$   1,274,000		$   1,718,000		$   611,000		$   1,686,000		$   860,000		$   12,300,500		$   11,176,000

		Operations and Maintenance		OM-1				Tolman Creek Road PRV Station						$   75,000																										$   75,000										8%		Recommended for Alsing Reservoir Service Area Expansion; to be done concurrently with Hillview BPS Replacement

				OM-2				Hydrant Replacement Program						$   2,240,000												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   1,600,000				0%		Assumes 10 hydrants for first 10 years; 20 hydrants per year after that.		$8,000 per hydrant

				OM-3				Telemetry Upgrades						$   80,000																				$   80,000																10%

				OM-4				AMI/AMR Evaluation						$   60,000																						$   60,000														10%

				OM-5				Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies						$   200,000																																$   200,000				0%

				OM-6				Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations						$   150,000																																$   150,000				10%		Recommended to reduce pressures in lower Crowson Zone 6. 

				OM-7				Pressure Relief Valves						TBD																		TBD																		10%		Identify appropriate locations and install pressure relief valves to alleviate high pressure neighborhoods.

								Total O&M Projects						$   2,805,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   160,000		$   140,000		$   80,000		$   155,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   1,950,000		$   - 0

		Recommended Studies		RS-1				TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates						$   150,000												$   50,000																				$   50,000		$   50,000		10%				Costs from actual contract

				RS-2				Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan						$   150,000														$   150,000																						10%

				RS-3				Rezoning Study						$   50,000																														$   50,000						10%

				RS-4				Water Master Plan Updates						$   600,000																								$   100,000								$   250,000		$   250,000		100%

								Total Recommended Studies						$   950,000								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   50,000		$   150,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   100,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   50,000		$   300,000		$   300,000

		CIP Total1												$   90,792,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   6,096,490		$   18,468,010		$   17,724,000		$   2,680,000		$   1,394,000		$   1,414,000		$   2,413,000		$   2,891,000		$   1,766,000		$   1,130,000		$   22,779,500		$   12,036,000

		1. Future costs are in 2018 dollars, no adjustment made for inflation.





&14Table 6-2
Proposed Water System Capital Improvement Plan	&D




Pipes Table 6-3

																																																																Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm



		New Project No.		ORIGINAL PROJECT NO.		City Project No./2012 WMP Number		DESCRIPTION		TAINA ADDED DATA																TOTAL PROJECT COST		City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Estimated Cost		DEVELOPMENT COST SHARE ($)		CITY COST SHARE ($)		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS																								SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

														Length
(feet)		Diameter
(inches)		Unit Cost
($/ft)		Construction Cost (without Contingency)		Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin														PLANNING PERIOD (YEARS)

																																						SHORT-TERM																				MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

										Diameter		From To																										FY20		FY21		FY22		FY23		FY24		FY25		FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30-39		FY40+

		P-1		P-2		City CIP - TBD		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		8"				3246		12		$240		$779,040		$779,040		$0		$   400,000		$400,000		$0		$   400,000				$   400,000		$   400,000																								0%		Recommended for looping. 12-inch pipe is required to provide fire flow criteria at WWTP. City provided costs.		12-inch is required to provide fire flow criteria at WWTP. 

		P-2						Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Road to Sunnyview St)		16"				919		12		$240		$220,560		$286,728		$71,682		$   358,000		$166,460		$36,540		$   203,000				$   358,000		$   72,000		$   287,000																						0%		Replaces very old pipe. First 1/3 of project has 12-inch pipe in place. 		Confirmed pipe sizing in modeling

		P-3		P-0		?		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		New				1700		12		$240		$408,000		$530,000		$133,000		$   663,000										$   663,000				$   663,000																						0%		Fire Flow 1. Allows ability to disconnect South Mountain PS. Not in current City CIP.

		P-4		P-4		WMP P5		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		4"				860		8		$225		$193,500		$193,500		$48,375		$   242,000		$176,300		$38,700		$   215,000				$   242,000				$   48,000		$   194,000																				0%

		P-5						Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		8"		Beach St to Garfield St		2950		12		$225		$398,250		$398,250		$99,563		$   498,000										$   498,000								$   100,000		$   398,000																		Fire Flow 1; Timing concurrent with street overlay.

										6"		Garfield St to Wightman St

		P-6		P-6				Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		8"		PE to Morton St                                973 Morton St to Ashland Loop Rd		2982		12		$240		$715,680		$930,384		$232,596		$   1,163,000										$   1,163,000												$   233,000		$   930,000												0%		Fire Flow 1; Required to provide 2,000 gpm to customers in these zones.

										6"		Morton St (Waterline to 973 Morton St) 

		P-7		P-8		City CIP TBD		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		8"		 N Main St to Scenic Dr		2031		8		$225		$274,185		$274,185		$68,546		$   343,000		$153,000		$27,000		$   180,000				$   343,000										$   69,000		$   274,000														0%		Fire Flow 1; Extended City planned project to Maple Way; Concurrent with street overlay.		Costs Provided By City

										6"		Scenic Dr to Maple Wy

										4"		Maple Way corner to end

		T-1		T-2		WMP P4		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		8"		Siskiyou Blvd to just past gas station		3246		12		$240		$467,424		$467,424		$116,856		$   584,000										$   584,000										$   117,000		$   467,000																Recommended for improving fire flow to Walker and Ashland Middle Schools. Concurrent with street overlay.

										4"		N of gas station to Iowa St

										6"		Iowa St to AMS (through to E Main)

		P-8		P-5		WMP P6-P7

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		4"		Harmony Ln                                       Lit Way to Joy Ave                           Ray Ln		1735		8		$225		$390,375		$390,375		$97,594		$   488,000		$174,250		$30,750		$   205,000				$   488,000														$   488,000												0%		Fire Flow 1. Recommend reconnecting pipes for rezoning as described in Chapter 5. Delaying project to allow funding of P-3.

										6"		Lit Way (Joy Ave to Ashland St)

		P-9		P-9		City CIP		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		6"		First St to 6th St		2594		12		$240		$622,560		$809,328		$202,332		$   1,012,000										$   1,012,000																$   202,000		$   809,000										Fire Flow 1; Extended City planned project to 8th St		Costs Provided By City

										8"		6th St to 8th St

										4"		Intersection of A St and 8th St

		P-10		P-10				Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		8"				1400		12		$240		$336,000		$436,800		$109,200		$   546,000										$   546,000																$   109,000		$   437,000										Recommended for Expanding Alsing Service Area; to be done concurrently with Tolman Creek Road PRV. 		Needed for providing 4000 gpm fire flows to industry

		P-11		P-13		WMP P3		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 north of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		8"		Siskiyou Blvd to 722 Normal Ave		1913		8		$225		$430,425		$559,553		$139,888		$   699,000										$   699,000																		$   140,000		$   560,000								Fire Flow 1. 8-inch pipe is adequate for future extension to serve Normal Avenue Development (assuming East Main Connection as well).

										4"		722 Normal Ave to Homes Ave

										6"		Intersection of Homes and Normal

		T-2		T-1				Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		16"		Glenview Dr to Granite Res

Author: Taina Glick:
Not sure how this will intersect with the new WTP. The next segment of pipe goes up the WTP road and is 30"		5500		16		$250		$1,375,000		$1,787,500		$446,875		$   2,234,000										$   2,234,000																						$   2,234,000						Recommended to reduce Crowson supply to Granite Zone. Also improves ability to boost TAP supply to Crowson Zone.

										14"		Granite Res to 391 Granite St

										12"		391 Granite St to Strawberry Ln

		P-12		P-41		P-34a		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		6"		Crosses freeway and connects to E part of Washington St

Author: Taina Glick:
Crossing isn't at Ashland St. Data is for pipe that crosses I-5 between Washington St and Clover Ln.		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.								720		10		$235		$169,200		$219,960		$54,990		$   500,000										$   500,000																						$   500,000						Fire Flow 1. Needed for providing commercial fire flows to hotels and businesses across I-5 in this vicinity. Cost estimated for bridge crossing.

										8"		Small section that connects to the W part of Washington St

		P-13		P-15				Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes and Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Lane, Emma St, and South Mountain Avenue. 																		$   540,000										$   540,000																						$   540,000						Fire Flow 1; Resolves high and low pressures.

		P-14		P-12		WMP P10		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)				

Author: Taina Glick:
Which hydrant?		480		8		$225		$108,000		$140,400		$35,100		$   176,000		$10,000		$113,000		$   123,000				$   176,000																						$   176,000						Recommended for fire supply within school property.		Still need to assess but is likely needed.

		P-15		P-23		P-19		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		16"				1833		10		$235		$430,755		$559,982		$139,995		$   700,000										$   700,000																						$   700,000						Fire Flow 1		Requires controls so that Hillview BPS turns on

								Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		6"				645		8		$225		$145,125		$188,663		$47,166		$   236,000										$   236,000																						$   236,000						Fire Flow 1

								Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		6"				596		8		$225		$134,100		$174,330		$43,583		$   218,000										$   218,000																						$   218,000						Fire Flow 1

						P-22		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		4"				300		8		$225		$67,500		$87,750		$21,938		$   110,000										$   110,000																						$   110,000						Fire Flow 1

		P-16		P-7				Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		8"		Intersection of Nutley & Granite St   Intersection of Nutley & Scenic		2351		8		$225		$528,975		$528,975		$132,244		$   661,000										$   661,000																						$   661,000				0%		Recommended to reduce Crowson supply to Granite Zone. Also replaces an aging pipe and reduces need for PRV 9 so City can abandon steep pipe behind houses.		Could look into larger size pipe to push TAP water to Granite Zone

										4"		Nutley St (Granite St to Scenic Dr)   Scenic Dr (Church St to 182 Scenic)

										6"		Scenic Dr (Nutley to Church)     Scenic Dr (182 Scenic to Grandview St)

		P-17		P-39				Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		6"				4018		8		$225		$904,050		$1,175,265		$293,816		$   1,469,000										$   1,469,000																						$   1,469,000						Fire Flow 1; and replaces AC pipe from the 1960s

		P-18		P-26		P-11		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		6"				740		8		$225		$166,500		$166,500		$41,625		$   208,000										$   208,000																						$   208,000

				P-27		P-12		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		6"				22		8		$225		$4,950		$4,950		$1,238		$   6,000										$   6,000																						$   6,000

				P-28		P-13		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		4"				1172		8		$225		$263,700		$263,700		$65,925		$   330,000										$   330,000																						$   330,000

		P-19		P-38		P-31		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		4"				456		6		$180		$82,080		$82,080		$20,520		$   103,000										$   103,000																						$   103,000						Recommended for Alsing Zone Expansion

		P-20						Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		New				2672		12		$225		$601,200		$781,560		$195,390		$   977,000								$   488,500		$   488,500																						$   488,500						Joint project for future expansion and to supply future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-21						Schofield St extension to Fox St		New				356		12		$240		$85,440		$111,072		$27,768		$   139,000										$   139,000																						$   139,000						Recommended for supplying future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-22						Fox St extension to Lakota Way		New				560		12		$240		$134,400		$174,720		$43,680		$   218,000										$   218,000																						$   218,000						Recommended for supplying future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-23		P-44		P-37		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		6"				2472		12		$240		$593,280		$771,264		$192,816		$   964,000										$   964,000																						$   964,000						Fire Flow 1; Two parallel pipes to serve two separate zones

		T-3		T-3		WMP P-36		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		6"		E Main St to Garfield St		5768		16		$250		$1,442,000		$1,874,600		$468,650		$   2,343,000										$   2,343,000																								$   2,343,000				Recommended for rezoning Granite Zone 1 and for tranmission capacity to supply growth to east. Could delay until after 2030. 

										8"		Garfield St to Walker Ave

		P-24		P-45				Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		6"		to termination of pipe under airport entrance driveway		2945		12		$240		$706,800		$918,840		$229,710		$   1,149,000										$   1,149,000																								$   1,149,000				Fire Flow 1

		T-4		T-4		WMP P-36		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)						6500		16		$250		$1,625,000		$2,112,500		$528,125		$   2,641,000										$   2,641,000																								$   2,641,000		60%		Recommended for transmission capacity to supply growth to the east. Also recommended for rezoning lower customers in Crowson Zones 2 & 6.

		P-25						E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		4"				770		8		$240		$184,800		$240,240		$60,060		$   300,000										$   300,000																								$   300,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		P-26						WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		8"		Oak St to E side of 3 tanks

Author: Taina Glick: 
The pipes don't loop so I'm not certain I have this info correctly represented on this sheet. The diameters are correct but I'm not sure if the sizes are in the correct cells. F56 & F57		950		8		$225		$213,750		$277,875		$69,469		$   347,000										$   347,000																								$   347,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		P-27						WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		6"		remaining pipes in WWTP facility		618		12		$225		$139,050		$180,765		$45,191		$   226,000										$   226,000																								$   226,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		T-5		T-5		WMP P-36		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		New				3000		12		$240		$720,000		$936,000		$234,000		$   1,170,000										$   1,170,000																								$   1,170,000		60%				Developer paid

		P-28						Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center		New				3570		12		$225		$803,250		$1,044,225		$261,056		$   1,305,000								$   1,305,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Private lateral for Welcome Center. 12-inch pipe is required for 2,000 gpm fire flow. Additional City pipe improvements would be required for additional fire flow.

		P-29						Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd		New				1870		12		$225		$420,750		$546,975		$136,744		$   684,000								$   684,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Assumed for future expansion 

		P-30						Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)		New				1055		12		$225		$237,375		$308,588		$77,147		$   386,000								$   386,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Assumed pipe networking for future development in this area. Development driven and funded.

		P-31						Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)		New				912		12		$240		$218,880		$284,544		$71,136		$   356,000								$   356,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0

		P-32						Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)		New				1460		12		$225		$328,500		$427,050		$106,763		$   534,000								$   534,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0

								TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PIPE PROJECTS																		$   19,254,000								$   3,753,500		$   15,500,500		$   472,000		$   998,000		$   194,000		$   100,000		$   467,000		$   507,000		$   1,418,000		$   311,000		$   1,386,000		$   560,000		$   7,066,500		$   2,022,000

								TOTAL TRANSMISSION PIPE PROJECTS																		$   8,972,000								$   - 0		$   8,972,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   117,000		$   467,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,234,000		$   6,154,000

								TOTAL PIPE PROJECTS																		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



				P-11		City CIP TBD		Washington St Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to Jefferson St)		8"				940		8		$225		$211,500		$274,950		$68,738		$   344,000		$119,000		$21,000		$   140,000																$   69,000		$   275,000														Not required with additional piping already planned from Tolman Creek Road to Washington St		Still need to assess but is likely needed.

				P-31		P-23		Morton St Pipe Replacement (fire hydrant to PRV-12)				

Author: Author:
UTL a valve ID12. Need more info to provide main diameter.		

Author: Taina Glick:
The only line I see E of Walker is the lithia water main. Cell H55 shows 16" diameter so I assume you aren't looking for data related to the lithia water main. 		

Author: Taina Glick: 
The pipes don't loop so I'm not certain I have this info correctly represented on this sheet. The diameters are correct but I'm not sure if the sizes are in the correct cells. F56 & F57		644		8		$225		$144,900		$144,900		$36,225		$   181,000																																$   181,000								Already Included Above - Remove

				P-32		P-24		Ashland Mine Rd Pipe Replacement (Cedar Way to Fox St)		4"				611		6		$180		$109,980		$109,980		$27,495		$   137,000																																$   137,000								Can avoid by doing other pipe projects in Oak Knoll area as recommended.

				P-40		P-33		Ashland St Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Washington St)		8"				2000		10		$235		$470,000		$611,000		$152,750		$   764,000																																$   764,000								Does not appear needed.

				P-43		P-36		Oak Knoll Dr Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to E Main St)		6"				100		12		$240		$24,000		$31,200		$7,800		$   39,000																																$   39,000								Included in other projects.

				P-18				Madrone St (Indiana St to Leonard St		2"		Intersection of Madrone & Leonard		793		8		$225		$178,425		$178,425		$44,606		$   223,000																																$   223,000						Fire Flow 1		No longer needed since SOU can be supplied from Crowson Zone 6

										4"		Leonard to 1352 Madrone

										8"		1352 Madrone to Indiana St

						P-32		Oak Knoll Dr Pipe Replacement (Twin Pines Creek Dr to Cypress Point Lp)		6"		Twin Pines Ck to 1051 Oak Knoll		1427		8		$225		$321,075		$417,398		$104,349		$   522,000																																						Not needed if upsizing pipe in Oak Knoll to the north (project above)

										8"		1051 Oak Knoll to Cypress Pt Loop

				P-15		P-14		Elkader St Pipe Replacement (Ivy Ln to Pinecrest Ter)		6"				359		8		$225		$80,775		$105,008		$26,252		$   131,000																												$   26,000		$   105,000

						P-15		Ivy Ln Pipe Replacement (S Mountain Ave to Elkader St)		6"				310		8		$225		$69,750		$90,675		$22,669		$   113,000																												$   23,000		$   91,000								Fire Flow 1

						P-16		S Mountain Ave New Pipe (connection in Emma St)		New				30		6		$180		$5,400		$7,020		$1,755		$   9,000																												$   2,000		$   7,000

						P-17		S Mountain Ave New Pipe (to fire hydrant north of Emma St)		New				90		6		$180		$16,200		$21,060		$5,265		$   26,000																												$   5,000		$   21,000

								Emma St (Elkader St to west end)		4"				645		8		$225		$145,125		$188,663		$47,166		$   236,000																												$   47,000		$   189,000								Fire Flow 1



&14Table 6-3
Proposed Water System Distribution and Transmission Pipe Projects	&D




Costs

				Pipe Installation Unit Costs						Construction Contingency				Non-Construction Project Costs

				Diameter
(in)		Unit Construction Cost (2017 $ / LF)								Engineering, legal, admin.
(25%)

				6		$   180				30%				25%

				8		$   225

				10		$   235

				12		$   240

				16		$   250

				18		$   260

				20		$   280

				24		$   300

				SDC Eligibility

				Existing ERUs				2439

				New ERUs				2193

				Total Buildout ERUs				4632

				Ratio of New to Future Total				47%

						January 2020 CCI		11392		DG: this is the basis for the TAP master plan

						May 2019 CCI		11230		1.2381477398

						Septebmer 2011 CCI		9070		prior master plan





AP Pipes Table 6-4



																																								Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm

		New Project No.		ORIGINAL PROJECT NO.		City Project No./2012 WMP Number		DESCRIPTION		Length
(feet)		Diameter (inches)										TOTAL PROJECT COST		City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Estimated Cost		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS						SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

														Unit Cost
($/ft)		Construction Cost (without Contingency)		Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin

																														SHORT-TERM		MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

																														FY20-29		FY30-39		FY40+

		AP-1		P-1A		704100		Fox St Pipe Replacement (Ashland Mine Rd to dead end)		472		16		$250		$118,000		$118,000		$29,500		$   148,000								$   148,000						0%		Fire Flow 1; Increased size of pipe to support future supply connection to future Granite Reservoir in this area.

		AP-2		P-1B				Fordyce Pipe Replacement (E Main to dead end)		1576		8		$225		$354,600		$354,600		$88,650		$   443,000								$   443,000						0%		Required to avoid continued maintenance costs

		AP-3		P-1C				Cambridge Pipe Replacement (Willow to W Nevada)		1316		8		$225		$296,100		$296,100		$74,025		$   370,000								$   370,000						0%		Aging pipe.

		AP-4		P-1D				Terrace Pipe Replacement (527 Terrace north to end)		2809		8		$225		$632,025		$821,633		$205,408		$   963,000								$   963,000						0%		Very old steel pipe requires replacement. Reducing size from 12-inch to 8-inch is adequate.

		AP-5		P-25		WMP P9		Beach St Pipe Replacement (Larkin Ln to Iowa St)		488		8		$225		$109,800		$109,800		$27,450		$   137,000		$106,250		$18,750		$   125,000		$   137,000								Replaces aging, undersized pipe

		AP-6		P-21				Taylor St (Ashland St to south end)		477		8		$225		$107,325		$107,325		$26,831		$   134,000								$   134,000								Fire Flow 1

								Long Way (Ashland St to south end)		611		8		$225		$137,475		$137,475		$34,369		$   172,000								$   172,000								Fire Flow 1

		AP-7		P-19				Beach Street (Ashland Street to south end)		2038		8		$225		$458,550		$458,550		$114,638		$   573,000								$   573,000								Fire Flow 1

		AP-8						Lincoln St (E Main St to Iowa St)		1346		8		$225		$302,850		$302,850		$75,713		$   379,000										$   379,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-9		P-19				Glenwood Drive (Ashland Street to Beach Street)		1629		8		$225		$366,525		$366,525		$91,631		$   458,000										$   458,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-10		P-20				Morton St (Ashland St to Forest St) and Forest St (Liberty St to end)		991		8		$225		$222,975		$222,975		$55,744		$   279,000										$   279,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-11		P-22				High St (Wimer Rd to Manzanita St) and Manzanita St (High St to Almond St)		1233		8		$225		$277,425		$277,425		$69,356		$   347,000										$   347,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-12		P-42		P-34b		Clover Ln Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to hydrant)		500		12		$240		$120,000		$156,000		$39,000		$   195,000										$   195,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-13		P-14		P-35		Ashland St Pipe Replacement (Clover Ln to Oak Knoll Dr)		1500		12		$240		$360,000		$468,000		$117,000		$   585,000										$   585,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-14		P-16				Ashland St (Glenwood to Roca) and Roca St (Ashland St to Prospect St)		2041		8		$225		$459,225		$459,225		$114,806		$   574,000										$   574,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-15		P-35		P-28		Crispin St Pipe Replacement (Oak St to Patterson St)		650		8		$225		$146,250		$146,250		$36,563		$   183,000										$   183,000						Fire Flow 2

		AP-16		P-18				Oregon St (Leonard St to Walker Ave)		1941		8		$225		$436,725		$436,725		$109,181		$   546,000												$   546,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-17		P-18				Leonard St (Madrone St to Woodland Terrace) and Woodland Terrace (Leonard St to Pinecrest Terrace)		1500		8		$225		$337,500		$337,500		$84,375		$   422,000												$   422,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-18		P-33		P-26		Almeda Dr New Pipe (west end of street to dog park)		180		8		$225		$40,500		$40,500		$10,125		$   51,000												$   51,000				Improves fire flow at WWTP; Fire Flow 2

		AP-19		P-34		P-27		Skycrest Dr Pipe Replacement (Orchard St to south end Skycrest Dr)		748		10		$235		$175,780		$175,780		$43,945		$   220,000												$   220,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-20		P-36		P-29		Oak Lawn Ave Pipe Replacement (Oak St to Sylvia St)		150		8		$225		$33,750		$33,750		$8,438		$   42,000												$   42,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-21		P-37		P-30		Sylvia St Pipe Replacement (Oak Lawn Ave to hydrant)		330		8		$225		$74,250		$74,250		$18,563		$   93,000												$   93,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-22		P-17				Prospect St (Palmer Road to west end)		1625		8		$225		$365,625		$475,313		$118,828		$   594,000												$   594,000				Fire Flow 2; Creek Crossing

		AP-23		P-29		P-20		Penny Dr Pipe Replacement (Woodland Dr to Weissenback Way)		413		8		$225		$92,925		$92,925		$23,231		$   116,000												$   116,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-24		P-24		P-18		Pinecrest Ter New Pipe (Penny Dr to Woodland Dr)		880		8		$225		$198,000		$257,400		$64,350		$   322,000												$   322,000						Low priority - does not resolve fire flow deficiency

		AP-25		P-3		WMP P35		Ditch Road Waterline (Strawberry Ln to Grandview Dr)		1873		12		$240		$449,600		$584,480		$146,120		$   654,000		$166,460		$36,540								$   654,000		0%		Replaces very old pipe. Reducing size.  First 1/3 of project has 12-inch pipe in place. 

								TOTAL ANNUAL PIPE REPLACEMENT 														$   9,000,000		$   272,710		$   55,290		$   125,000		$   2,940,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,060,000



















































































































																						

Author: Author:
RH2 updated costs for a pipe this long are double the City's estimate
		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Should all 6" pipes be 8"?		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.

&14Table 6-4
Proposed Water System Annual Pipe Replacement Projects	&D






COMMERCIAL WATER SDCS
• Updated SDC same charge as single-family average for small meter size.
• Phase-In would work the same as single-family.

Project Type/Description Option 1 Option 2Regional Booster (RBPS) $38,591 $38,591Talent Booster (TBPS) $565,418 $6,315New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1] $0 $1,977,093N. Phoenix Rd $2,491,785 $2,491,785Seismic Upgrades Segment 2 $249,178 $249,178Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1] $0 -$81,620ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation $61,223 $61,223Talent to Ashland Improvements   $2,144,563 $0Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1] $0 $3,435,311New IGA $17,542 $17,542TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs) $157,873 $157,873Telemetry Summary Report $5,262 $5,262Total Estimated Costs $5,731,435 $8,358,553Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

2021 Project $

2022 Inflation- Existing 2022 Inflation-
Meter Size 2021 Adj. SDC 2021 Adj.

5/8" X 3/4" $6,065 $6,351 $4,877 24% 30%
3/4" $9,098 $9,527 $8,129 12% 17%
1" $15,164 $15,878 $16,257 -7% -2%

1 1/2" $30,327 $31,756 $26,010 17% 22%
2" $48,523 $50,810 $56,901 -15% -11%
3" $97,047 $101,620 $97,543 -1% 4%
4" $151,635 $158,782 $203,213 -25% -22%
6" $303,271 $317,564 $292,627 4% 9%

% ChangeUpdated SDC


MWC

				Medford Water Commission

				From 6/15/2015 to 12/12/2034



				Recap:		Medford Water Commission-SDC's for Duff Water Treatment Plant

				PRINCIPAL								2,358,076

				INTEREST								3.42%

				TERM								20

				PAYMENT

				June 15th (Principal & Interest)

				December 12th (Principal & Interest)

						670.08.15.00.801226		Principal				0.00

						670.08.15.00.802226		Interest				0.00



		Payment		Date Due		PRINCIPAL		INTEREST		FEES		TOTAL		BALANCE

				3/26/14										2,358,076



		1		6/15/15		41,554.67		40,323.10				81,877.77

				FY15		41,554.67		40,323.10		- 0		81,877.77		2,316,521



		2		12/12/15		42,265.25		39,612.52				81,877.77

		3		6/15/16		42,987.99		38,889.78		- 0		81,877.77

				FY16		85,253.24		78,502.30		- 0		163,755.54		2,231,268



		4		12/12/16		43,723.08		38,154.69				81,877.77

		5		6/15/17		44,470.75		37,407.02		- 0		81,877.77

				FY17		88,193.83		75,561.71		- 0		163,755.54		2,143,074



		6		12/12/17		45,231.20		36,646.57				81,877.77

		7		6/15/18		46,004.65		35,873.12		- 0		81,877.77

				FY18		91,235.85		72,519.69		- 0		163,755.54		2,051,838



		8		12/12/18		46,791.33		35,086.44				81,877.77

		9		6/15/19		47,591.46		34,286.31		- 0		81,877.77

				FY19		94,382.79		69,372.75		- 0		163,755.54		1,957,456



		10		12/12/19		48,405.28		33,472.49				81,877.77

		11		6/15/20		49,233.01		32,644.76		- 0		81,877.77

				FY20		97,638.29		66,117.25		- 0		163,755.54		1,859,817



		12		12/12/20		50,074.89		31,802.88				81,877.77

		13		6/15/21		50,931.17		30,946.60		- 0		81,877.77

				FY21		101,006.06		62,749.48		- 0		163,755.54		1,758,811



		14		12/12/21		51,802.10		30,075.67				81,877.77

		15		6/15/22		52,687.91		29,189.86		- 0		81,877.77

				FY22		104,490.01		59,265.53		- 0		163,755.54		1,654,321



		16		12/12/22		53,588.87		28,288.90				81,877.77

		17		6/15/23		54,505.24		27,372.53		- 0		81,877.77

				FY23		108,094.11		55,661.43		- 0		163,755.54		1,546,227



		18		12/12/23		55,437.28		26,440.49				81,877.77

		19		6/15/24		56,385.26		25,492.51		- 0		81,877.77

				FY24		111,822.54		51,933.00		- 0		163,755.54		1,434,405



		20		12/12/24		57,349.45		24,528.32				81,877.77

		21		6/15/25		58,330.13		23,547.64		- 0		81,877.77

				FY25		115,679.58		48,075.96		- 0		163,755.54		1,318,725



		22		12/12/25		59,327.57		22,550.20				81,877.77

		23		6/15/26		60,342.07		21,535.70		- 0		81,877.77

				FY26		119,669.64		44,085.90		- 0		163,755.54		1,199,055



		24		12/12/26		61,373.92		20,503.85				81,877.77

		25		6/15/27		62,423.42		19,454.35		- 0		81,877.77

				FY27		123,797.34		39,958.20		- 0		163,755.54		1,075,258



		26		12/12/27		63,490.86		18,386.91				81,877.77

		27		6/15/28		64,576.55		17,301.22		- 0		81,877.77

				FY28		128,067.41		35,688.13		- 0		163,755.54		947,191



		28		12/12/28		65,680.81		16,196.96				81,877.77

		29		6/15/29		66,803.95		15,073.82		- 0		81,877.77

				FY29		132,484.76		31,270.78		- 0		163,755.54		814,706



		30		12/12/29		67,946.30		13,931.47				81,877.77

		31		6/15/30		69,108.18		12,769.59		- 0		81,877.77

				FY30		137,054.48		26,701.06		- 0		163,755.54		677,651



		32		12/12/30		70,289.93		11,587.84				81,877.77

		33		6/15/31		71,491.89		10,385.88		- 0		81,877.77

				FY31		141,781.82		21,973.72		- 0		163,755.54		535,870



		34		12/12/31		72,714.40		9,163.37				81,877.77

		35		6/15/32		73,957.81		7,919.96		- 0		81,877.77

				FY32		146,672.21		17,083.33		- 0		163,755.54		389,197



		36		12/12/32		75,222.49		6,655.28				81,877.77

		37		6/15/33		76,508.80		5,368.97		- 0		81,877.77

				FY33		151,731.29		12,024.25		- 0		163,755.54		237,466



		38		12/12/33		77,817.10		4,060.67				81,877.77

		39		6/15/34		79,147.77		2,730.00		- 0		81,877.77

				FY34		156,964.87		6,790.67		- 0		163,755.54		80,501



		40		12/12/34		80,501.20		1,376.57				81,877.77

				FY35		80,501.20		1,376.57		- 0		81,877.77		0





						2,358,076		917,035		-		3,275,111





						Principal		Interest		Total		Total

		2014				41,554.67		40,323.10		- 0		81,877.77

		2015				85,253.24		78,502.30		- 0		163,755.54

		2016				88,193.83		75,561.71		- 0		163,755.54

		2017				91,235.85		72,519.69		- 0		163,755.54

		2018				94,382.79		69,372.75		- 0		163,755.54

		2019				97,638.29		66,117.25		- 0		163,755.54

		2020				101,006.06		62,749.48		- 0		163,755.54

		2021		703,754.74		104,490.01		59,265.53		- 0		163,755.54

		2022				108,094.11		55,661.43		- 0		163,755.54

		2023				111,822.54		51,933.00		- 0		163,755.54

		2024				115,679.58		48,075.96		- 0		163,755.54

		2025				119,669.64		44,085.90		- 0		163,755.54

		2026				123,797.34		39,958.20		- 0		163,755.54

		2027				128,067.41		35,688.13		- 0		163,755.54

		2028				132,484.76		31,270.78		- 0		163,755.54

		2029				137,054.48		26,701.06		- 0		163,755.54

		2030				141,781.82		21,973.72		- 0		163,755.54

		2031				146,672.21		17,083.33		- 0		163,755.54

		2032				151,731.29		12,024.25		- 0		163,755.54

		2033				156,964.87		6,790.67		- 0		163,755.54

		2034				80,501.20		1,376.57		- 0		81,877.77

				1,654,321.25		2,358,075.99		917,034.81		- 0		3,275,110.80

												3,275,110.73		Crosscheck

												0.07





MF_SDC (2)

						173		Total SQ FT

		Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU		1000				2,000		3,000		4,000		5,000		6,000		7,000		8,000		9,000		10,000		11,000		12,000		13,000		14,000		15,000		16,000		17,000		18,000		19,000

		500 SQ FT/DU		750				1,500		2,250		3,000		3,750		4,500		5,250		6,000		6,750		7,500		8,250		9,000		9,750		10,500		11,250		12,000		12,750		13,500		14,250

		1,500 SQ FT/DU		1250				2,500		3,750		5,000		6,250		7,500		8,750		10,000		11,250		12,500		13,750		15,000		16,250		17,500		18,750		20,000		21,250		22,500		23,750

		Multifamily																														3500		Breakpoint

						Use (gpd) / SQ FT 																										0.174

		Estimated Water Use - Regression				0.174

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						348		522		696		870		1044		1218		1392		1566		1740		1914		2088		2262		2436		2610		2784		2958		3132		3306				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				166		248		331		414		497		580		663		745		828		911		994		1077		1160		1242		1325		1408		1491		1574				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						261		392		522		653		783		914		1044		1175		1305		1436		1566		1697		1827		1958		2088		2219		2349		2480				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				124		186		248		311		373		435		497		559		621		683		745		808		870		932		994		1056		1118		1180				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						435		653		870		1088		1305		1523		1740		1958		2175		2393		2610		2828		3045		3263		3480		3698		3915		4133

		ADD		0.48				207		311		414		518		621		725		828		932		1035		1139		1242		1346		1450		1553		1657		1760		1864		1967





		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				146		292		438		584		730		876		1022		1168		1314		1460		1606		1752		1898		2044		2190		2336		2482		2628		2774

		ADD		0.48				139		209		278		348		417		487		556		626		695		765		834		904		973		1043		1112		1182		1251		1321



		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor				1.05

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						366		549		732		915		1099		1282		1465		1648		1831		2014		2197		2380		2563		2746		2929		3113		3296		3479				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						174		261		349		436		523		610		697		784		872		959		1046		1133		1220		1307		1395		1482		1569		1656				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						275		412		549		687		824		961		1099		1236		1373		1511		1648		1785		1922		2060		2197		2334		2472		2609				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						131		196		261		327		392		458		523		588		654		719		784		850		915		981		1046		1111		1177		1242				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						458		687		915		1144		1373		1602		1831		2060		2289		2518		2746		2975		3204		3433		3662		3891		4120		4348

		ADD						218		327		436		545		654		763		872		981		1089		1198		1307		1416		1525		1634		1743		1852		1961		2070





		Fixed per Dwelling Unit						307		461		615		768		922		1075		1229		1383		1536		1690		1844		1997		2151		2304		2458		2612		2765		2919

		ADD						146		219		293		366		439		512		585		658		731		804		878		951		1024		1097		1170		1243		1316		1389

				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		Calculated SDC						195																																						ERROR:#REF!

		Number of Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU				1,000 SQ FT/DU		$6,313		$9,470		$12,626		$15,783		$18,939		$22,096		$25,253		$28,409		$31,566		$34,722		$37,879		$41,035		$44,192		$47,349		$50,505		$53,662		$56,818		$59,975				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU				500 SQ FT/DU		$4,735		$7,102		$9,470		$11,837		$14,205		$16,572		$18,939		$21,307		$23,674		$26,042		$28,409		$30,777		$33,144		$35,511		$37,879		$40,246		$42,614		$44,981				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU				1,500 SQ FT/DU		$7,891		$11,837		$15,783		$19,729		$23,674		$27,620		$31,566		$35,511		$39,457		$43,403		$47,349		$51,294		$55,240		$59,186		$63,131		$67,077		$71,023		$74,968

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				Fixed per Dwelling Unit		$5,514		$8,271		$11,028		$13,785		$16,542		$19,299		$22,056		$24,813		$27,570		$30,327		$33,084		$35,841		$38,598		$41,355		$44,112		$46,869		$49,627		$52,384

		Current - Avg						$5,214		$7,821		$10,428		$13,035		$15,641		$18,248		$20,855		$23,462		$26,069		$28,676		$31,283		$33,890		$36,497		$39,104		$41,710		$44,317		$46,924		$49,531				ERROR:#REF!



								$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157

								$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367

								$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946

								$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757

								$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607



Multifamily SDC Example



1,000 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	6313.1337580000918	9469.7006370001382	12626.267516000184	15782.834395000225	18939.401274000276	22095.968153000322	25252.535032000367	28409.101911000409	31565.668790000451	500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	4734.8503185000691	7102.2754777501023	9469.7006370001382	11837.125796250171	14204.550955500205	16571.97611475024	18939.401274000276	21306.826433250306	23674.251592500343	1,500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	7891.4171975001127	11837.125796250171	15782.834395000225	19728.542993750281	23674.251592500343	27619.9601912504	31565.668790000451	35511.377388750509	39457.085987500563	Fixed per Dwelling Unit	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	5514.0573852420566	8271	.0860778630831	11028.114770484113	13785.143463105138	16542.172155726166	19299.200848347195	22056.229540968227	24813.258233589251	27570.286926210276	Number of Dwelling Units













MF_SDC

								Total SQ FT

		Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU		1000				2,000		3,000		4,000		5,000		6,000		7,000		8,000		9,000		10,000		11,000		12,000		13,000		14,000		15,000		16,000		17,000		18,000		19,000

		500 SQ FT/DU		500				1,000		1,500		2,000		2,500		3,000		3,500		4,000		4,500		5,000		5,500		6,000		6,500		7,000		7,500		8,000		8,500		9,000		9,500

		1,500 SQ FT/DU		1500				3,000		4,500		6,000		7,500		9,000		10,500		12,000		13,500		15,000		16,500		18,000		19,500		21,000		22,500		24,000		25,500		27,000		28,500

		Multifamily																														3500		Breakpoint

						Use (gpd) / SQ FT 																										0.174

		Estimated Water Use - Regression				0.174

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						348		522		696		870		1044		1218		1392		1566		1740		1914		2088		2262		2436		2610		2784		2958		3132		3306				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				166		248		331		414		497		580		663		745		828		911		994		1077		1160		1242		1325		1408		1491		1574				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						174		261		348		435		522		609		696		783		870		957		1044		1131		1218		1305		1392		1479		1566		1653				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				83		124		166		207		248		290		331		373		414		456		497		538		580		621		663		704		745		787				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						522		783		1044		1305		1566		1827		2088		2349		2610		2871		3132		3393		3654		3915		4176		4437		4698		4959

		ADD		0.48				248		373		497		621		745		870		994		1118		1242		1367		1491		1615		1739		1864		1988		2112		2236		2361

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				146		292		438		584		730		876		1022		1168		1314		1460		1606		1752		1898		2044		2190		2336		2482		2628		2774

		ADD		0.48				139		209		278		348		417		487		556		626		695		765		834		904		973		1043		1112		1182		1251		1321



		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor				1.05

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						366		549		732		915		1099		1282		1465		1648		1831		2014		2197		2380		2563		2746		2929		3113		3296		3479				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						174		261		349		436		523		610		697		784		872		959		1046		1133		1220		1307		1395		1482		1569		1656				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						183		275		366		458		549		641		732		824		915		1007		1099		1190		1282		1373		1465		1556		1648		1739				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						87		131		174		218		261		305		349		392		436		479		523		567		610		654		697		741		784		828				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						549		824		1099		1373		1648		1922		2197		2472		2746		3021		3296		3570		3845		4120		4394		4669		4943		5218

		ADD						261		392		523		654		784		915		1046		1177		1307		1438		1569		1700		1830		1961		2092		2222		2353		2484

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				154		307		461		615		768		922		1075		1229		1383		1536		1690		1844		1997		2151		2304		2458		2612		2765		2919

		ADD				73.13		146		219		293		366		439		512		585		658		731		804		878		951		1024		1097		1170		1243		1316		1389

				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		Calculated SDC						195																																						ERROR:#REF!

		Number of Dwelling Units				$2,757.03		2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU				1,000 SQ FT/DU		$6,313		$9,470		$12,626		$15,783		$18,939		$22,096		$25,253		$28,409		$31,566		$34,722		$37,879		$41,035		$44,192		$47,349		$50,505		$53,662		$56,818		$59,975				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU				500 SQ FT/DU		$3,157		$4,735		$6,313		$7,891		$9,470		$11,048		$12,626		$14,205		$15,783		$17,361		$18,939		$20,518		$22,096		$23,674		$25,253		$26,831		$28,409		$29,987				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU				1,500 SQ FT/DU		$9,470		$14,205		$18,939		$23,674		$28,409		$33,144		$37,879		$42,614		$47,349		$52,083		$56,818		$61,553		$66,288		$71,023		$75,758		$80,492		$85,227		$89,962

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				Fixed per Dwelling Unit		$5,514		$8,271		$11,028		$13,785		$16,542		$19,299		$22,056		$24,813		$27,570		$30,327		$33,084		$35,841		$38,598		$41,355		$44,112		$46,869		$49,627		$52,384

		Current - Avg						$5,214		$7,821		$10,428		$13,035		$15,641		$18,248		$20,855		$23,462		$26,069		$28,676		$31,283		$33,890		$36,497		$39,104		$41,710		$44,317		$46,924		$49,531				ERROR:#REF!

				6%

								$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157

								$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578

								$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735

								$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757

								$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607



Multifamily SDC Example



1,000 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	6313.1337580000918	9469.7006370001382	12626.267516000184	15782.834395000225	18939.401274000276	22095.968153000322	25252.535032000367	28409.101911000409	31565.668790000451	500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	3156.5668790000459	4734.8503185000691	6313.1337580000918	7891.4171975001127	9469.7006370001382	11047.984076500161	12626.267516000184	14204.550955500205	15782.834395000225	1,500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	9469.7006370001382	14204.550955500205	18939.401274000276	23674.251592500343	28409.101911000409	33143.952229500479	37878.802548000553	42613.652866500612	47348.503185000685	Fixed per Dwelling Unit	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	5514.0573852420566	8271.0860778630831	11028.114770484113	13785.143463105138	16542.172155726166	19299.200848347195	22056.229540968227	24813.258233589251	27570.286926210276	Number of Dwelling Units













Chart1



Residential SDC Model Comparison 

Breakpoint @3,000 SQ FT (for Single Family Dwellings Only)



W/Baseline	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	3420.3233465044559	3998.8854288035827	4577.4475111027105	5156.0095934018373	5734.5716757009641	6313.1337580000918	6891.6958402992186	7470.2579225983454	8048.8200048974732	8627.3820871966	9170.8475632539121	9731.861342432132	10275.326818489444	10818.79229454676	11362.257770604072	11905.723246661386	12449.188722718698	12992.654198776012	W/out Baseline	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	2406.9088412720748	3209.211788362767	4011.5147354534583	4813.8176825441496	5616.1206296348419	6418.4235767255341	7220.7265238162254	8023.0294709069167	8825.332417997608	9627.6353650882993	10329.035569233778	11030.435773379253	11731.835977524726	12433.236181670207	13134.636385815682	13836.036589961159	14537.436794106634	15238.836998252111	Current	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	1955.175	2606.9	3258.625	3910.35	4562.0749999999998	5213.8	5865.5249999999996	6517.25	7168.9750000000004	7820.7	8472.4249999999993	9124.15	9775.875	10427.6	11079.325000000001	11731.05	12382.775	13034.5	Square Feet of Living Area





SDC











Res_SDC



								250

																										3000		Breakpoint

		Single Family																								0.118		With baseline

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint - 3000 SQ FT		0.174																						0.154		Without baseline

		SQ FT per DU						750		1,000		1,250		1,500		1,750		2,000		2,250		2,500		2,750		3,000		3,250		3,500		3,750		4,000		4,250		4,500		4,750		5,000				1890

		Estimated Water Use - Regression

		W/Baseline						191		222		254		285		317		348		380		411		443		474		504		534		564		593		623		652		682		711				335

		ADD						91		106		121		136		151		166		181		196		211		226		240		254		268		282		296		310		324		338				160

		W/out Baseline						133		177		221		266		310		354		398		443		487		531		570		608		647		685		724		762		801		839				335

		ADD						63		84		105		126		147		169		190		211		232		253		271		289		308		326		344		363		381		399				159





		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor

		W/Baseline						200		234		267		300		333		366		399		432		466		499		530		562		593		624		655		686		717		748				353

		ADD						95		111		127		143		159		174		190		206		222		237		252		267		282		297		312		327		341		356				168

		W/out Baseline						140		186		233		279		325.9		372		419		466		512		559		599		640		680		721		761		802		842		883				352

		ADD						66		89		111		133		155.2		177		199		222		244		266		285		305		324		343		362		382		401		420				168





		Multifamily		1.02

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint - 3500 SQ FT		0.178

				# of Dwellings				5

		Total SQ FT						3,750		5,000		6,250		7,500		8,750		10,000		11,250		12,500		13,750		15,000		16,250		17,500

		Estimated Water Use - Regression

		w/out baseline						668		890		1113		1335		1558		1780		2003		2225		2448		2670		2893		3115

		Use per DU						134		178		223		267		312		356		401		445		490		534		579		623



				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		House Size (SQ FT)				House Size (SQ FT)		750		1,000		1,250		1,500		1,750		2,000		2,250		2,500		2,750		3,000		3,250		3,500		3,750		4,000		4,250		4,500		4,750		5,000				1,890

		Calculated SDC				Calculated SDC

		W/Baseline				W/Baseline		$3,420		$3,999		$4,577		$5,156		$5,735		$6,313		$6,892		$7,470		$8,049		$8,627		$9,171		$9,732		$10,275		$10,819		$11,362		$11,906		$12,449		$12,993				$6,076		$206

		W/out Baseline				W/out Baseline		$2,407		$3,209		$4,012		$4,814		$5,616		$6,418		$7,221		$8,023		$8,825		$9,628		$10,329		$11,030		$11,732		$12,433		$13,135		$13,836		$14,537		$15,239				$6,065

		Current				Current		$1,955		$2,607		$3,259		$3,910		$4,562		$5,214		$5,866		$6,517		$7,169		$7,821		$8,472		$9,124		$9,776		$10,428		$11,079		$11,731		$12,383		$13,035				$4,927













MF Res

		Table 1 - Model Statistics

		Statistic		Baseline + GPD/ SQ FT		Baseline Only		GPD/ SQ FT Only

		Size Basis		Dwelling Unit		Dwelling Unit		Structure

		Base Use (gpd/dwelling unit)		135		146		- 0

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT (total structure)		- 0		- 0		0.178				1780

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT (avg. dwelling unit)		0.157		- 0		- 0

		Adusted R2		0.87		0.85		0.90



		Table 2 - Water Use Estimates for Example Developments

						Model Estimated Use (GPD)										Single Family

				Variable		Baseline + GPD/ SQ FT		Baseline Only		GPD/ SQ FT Only		$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		GPD/ SQ FT Only

		Average Use per DU										$15.35		$2.80

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		10,000		- 0		- 0		1,780

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		833		131		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,751		1,752		1,780						202

		Use per DU				146		146		148						0.73

				Total SDC		$26,867		$26,885		$27,315						$3,100

				SDC/DU		$2,239		$2,240		$2,276						$3,100

		Large Use per DU

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		15,000		- 0		- 0		2,670

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		1,250		196		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,816		1,752		2,670		3.7%				254.5

		Use per DU				151		146		223						0.87

				Total SDC		$27,871		$26,885		$40,973						$3,905

				SDC/DU		$2,323		$2,240		$3,414						$3,905

		Small Use per DU

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		6,000		- 0		- 0		1,068

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		500		79		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,699		1,752		1,068		-3.1%				160

		Use per DU				142		146		89						0.56

				Total SDC		$26,064		$26,885		$16,389						$2,455

				SDC/DU		$2,172		$2,240		$1,366						$2,455















SF Res

												No Baseline

		Breakpoint (SQFT)				3,000		3,500		3,700		3,000

		Base Use (gpd)				96		97		96		- 0

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint				0.126		0.126		0.127		0.177

		Use (gpd) / additional SQ FT > breakpoint 				0.118		0.088		0.067		0.154		3000 breakpt

						Average SQ FT								0.157

		House size Examples SF		1,890		1,890		4,100		6,000		1,890

		Breakpoint 3000 (gpd)		334		334		604		828		334.53		566.73		283.365		0.4356388375

		Breakpoint 3500 (gpd)		335		335		591		758		335				0.8455123232

		Breakpoint 3700 (gpd)		336		336		593		740

														275.94

		Fire Factor				1.05

		gpd w/Fire Demand				352.01		0.00035		16,590



		SDC Typical House Size				$6,065		$1,188		0.2412016218

						$3.21

		$/SF				$3.21



		Current $/SF				$2.607

		Average House Size				1,890		1000

						$4,927		$2,606.90



		5/8 X 3/4" meter				$4,877

						1,871

						Water				Drainage 

						Single-Family  (1,890 SQ FT)		Multifamily (Per Dwelling Unit)		 $/SQ FT		Single-Family  (3,000 SQ FT)

		Current1				$4,927		$2,607		$0.1689		$507

		Updated SDC (no Phase-In)

		2021 Costs				$6,065		$2,757		$0.7053		$2,116

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$6,351		$2,887		$0.7385		$2,216

		Change

		2021 Updated				$1,138		$150		$0.5364		$1,609

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$1,424		$280		$0.5696		$1,709

		2-year phased increase ($/yr)

		2021 Updated				$569		$75		$0.2682		$805

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$712		$140		$0.2848		$855

		3-year phased increase ($/year)

		2021 Updated				$379		$50		$0.1788		$536

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$475		$93		$0.1899		$570

		Phase-In (Year 1 SDC)

		2-year phase-In

		2021 Costs				$5,496		$2,682		$0.4371		$1,311		$1,311.25

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$5,639		$2,747		$0.4537		$1,361

		3-year phase-In

		2021 Costs				$5,306		$2,657		$0.3477		$1,043

		2022 Inflation-Adjusted				$5,402		$2,700		$0.3588		$1,076

		1Current SDC based on 1,000 SQ FT for Multifamily



		2Based on 1,890 SQ FT for Single-Family; uniform per dwelling unit for Multifamily

		Jan-22				12555		4.7%





Meters

								1		2

						Meter Equivalency																Meter Equiv.

				Current SDC				AWWA (5/8")2		AWWA (3/4")2		Res		MF		Com		Gov		Total		Existing		AWWA (5/8")2		AWWA (3/4")2

		5/8 X 3/4"		$4,877				1

		.75		$8,129		1.67		1.5		1.00		6,587		463		84		1		7,135		11,893		10,703		7,135

		1		$16,257		3.33		2.5		1.67		282		49		7				338		394		845		563

		1.5		$26,010		5.33		5.0		3.33		12		11		77				100		188		500		333

		2		$56,901		11.67		8.0		5.33		3		6				1		10		17		80		53

		3 (T)		$97,543		20.00		16.0		10.67

		4		$203,213		41.67		25.0		16.67

		6		$292,627		60.00		50.0		33.33

		8						80.0		53.33

		Total																		7,583		12,492		12,128		8,085

				2Water Meters - Selection, Installation, Testing and Maintenance (AWWA, 2012)

		AWWA Rate Manual Table VII.2-5 and Table B-2 (7th edition 2017)

										gpm		3/4" Equiv		5/8" Equiv		Current SDC

		5/8 X 3/4"														$4,877				15

		5/8"												20						1.3

		3/4" C								30		30		1.5		$8,129		1.67		2.0

		1" C								50		1.7		2.5		$16,257		3.33		3.3

		1.5" C								100		3.3		5.0		$26,010		5.33		6.7

		2" C								160		5.3		8.0		$56,901		11.67		10.7

		3" C								320		10.7		16.0						21.3

		3" T								350		11.7		17.5		$97,543		20.00		23.3

		3" T-II								435		14.5		21.8						29.0

		4" C								500		16.7		25.0						33.3

		4" T								630		21.0		31.5		$203,213		41.67		42.0

		4" T-II								750		25.0		37.5						50.0

		6" C								1000		33.3		50.0						66.7

		6 " T								1300		43.3		65.0		$292,627		60.00		86.7

		6" T-II								1600		53.3		80.0

		8" C								1600		53.3		80.0

		8" T								2800		93.3		140.0

		10" T								4200		140.0		210.0

		12" T								5300		176.7		265.0

		10" C								2300

		Water Meters - Selection, Installation, Testing and Maintenance (AWWA, 2012)

		Table 5-3





SDC_Calcs

				Table 1

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Water System Planning Assumptions

										2040 Growth

						Existing1		Future

Author: Author:
Future period is about 2070 based on 50-year asset life		Amount		%		Notes

				Population		21,501		23,630		2,129		9.0%





				Average Demand (ADD)		2.78		3.13		0.35		11.2%		Table 4 - Use this for TAP which is sized for ADD

														0.48

				Max Day Demand (MDD)		2.10

				WTP		5.84		7.00		1.16		16.6%		HDR with climate change (including fire) and future plant capacity

				with Fire demand		5.84		6.93		1.09		15.7%		Table 5

				w/out Fire demand		5.55		6.65		1.10		16.5%		Table 4



				1WTP Final Design Revised Plant Capacity (HDR), September 18, 2020

				EDUs		16,590

				GPD/ME (current ME)		468

				GPD/ME (AWWA ME)		482



				Table 2

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Capacity Analysis - Reimbursement Fee

						Capacity1		Current Req.		Future Req.		Available				Available

				Supply - Ashland		7		5.84		7.00		1.16		16.6%		1.16		16.6%



				WTP		7.0

				Supply - TAP		3.00		2.78		2.78		0.22		7.3%



				Storage Capacity/Req		4.70		3.61		3.70		1.09		23.2%

				Total MDD				0.61		0.75						0.14		18.7%

				Crowson (Total)		2.10		1.73		1.80		0.37		17.6%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Crowson (Operational)				0.57		0.70						0.13		18.6%		Table 5-4

				Alsing (Total)		2.10		1.67		1.68		0.43		20.5%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Alsing (Operational)				0.03		0.04						0.01		25.0%		Table 5-4

				Fallon		0.50		0.21		0.22		0.29		58.0%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Fallon (Operational)				0.01		0.01						- 0		0.0%		Table 5-4

				Pumping

				Park Estates (Total)		2,350		1,537		1,543		807		34.3%		6.0		0.4%		From Table 5-9 (Required Supply)

				Park Estates (MDD)				24		27						3.0		11.1%		From Table 5-8 (MDD)

				Strawberry (MDD)		200		32		38		162		81.0%		6.0		15.8%		From Table 5-8 (MDD)







				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Capacity Analysis - Improvement Fee 

						Future Capacity		Expansion1		Existing Req		Future Req		Growth Allocation



				City Supply/Treatment		7.00		7.0		5.8		7.00		1.2		16.6%		MDD & Treatment capacity

				TAP		3.00		3.0		2.7		3.00		0.3		11.2%		ADD and 3 mgd capacity

				TID		7.00		7.00		5.84		7.00		1.2		16.6%		Supplements reeder raw water supply (on to plant to supplement system supply)

				Pumping

				Hillview replacement						640		779		139		17.8%

				Hillview (Alsing zone 1)						89		102		13		12.7%

				Alsing Z. 1 +Crowson						551		677		126		18.6%

				New Granite PS				1,000		924

Author: Author:
From table 4-7 - existing ADD for all zones but Granite
		1,000		76		7.6%		Needed to meet the projected ADD of the Crowson, Alsing, and Fallon Zones; this is estimated at 1,000 gpm 

				Storage

				Granite		0.85		0.85		0.72		0.91		0.19		20.9%		Based on Granite zone operational storage needs (Table 5-4 of MP). 



				Distribution/Transmission		7.00		7.00		5.84		7.00		1.2		16.6%		All improvements contribute to being able to deliver system supply to meet MDD and fire needs







				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Reimbursement Fee Calculation

				Item				City Supply		TAP		Storage/Pump		Pipes		Total



				City Assets				$2,103,985		$753,556		$820,570		$0

				MWC SDC						$2,358,076

				Adjust for outstanding principal						(1,654,321)

				Total Asset Value				$2,103,985		$1,457,311		$820,570		$0		$4,381,865		4,381,865



				Growth Capacity Requirements				1.16		1.16		1.16		1.16



				System-wide Unit Cost of Capacity				$1,813,780		$1,256,303		$707,388		$0		$3,777,470



				Capacity Requirements per Unit				0.000352		0.0001676		0.000352		0.000352



				Reimbursement Fee Per Unit				$638		$211		$249		$0		$1,098

										0.48



				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Improvement Fee Calculation

				Item				City Supply		TAP		Storage/Pump		Pipes		Total

				Total Costs				$60,497,765		$8,358,553		$5,961,857		$27,385,680		$102,203,856		$102,203,856

				Less Grants/Contributions						(3,000,000)				(4,007,491)

				Net Costs				$60,497,765		$5,358,553		$5,961,857		$23,378,189		$95,196,365

				Overall Growth Share				16.6%		10.1%		17.8%		16.2%		16.2%

				Cost Basis				$10,025,344		$539,188		$1,063,241		$3,787,671		$15,415,443		$15,717,309		(301,865.61)		$301,866		(0.00)

																		-$301,866

				Growth Requirements (mgd)				1.16		0.35		1.16		1.16



				Unit Cost of Capacity ($/mgd)				$8,642,538		$1,540,536		$916,587		$3,265,233		$14,364,894		$18,142,365		$18.14



				Capacity Requirements per Unit				0.0003520		0.0001676		0.000352		0.000352



				Cost per Unit				$3,042		$258		$323		$1,149		$4,772

																$5,870



																Total

				Cost per mgd ($/mgd)

				Improvement Fee				$8,642,538		$1,540,536		$916,587		$3,265,233

				Reimbursement Fee				$1,813,780		$1,256,303		$707,388		$0

				Total 				$10,456,318		$2,796,839		$1,623,975		$3,265,233



				Cost per gpd ($/gpd)				$10.46		$2.80		$1.62		$3.27				$15.35



				Single Family Avg* (gpd)				352.0		167.6		352		352

				SDC ($/gpd X gpd)				$3,681		$469		$572		$1,149		$5,870

				Compliance Charge												$195		$194.98

				Total SDC												$6,065		$0.23

				*Based on 1,890 SQ FT home





				Table 6

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Compliance Charge

				Component				Years		Total		Growth		Annualized



				SDC Study				10		$40,000		100%		$4,000

				Master Planning				10		$300,000		16%		$4,858

				Auditing/Accounting				1.0		$1,000		100%		$1,000



				Total Annual Costs						$341,000				$9,858						$9,858

				Estimated Annual EDUs										51

				Admin Charge/EDU										$195						$195

				Residential $/SQ FT										$   0.103



				Commercial Meter Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

												Updated SDC												% Change

														2022 Inflation-								Existing				2022 Inflation-

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		2021		Adj.		Equivalency						SDC		2021		Adj.











				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,098		$4,772		$195		$6,065		$6,351		1.00				1.00		$4,877		24%		30%

				3/4"		$1,647		$7,159		$292		$9,098		$9,527		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%		17%

				1"		$2,745		$11,931		$487		$15,164		$15,878		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%		-2%

				1 1/2"		$5,490		$23,862		$975		$30,327		$31,756		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%		22%

				2"		$8,784		$38,180		$1,560		$48,523		$50,810		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%		-11%

				3"		$17,568		$76,359		$3,120		$97,047		$101,620		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-1%		4%

				4"		$27,450		$119,311		$4,874		$151,635		$158,782		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%		-22%

				6"		$54,900		$238,622		$9,749		$303,271		$317,564		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%		9%

				8"		$87,839		$381,795		$15,598		$485,233		$508,102		80.00











				growth rates

				0.0068

				0.00576

				0.0029

				0.00073

				0.40%





Assets





		Preliminary Reimbursement Fee Cost Basis

				Year		Total 		Contributions		Net		Growth Share

		Category/Improvement		Completed		Cost1		/Reductions		Cost		%		$		Notes

		TAP		 

		TAP Intertie				$1,298,500				$1,298,500		11.2%		$145,200		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		TAP Pump Station				$92,262				$92,262		11.2%		$10,317		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		TAP Waterline				$5,348,184				$5,348,184		11.2%		$598,040		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		Subtotal				$6,738,946		$0		$6,738,946				$753,556

		Supply

		Hosler Dam/Reeder Reservoir 		 		$1,216,683				$1,216,683		16.6%		$201,622

		Main Feeder/Raw Water Line				$5,499,760				$5,499,760		16.6%		$911,389		2 Improvements constructed in 2008 and 2010 (Main Feeder Water Line Upgrade & Raw Water Line Construction); penstock pipe specifically (not part of CIP replacement project)

		TID Intertie				$577,000				$577,000		16.6%		$95,617		Helps supplement MDD irrigation when available

		Tie In				$86,837				$86,837		16.6%		$14,390

		Water Rights				$956,587				$956,587		11.2%		$106,967		This is Lost Lake (associated with TAP system supply)

		WTP				$6,170,690		$1,500,000		$4,670,690		16.6%		$774,000		A portion of the plant will still be used with the new plant (penstock, generator, building, etc.), some of major process will be abandoned (tanks, chemical storage, etc) - est. $1.5 m stranded assets (based on original cost)

		Subtotal				$14,507,558		$1,500,000		$13,007,558				$2,103,985

		Pumping		 						  

		Park Estate Pump Station				$2,413,062				$2,413,062		11.1%		$268,118		Growth in MDD of area served

		Pump Stations - Other				$26,269		$26,269		$0		0.0%		$0		Assume this is South Mountain which will be abondoned

		Hillview Pump Station				$76,146		$76,146		$0		0.0%		$0		Replacement in CIP

		Strawberry/Westwood				$83,932				$83,932		15.8%		$13,252		Growth in pumping requirements

		Terrace St Pump Station				$1,277,890				$1,277,890		16.6%		$211,765		2020 - associated with TID supply; reconcile with canal improvements (66%)

		Subtotal				$3,877,299		$102,415		$3,774,884				$493,135

		Storage		 						  

		AA Asling Reservoir				$649,518				$649,518		25.0%		$162,380		Based on growth in operational storage need 

		Crowson Reservoir				$888,759				$888,759		18.6%		$165,055		Based on growth in operational storage need 

		Granite Street Reservoir				$99,000		$99,000		$0		0.0%		$0		Will be replaced by Project List improvements

		Reservoir - Other				$29,199				$29,199		0.0%		$0		Siting study (2010)

		Subtotal				$1,666,476		$99,000		$1,567,476				$327,435

		Distribution		 						  						These costs are all excluded as pipe replacement included in CIP

		PRV				$92,179				$92,179		0.0%		$0

		Subdivision				$9,469,664		$9,469,664		$0		0.0%		$0		Improvements back to 1973 and forward

		Water Mains 				$1,589,963				$1,589,963		0.0%		$0		These are annual addtitions between 1945-1985

		Water Lines				$4,465,578		$780,793		$3,684,785		0.0%		$0		These are specific projects post 1992 - Reduction for granite st to be replaced in CIP

		Subtotal				$15,617,384		$10,250,457		$5,366,927				$0

		Other		 						  

		Hydrants				$40,433				$40,433		0%		$0

		Other				$211,376				$211,376		0%		$0

		Service and Meters				$76,989				$76,989		0%		$0

		Services				$175,850				$175,850		0%		$0

		Subtotal				$504,647		$0		$504,647				$0

		Blank		 						  

		Blank				$287,549

		Subtotal				$287,549		$0		$0				$0

		Total				$43,199,860		$11,951,872		$30,960,439				$3,678,111



		  		  









Demand

								377.14		350.74		max day demand per EDU

		Full UGB annexed in 20-year planning period

		SDC Eligibility						Table 1-2

		Existing ERUs				2439		14,750

		ADD per ERU						196		183		adjusted for 7% loss

		New ERUs				2193		3111

		Total Buildout ERUs				4632		17,861		Table 4-12

		Ratio of New to Future Total				47%		17.4%



		Housing units						10372

						0.00018		15108.6956521739

		ERU capacity requirements (gpd)				184				used to forecast future supply

						15108.6956521739

						Current (2018)		2040		Growth				Avail Capacity		Table 5-6

		Requirements

		Storage w/out conservation				5.58		6.6								How this impacted by revised standards/redundant supply

		Crowson												0.3		Table 5-4

		Alsing												0.42

		Fallon												0.28

		Granite												TBR

		ADD

		gpm				2012		2278		266		12%

		mgd				2.90

		MDD factor				1.92

		mgd				5.6		6.6		1		15%		26%

		gpm

		w/conservation				3,854		3,877		23		1%

		w/out conservation				3,854		4,555		701		15%				used for system sizing



		Average Annual Metered Conusmption and Service Connections

		Average Number of Connections by Customer Class

				2018

		Single-family		6,995

		Multi-family		626

		Commercial/Residential		91

		Commercial		594

		Municipal		48

		Government		43

		Irrigation		320

		Totals		8,717

		Average Annual Consumption (million gallons) by Customer Class

				2018

		Single-family		460

		Multi-family		146

		Commercial/Residential		11

		Commercial		140

		Municipal		43

		Government		29

		Irrigation		141

		Totals		971

		Average Daily Consumption Per Connections (gal/day/connections) by Customer Class

				2018		AVG

		Single-family		180		184

		Multi-family		639		677

		Commercial/Residential		317		388

		Commercial		646		630

		Municipal		2426		2115

		Government		1841		1751

		Irrigation		1212		1785

		All Customer Classes (average)		305		320











Capacity

								Current				2040		Growth

				population				21,501				23,630		2,129		9%

				Capacity						mgd

				Hosler Dam/Reeder Reservoir (mg)				280										raw water Ashland Creek watershed

				Transmission														24-inch raw water, 30-inch treated water from WTP



				Storage capacity (mg)				6.8										4 reservoirs

				Crowson				2.1

				Alsing				2.1

				Fallon				0.5

		to be rep		Granite				2.00										0.85		replacement reservoir capacity (in addition to new WTP clearwell)

				New WTP clearwell				0.85										in process

				Source Capacity (mgd)						10								3 sources

				WTP (mgd)						7								future max is 8.4

				Emergency (pump capacity gpm)

		1997		Talent Irrigation District				2250										pumped via Terrace St. Pump station to WTP

				TAP						1.6								2000 TAP IGA allocation

		1997		Medford Water Commission				1400		2.13								firm capacity TAP booster pump station

						future max from MWC		2083		3.00		future w/improvements						Tables 2-5 and 2-6 TAP MP





				TAP

				Ashland BPS				1458										firm capacity

				Talent BPS				1980										firm capacity

				Regional				2600										firm capacity







				Operational Chages

				Facilities to be replaced

				Granite reservoir

				Service modifications/issues

				Supply more customers from Alsing reservoir

				Fire flow deficiencies require upsizing pipes:

				Park Estates and S. Mountain

				Neighborhoods built to old standards

				TAP emergency supply booster pump station to serve Crowson zones

				Modified storage standards for redundant supplies

				Some projects beyond 20 years





TAP Project List

				Table 2

				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















MP Project List - 2040



				Table 1

				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































CIP Summary Table 6-2

																																																						Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm



		CATEGORY		PROJECT NO.		City Project No.		DESCRIPTION						TOTAL PROJECT COST								DEVELOPMENT COST SHARE ($)		CITY COST SHARE ($)		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS																								SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

										Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin				City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Total Cost						PLANNING PERIOD (YEARS)

																										SHORT-TERM																				MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

																										FY20		FY21		FY22		FY23		FY24		FY25		FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30-39		FY40+		%

		Supply		S-1		TBD		Dam Safety Improvements						$   4,800,000												$   300,000		$   500,000		$   2,000,000		$   2,000,000																		13%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-2		2015-17		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project						$   3,500,000												$   500,000		$   1,500,000		$   1,500,000																				66%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-3		2018-10		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehabilitation						$   2,123,000												$   360,000		$   1,763,000																						0%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-4		TBD		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs						$   131,500												$   24,490		$   107,010																						0%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-5		2018-17		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal						$   1,680,000												$   140,000						$   140,000						$   140,000						$   140,000		$   560,000		$   560,000		75%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-6		2018-20		7.5 MGD Water Treatment Plant						$   30,700,000												$   3,900,000		$   13,150,000		$   13,650,000																				10%		Additional ERUs represent 10% of all future ERUs		Costs Provided By City

				S-7				WTP Backwash Recovery System						$   2,800,000																																$   2,800,000				10%		Additional ERUs represent 10% of all future ERUs		Costs Provided By City

				S-8				TAP System Improvements						$   50,000												$   50,000																								10%		$50,000 is an estimated cost for the ODOT Bridge replacement project. Additional projects will be required beyond this project and estimated costs are unknown. 

				S-9				Deferred WTP Improvement Projects						$   2,500,000																										$   1,000,000						$   1,500,000				10%		City provided cost estimates and approximate timing.

								Total Supply Projects						$   48,284,500								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,274,490		$   17,020,010		$   17,150,000		$   2,140,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   140,000		$   1,000,000		$   - 0		$   140,000		$   4,860,000		$   560,000

		Storage		ST-1				New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir						$   2,800,000																																$   2,800,000				33%		Timing within 10 years so Granite Reservoir can be taken offline

								Total Storage Projects						$   2,800,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,800,000		$   - 0

		Pump Stations		PS-1				TAP BPS Backup Power		$350,000		$60,000		$   410,000																		$   60,000		$   350,000																10%				Costs provided by Chris Roberts (RH2) email 20190515

				PS-2				Hillview BPS Replacement		$   1,125,000		$375,000		$   1,500,000																								$   375,000		$   1,125,000										8%		Replaces aging pump station and increases capacity to serve expanded Alsing Reservoir Service Area.

				PS-3				Granite to WTP BPS						$   569,000																																$   569,000				10%		Provides the ability to boost the TAP Supply to the WTP where it can be boosted to serve all other Zones. City has the ability to use an emergency pump to boost between zones until this pump station is constructed.

								Total Pumping Projects						$   2,479,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   60,000		$   350,000		$   - 0		$   375,000		$   1,125,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   569,000		$   - 0

		Pipes		AP-1 to AP-25		704100		Annual Pipe Replacement						$   9,000,000												$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,000,000		10%		Annual pipe replacement for aging and/or undersized pipes. 

				P-1 to P-32				Distribution Pipe Projects						$   15,501,500												$   472,000		$   998,000		$   194,000		$   100,000		$   467,000		$   507,000		$   1,418,000		$   311,000		$   1,386,000		$   560,000		$   7,066,500		$   2,022,000		10%		Recommended distribution projects to meet the City's pressure and fire flow criteria.

				T1-T5				Transmission Pipe Projects						$   8,972,000												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   117,000		$   467,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,234,000		$   6,154,000		80%		Recommended transmission projects for improving fire flow and for serving new growth.

								Total Pipe Projects				$   24,473,500		$   33,473,500		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   772,000		$   1,298,000		$   494,000		$   400,000		$   884,000		$   1,274,000		$   1,718,000		$   611,000		$   1,686,000		$   860,000		$   12,300,500		$   11,176,000

		Operations and Maintenance		OM-1				Tolman Creek Road PRV Station						$   75,000																										$   75,000										8%		Recommended for Alsing Reservoir Service Area Expansion; to be done concurrently with Hillview BPS Replacement

				OM-2				Hydrant Replacement Program						$   2,240,000												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   1,600,000				0%		Assumes 10 hydrants for first 10 years; 20 hydrants per year after that.		$8,000 per hydrant

				OM-3				Telemetry Upgrades						$   80,000																				$   80,000																10%

				OM-4				AMI/AMR Evaluation						$   60,000																						$   60,000														10%

				OM-5				Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies						$   200,000																																$   200,000				0%

				OM-6				Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations						$   150,000																																$   150,000				10%		Recommended to reduce pressures in lower Crowson Zone 6. 

				OM-7				Pressure Relief Valves						TBD																		TBD																		10%		Identify appropriate locations and install pressure relief valves to alleviate high pressure neighborhoods.

								Total O&M Projects						$   2,805,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   160,000		$   140,000		$   80,000		$   155,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   1,950,000		$   - 0

		Recommended Studies		RS-1				TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates						$   150,000												$   50,000																				$   50,000		$   50,000		10%				Costs from actual contract

				RS-2				Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan						$   150,000														$   150,000																						10%

				RS-3				Rezoning Study						$   50,000																														$   50,000						10%

				RS-4				Water Master Plan Updates						$   600,000																								$   100,000								$   250,000		$   250,000		100%

								Total Recommended Studies						$   950,000								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   50,000		$   150,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   100,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   50,000		$   300,000		$   300,000

		CIP Total1												$   90,792,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   6,096,490		$   18,468,010		$   17,724,000		$   2,680,000		$   1,394,000		$   1,414,000		$   2,413,000		$   2,891,000		$   1,766,000		$   1,130,000		$   22,779,500		$   12,036,000

		1. Future costs are in 2018 dollars, no adjustment made for inflation.





&14Table 6-2
Proposed Water System Capital Improvement Plan	&D




Pipes Table 6-3

																																																																Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm



		New Project No.		ORIGINAL PROJECT NO.		City Project No./2012 WMP Number		DESCRIPTION		TAINA ADDED DATA																TOTAL PROJECT COST		City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Estimated Cost		DEVELOPMENT COST SHARE ($)		CITY COST SHARE ($)		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS																								SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

														Length
(feet)		Diameter
(inches)		Unit Cost
($/ft)		Construction Cost (without Contingency)		Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin														PLANNING PERIOD (YEARS)

																																						SHORT-TERM																				MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

										Diameter		From To																										FY20		FY21		FY22		FY23		FY24		FY25		FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30-39		FY40+

		P-1		P-2		City CIP - TBD		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		8"				3246		12		$240		$779,040		$779,040		$0		$   400,000		$400,000		$0		$   400,000				$   400,000		$   400,000																								0%		Recommended for looping. 12-inch pipe is required to provide fire flow criteria at WWTP. City provided costs.		12-inch is required to provide fire flow criteria at WWTP. 

		P-2						Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Road to Sunnyview St)		16"				919		12		$240		$220,560		$286,728		$71,682		$   358,000		$166,460		$36,540		$   203,000				$   358,000		$   72,000		$   287,000																						0%		Replaces very old pipe. First 1/3 of project has 12-inch pipe in place. 		Confirmed pipe sizing in modeling

		P-3		P-0		?		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		New				1700		12		$240		$408,000		$530,000		$133,000		$   663,000										$   663,000				$   663,000																						0%		Fire Flow 1. Allows ability to disconnect South Mountain PS. Not in current City CIP.

		P-4		P-4		WMP P5		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		4"				860		8		$225		$193,500		$193,500		$48,375		$   242,000		$176,300		$38,700		$   215,000				$   242,000				$   48,000		$   194,000																				0%

		P-5						Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		8"		Beach St to Garfield St		2950		12		$225		$398,250		$398,250		$99,563		$   498,000										$   498,000								$   100,000		$   398,000																		Fire Flow 1; Timing concurrent with street overlay.

										6"		Garfield St to Wightman St

		P-6		P-6				Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		8"		PE to Morton St                                973 Morton St to Ashland Loop Rd		2982		12		$240		$715,680		$930,384		$232,596		$   1,163,000										$   1,163,000												$   233,000		$   930,000												0%		Fire Flow 1; Required to provide 2,000 gpm to customers in these zones.

										6"		Morton St (Waterline to 973 Morton St) 

		P-7		P-8		City CIP TBD		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		8"		 N Main St to Scenic Dr		2031		8		$225		$274,185		$274,185		$68,546		$   343,000		$153,000		$27,000		$   180,000				$   343,000										$   69,000		$   274,000														0%		Fire Flow 1; Extended City planned project to Maple Way; Concurrent with street overlay.		Costs Provided By City

										6"		Scenic Dr to Maple Wy

										4"		Maple Way corner to end

		T-1		T-2		WMP P4		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		8"		Siskiyou Blvd to just past gas station		3246		12		$240		$467,424		$467,424		$116,856		$   584,000										$   584,000										$   117,000		$   467,000																Recommended for improving fire flow to Walker and Ashland Middle Schools. Concurrent with street overlay.

										4"		N of gas station to Iowa St

										6"		Iowa St to AMS (through to E Main)

		P-8		P-5		WMP P6-P7

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		4"		Harmony Ln                                       Lit Way to Joy Ave                           Ray Ln		1735		8		$225		$390,375		$390,375		$97,594		$   488,000		$174,250		$30,750		$   205,000				$   488,000														$   488,000												0%		Fire Flow 1. Recommend reconnecting pipes for rezoning as described in Chapter 5. Delaying project to allow funding of P-3.

										6"		Lit Way (Joy Ave to Ashland St)

		P-9		P-9		City CIP		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		6"		First St to 6th St		2594		12		$240		$622,560		$809,328		$202,332		$   1,012,000										$   1,012,000																$   202,000		$   809,000										Fire Flow 1; Extended City planned project to 8th St		Costs Provided By City

										8"		6th St to 8th St

										4"		Intersection of A St and 8th St

		P-10		P-10				Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		8"				1400		12		$240		$336,000		$436,800		$109,200		$   546,000										$   546,000																$   109,000		$   437,000										Recommended for Expanding Alsing Service Area; to be done concurrently with Tolman Creek Road PRV. 		Needed for providing 4000 gpm fire flows to industry

		P-11		P-13		WMP P3		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 north of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		8"		Siskiyou Blvd to 722 Normal Ave		1913		8		$225		$430,425		$559,553		$139,888		$   699,000										$   699,000																		$   140,000		$   560,000								Fire Flow 1. 8-inch pipe is adequate for future extension to serve Normal Avenue Development (assuming East Main Connection as well).

										4"		722 Normal Ave to Homes Ave

										6"		Intersection of Homes and Normal

		T-2		T-1				Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		16"		Glenview Dr to Granite Res

Author: Taina Glick:
Not sure how this will intersect with the new WTP. The next segment of pipe goes up the WTP road and is 30"		5500		16		$250		$1,375,000		$1,787,500		$446,875		$   2,234,000										$   2,234,000																						$   2,234,000						Recommended to reduce Crowson supply to Granite Zone. Also improves ability to boost TAP supply to Crowson Zone.

										14"		Granite Res to 391 Granite St

										12"		391 Granite St to Strawberry Ln

		P-12		P-41		P-34a		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		6"		Crosses freeway and connects to E part of Washington St

Author: Taina Glick:
Crossing isn't at Ashland St. Data is for pipe that crosses I-5 between Washington St and Clover Ln.		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.								720		10		$235		$169,200		$219,960		$54,990		$   500,000										$   500,000																						$   500,000						Fire Flow 1. Needed for providing commercial fire flows to hotels and businesses across I-5 in this vicinity. Cost estimated for bridge crossing.

										8"		Small section that connects to the W part of Washington St

		P-13		P-15				Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes and Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Lane, Emma St, and South Mountain Avenue. 																		$   540,000										$   540,000																						$   540,000						Fire Flow 1; Resolves high and low pressures.

		P-14		P-12		WMP P10		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)				

Author: Taina Glick:
Which hydrant?		480		8		$225		$108,000		$140,400		$35,100		$   176,000		$10,000		$113,000		$   123,000				$   176,000																						$   176,000						Recommended for fire supply within school property.		Still need to assess but is likely needed.

		P-15		P-23		P-19		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		16"				1833		10		$235		$430,755		$559,982		$139,995		$   700,000										$   700,000																						$   700,000						Fire Flow 1		Requires controls so that Hillview BPS turns on

								Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		6"				645		8		$225		$145,125		$188,663		$47,166		$   236,000										$   236,000																						$   236,000						Fire Flow 1

								Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		6"				596		8		$225		$134,100		$174,330		$43,583		$   218,000										$   218,000																						$   218,000						Fire Flow 1

						P-22		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		4"				300		8		$225		$67,500		$87,750		$21,938		$   110,000										$   110,000																						$   110,000						Fire Flow 1

		P-16		P-7				Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		8"		Intersection of Nutley & Granite St   Intersection of Nutley & Scenic		2351		8		$225		$528,975		$528,975		$132,244		$   661,000										$   661,000																						$   661,000				0%		Recommended to reduce Crowson supply to Granite Zone. Also replaces an aging pipe and reduces need for PRV 9 so City can abandon steep pipe behind houses.		Could look into larger size pipe to push TAP water to Granite Zone

										4"		Nutley St (Granite St to Scenic Dr)   Scenic Dr (Church St to 182 Scenic)

										6"		Scenic Dr (Nutley to Church)     Scenic Dr (182 Scenic to Grandview St)

		P-17		P-39				Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		6"				4018		8		$225		$904,050		$1,175,265		$293,816		$   1,469,000										$   1,469,000																						$   1,469,000						Fire Flow 1; and replaces AC pipe from the 1960s

		P-18		P-26		P-11		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		6"				740		8		$225		$166,500		$166,500		$41,625		$   208,000										$   208,000																						$   208,000

				P-27		P-12		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		6"				22		8		$225		$4,950		$4,950		$1,238		$   6,000										$   6,000																						$   6,000

				P-28		P-13		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		4"				1172		8		$225		$263,700		$263,700		$65,925		$   330,000										$   330,000																						$   330,000

		P-19		P-38		P-31		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		4"				456		6		$180		$82,080		$82,080		$20,520		$   103,000										$   103,000																						$   103,000						Recommended for Alsing Zone Expansion

		P-20						Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		New				2672		12		$225		$601,200		$781,560		$195,390		$   977,000								$   488,500		$   488,500																						$   488,500						Joint project for future expansion and to supply future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-21						Schofield St extension to Fox St		New				356		12		$240		$85,440		$111,072		$27,768		$   139,000										$   139,000																						$   139,000						Recommended for supplying future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-22						Fox St extension to Lakota Way		New				560		12		$240		$134,400		$174,720		$43,680		$   218,000										$   218,000																						$   218,000						Recommended for supplying future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-23		P-44		P-37		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		6"				2472		12		$240		$593,280		$771,264		$192,816		$   964,000										$   964,000																						$   964,000						Fire Flow 1; Two parallel pipes to serve two separate zones

		T-3		T-3		WMP P-36		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		6"		E Main St to Garfield St		5768		16		$250		$1,442,000		$1,874,600		$468,650		$   2,343,000										$   2,343,000																								$   2,343,000				Recommended for rezoning Granite Zone 1 and for tranmission capacity to supply growth to east. Could delay until after 2030. 

										8"		Garfield St to Walker Ave

		P-24		P-45				Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		6"		to termination of pipe under airport entrance driveway		2945		12		$240		$706,800		$918,840		$229,710		$   1,149,000										$   1,149,000																								$   1,149,000				Fire Flow 1

		T-4		T-4		WMP P-36		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)						6500		16		$250		$1,625,000		$2,112,500		$528,125		$   2,641,000										$   2,641,000																								$   2,641,000		60%		Recommended for transmission capacity to supply growth to the east. Also recommended for rezoning lower customers in Crowson Zones 2 & 6.

		P-25						E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		4"				770		8		$240		$184,800		$240,240		$60,060		$   300,000										$   300,000																								$   300,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		P-26						WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		8"		Oak St to E side of 3 tanks

Author: Taina Glick: 
The pipes don't loop so I'm not certain I have this info correctly represented on this sheet. The diameters are correct but I'm not sure if the sizes are in the correct cells. F56 & F57		950		8		$225		$213,750		$277,875		$69,469		$   347,000										$   347,000																								$   347,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		P-27						WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		6"		remaining pipes in WWTP facility		618		12		$225		$139,050		$180,765		$45,191		$   226,000										$   226,000																								$   226,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		T-5		T-5		WMP P-36		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		New				3000		12		$240		$720,000		$936,000		$234,000		$   1,170,000										$   1,170,000																								$   1,170,000		60%				Developer paid

		P-28						Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center		New				3570		12		$225		$803,250		$1,044,225		$261,056		$   1,305,000								$   1,305,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Private lateral for Welcome Center. 12-inch pipe is required for 2,000 gpm fire flow. Additional City pipe improvements would be required for additional fire flow.

		P-29						Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd		New				1870		12		$225		$420,750		$546,975		$136,744		$   684,000								$   684,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Assumed for future expansion 

		P-30						Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)		New				1055		12		$225		$237,375		$308,588		$77,147		$   386,000								$   386,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Assumed pipe networking for future development in this area. Development driven and funded.

		P-31						Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)		New				912		12		$240		$218,880		$284,544		$71,136		$   356,000								$   356,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0

		P-32						Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)		New				1460		12		$225		$328,500		$427,050		$106,763		$   534,000								$   534,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0

								TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PIPE PROJECTS																		$   19,254,000								$   3,753,500		$   15,500,500		$   472,000		$   998,000		$   194,000		$   100,000		$   467,000		$   507,000		$   1,418,000		$   311,000		$   1,386,000		$   560,000		$   7,066,500		$   2,022,000

								TOTAL TRANSMISSION PIPE PROJECTS																		$   8,972,000								$   - 0		$   8,972,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   117,000		$   467,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,234,000		$   6,154,000

								TOTAL PIPE PROJECTS																		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



				P-11		City CIP TBD		Washington St Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to Jefferson St)		8"				940		8		$225		$211,500		$274,950		$68,738		$   344,000		$119,000		$21,000		$   140,000																$   69,000		$   275,000														Not required with additional piping already planned from Tolman Creek Road to Washington St		Still need to assess but is likely needed.

				P-31		P-23		Morton St Pipe Replacement (fire hydrant to PRV-12)				

Author: Author:
UTL a valve ID12. Need more info to provide main diameter.		

Author: Taina Glick:
The only line I see E of Walker is the lithia water main. Cell H55 shows 16" diameter so I assume you aren't looking for data related to the lithia water main. 		

Author: Taina Glick: 
The pipes don't loop so I'm not certain I have this info correctly represented on this sheet. The diameters are correct but I'm not sure if the sizes are in the correct cells. F56 & F57		644		8		$225		$144,900		$144,900		$36,225		$   181,000																																$   181,000								Already Included Above - Remove

				P-32		P-24		Ashland Mine Rd Pipe Replacement (Cedar Way to Fox St)		4"				611		6		$180		$109,980		$109,980		$27,495		$   137,000																																$   137,000								Can avoid by doing other pipe projects in Oak Knoll area as recommended.

				P-40		P-33		Ashland St Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Washington St)		8"				2000		10		$235		$470,000		$611,000		$152,750		$   764,000																																$   764,000								Does not appear needed.

				P-43		P-36		Oak Knoll Dr Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to E Main St)		6"				100		12		$240		$24,000		$31,200		$7,800		$   39,000																																$   39,000								Included in other projects.

				P-18				Madrone St (Indiana St to Leonard St		2"		Intersection of Madrone & Leonard		793		8		$225		$178,425		$178,425		$44,606		$   223,000																																$   223,000						Fire Flow 1		No longer needed since SOU can be supplied from Crowson Zone 6

										4"		Leonard to 1352 Madrone

										8"		1352 Madrone to Indiana St

						P-32		Oak Knoll Dr Pipe Replacement (Twin Pines Creek Dr to Cypress Point Lp)		6"		Twin Pines Ck to 1051 Oak Knoll		1427		8		$225		$321,075		$417,398		$104,349		$   522,000																																						Not needed if upsizing pipe in Oak Knoll to the north (project above)

										8"		1051 Oak Knoll to Cypress Pt Loop

				P-15		P-14		Elkader St Pipe Replacement (Ivy Ln to Pinecrest Ter)		6"				359		8		$225		$80,775		$105,008		$26,252		$   131,000																												$   26,000		$   105,000

						P-15		Ivy Ln Pipe Replacement (S Mountain Ave to Elkader St)		6"				310		8		$225		$69,750		$90,675		$22,669		$   113,000																												$   23,000		$   91,000								Fire Flow 1

						P-16		S Mountain Ave New Pipe (connection in Emma St)		New				30		6		$180		$5,400		$7,020		$1,755		$   9,000																												$   2,000		$   7,000

						P-17		S Mountain Ave New Pipe (to fire hydrant north of Emma St)		New				90		6		$180		$16,200		$21,060		$5,265		$   26,000																												$   5,000		$   21,000

								Emma St (Elkader St to west end)		4"				645		8		$225		$145,125		$188,663		$47,166		$   236,000																												$   47,000		$   189,000								Fire Flow 1



&14Table 6-3
Proposed Water System Distribution and Transmission Pipe Projects	&D




Costs

				Pipe Installation Unit Costs						Construction Contingency				Non-Construction Project Costs

				Diameter
(in)		Unit Construction Cost (2017 $ / LF)								Engineering, legal, admin.
(25%)

				6		$   180				30%				25%

				8		$   225

				10		$   235

				12		$   240

				16		$   250

				18		$   260

				20		$   280

				24		$   300

				SDC Eligibility

				Existing ERUs				2439

				New ERUs				2193

				Total Buildout ERUs				4632

				Ratio of New to Future Total				47%

						January 2020 CCI		11392		DG: this is the basis for the TAP master plan

						May 2019 CCI		11230		1.2381477398

						Septebmer 2011 CCI		9070		prior master plan





AP Pipes Table 6-4



																																								Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm

		New Project No.		ORIGINAL PROJECT NO.		City Project No./2012 WMP Number		DESCRIPTION		Length
(feet)		Diameter (inches)										TOTAL PROJECT COST		City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Estimated Cost		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS						SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

														Unit Cost
($/ft)		Construction Cost (without Contingency)		Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin

																														SHORT-TERM		MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

																														FY20-29		FY30-39		FY40+

		AP-1		P-1A		704100		Fox St Pipe Replacement (Ashland Mine Rd to dead end)		472		16		$250		$118,000		$118,000		$29,500		$   148,000								$   148,000						0%		Fire Flow 1; Increased size of pipe to support future supply connection to future Granite Reservoir in this area.

		AP-2		P-1B				Fordyce Pipe Replacement (E Main to dead end)		1576		8		$225		$354,600		$354,600		$88,650		$   443,000								$   443,000						0%		Required to avoid continued maintenance costs

		AP-3		P-1C				Cambridge Pipe Replacement (Willow to W Nevada)		1316		8		$225		$296,100		$296,100		$74,025		$   370,000								$   370,000						0%		Aging pipe.

		AP-4		P-1D				Terrace Pipe Replacement (527 Terrace north to end)		2809		8		$225		$632,025		$821,633		$205,408		$   963,000								$   963,000						0%		Very old steel pipe requires replacement. Reducing size from 12-inch to 8-inch is adequate.

		AP-5		P-25		WMP P9		Beach St Pipe Replacement (Larkin Ln to Iowa St)		488		8		$225		$109,800		$109,800		$27,450		$   137,000		$106,250		$18,750		$   125,000		$   137,000								Replaces aging, undersized pipe

		AP-6		P-21				Taylor St (Ashland St to south end)		477		8		$225		$107,325		$107,325		$26,831		$   134,000								$   134,000								Fire Flow 1

								Long Way (Ashland St to south end)		611		8		$225		$137,475		$137,475		$34,369		$   172,000								$   172,000								Fire Flow 1

		AP-7		P-19				Beach Street (Ashland Street to south end)		2038		8		$225		$458,550		$458,550		$114,638		$   573,000								$   573,000								Fire Flow 1

		AP-8						Lincoln St (E Main St to Iowa St)		1346		8		$225		$302,850		$302,850		$75,713		$   379,000										$   379,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-9		P-19				Glenwood Drive (Ashland Street to Beach Street)		1629		8		$225		$366,525		$366,525		$91,631		$   458,000										$   458,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-10		P-20				Morton St (Ashland St to Forest St) and Forest St (Liberty St to end)		991		8		$225		$222,975		$222,975		$55,744		$   279,000										$   279,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-11		P-22				High St (Wimer Rd to Manzanita St) and Manzanita St (High St to Almond St)		1233		8		$225		$277,425		$277,425		$69,356		$   347,000										$   347,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-12		P-42		P-34b		Clover Ln Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to hydrant)		500		12		$240		$120,000		$156,000		$39,000		$   195,000										$   195,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-13		P-14		P-35		Ashland St Pipe Replacement (Clover Ln to Oak Knoll Dr)		1500		12		$240		$360,000		$468,000		$117,000		$   585,000										$   585,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-14		P-16				Ashland St (Glenwood to Roca) and Roca St (Ashland St to Prospect St)		2041		8		$225		$459,225		$459,225		$114,806		$   574,000										$   574,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-15		P-35		P-28		Crispin St Pipe Replacement (Oak St to Patterson St)		650		8		$225		$146,250		$146,250		$36,563		$   183,000										$   183,000						Fire Flow 2

		AP-16		P-18				Oregon St (Leonard St to Walker Ave)		1941		8		$225		$436,725		$436,725		$109,181		$   546,000												$   546,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-17		P-18				Leonard St (Madrone St to Woodland Terrace) and Woodland Terrace (Leonard St to Pinecrest Terrace)		1500		8		$225		$337,500		$337,500		$84,375		$   422,000												$   422,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-18		P-33		P-26		Almeda Dr New Pipe (west end of street to dog park)		180		8		$225		$40,500		$40,500		$10,125		$   51,000												$   51,000				Improves fire flow at WWTP; Fire Flow 2

		AP-19		P-34		P-27		Skycrest Dr Pipe Replacement (Orchard St to south end Skycrest Dr)		748		10		$235		$175,780		$175,780		$43,945		$   220,000												$   220,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-20		P-36		P-29		Oak Lawn Ave Pipe Replacement (Oak St to Sylvia St)		150		8		$225		$33,750		$33,750		$8,438		$   42,000												$   42,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-21		P-37		P-30		Sylvia St Pipe Replacement (Oak Lawn Ave to hydrant)		330		8		$225		$74,250		$74,250		$18,563		$   93,000												$   93,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-22		P-17				Prospect St (Palmer Road to west end)		1625		8		$225		$365,625		$475,313		$118,828		$   594,000												$   594,000				Fire Flow 2; Creek Crossing

		AP-23		P-29		P-20		Penny Dr Pipe Replacement (Woodland Dr to Weissenback Way)		413		8		$225		$92,925		$92,925		$23,231		$   116,000												$   116,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-24		P-24		P-18		Pinecrest Ter New Pipe (Penny Dr to Woodland Dr)		880		8		$225		$198,000		$257,400		$64,350		$   322,000												$   322,000						Low priority - does not resolve fire flow deficiency

		AP-25		P-3		WMP P35		Ditch Road Waterline (Strawberry Ln to Grandview Dr)		1873		12		$240		$449,600		$584,480		$146,120		$   654,000		$166,460		$36,540								$   654,000		0%		Replaces very old pipe. Reducing size.  First 1/3 of project has 12-inch pipe in place. 

								TOTAL ANNUAL PIPE REPLACEMENT 														$   9,000,000		$   272,710		$   55,290		$   125,000		$   2,940,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,060,000



















































































































																						

Author: Author:
RH2 updated costs for a pipe this long are double the City's estimate
		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Should all 6" pipes be 8"?		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.

&14Table 6-4
Proposed Water System Annual Pipe Replacement Projects	&D






COLLECTION OF CHARGE – TIMING OF 
PAYMENT

• Current Policy
– SDC due at building or development permit 
– Affordable housing may defer SDC up to sale to ineligible development 

• Deferral options (whichever comes first)
– Single family – time of sale or actual occupancy
– Other – certificate of occupancy, time of sale, or occupancy

• Example Deferral Eligibility Criteria
– Multifamily only (Bend)
– Value of development (Medford – no deferral if > $500K, partial deferral $250K-

$500K)
• Fees 

– Flat fees $150-$600
– Interest charges (current policy if sold prior to 30 years)



COLLECTION OF CHARGE – FINANCING 

Number of 
Payments

Interest Rate/Fees Eligibility

Current Up to 10 (per 
year)

6% (5-year loan); 7% (10-
year loan)

>$1,000; 
<$200,000

Medford 40 semi-annual Set annually All development

Bend 20 semi-annual 6% (5-year loan); 7% (10-
year loan)

All 
Development

Eugene/ 
Redmond

10 years/20 semi-
annual payments

Prime rate +2% (Eugene), 
+2.5% (Redmond)

All 
Development

All programs subject to lien on property



STORMWATER CREDITS 

Credit Eligibility Max Credit

Current Qualified public improvements (construct 
capacity beyond what is needed for 
development)

Improvement 
fee only

Portland Direct discharge; control 100-year storm 45% of SDC

Medford Direct discharge; permanent reduction in 
runoff from property

30% of SDC*

Cornelius Installation of approved water quality 
measure

Water Quality 
SDC only

*May be 100% if completely eliminate runoff with retention



COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS
• SDC Phasing or not
• Deferrals (timing and eligibility)
• Financing (interest rate)
• Stormwater credits



NEXT STEPS

• Meetings with Council
– Work session (April 19, 2022)
– Public hearing (TBD)

• SDC Notification Requirements
– 90-day notice of public hearing
– 60-day methodology review



G:\pub-wrks\eng\2020 Project Year\2020-08 Water and Storm SDC Updates\ENG\SDC Committee Meetings\Packet\2-23-2022\SDC Committee Memo-
Questions Answered.doc 

Memo 
 
 
Date:       

  
February 14, 2022 

From: Scott Fleury PE, Public Works Director  
To: Systems Development Charge Committee  
RE: SDC Questions and Code Recommendations  
  
Background:  
At the September 2021 SDC Committee Meeting the group made multiple recommendations to 
bring forward to the City Council as part of the Committees charge.  
 

1. Moved to recommend no baseline and a 3,000 square foot breakpoint for the water SDC 
charge associated with single family.  

2. Moved to recommend multifamily SDC be charged on a dwelling unit basis, not square 
footage.  

3. Moved to have one more meeting to discuss potential Council recommendations for 
changes to the current SDC code associated with collection of charges.  
 

Requested Actions of Committee 
1. Generate a motion regarding the phasing of fees 

a. No phasing 
b. Two year phasing 
c. Three year phasing 

2. Recommend by motion updates to the current SDC code to be brought forward to the 
City Council 

3. Discuss Storm Drain credit policies  
 
At the last meeting, the Committee discussed at length improvements that could be made to the 
existing SDC code with respect to collection of charge and the deferral process. The group was 
very supportive of improvements to the code that support multifamily development.  The 
consultant mentioned the Legislature is convening a group to look at the existing rules regarding 
SDCs and recommend improvements much along the lines of what the SDC Committee has been 
discussing to support multifamily development. Galardi expected draft framework items to be 
completed by December 2021, but unfortunately the process was delayed by at least one year. 
Galardi and staff still think improvements could be made to the code as it will take years still for 
Oregon specific code to be updated.  
 
At the last SDC Committee Meeting, the group requested to hold one additional meeting with a 
focus on discussing specific code improvements that could be recommended to Council with 
respect to collection of charge and the deferral process. This last meeting is meant to provide the 
Committee with additional background information on code enhancements. In addition, a 
question was raised about Storm Drain SDC credits and staff will discuss this with the 
Commission as well.  
 



G:\pub-wrks\eng\2020 Project Year\2020-08 Water and Storm SDC Updates\ENG\SDC Committee Meetings\Packet\2-23-2022\SDC Committee Memo-
Questions Answered.doc 

To support this final meeting, Galardi has developed a baseline multifamily fee based on size and 
current fee in order to establish a phasing schedule that converts to the new dwelling unit basis 
methodology as recommended by the Committee.  
 
Staff also has information on potential code updates that enhance the deferral process and 
collection of charge requirements in the existing code that could be implemented as part of a 
update.  
 
SDC Collection of Charge and Deferrals: 
 
Deferrals 
Currently the code required collection of the SDC fee up issuance of a building permit, 
development, etc. as detailed in AMC section 4.20.090. The only deferral allowed by municipal 
code is for affordable housing and detailed in section 4.20.105. The full code is attached for 
reference. Other jurisdictions allow the collection of charge through a deferral to occur at 
certificate of occupancy or sale of property, generally whichever comes first. 
 
Recommendations could include a change to the deferral process that allow for the fee to be 
collected at a specific point in the future after the building permit or development permit is 
approved. The deferral can also be specific to a development type or all development types 
(single family, multifamily, commercial) to support policy initiatives.  
 
Collection of Charge:  
In reference to section D (1.) of the code the Committee was interested in changing the limits for 
installment payments and changing the interest rate option to no be fixed but tied to a specific 
index/rate through a recommendation to the City Council for code updates.  
 
The Committee was also interested in discussing a change to the 10-year time limit with respect 
to the installment payment period. In research staff and the consultant have found additional 
codes that use payment schedules over 10-20 years and have no maximum or minimum bounds 
for payment of the SDC charge. The interest rate is often times set in the City’s miscellaneous 
fees adopted by Council annually and not fixed in the code component itself.  
 
Code references for Medford and Bend are detailed below with respect to payment options. Staff 
has also attached additional reference material about Medford and Bend’s SDC deferral and 
charge collection process for reference.  
 
City of Medford Installment Payment Code: 
(1) When an eligible systems development charge is due and collectable, the owner of the parcel 
of land subject to the development charge may apply for payment in up to 40 semi-annual 
installments, to include interest on the unpaid balance, in accordance with ORS 223.208 and City 
ordinances. In addition to single-family residences and multifamily dwellings, the City hereby 
also authorizes the use of installment payments for all types of development, including but not 
limited to commercial and industrial properties. The application shall provide that the owner 
agrees to pay an additional specified amount for bond issuance and administration costs, interest 
on the unpaid balance, and a billing charge to be added to each installment. The billing rate 
and charges shall be in the amounts established in the most recent fee schedule approved by 
resolution of the City Council. 
 
 

https://medford.municipal.codes/OR/ORS/223.208


G:\pub-wrks\eng\2020 Project Year\2020-08 Water and Storm SDC Updates\ENG\SDC Committee Meetings\Packet\2-23-2022\SDC Committee Memo-
Questions Answered.doc 

 
 
City of Bend Code: 
12.10.105 Payment Deferral for Commercial Development. 

 
As authorized by BC 12.10.100(E), any multifamily residential development may defer payment 
of SDCs from the time payment is otherwise due until the time an occupancy permit is issued. 
To qualify for the deferral, the person applying for deferral must, at the time of building permit 
application, (A) pay a fee established by Council resolution to the City to cover all the City’s 
costs associated with the deferral, and (B) agree to pay all SDCs prior to issuance of an 
occupancy permit or actual occupancy. The amount of SDCs due shall be determined as of the 
date the occupancy permit is applied for. [Ord. NS-2278, 2016] 
 
12.10.110 Installment Payments. 

 
A. The owner of the parcel of land subject to a systems development charge may apply for 
payment in 20 semi-annual installments, to include interest on the unpaid balance, in accordance 
with State law. A shorter payment plan is acceptable if approved by the City. The parcel of land 
shall be subject to a lien for the unpaid balance. 
B. Application forms for installment payments shall include a waiver of all rights to contest the 
validity of the lien, except for the correction of computational errors. 
C. An applicant for installment payment shall have the burden of demonstrating the applicant’s 
authority to assent to the imposition of a lien on the parcel and that the property interest of the 
applicant is adequate to secure payment of the lien. 
D. The lien shall be docketed in the City’s lien docket. From that time, the City shall have a lien 
on the described parcel for the unpaid balance, together with interest on the unpaid balance. The 
lien shall be enforceable in any manner authorized or permitted by State law. [Ord. NS-2161, 
2011] 
 
Storm Drain Credits: 
At the September 2021 meeting the question of Storm Drain credits was posed as developers are 
required to manage the post development flow to pre-development levels using defined design 
storms for the region. Other jurisdictions offer credits for developments that go above and 
beyond the existing design requirements, but not for meeting existing requirements.  

Storm Drain credit policies from other jurisdictions are shown below for reference: 
 
Portland Bureau of Environmental Services SDC credit policy: 
Public stormwater facilities are designed to manage flows from rights-of-way and from adjacent 
properties and their design assumes the existence of onsite facilities that manage at least the 10-
year storm event. The direct or indirect benefit from City stormwater management services does 
not vary with the presence of onsite stormwater management facilities. 
 
Stormwater credits equal to 45 percent of the SDC are currently provided in only two 
circumstances; properties that either: 1) are in riparian areas and discharge directly to the 
Willamette or Columbia rivers or to the Columbia Slough without the use of a Bureau collection, 
conveyance, or pollution or volume reduction facility or 2) retain the 100-year storm event. 
 

https://bend.municipal.codes/BC/12.10.100(E)


G:\pub-wrks\eng\2020 Project Year\2020-08 Water and Storm SDC Updates\ENG\SDC Committee Meetings\Packet\2-23-2022\SDC Committee Memo-
Questions Answered.doc 

 
 
 
City of Cornelius:  
The current single-family residential rate (or 1 ESU equivalent) for SWM SDCs is $1,050 for 
storm water quantity and $859.50 for surface water quality.  
 
In cases where water quality facilities are constructed as part of a development, in order to meet 
CWS and City of Cornelius regulations, the standard SWM SDC for water quality is credited to 
account for the surface water treatment provided by the newly-constructed water quality facility. 
In these situations, the SWM SDC for water quantity is the only SDC assessed for new 
development. 
 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 1 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

Sections: 
4.20.010 
4.20.020 
4.20.030 
4.20.040 
4.20.050 
4.20.060 
4.20.070 
4.20.080 
4.20.090 
4.20.100 
4.20.105 
4.20.110 
4.20.120 
4.20.130 
4.20.140 
4.20.150 
4.20.160 
4.20.170 
4.20.180 

Chapter 4.20 
SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT CHARGES 

 
Definitions 
Purpose 
Scope 
Systems Development Charge Established 
Methodology 
Authorized Expenditures 
Expenditure Restrictions 
Improvement Plan 
Collection of Charge 
Exemptions 
Deferrals for Affordable Housing 
Credits 
Notification 
Segregation and Use of Revenue 
Refunds 
Appeal Procedures 
Prohibited Connection 
Enforcement – Violation 
Classification of the Fee 

 
 

4.20.010 Definitions 

The following words and phrases, as used in this chapter, have the following definitions and meanings: 

A. Capital Improvement(s). Public facilities or assets used for any of the following: 

1. Water supply, treatment and distribution; 

2. Sanitary sewers, including collection, transmission and treatment; 

3. Storm sewers, including drainage and flood control; 

4. Transportation, including but not limited to streets, sidewalks, bike lanes and paths, street lights, traffic 
signs and signals, street trees, public transportation, vehicle parking, and bridges; or 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 2 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

5. Parks and recreation, including but not limited to mini-neighborhood parks, neighborhood parks, 
community parks, public open space and trail systems, buildings, courts, fields and other like facilities. 

B. Development. As used in Sections 4.20.020 through 4.20.180 means constructing or enlarging a building or 
adding facilities, or making a physical change in the use of a structure or land, which increases the usage of any 
capital improvements or which will contribute to the need for additional or enlarged capital improvements. 

C. Improvement Fee. A fee for costs associated with capital improvements to be constructed after the effective 
date of the ordinance codified in this chapter. 

D. Qualified Public Improvements. A capital improvement that is: 

1. Required as a condition of development approval; and 

2. Is identified in the plan adopted pursuant to section 4.20.080 and is either: 

a. Not located on or contiguous to property that is the subject of development approval; or 

b. Located on or contiguous to the property that is the subject of development approval and is required 
to be built larger or with greater capacity than is necessary for the particular development project to 
which the improvement fee is related. 

E. Reimbursement Fee. A fee for costs associated with capital improvements constructed or under construction on 
the date the fee is adopted pursuant to Section 4.20.040. 

F. Systems Development Charge. A reimbursement fee, a public improvement charge or a combination thereof 
assessed or collected at any of the times specified in Section 4.20.090. It shall not include connection or hook-up 
fees for sanitary sewers, storm drains or water lines, since such fees are designed by the City only to reimburse 
the City for the costs for such connections. Nor shall the SDC include costs for capital improvements which by City 
policy and State statute are paid for by assessments or fees in lieu of assessments for projects of special benefit to 
a property, or the cost of complying with requirements or conditions imposed by a land use decision. (Ord. 3174 
§ 1, amended, 03/19/2019; Ord. 2791 § 1, amended, 1997) 

 
 

4.20.020 Purpose 

The purpose of the systems development charge (SDC) is to impose an equitable share of the public costs of 
capital improvements upon those developments that create the need for or increase the demands on capital 
improvements. (Ord. 3174 § 1, amended, 03/19/2019) 

 

4.20.030 Scope 

The systems development charge imposed by this chapter is separate from and in addition to any applicable tax, 
assessment, charge, fee in lieu of assessment, or fee otherwise provided by law or imposed as a condition of 
development. A systems development charge is to be considered in the nature of a charge for service rendered or 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 3 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

facilities made available, or a charge for future services to be rendered on facilities to be made available in the 
future. (Ord. 3174 § 1, amended, 03/19/2019) 

 

4.20.040 Systems Development Charge Established 

A. Unless otherwise exempted by the provisions of this chapter or other local or state law, a systems 
development charge is hereby imposed upon all development within the City and all development outside the 
boundary of the City that connects to or otherwise uses the sanitary sewer system, storm drainage system or 
water system of the City. The City Manager is authorized to make interpretations of this section, subject to appeal 
to the City Council. 

B. Systems development charges for each type of capital improvement may be created through application of 
the methodologies described in AMC 4.20.050. The amounts of each systems development charge shall be 
adopted initially by Council resolution following a public hearing. Changes in the amounts shall also be adopted by 
resolution following a public hearing, except changes resulting solely from inflationary cost impacts. Inflationary 
cost impacts shall be measured and calculated annually by the City Manager and charged accordingly. Such 
calculations will be based upon changes in the Engineering News Record Construction Index (ENR Index) for 
Seattle, Washington. (Ord. 3192 § 60, amended, 11/17/2020; Ord. 3174 § 1, amended, 03/19/2019; Ord. 2791 § 2, 
amended, 1997) 

 

4.20.050 Methodology 

A. The methodology used to establish a reimbursement fee shall consider the cost of then-existing facilities, 
prior contributions by then-existing users, gifts or grants from federal or state government or private persons, the 
value of unused capacity, rate-making principles employed to finance publicly owned capital improvements, and 
other relevant factors identified by the City Council. The methodology shall promote the objective that future 
systems users shall contribute an equitable share of the cost of then-existing facilities. 

B. The methodology used to establish the improvement fee shall consider the cost of projected capital 
improvements identified in an improvement plan (see AMC 4.20.080) that are needed to increase the capacity of 
the systems to which the fee is related. 

C. The methodologies used to establish the systems development charge shall be adopted by resolution of the 
Council following a public hearing. 

1. The City shall provide written notice to persons who have requested notice of any adoption or 
modification of SDC methodology at least ninety (90) days before the hearing. If no one has requested notice, 
the City shall publish notice in a newspaper of general circulation in the City at least ninety (90) days before 
the hearing. 

2. The revised methodology shall be available to the public at least sixty (60) days before the first public 
hearing of the adoption or amendment of the methodology. 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 4 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

D. A change in the amount of a reimbursement fee or an improvement fee is not a modification of the SDC 
methodology if the change is based on a change in project costs, including cost of materials, labor and real 
property, or on a provision for a periodic adjustment included in the methodology or adopted by separate 
ordinance or resolution, consistent with State law. 

E. A change in the amount of an improvement fee is not a modification of the SDC methodology if the change is 
the result of a change in the improvement plan adopted in accord with AMC 4.20.080. 

F. The formulas and calculations used to compute specific systems development charges are based upon 
averages and typical conditions. Whenever the impact of individual developments present special or unique 
situations such that the calculated fee is grossly disproportionate to the actual impact of the development, 
alternative fee calculations may be approved or required by the City Manager under administrative procedures 
prescribed by the City Council. All data submitted to support alternate calculations under this provision shall be 
site specific. Major or unique developments may require special analyses to determine alternatives to the 
standard methodology. 

G. When an appeal is filed challenging the methodology adopted by the City Council, the City Manager shall 
prepare a written report and recommendation within twenty (20) working days of receipt for presentation to the 
Council at its next regular meeting. The Council shall, by resolution, approve, modify or reject the report and 
recommendation of the City Manager, or may adopt a revised methodology by resolution, if required. Any legal 
action contesting the City Council’s decision in the appeal shall be filed within sixty (60) days of the Council’s 
decision. (Ord. 3192 § 61, amended, 11/17/2020; Ord. 3174 § 1, amended, 03/19/2019) 

 

4.20.060 Authorized Expenditures 

A. Reimbursement fees shall be spent on capital improvements associated with the systems for which the fees 
are assessed, including expenditures relating to repayment of indebtedness. 

B. Improvement fees shall be spent only on capacity increasing improvements for which the fees are assessed, 
including repayment of indebtedness. An increase in system capacity occurs if a capital improvement increases 
the level of performance or service provided by existing facilities or provides new facilities. The portion of such 
improvements funded by improvement SDCs must be related to the need for increased capacity to provide service 
for future users. 

C. Notwithstanding subsections A and B of this section, SDC revenues may be expended on the direct costs of 
complying with the provisions of this chapter, including the costs of developing SDC methodologies, system 
planning, providing an annual accounting of SDC expenditures and other costs directly related to or required for 
the administration and operation of this SDC program. (Ord. 3174 § 1, amended, 03/19/2019; Ord. 2791 § 3, 
amended, 1997) 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 5 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

4.20.070 Expenditure Restrictions 

A. SDCs shall not be expended for costs associated with the construction of administrative office facilities that 
are more than an incidental part of other capital improvements, or for costs of the operation or routine 
maintenance of capital improvements. 

B. A capital improvement being funded wholly or in part from revenues derived from the improvement fee shall 
be included in the plan adopted by the City pursuant to section 4.20.080. (Ord. 3174 § 1, added, 03/19/2019) 

 

4.20.080 Improvement Plan 

A. Prior to the establishment of a system development charge, the City Council shall prepare a capital 
improvement plan, public facilities plan, master plan, or other comparable plan that includes: 

1. A list of the capital improvements that the City Council intends to fund, in whole or in part, with revenues 
from improvement fees; 

2. The estimated cost and time of construction of each improvement and the percentage of that cost eligible 
to be funded with improvement fee revenue; and 

3. A description of the process for modifying the plan. 

B. In adopting a plan under subsection A of this section, the City Council may incorporate by reference all or a 
portion of any capital improvement plan, public facilities plan, master plan, or other comparable plan that contains 
the information required by this section. 

C. The City Council may modify such plan and list, as described in subsection A of this section, at any time. If a 
system development charge will be increased by a proposed modification to the list to include a capacity 
increasing public improvement, the City Council will: 

1. At least thirty (30) days prior to the adoption of the proposed modification, provide written notice to 
persons who have requested notice pursuant to Section 4.20.120; 

2. Hold a public hearing if a written request for a hearing is received within seven (7) days of the date of the 
proposed modification. 

D. A change in the amount of a reimbursement fee or an improvement fee is not a modification of the system 
development charge if the change in amount is based on: 

1. A change in the cost of materials, labor, or real property applied to projects or project capacity as set forth 
on the list adopted pursuant to subsection A of this section; 

2. The periodic application of one or more specific cost indexes or other periodic data sources, including the 
cost index identified in Section 4.20.040. A specific cost index or periodic data source must be: 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 6 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

a. A relevant measurement of the average change in prices or costs over an identified time period for 
materials, labor, real property, or a combination of the three; 

b. Published by a recognized organization or agency that produces the index or data source for reasons 
that are independent of the system development charge methodology; and 

c. Incorporated as part of the established methodology or identified and adopted by the City Council in 
a separate resolution, or, if no other index is identified in the established methodology, then the index 
stated in Section 4.20.040. (Ord. 3174 § 1, added, 03/19/2019) 

 

4.20.090 Collection of Charge 

A. The systems development charge is payable upon, and as a condition of, issuance or approval of: 

1. A building permit; 

2. A development permit; 

3. A permit for a development not requiring the issuance of a building permit; 

4. A permit or other authorization to connect to the water, sanitary sewer or storm drainage systems; 

5. A right-of-way access permit; or 

6. A planning action or change in occupancy (as defined in the Uniform Building Code) that will increase the 
demands on any public facility for which systems development charges are charged. 

B. If development is commenced or connection is made to the water system, sanitary sewer system or storm 
sewer system without an appropriate permit, the systems development charge is immediately payable upon the 
earliest date that a permit was required, and it will be unlawful for anyone to continue with the construction or 
use constituting a development until the charge has been paid or payment secured to the satisfaction of the City 
Manager. 

C. Any and all persons causing a development or making application for the needed permit, or otherwise 
responsible for the development, are jointly and severally obligated to pay the charge, and the City Manager may 
collect the said charge from any of them. The City Manager or his/her designee shall not issue any permit or allow 
connections described in subsection A of this section until the charge has been paid in full or until an adequate 
secured arrangement for its payment has been made, within the limits prescribed by resolution of the City 
Council. 

D. An owner of property obligated to pay a systems development charge may apply to pay the charge in semi- 
annual installments over a period not exceeding ten years as provided in this section. 

1. The minimum charge subject to payment by installments shall be $2,000.00 and the maximum charge 
that may be subject to payment by installments shall not exceed $200,000.00. The minimum semi-annual 
installment shall be $1,000.00. Installments shall include interest on the unpaid balance at an annual rate of 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 7 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

six percent (6%) for a five-year installment loan or seven percent (7%) for a ten-year installment loan. A one- 
year installment loan shall not be subject to an annual interest rate, provided all charges are paid prior to the 
City’s issuance of the certificate of occupancy, time of sale, or within one year of when the charge was 
imposed, whichever comes first. 

2. The installment application shall state that the applicant waives all irregularities or defects, jurisdictional 
or otherwise, in the proceedings to cause the systems development charge. 

3. The application shall also contain a statement, by lots or blocks, or other convenient description of the 
property meeting the requirements of ORS 93.600, subject to the charge. 

4. A systems development charge subject to installment payments shall be chargeable as a lien upon the 
property subject to the charge. Pursuant to ORS 93.643(2)(c), the City Recorder shall record notice of the 
installment payment contract with the Jackson County Clerk. The applicant shall pay the recording charges. 
(Ord. 3192 § 62, amended, 11/17/2020; Ord. 3174 § 1, renumbered, 03/19/2019; Ord. 2791 § 5, amended, 
1997; Ord. 2670, amended, 1992. Formerly 4.20.070) 

 

4.20.100 Exemptions 

The conditions under which all or part of the systems development charges imposed in Section 4.20.040 may be 
waived are as follows: 

A. Structures and uses established and legally existing on or before the effective date of the ordinance codified 
in this chapter are exempt from a system development charge, except water and sewer charges, to the extent of 
the structure or use then existing and to the extent of the parcel of land as it is constituted on that date. 
Structures and uses affected by this subsection shall pay the water or sewer charges pursuant to the terms of this 
chapter upon the receipt of a permit to connect to the water or sewer system. 

B. Housing for low income or elderly persons which is exempt from real property taxes under state law. (Ord. 
3174 § 1, renumbered, 03/19/2019; Ord. 2791 § 7, amended, 1997. Formerly 4.20.080) 

 

4.20.105 Deferrals for Affordable Housing 

A. The systems development charge for the development of qualified affordable housing under the City’s 
affordable housing laws shall be deferred until the transfer of ownership to an ineligible buyer occurs. Deferred 
systems development charges shall be secured by a second mortgage acceptable to the City, bearing interest at 
not less than five percent (5%) per annum. Accrued interest and principal shall be due on sale to an ineligible 
buyer. 

B. The systems development charge and second mortgage for the development of qualified affordable housing 
shall terminate 30 years after the issuance of a certificate of occupancy if the housing unit(s) have continued to 
meet the affordable housing requirements during the 30-year period. (Ord. 3174 § 1, renumbered, 03/19/2019; 
Ord. 2791 § 8, amended, 1997; Ord. 2670, amended, 1992. Formerly 4.20.085) 

https://ashland.municipal.codes/OR/ORS/93.600
https://ashland.municipal.codes/OR/ORS/93.643(2)(c)


Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 8 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

4.20.110 Credits 

A. When development occurs that gives rise to a systems development charge under AMC 4.20.040, the systems 
development charge for the existing use shall be calculated and if it is less than the systems development charge 
for the proposed use, the difference between the systems development charge for the existing use and the 
systems development charge for the proposed use shall be the systems development charge required under AMC 
4.20.040. If the change in use results in the systemss development charge for the proposed use being less than 
the systems development charge for the existing use, no systems development charge shall be required; however, 
no refund or credit shall be given. 

B. The limitations on the use of credits contained in this subsection shall not apply when credits are otherwise 
given under this section. A credit shall be given for the cost of a qualified public improvement associated with a 
development. If a qualified public improvement is located partially on and partially off the parcel of land that is the 
subject of the approval, the credit shall be given only for the cost of the portion of the improvement not 
attributable wholly to the development. The credit provided for by this subsection shall be only for the 
improvement fee charged for the type of improvement being constructed and shall not exceed the improvement 
fee even if the cost of the capital improvement exceeds the applicable improvement fee. Credits paid as a permit 
for development will expire five years after paid. The credit shall be apportioned equally among all single-family 
residential lots (where such credit was granted for subdivisions). Credits for other types of developments shall be 
allocated to building permits on a first-come, first-served basis until the credit is depleted. 

C. Applying the methodology adopted by resolution, the City Manager or designee shall grant a credit against the 
improvement fee for a capital improvement constructed as part of the development that reduces the 
development’s demand upon existing capital improvements or the need for future capital improvements or that 
would otherwise have to be provided at City expense under then-existing Council policies. 

D. Credits for additions to dedicated park land, or development of planned improvements on dedicated park 
land, shall only be granted by the City Manager upon recommendation by the Parks and Recreation Commission 
for land or park development projects identified in the Capital Improvement Plan, referred to in AMC 4.20.070.B. 

E. In situations where the amount of credit exceeds the amount of the systems development charge, the excess 
credit is not transferable to another development. It may be transferred to another phase of the original 
development. 

F. Credit shall not be transferable from one type of capital improvement to another. (Ord. 3192 § 63, amended, 
11/17/2020; Ord. 3174 § 1, renumbered, 03/19/2019; Ord. 2791 § 9, amended, 1997. Formerly 4.20.090) 

 

4.20.120 Notification 

A. The City shall maintain a list of persons who have made a written request for notification prior to adoption or 
modification of a methodology for any system development charge. Written notice shall be mailed to persons on 
the list as provided in sections 4.20.050 and 4.20.080. The failure of a person on the list to receive a notice that 
was mailed does not invalidate the action of the City. 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 9 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

B. The City may periodically delete names from the list, but at least thirty (30) days prior to removing a name 
from the list, the City must notify the person whose name is to be deleted that a new written request for 
notification is required if the person wishes to remain on the notification list. (Ord. 3174 § 1, added, 03/19/2019) 

 

4.20.130 Segregation and Use of Revenue 

A. All SDC proceeds are to be segregated by accounting practices from all other funds of the City. SDC proceeds 
shall be used only for capital improvement of the type for which they were collected and authorized costs and 
overhead. 

B. The City Manager shall provide the City Council with an annual accounting, based on the City’s fiscal year, for 
SDCs showing the total amount of SDC revenues collected for each type of facility and the projects funded from 
each account in the previous fiscal year. A list of the amounts spent on each project funded in whole or in part 
with SDC revenues shall be included in the annual accounting. 

C. The monies deposited into each SDC account shall be used solely as allowed by this chapter and State law, 
including, but not limited to: 

1. Design and construction plan preparation; 

2. Permitting and fees; 

3. Land, easements, and materials acquisition, including any cost of acquisition or condemnation, including 
financing, legal and other costs; 

4. Construction of capital improvements; 

5. Design and construction of new utility facilities required by the construction of capital improvements and 
structures; 

6. Relocating utilities required by the construction of improvements; 

7. Landscaping; 

8. Construction management and inspection; 

9. Surveys, soils, and materials testing; 

10. Acquisition of capital equipment; 

11. Repayment of monies transferred or borrowed from any budgetary fund of the City which were used to 
fund any of the capital improvements as herein provided; and 

12. Payment of principal and interest, necessary reserves and cost of issuance under bonds or other 
indebtedness issued by the City to fund capital improvements. (Ord. 3192 § 64, amended, 11/17/2020; Ord. 
3174 § 1, added, 03/19/2019) 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 10 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

4.20.140 Refunds 

A. Refunds shall be given by the City Manager upon finding that there was a clerical error in the calculation of a 
systems development charge. 

B. Refunds shall not be allowed for failure to timely claim a credit under AMC 4.20.110, or for failure to seek an 
alternative systems development charge rate calculation at the time of submission of an application for a building 
permit. 

C. Refunds may be given on application of a permittee if the development did not occur and all permits for the 
development have been withdrawn. (Ord. 3192 § 65, amended, 11/17/2020; Ord. 3174 § 1, added, 03/19/2019) 

 

4.20.150 Appeal Procedures 

A. As used in this section, “working day” means a day when the general offices of the City are open to transact 
business with the public. 

B. A person aggrieved by a decision required or permitted to be made by the City Manager or designee pursuant 
to AMC 4.20.010 through 4.20.130 or a person challenging the propriety of an expenditure of systems 
development charge revenues may appeal the decision or expenditure by filing a written notice of appeal with the 
City Recorder for consideration by the City Council. Such appeal shall describe with particularity the decision or the 
expenditure from which the person appeals and shall comply with subsection D of this section. 

C. An appeal of an expenditure must be filed within two (2) years of the date of alleged improper expenditure. 
An appeal petition challenging the adopted methodology shall be filed not later than sixty (60) days from the date 
of the adoption of the methodology. Appeals of any other decision must be filed within ten (10) working days of 
the date of the decision. 

D. The appeal shall state: 

1. The name and address of the appellant; 

2. The nature of the determination being appealed; 

3. The reason the determination is incorrect; and 

4. What the correct determination should be. 

An appellant who fails to file such a statement within the time permitted waives any objections, and the appeal 
shall be dismissed. 

E. Unless the appellant and the City agree to a longer period, an appeal shall be heard within thirty (30) calendar 
days of the receipt of the written appeal. At least ten (10) working days prior to the hearing, the City shall mail 
notice of the time and location thereof to the appellant. 



Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 11 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

F. The City Council shall hear and determine the appeal on the basis of the appellant’s written statement and 
any additional evidence the appellant deems appropriate. At the hearing, the appellant may present testimony 
and oral argument personally or by counsel. The City may present written or oral testimony at this same hearing. 
The rules of evidence as used by courts of law do not apply. 

G. The appellant shall carry the burden of proving that the determination being appealed is incorrect and what 
the correct determination should be. 

H. The City Council shall render its decision within fifteen (15) business days after the hearing date and the 
decision of the Council shall be final. The decision shall be in writing but written findings shall not be made or 
required unless the Council, in its discretion, elects to make findings for precedential purposes. Any legal action 
contesting the Council’s decision on the appeal shall be filed within sixty (60) calendar days of the Council’s 
decision. (Ord. 3192 § 66, amended, 11/17/2020; Ord. 3174 § 1, renumbered, 03/19/2019; Ord. 2791 § 10, 
amended, 1997. Formerly 4.20.100) 

 

4.20.160 Prohibited Connection 

After the effective date of this chapter, no person may connect any premises for service, or cause the same to be 
connected, to any sanitary sewer, water system, or storm sewer system of the City unless the appropriate systems 
development charge has been paid or payment has been secured as provided in this chapter. (Ord. 3174 § 1, 
renumbered, 03/19/2019. Formerly 4.20.110) 

 

4.20.170 Enforcement – Violation 

Any service connected to the City water, sewer or storm sewer system after the effective date of this chapter for 
which the fee due hereunder has not been paid as required or an adequate secured arrangement for its payment 
has been made is subject to termination of service under the City’s utility disconnect policy. In addition to any 
other remedy or penalty provided herein, any connection to the City water, sewer or storm system made without 
payment as specified in this chapter shall be considered a Class I violation. (Ord. 3174 § 1, renumbered, 03/19/ 
2019; Ord. 3023, amended, 08/03/2010. Formerly 4.20.120) 

 

4.20.180 Classification of the Fee 

System development charges as set forth in this chapter are classified as not subject to the limits of Section 11b of 
Article XI of the Oregon Constitution. (Ord. 3174 § 1, renumbered, 03/19/2019; Ord. 2791 § 11, amended, 1997. 
Formerly 4.20.121) 

https://ashland.municipal.codes/OR/Const/XI-11b
https://ashland.municipal.codes/OR/Const/XI


Ch. 4.20 Systems Development Charges | Ashland Municipal Code Page 12 of 12 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 

 

 

 
 

 

The Ashland Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 3203, passed November 2, 2021. 
 
Disclaimer: The City Recorder’s office has the official version of the Ashland Municipal Code. Users should contact 
the City Recorder’s office for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above. 

Note: This site does not support Internet Explorer. To view this site, Code Publishing Company recommends using 
one of the following browsers: Google Chrome, Firefox, or Safari. 

City Website: www.ashland.or.us 
City Telephone: (541) 488-5307 
Code Publishing Company 

https://www.ashland.or.us/
https://www.codebook.com/


September 12, 2019 

 

DEVELOPMENT SERVICES 
200 S. Ivy Street, Medford, OR  97501 

(541) 774-2380 

  

 

System Development Charge (SDC) Deferral Program 
Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) 

 

 

Q:   What is the City of Medford’s SDC Deferral Program?   

A: On August 2, 2018, the Medford City Council approved Council Bill 2018-97 for a system 
development charge deferral program that allows builders and developers of residential, 
commercial, and industrial properties to defer paying street, sewer, storm drain, and parks SDC 
fees. The City’s SDC Deferral Program was effective on August 17, 2018.  

 
Q: How long may SDCs be deferred?   

A: Single-family residential SDCs may be deferred until time of sale of the home, or time of actual 
occupancy, whichever is first. In instances of a deferral to time of sale, SDCs shall be paid by the 
seller. 

 

Multi-family residential, commercial, or industrial SDCs may be deferred until issuance of 
certificate of occupancy, time of sale, or time of actual occupancy, whichever is first.   

 
Q:  What amount of SDCs may be deferred? 

A:  For single-family residential development: 

 The total amount of SDCs may be deferred as referenced above.   

 For multi-family residential, commercial, and industrial development:  

 If total SDCs are $250,000 or less, the full amount of SDCs may be deferred. 

 If total SDCs are between $250,001 and $500,000, then 30% shall be paid at the time of 
building permit issuance, and the remainder deferred until issuance of certificate of 
occupancy, time of sale, or time of actual occupancy, whichever is first.   

 If total SDCs for a single property are equal to or greater than $500,000, the project is not 
eligible for SDC deferral.  

 
Q:  How do I apply for SDC deferral?  

A: To apply for deferral, an applicant must complete, sign, and submit an SDC Deferral Request 
form at the same time a building permit application is submitted. A $150 administrative fee is 
charged on all SDC deferral requests. The request form can be found on the City’s website: 
http://www.ci.medford.or.us/Page.asp?NavID=147. 

 
Q:  Is interest charged on deferred SDCs?    

A: Interest is not charged on deferred SDCs if paid when due. SDCs that are not paid when due will 
accrue interest from that due date at the rate of 18% per annum simple interest.  
 

Q:  Who can I contact for assistance?  

A: For questions about the City of Medford SDC Deferral Program, contact Sheila Giorgetti, Medford 
Planning Department, Sheila.Giorgetti@cityofmedford.org or 541-774-2398.  

http://www.ci.medford.or.us/Page.asp?NavID=147
mailto:Sheila.Giorgetti@cityofmedford.org


      
SUBJECT: MULTI-FAMILY SDC DEFERRAL PROGRAM 

FROM:  GINA DAHL, PROGRAM MANAGER 

DATE:  OCTOBER 21, 2016 (REVISED 12-18-18) 

 

A 1st reading to adopt an ordinance that allows the City to defer payment of System Development Charges 

(SDCs) for multi-family residential developments (the Multi-Family SDC Deferral Program) took place Sept. 

7th 2016.  In addition, a resolution to amend the fee schedule to include a new agreement processing fee for 

this new program was approved Sept. 7, 2016 to take effect Sept. 8, 2016.  The 2nd reading of this 

ordinance took take place Sept. 21st and was approved.  The program became effective Oct. 21st, 2016.  

The ordinance number is NS-2278. 

Program details 

During the recession the City of Bend had two SDC deferral programs. Both programs were designed to 

incentivize housing development during the months when there was very little residential building. Both 

programs had a sunset provision. Both programs were sunset during the summer of 2015. 

The business community through the Bend Economic Development Advisory Board (BEDAB) expressed an 

interest in developing a program that will defer the costs of SDCs to allow for more housing units to be built 

in Bend.  The BEDAB Advocacy subcommittee met for several months in late fall of 2015 and early 2016 to 

devise a program that would address the need for more housing units. Working with the Community 

Development and Finance departments, the committee proposed a multi-family SDC deferral program. 

The purpose of the multi-family SDC deferral program is to move the upfront cost of SDCs, typically due 

before a builder can obtain building permits, to a later date when the Certificate of Occupancy is approved, 

without compromising the city’s capital infrastructure funds. The goal is to encourage the development of 

more rental units and more multi-family units in the City of Bend. 

As part of the ordinance to allow deferral of payment of the City’s System Development Charges (SDCs) 

from building permit to prior to issuance of Certificate of Occupancy (CO), the developer would be required 

to enter into an agreement with the City that clearly identifies the process and requirements. As with most 

agreements, the City charges an appropriate fee to cover staff costs to prepare and process and release 

the agreement. The fees, which include recording and release fees, are outlined in the fee schedule and is 

based on the existing fee structure for similar type agreements.  

The program and ordinance allows payment of SDC’s at issuance of Certificate of Occupancy. The 

required payment will be the total amount of SDCs due at issuance of certificate of occupancy 

regardless of the SDC rates at time of building permit application and issuance. The customer also 

has the option to pay SDCs at any time during construction, in which case fees would be assessed based 

on SDC rates at the time fees are paid. 

 

Multi-Family SDC Deferral Program Memo.docx (Revised 12-18-18)   Page 1 



3.891 Credits. 

(1) Excess Capacity Credits. The Storm Drain SDC Fund will credit a developer who is subject to the SDC, an 
amount equal to 25 percent of the calculated cost of all conveyance facilities which are 24 inches, or larger, in 
diameter as required by sound engineering design, and constructed with, or as a part of, the developer’s 
improvement project. Such oversize facilities are intended to provide additional capacity for flows from future 
upstream development. Oversize pipes designed to carry flows generated exclusively from the developer’s project, 
or pipes used for detention purposes related to the runoff from the developer’s site, are not eligible for Storm 
Drain SDC credits, regardless of diameter. SDC credits by pipe size are established in the most recent fee schedule 
approved by resolution of the City Council. 

Costs of other pipe sizes not shown in the fee schedule will be determined by interpolation. 

Eligible credits for oversize pipe construction shall be paid in cash to the developer in accordance with the 
parameters identified below. All cash payments will be approved administratively per applicable expense authority 
limits of the City’s contracting and purchasing code. For land divisions, the payment shall be made after 
completion and acceptance of the improvements, or the recording of the final plat, whichever comes later. For all 
other improvements, payment shall be made after completion and acceptance of the improvements. 

(2) Credits for Runoff Control Measures. 

(a) Upon application, a person responsible may seek a reduction of the monthly utility fee for storm drainage 
service and/or the systems development charge for storm drainage. Upon submission of appropriate 
evidence, the City Engineer shall consider the application. The applicant must show to the City Engineer's 
satisfaction: 

(i) The amount of permanent reduction in runoff for the property due to the retention system; and/or 

(ii) The amount of stormwater being discharged directly from the property into Bear Creek. 

(b) The system development charge shall be 70% of the normal SDC determined in Section 3.890, and 
applies to either (i) or (ii) above. Elimination of the system development charge may only be made for (i) 
above. Discharge directly to Bear Creek will not result in an elimination of the fee, but only a reduction. 

(c) Any reduction in monthly utility fee shall continue until the property is further developed or until the City 
Engineer determines the property no longer qualifies for the reduction. Upon further development of the 
property another application may be made by a person responsible. Any applicant aggrieved by the City 
Engineer's decision may appeal to the City Council by filing with the City Recorder a written request for review 
as provided in Section 1.025. 

[Added Sec. 2, Ord. No. 2005-228, Oct. 6, 2005; Amd. Sec. 2, Ord. No. 2007-105, May 17, 2007; Amd. Sec. 2, Ord. No. 
2009-127, Jun. 4, 2009; Amd. Sec. 4, Ord. No. 2012-197, Dec. 20, 2012; Amd. Sec. 6, Ord. No. 2016-13, Jan. 21, 2016; 
Amd. Sec. 8, Ord. No. 2017-69, Jun. 15, 2017; Amd. Exh. A, Ord. No. 2021-135, Nov. 4, 2021.] 

3.891 Credits | Medford Municipal Code Page 1 of 2

The Medford Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 2021-135, passed November 4, 2021.



The Medford Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 2021-135, passed November 4, 2021. 

Disclaimer: The city attorney’s office has the official version of the Medford Municipal Code. Users should contact 
the city attorney’s office (541-774-2020) for ordinances passed subsequent to the ordinance cited above. 

Note: This site does not support Internet Explorer. To view this site, Code Publishing Company recommends using 
one of the following browsers: Google Chrome, Firefox, or Safari. 

City Website: www.medfordoregon.gov 
Code Publishing Company 

3.891 Credits | Medford Municipal Code Page 2 of 2

The Medford Municipal Code is current through Ordinance 2021-135, passed November 4, 2021.



Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                   DRAFT MINUTES 

September 1, 2021   

 
                                                                                                             
  Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                                                                                                                                                        
August 4, 2021 
                                                                                    Page 1 of 6 
 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Fleury meeting began at 4:02 PM  
 
Members Present: George Kramer, Gil Livni, David Runkel, Bob Kendrick, Gary Blake, Steve Russo and 
Shaun Moran  
Members Absent: None  
Staff Present: Scott Fleury, Bill Molnar  
Consultant Present: Deb Galardi, Galardi Rothstein Group 
Guests: None  
 
1. Approval of Minutes 
Motion by Kramer to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Blake.  
 
Unanimous approval.   
 
2. SDC Project List and Growth Share  
Galardi present updated information regarding the project list and associated growth share. This includes 
an overview of direct areas of feedback and recommendations being requested of the SDC Committee. 
Staff is looking for feedback on the updated project list, the use of a baseline or not for the single-family 
residential water SDC, dwelling unit number or square footage basis for multifamily water SDC, feedback 
on commercial water SDC updates on meter size with new factors and lastly phasing options for 
implementation.  
 
Since the last meeting projects scheduled after 2040 have been removed from the SDC calculation and 
some project costs have been updated to be consistent with the master plans and Capital Improvement 
Plan documentation.  
 
Galardi has also included scenario updates to the project list that include moving forward with the new 
water treatment plant project and rehabilitating the existing water treatment plant. Galardi has also 
calculated and included the compliance charge to the methodology/list. The compliance charge was 
calculated to be 3% and this is well within normal ranges of 2-5%.  
 
There were no changes made to the storm drain project list as it is already a 20-year list, with the projects 
essentially being completed within a 10-year window. There is also no reimbursement fee for storm drain 
projects as their hasn’t been any significant infrastructure capacity upgrades in the past few years that 
would qualify for developer reimbursement.  
 
As requested by the Committee previously Galardi also provided an SDC fee comparison to other similar 
communities. Galardi used the typical dwelling unit size for Ashland as the basis of comparison.  



Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                   DRAFT MINUTES 

September 1, 2021   

 
                                                                                                             
  Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                                                                                                                                                        
August 4, 2021 
                                                                                    Page 2 of 6 
 

 
 
3. Charge Basis 
Galardi reviews meter-based charges of SDCs with the group for non-residential development. Charging 
based on meter size for non-residential development is a very common practice. Galardi has updated the 
non-residential charges using and updated meter equivalency factor and the example for a 2” meter shows 
the SDC being reduced from the current charge. The equivalency factor is based on the M1 Water Manual 
and used for non-residential because water consumption is not as scalable for commercial applications 
based on square-footage, which is used for residential applications.  
 
Galardi review the storm water SDC charges in comparison to the other communities with the group. The 
revised storm SDC is higher than the other comparative communities. Galardi explains this is due to other 
communities charging an average square foot size for impervious area, not the actual size of impervious 
area. The other communities also use a smaller square footage size as an average than Ashland does as 
an “average” in creating the comparable cost chart.  
 
Galardi asks the Committee if they would like to make a decision about having a baseline or no baseline for 
the single family water SDC. Kramer responds the having a baseline increases the cost of smaller single 
family homes and does not significantly increase the cost of larger single family homes and is not 
supportive of the baseline concept. This promotes smaller footprint housing. The group supports not having 
a baseline.  

 $-

 $2,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $12,000.00

Medford Brookings Jacksonville Klamath Falls Central Point Grants Pass Ashland
(Current)

Phoenix Newberg Ashland
(Revised)

Talent Wilsonville



Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                   DRAFT MINUTES 

September 1, 2021   

 
                                                                                                             
  Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                                                                                                                                                        
August 4, 2021 
                                                                                    Page 3 of 6 
 

 
Galardi asks the Committee about the 3,000 versus 3,500 square foot breakpoint for single family 
development. Kramer supports the 3,000 square foot breakpoint for single family.  
 
Motion by Kramer:  
I move to adopt a single family SDC without a baseline and a 3,000 square foot breakpoint.  
2nd by Kendrick, motion passes unanimously.  
 
Galardi discusses multifamily charges with the Committee. Galardi developed a chart breakdown showing 
the breakdown of multifamily developments using square footage and dwelling units.  
 

 
 
The primary distribution for multifamily in the City are duplex units. The distribution allowed Galardi to 
create potential charge options for multifamily. Options include have a fixed cost based on the number of 
the dwelling unit versus the size of the total structure of combined dwelling units. Galardi states most 
entities utilize the fixed cost per dwelling unit methodology. The group supports a fixed cost per dwelling 
unit as the charge basis as this supports various structure sizes.  
 
Motion by Livni, 
I move to adopt a fix cost per dwelling unit for multifamily. 
2nd by Kramer, motion passes unanimously.  
 

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

<750 750-1,000 1,000-1,250 1,250-1,500 ≥1,500

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
(D

ev
el

po
m

en
ts

)

Average Dwelling Square Footage

Distribution of Developments across Average Dwelling Square Footage by 
Number of Dwelling Units (DUs)

2 DUs

3-4 DUs

5+ DUs

Number 
of 



Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                   DRAFT MINUTES 

September 1, 2021   

 
                                                                                                             
  Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                                                                                                                                                        
August 4, 2021 
                                                                                    Page 4 of 6 
 

 
 
Galardi discusses potential SDC charge phasing options with the Committee. The charges can be 
increased at one time or phased over multiple years. When the Transportation SDCs were changed a few 
years back, the group recommend phasing over 3 years with 50%, 25% and 25% increase.  
 
Kendrick references a disparity in fee charges in association with a for sale property versus apartment 
rentals. A for sale property inherently has profit at the completion of the project and direct sale, while rental 
properties need 3-4 years to stabilize before you enter the profit phase. Kendrick is interested in a different 
fee payback schedule for apartment developments that are rental income based. Kendrick is interested in 
enhancing the deferment process for SDCs, directly associated with apartment development. The current 
deferral process defines minimum and maximum monetary amounts that can be deferred along with the 
prescribed interest rates for deferral. Kendrick would like to see minor updates to the code language to 
support apartment development. The Committee supports looking into updates for the deferral process that 
increase the bounded amounts and establishing a rate index method instead of just using a fixed amount 
interest rate.  
 
Staff states it is in the purview of the SDC Committee to make recommendations on the methodology, 
project list and also potential changes to the existing SDC code and if the group so chooses, this can be 
moved forward to the Council for consideration.  
 
Kramer does not support phasing in the SDC fee over time as the projects built in years 1 & 2 put demand 
on the system just like projects build in years 3 thru 10. Kramer does support looking into code updates that 
can improve the deferral program to support all development types.  
 



Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                   DRAFT MINUTES 

September 1, 2021   

 
                                                                                                             
  Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                                                                                                                                                        
August 4, 2021 
                                                                                    Page 5 of 6 
 

Livni questions if the phasing of the fees is associated with single family only, or all development. Galardi 
clarifies it the unit costs for all development would be tied to a phasing program of the fees if recommended 
and approved by Council. Livni would like to see the phasing specific to multifamily as the fee impact is not 
as significant when it comes to single family residential units. Livni also supports updates to the deferral 
process as referenced by Kendrick.  
 
Kramer supports phasing for multifamily as referenced by Livni.  
 
The cost per dwelling unit has been calculated by Galardi for potential incorporation as new methodology 
for the SDCs and in order to phase it in the baseline cost would need to reverse calculated from the newly 
developed dwelling unit fee. Galardi could calculate the baseline for the multifamily phasing approach using 
the current rates and dwelling unit sizes.   
 
Galardi explains the process would be to adopt the methodology and then adopt the fee schedule and 
phasing separately.  
 
Molnar expects the software currently utilized by the City could accommodate the structural requirements to 
incorporate a phased fee approach only for multifamily. 
 
Kramer moves, recommend Council and staff explore options to allow SDC time-based payments 
for all multifamily and rental units and adjust the maximum deferred amount in 3174 to a new basis.  
2nd by Kendrick.  
 
Discussion: Moran requests the group meet one more time and discuss refined code 
recommendations that could be brought before Council.  
 
Kramer moves, to withdrawal motion and provide a new motion, 2nd by Kendrick is fine with motion 
withdrawal.  
 
Kramer moves, the Committee meet one more time to discuss specific code language 
improvements for the collection of charge and deferral process.   
 
2nd by Kendrick, all approved.  
 
Discussion:  
Galardi references the Legislature will be convening a committee to discuss SDCs and many of the 
items the group has been working on over the past three meetings. The draft work product is 
expected to be complete by December. Staff thinks another meeting appropriate and could be held 
after the legislative work is complete. This would put the meeting in late January of 2022 at the 
earliest.   
 
4. Next Steps  
Next steps include the final SDC Committee meeting and then work through the Council process.  
 



Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                   DRAFT MINUTES 

September 1, 2021   

 
                                                                                                             
  Ashland System Development Charge Review Committee 
                                                                                                                                                                                                        
August 4, 2021 
                                                                                    Page 6 of 6 
 

NEXT MEETING DATE: TBD (2022)  
 

   ADJOURNMENT:  Meeting Adjourned 5:59 p.m. 
Respectfully submitted, 
Scott Fleury PE 
Director of Public Works  
Meeting video available upon request  
 



WATER AND DRAINAGE SYSTEM DEVELOPMENT 
CHARGES

SDC COMMITTEE MEETING #3
SEPTEMBER 1, 2021



DISCUSSION ITEMS
• Updated Project Lists & SDCs

– SDC comparison

• SDC Charge Basis Options
– Commercial
– Single Family
– Multifamily

• Committee Recommendations
• Next Steps



COMMITTEE FEEDBACK &  RECOMMENDATIONS

• Project list feedback
• Single family residential options

– Baseline or no baseline 
– Upper breakpoint at 3,000 or 3,500 SQ FT

• Multifamily residential options
– $/SQ FT of structure or $/Dwelling Unit

• Commercial feedback
– Meter size w/updated factors

• SDC Phasing options
– Full SDC
– 2 or 3-year implementation



OVERVIEW OF SDCS
REVISED PROJECT LISTS & SDCs



UPDATES SINCE LAST MEETING
• Projects planned beyond 2040 removed
• Some project costs updated

– Cost/project changes
– Consistency between TAP and City list

• Two water treatment scenarios
– New water plant
– Refurbished water plant

• SDC Compliance charge added
– Master planning, SDC study and administration



UPDATED WATER COSTS & SDCS
Scenario/Component Total $ Growth $

Avg. SF 
SDC

Updated 2040 List
City system $96,514,472 $14,876,256
TAP (Option 2) $8,358,553 $841,053
Total Improvement $104,873,026 $15,717,309 $4,781
Reimbursement1 $43,199,860 $4,381,865 $1,100
Compliance2 $700,000 $197,160 $195
Total $148,772,885 $20,296,334 $6,076
Updated 2040 (no WTP) List
City system $55,582,876 $8,093,305
TAP (Option 2) $8,358,553 $841,053
Total Improvement $63,941,429 $8,934,359 $2,719
Reimbursement1 $43,199,860 $4,630,437 $1,176
Compliance $700,000 $195,969 $193
Total $107,841,289 $13,760,764 $4,088
1Includes Medford Water Commission SDC payments
2Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC
administration for 20-year period.


Chart1



Residential Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Brookings	Jacksonville	Klamath Falls	Central Point	Grants Pass	Ashland (Current)	Phoenix	Newberg	Ashland (Revised)	Talent	Wilsonville	1698.41	2633.07	2799	3098	3267.3900000000003	4058	4927.0410000000002	5380.52	6044.9	6076	6796.52	10301	







Chart2



Commerical Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Jacksonville	Central Point	Newberg	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Ashland (Current)	Wilsonville	13587.28	22396	26139.15	32038.240000000002	32464	41483	48609	56901	82405	







Chart3



Residential Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Phoenix	Brookings	Talent	Wilsonville	Ashland (Revised)	411.14	506.7	514	697.92	822.00000000000011	864.15	1136.57	1545	1983	2115	







Chart4



Commercial Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Wilsonville	1429.0580465762948	1689	1713.3333333333335	1871.0991957104557	2740	5148	7050	7400	







Chart Data





				Table 1														Table 3

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   1,698.41		Meter size										Newberg		$   411.14		Flat Fee

				Brookings		$   2,633.07		N/A										Ashland (Current)		$   506.70		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		Meter size										Central Point		$   514.00		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00		Meter size										Medford		$   697.92		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   3,267.39		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   822.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   4,058.00		Meter size and living area ($/SQ FT)										Phoenix		$   864.15		N/A

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927.04		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Brookings		$   1,136.57		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   5,380.52		Meter size										Talent		$   1,545.00		$/EDU

				Newberg		$   6,044.90		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Wilsonville		$   1,983.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   2,115.00		$/DU 

				Talent		$   6,796.52		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   10,301.00		Meter size										Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT														Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage





				Table 2														Table 4

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   13,587.28		Meter size										Newberg		$   1,429.06		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				Jacksonville		$   22,396.00		Meter size										Ashland (Current)		$   1,689.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   26,139.15		Meter size										Central Point		$   1,713.33		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   32,038.24		Meter size										Medford		$   1,871.10		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   32,464.00		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   2,740.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   41,483.00		Meter size										Talent		$   5,148.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901.00		Meter size										Wilsonville		$   7,400.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   82,405.00		Meter size										Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"														Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission





Print Tables



				Table 1

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Talent2		$   6,797		Meter size

				Phoenix2		$   5,381		Meter size

				Medford		$   1,698		Meter size

				Brookings		$   2,633		N/A

				Jacksonville		$   2,799		Meter size

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098		Meter size

				Central Point3		$   3,267		Meter size

				Grants Pass4		$   4,058		Meter size and living area tiers

				Wilsonville		$   10,301		Meter size

				Newberg		$   6,045		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage



				Table 2

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901		Meter size

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609		Meter size

				Talent		$   41,483		Meter size

				Medford		$   13,587		Meter size

				Jacksonville		$   22,396		Meter size

				Central Point2		$   26,139		Meter size

				Grants Pass		$   32,464		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   82,405		Meter size

				Newberg		$   32,038		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				Table 3

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   507		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   2,116		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   1,545		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   864		N/A

				Medford		$   698		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Brookings		$   1,137		$/EDU

				Jacksonville		N/A

				Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   514		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   822		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   1,983		$/DU 

				Newberg		$   411		Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Table 4

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   1,689		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   5,148		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Medford		$   1,871		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   1,713		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   2,740		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   7,400		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   1,429		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT





Water SDC Meter Size Comp

										<=1700sf		1701-2900 sf (and non residential)		>2900sf

						Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Brooksings		Klamath Falls		Phoenix 		Talent 		Ashland

				5/8"		$   10,301												$   2,799		$   1,698				$   3,098		$   5,309		$   6,797		$   4,877

				3/4"		$   15,451		$   6,045		$   2,761		$   4,058		$   5,561		$   3,267		$   4,199												$   8,129

				1" 		$   25,752		$   10,276		$   6,901		$   10,145		$   13,903		$   6,878		$   6,999		$   3,737										$   16,257

				1.25"				$   15,112

				1.5"		$   51,503		$   19,948		$   13,802		$   20,290		$   27,808		$   16,500		$   13,997		$   10,190										$   26,010

				2"		$   82,405		$   32,038				$   32,464				$   26,139		$   22,396		$   13,587								$   41,483		$   56,901

				3"		$   164,811		$   60,450				$   60,870				Cant find the resolution they reference		$   41,992		$   44,159										$   97,543

				4"		$   257,516		$   100,952				$   101,450						$   69,987												$   203,213

				6"		$   515,032		$   199,487				$   202,900																		$   292,627

				8"		$   824,052		$   320,387

				10"		$   1,184,575		$   463,453





Table 5 - Meter Comp

				Table 5

				Water SDC Comparison - Meter Charges and Factors

																		Ashland

				Meter Size		Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Current		Revised1

						SDC

				5/8"		$10,301								$2,799		$1,698		$4,877		$6,076

				3/4"		$15,451		$6,045		$4,058		$3,267		$4,199				$8,129		$9,114

				1" 		$25,752		$10,276		$10,145		$6,878		$6,999		$3,737		$16,257		$15,190

				1.5"		$51,503		$19,948		$20,290		$16,500		$13,997		$10,190		$26,010		$30,381

				2"		$82,405		$32,038		$32,464		$26,139		$22,396		$13,587		$56,901		$48,609

				3"		$164,811		$60,450		$60,870				$41,992		$44,159		$97,543		$97,218

				4"		$257,516		$100,952		$101,450				$69,987				$203,213		$151,903

				6"		$515,032		$199,487		$202,900								$292,627		$303,806

						Meter Factor

				5/8"		1.00		na		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				3/4"		1.50		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.50		- 0		1.67		1.50

				1" 		2.50		1.70		2.50		2.11		2.50		2.20		3.33		2.50

				1.5"		5.00		3.30		5.00		5.05		5.00		6.00		5.33		5.00

				2"		8.00		5.30		8.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		11.67		8.00

				3"		16.00		10.00		15.00		- 0		15.00		26.00		20.00		16.00

				4"		25.00		16.70		25.00		- 0		25.00		- 0		41.67		25.00

				6"		50.00		33.00		50.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		60.00		50.00



				1Reflects revised project list (excludes post 2040 improvements); includes compliance charge.

				Used in comparison chart and tables.





SDC Schedules

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		na						$4,927		23%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		na						$4,927		-17%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		1.00				1.00		$4,877		-16%

				3/4"		$1,763		$4,079		$290		$6,132		1.50				1.67		$8,129		-25%

				1"		$2,939		$6,798		$483		$10,220		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-37%

				1 1/2"		$5,878		$13,595		$966		$20,440		5.00				5.33		$26,010		-21%

				2"		$9,404		$21,752		$1,546		$32,703		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-43%

				3"		$18,809		$43,505		$3,093		$65,406		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-33%

				4"		$29,389		$67,977		$4,832		$102,198		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-50%

				6"		$58,778		$135,953		$9,664		$204,395		50.00				60.00		$292,627		-30%





MP Project List - 2040





				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































MP Project List (no WTP)





				City of Ashland														No WTP

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short				$0				$0		16.6%		$0		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Existing WTP Rehabilitation		Medium		$0		$7,812,213				$7,812,213		16.6%		$1,294,595		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$13,243,000		$21,951,338		$0		$21,951,338		16.6%		$3,637,650

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$23,416,000		$25,000,510		$4,007,491		$20,993,019		16.2%		$3,392,414

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adj. from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$44,743,000		$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		15.7%		$8,093,305

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$63,941,429

												$60,946,621

												$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		$0		$8,093,305













































TAP Project List - 2040



				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland - 2040 Only														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















Sheet1

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						Updated 2040 List

						City system		$96,514,472		$14,876,256

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$104,873,026		$15,717,309		$4,781

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,381,865		$1,100

						Compliance2		$700,000		$197,160		$195

						Total		$148,772,885		$20,296,334		$6,076

						Updated 2040 (no WTP) List

						City system		$55,582,876		$8,093,305

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$63,941,429		$8,934,359		$2,719		57%		57%

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,630,437		$1,176

						Compliance		$700,000		$195,969		$193

						Total		$107,841,289		$13,760,764		$4,088

						1Includes Medford Water Commission SDC payments

						2Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.





Storm MP Project List





				City of Ashland

				Storm SDC Project List

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

				1		Gresham Street at Beach Avenue		High		$391,000		$411,522				$411,522		11.8%		$48,395

				2		Dewey Street at East Main Street		High		$247,000		$259,964				$259,964		11.8%		$30,572

				3		Siskiyou Boulevard and University Way		High		$129,000		$135,771				$135,771		11.8%		$15,967

				4		Morton Street from Pennsylvania Street to Iowa Street		High		$434,000		$456,779				$456,779		11.8%		$53,717

				5		Liberty Street from Ashland Street to Iowa Street		Medium		$848,000		$892,507				$892,507		11.8%		$104,959

				6		Holly Street and Harrison Street		Medium		$787,000		$828,306				$828,306		11.8%		$97,409

				7		East Main Street at Emerick Street		High		$235,000		$247,334				$247,334		11.8%		$29,086

				8		North Mountain Avenue		Medium		$188,000		$197,867				$197,867		11.8%		$23,269

				9		3rd Street at B Street		Medium		$718,000		$755,684				$755,684		11.8%		$88,868

				10		Manzanita Street at Almond Street		Medium		$552,000		$580,972				$580,972		11.8%		$68,322

				11		Highway 66 at Oak Knoll Drive		Medium		$232,000		$244,177				$244,177		11.8%		$28,715

				12		Dewey Street at East Main Street		Medium		$70,000		$73,674				$73,674		11.8%		$8,664

				13		Van Ness Avenue at Water Street		Medium		$594,000		$625,176				$625,176		11.8%		$73,521

				14		West Nevada Street east of Alameda Drive		Medium		$702,000		$738,845				$738,845		11.8%		$86,888

				15		Cemetery Creek Basin Stormwater Quality Improvement		High		$7,500		$7,894				$7,894		11.8%		$928		upsize costs for entire basin -- benefits existing and future development

						Subtotal				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470		$2		$759,281

						Unused

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

						Project List TOTAL				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470				$759,281

						Source: City of Ashland Stormwater Drainage and Master Plan, Kennedy Jenks, November 2020



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan 2020 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.05

				High = Within 5 Years

				Medium = 5-10 Years

				*Master Plan considered 20 year planning horizon, but all improvements needed within 10 years



						SDC Calculation																1,200,000		growth in IA

												$/SQ FT

						Growth Improvement Cost*		$759,281														$0.63

						Growth in impervious area (SQ FT)		1,200,000														$1,898.20		per EDU

						Unit Cost ($/ SQ FT)		$0.63				$0.633										0.1689		Current

						Single Family Average (SQ FT)		3,000														506.70

						Improvement SDC		$1,898

						Compliance Charge		$218				$0.073

						Total		$2,116				$0.705

						Current SDC		$507

						Difference		$1,392

						*No reimbursement fee





Comp_Data

						SQ FT Living		Sq Ft Imp Surface		Meter Size

				Residential 		1890		3000		smallest

				Commercial 				10000		2

				Residential				Commercial

				Water SDC		Storm SDC		Water SDC		Storm SDC

		Ashland		$   4,927.04		$   506.70		$   56,901.00		$   1,689.00

				Living Area $/Sq ft		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		Effective 7/1/2021

		Talent

		Talent Meter		$   5,185.00		$   1,545.00		$   41,483.00		$   5,148.00

		Medford Meter		$   1,611.52

		Basis		5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$1,545 Per EDU		2" Meter		$0.5148/sq ft imp sfc		As of August 2019

		Phoenix

		Phoenix Meter		$   3,601.50		864

		Medford Meter		$   1,707.02

				5/8" Meter								As of September 2018 (not 100% on this)

		Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00

				5/8" Meter								Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

		Brookings		$   2,633.07		$   1,136.57						Effective July 12, 2021

						Per EDU 

		Medford		$   1,698.41		$   697.92		$   13,587.28		$   1,871.10		Storm SDCs: Effective July 1, 2021

				5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		2" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		Water SDCs: Effective Oct 1, 2020

		Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		N/A		$   22,396.00		N/A		Effective July 1, 2018 (from the FY 2021-22 Fee Schedule)

				5/8" Meter				2" Meter

		Central Point 										Effective 10/01/2020

		Central Point Water		$   1,552		$   514.00		$   12,416		$   1,713.33

		Water Treatment Plant & Transmission		$   1,715.39				$   13,723.15

				3/4 " Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft		2" Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft				called and left a message with public works…not clear that these rates apply for commercial

		Grants Pass		$   4,058		$   822		$   32,464		$   2,740		Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

				3/4" Meter  For homes 1701-2900 sf…there is one teir below and one above		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA

		Wilsonville		$   10,301		$   1,983		$   82,405		$   7,400		Effective 7/1/2021

				5/8" Meter		$1,983/DU 		2" Meter		 $0.74 per sq. ft impervious

		Newberg		$   6,045		$   411.14		$   32,038		$   1,429		Fees as of April 1, 2021

				3/4 " Meter		$411.14 Flat Fee		2" Meter		(Impervious Area/2877) x $411.14







STORMWATER COSTS & SDCS

Scenario/Component Total $ Growth $
Avg. SF 

SDC
2040 List
Improvement $6,456,470 $759,281 $1,898
Reimbursement $0 $0 $0
Compliance1 $440,000 $87,040 $218
Total $6,896,470 $846,321 $2,116
1Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC
administration for 20-year period.


Chart1



Residential Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Brookings	Jacksonville	Klamath Falls	Central Point	Grants Pass	Ashland (Current)	Phoenix	Newberg	Ashland (Revised)	Talent	Wilsonville	1698.41	2633.07	2799	3098	3267.3900000000003	4058	4927.0410000000002	5380.52	6044.9	6076	6796.52	10301	







Chart2



Commerical Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Jacksonville	Central Point	Newberg	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Ashland (Current)	Wilsonville	13587.28	22396	26139.15	32038.240000000002	32464	41483	48609	56901	82405	







Chart3



Residential Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Phoenix	Brookings	Talent	Wilsonville	Ashland (Revised)	411.14	506.7	514	697.92	822.00000000000011	864.15	1136.57	1545	1983	2115	







Chart4



Commercial Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Wilsonville	1429.0580465762948	1689	1713.3333333333335	1871.0991957104557	2740	5148	7050	7400	







Chart Data





				Table 1														Table 3

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   1,698.41		Meter size										Newberg		$   411.14		Flat Fee

				Brookings		$   2,633.07		N/A										Ashland (Current)		$   506.70		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		Meter size										Central Point		$   514.00		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00		Meter size										Medford		$   697.92		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   3,267.39		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   822.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   4,058.00		Meter size and living area ($/SQ FT)										Phoenix		$   864.15		N/A

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927.04		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Brookings		$   1,136.57		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   5,380.52		Meter size										Talent		$   1,545.00		$/EDU

				Newberg		$   6,044.90		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Wilsonville		$   1,983.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   2,115.00		$/DU 

				Talent		$   6,796.52		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   10,301.00		Meter size										Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT														Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage





				Table 2														Table 4

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   13,587.28		Meter size										Newberg		$   1,429.06		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				Jacksonville		$   22,396.00		Meter size										Ashland (Current)		$   1,689.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   26,139.15		Meter size										Central Point		$   1,713.33		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   32,038.24		Meter size										Medford		$   1,871.10		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   32,464.00		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   2,740.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   41,483.00		Meter size										Talent		$   5,148.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901.00		Meter size										Wilsonville		$   7,400.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   82,405.00		Meter size										Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"														Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission





Print Tables



				Table 1

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Talent2		$   6,797		Meter size

				Phoenix2		$   5,381		Meter size

				Medford		$   1,698		Meter size

				Brookings		$   2,633		N/A

				Jacksonville		$   2,799		Meter size

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098		Meter size

				Central Point3		$   3,267		Meter size

				Grants Pass4		$   4,058		Meter size and living area tiers

				Wilsonville		$   10,301		Meter size

				Newberg		$   6,045		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage



				Table 2

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901		Meter size

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609		Meter size

				Talent		$   41,483		Meter size

				Medford		$   13,587		Meter size

				Jacksonville		$   22,396		Meter size

				Central Point2		$   26,139		Meter size

				Grants Pass		$   32,464		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   82,405		Meter size

				Newberg		$   32,038		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				Table 3

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   507		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   2,116		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   1,545		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   864		N/A

				Medford		$   698		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Brookings		$   1,137		$/EDU

				Jacksonville		N/A

				Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   514		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   822		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   1,983		$/DU 

				Newberg		$   411		Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Table 4

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   1,689		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   5,148		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Medford		$   1,871		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   1,713		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   2,740		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   7,400		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   1,429		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT





Water SDC Meter Size Comp

										<=1700sf		1701-2900 sf (and non residential)		>2900sf

						Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Brooksings		Klamath Falls		Phoenix 		Talent 		Ashland

				5/8"		$   10,301												$   2,799		$   1,698				$   3,098		$   5,309		$   6,797		$   4,877

				3/4"		$   15,451		$   6,045		$   2,761		$   4,058		$   5,561		$   3,267		$   4,199												$   8,129

				1" 		$   25,752		$   10,276		$   6,901		$   10,145		$   13,903		$   6,878		$   6,999		$   3,737										$   16,257

				1.25"				$   15,112

				1.5"		$   51,503		$   19,948		$   13,802		$   20,290		$   27,808		$   16,500		$   13,997		$   10,190										$   26,010

				2"		$   82,405		$   32,038				$   32,464				$   26,139		$   22,396		$   13,587								$   41,483		$   56,901

				3"		$   164,811		$   60,450				$   60,870				Cant find the resolution they reference		$   41,992		$   44,159										$   97,543

				4"		$   257,516		$   100,952				$   101,450						$   69,987												$   203,213

				6"		$   515,032		$   199,487				$   202,900																		$   292,627

				8"		$   824,052		$   320,387

				10"		$   1,184,575		$   463,453





Table 5 - Meter Comp

				Table 5

				Water SDC Comparison - Meter Charges and Factors

																		Ashland

				Meter Size		Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Current		Revised1

						SDC

				5/8"		$10,301								$2,799		$1,698		$4,877		$6,076

				3/4"		$15,451		$6,045		$4,058		$3,267		$4,199				$8,129		$9,114

				1" 		$25,752		$10,276		$10,145		$6,878		$6,999		$3,737		$16,257		$15,190

				1.5"		$51,503		$19,948		$20,290		$16,500		$13,997		$10,190		$26,010		$30,381

				2"		$82,405		$32,038		$32,464		$26,139		$22,396		$13,587		$56,901		$48,609

				3"		$164,811		$60,450		$60,870				$41,992		$44,159		$97,543		$97,218

				4"		$257,516		$100,952		$101,450				$69,987				$203,213		$151,903

				6"		$515,032		$199,487		$202,900								$292,627		$303,806

						Meter Factor

				5/8"		1.00		na		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				3/4"		1.50		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.50		- 0		1.67		1.50

				1" 		2.50		1.70		2.50		2.11		2.50		2.20		3.33		2.50

				1.5"		5.00		3.30		5.00		5.05		5.00		6.00		5.33		5.00

				2"		8.00		5.30		8.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		11.67		8.00

				3"		16.00		10.00		15.00		- 0		15.00		26.00		20.00		16.00

				4"		25.00		16.70		25.00		- 0		25.00		- 0		41.67		25.00

				6"		50.00		33.00		50.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		60.00		50.00



				1Reflects revised project list (excludes post 2040 improvements); includes compliance charge.

				Used in comparison chart and tables.





SDC Schedules

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		na						$4,927		23%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		na						$4,927		-17%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		1.00				1.00		$4,877		-16%

				3/4"		$1,763		$4,079		$290		$6,132		1.50				1.67		$8,129		-25%

				1"		$2,939		$6,798		$483		$10,220		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-37%

				1 1/2"		$5,878		$13,595		$966		$20,440		5.00				5.33		$26,010		-21%

				2"		$9,404		$21,752		$1,546		$32,703		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-43%

				3"		$18,809		$43,505		$3,093		$65,406		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-33%

				4"		$29,389		$67,977		$4,832		$102,198		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-50%

				6"		$58,778		$135,953		$9,664		$204,395		50.00				60.00		$292,627		-30%





MP Project List - 2040





				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































MP Project List (no WTP)





				City of Ashland														No WTP

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short				$0				$0		16.6%		$0		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Existing WTP Rehabilitation		Medium		$0		$7,812,213				$7,812,213		16.6%		$1,294,595		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$13,243,000		$21,951,338		$0		$21,951,338		16.6%		$3,637,650

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$23,416,000		$25,000,510		$4,007,491		$20,993,019		16.2%		$3,392,414

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adj. from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$44,743,000		$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		15.7%		$8,093,305

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$63,941,429

												$60,946,621

												$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		$0		$8,093,305













































TAP Project List - 2040



				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland - 2040 Only														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















CAC_Pres_Tables

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						Updated 2040 List

						City system		$96,514,472		$14,876,256

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$104,873,026		$15,717,309		$4,781

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,381,865		$1,100

						Compliance2		$700,000		$197,160		$195

						Total		$148,772,885		$20,296,334		$6,076

						Updated 2040 (no WTP) List

						City system		$55,582,876		$8,093,305

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$63,941,429		$8,934,359		$2,719		57%		57%

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,630,437		$1,176

						Compliance		$700,000		$195,969		$193

						Total		$107,841,289		$13,760,764		$4,088

						1Includes Medford Water Commission SDC payments

						2Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						2040 List

						Improvement		$6,456,470		$759,281		$1,898

						Reimbursement		$0		$0		$0

						Compliance1		$440,000		$87,040		$218

						Total		$6,896,470		$846,321		$2,116

						1Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.





Storm MP Project List





				City of Ashland

				Storm SDC Project List

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

				1		Gresham Street at Beach Avenue		High		$391,000		$411,522				$411,522		11.8%		$48,395

				2		Dewey Street at East Main Street		High		$247,000		$259,964				$259,964		11.8%		$30,572

				3		Siskiyou Boulevard and University Way		High		$129,000		$135,771				$135,771		11.8%		$15,967

				4		Morton Street from Pennsylvania Street to Iowa Street		High		$434,000		$456,779				$456,779		11.8%		$53,717

				5		Liberty Street from Ashland Street to Iowa Street		Medium		$848,000		$892,507				$892,507		11.8%		$104,959

				6		Holly Street and Harrison Street		Medium		$787,000		$828,306				$828,306		11.8%		$97,409

				7		East Main Street at Emerick Street		High		$235,000		$247,334				$247,334		11.8%		$29,086

				8		North Mountain Avenue		Medium		$188,000		$197,867				$197,867		11.8%		$23,269

				9		3rd Street at B Street		Medium		$718,000		$755,684				$755,684		11.8%		$88,868

				10		Manzanita Street at Almond Street		Medium		$552,000		$580,972				$580,972		11.8%		$68,322

				11		Highway 66 at Oak Knoll Drive		Medium		$232,000		$244,177				$244,177		11.8%		$28,715

				12		Dewey Street at East Main Street		Medium		$70,000		$73,674				$73,674		11.8%		$8,664

				13		Van Ness Avenue at Water Street		Medium		$594,000		$625,176				$625,176		11.8%		$73,521

				14		West Nevada Street east of Alameda Drive		Medium		$702,000		$738,845				$738,845		11.8%		$86,888

				15		Cemetery Creek Basin Stormwater Quality Improvement		High		$7,500		$7,894				$7,894		11.8%		$928		upsize costs for entire basin -- benefits existing and future development

						Subtotal				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470		$2		$759,281

						Unused

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

						Project List TOTAL				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470				$759,281

						Source: City of Ashland Stormwater Drainage and Master Plan, Kennedy Jenks, November 2020



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan 2020 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.05

				High = Within 5 Years

				Medium = 5-10 Years

				*Master Plan considered 20 year planning horizon, but all improvements needed within 10 years



						SDC Calculation																1,200,000		growth in IA

												$/SQ FT

						Growth Improvement Cost*		$759,281														$0.63

						Growth in impervious area (SQ FT)		1,200,000														$1,898.20		per EDU

						Unit Cost ($/ SQ FT)		$0.63				$0.633										0.1689		Current

						Single Family Average (SQ FT)		3,000														506.70

						Improvement SDC		$1,898

						Compliance Charge		$218				$0.073

						Total		$2,116				$0.705

						Current SDC		$507

						Difference		$1,392

						*No reimbursement fee





Comp_Data

						SQ FT Living		Sq Ft Imp Surface		Meter Size

				Residential 		1890		3000		smallest

				Commercial 				10000		2

				Residential				Commercial

				Water SDC		Storm SDC		Water SDC		Storm SDC

		Ashland		$   4,927.04		$   506.70		$   56,901.00		$   1,689.00

				Living Area $/Sq ft		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		Effective 7/1/2021

		Talent

		Talent Meter		$   5,185.00		$   1,545.00		$   41,483.00		$   5,148.00

		Medford Meter		$   1,611.52

		Basis		5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$1,545 Per EDU		2" Meter		$0.5148/sq ft imp sfc		As of August 2019

		Phoenix

		Phoenix Meter		$   3,601.50		864

		Medford Meter		$   1,707.02

				5/8" Meter								As of September 2018 (not 100% on this)

		Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00

				5/8" Meter								Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

		Brookings		$   2,633.07		$   1,136.57						Effective July 12, 2021

						Per EDU 

		Medford		$   1,698.41		$   697.92		$   13,587.28		$   1,871.10		Storm SDCs: Effective July 1, 2021

				5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		2" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		Water SDCs: Effective Oct 1, 2020

		Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		N/A		$   22,396.00		N/A		Effective July 1, 2018 (from the FY 2021-22 Fee Schedule)

				5/8" Meter				2" Meter

		Central Point 										Effective 10/01/2020

		Central Point Water		$   1,552		$   514.00		$   12,416		$   1,713.33

		Water Treatment Plant & Transmission		$   1,715.39				$   13,723.15

				3/4 " Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft		2" Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft				called and left a message with public works…not clear that these rates apply for commercial

		Grants Pass		$   4,058		$   822		$   32,464		$   2,740		Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

				3/4" Meter  For homes 1701-2900 sf…there is one teir below and one above		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA

		Wilsonville		$   10,301		$   1,983		$   82,405		$   7,400		Effective 7/1/2021

				5/8" Meter		$1,983/DU 		2" Meter		 $0.74 per sq. ft impervious

		Newberg		$   6,045		$   411.14		$   32,038		$   1,429		Fees as of April 1, 2021

				3/4 " Meter		$411.14 Flat Fee		2" Meter		(Impervious Area/2877) x $411.14







 $-

 $2,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $8,000.00

 $10,000.00

 $12,000.00

Medford Brookings Jacksonville Klamath Falls Central Point Grants Pass Ashland
(Current)

Phoenix Newberg Ashland
(Revised)

Talent Wilsonville

RESIDENTIAL WATER SDC COMPARISON
SF Dwelling =  1,890 SQ FT and smallest meter size

Ashland Revised based on 2040 Project List


Chart1



Water SDC	Medford	Brookings	Jacksonville	Klamath Falls	Central Point	Grants Pass	Ashland (Current)	Phoenix	Newberg	Ashland (Revised)	Talent	Wilsonville	1698.41	2633.07	2799	3098	3267.3900000000003	4058	4927.0410000000002	5380.52	6044.9	6076	6796.52	10301	







Chart2



Commerical Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Jacksonville	Central Point	Newberg	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Ashland (Current)	Wilsonville	13587.28	22396	26139.15	32038.240000000002	32464	41483	48609	56901	82405	







Chart3



Residential Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Phoenix	Brookings	Talent	Wilsonville	Ashland (Revised)	411.14	506.7	514	697.92	822.00000000000011	864.15	1136.57	1545	1983	2115	







Chart4



Commercial Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Wilsonville	1429.0580465762948	1689	1713.3333333333335	1871.0991957104557	2740	5148	7050	7400	







Chart Data





				Table 1														Table 3

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   1,698.41		Meter size										Newberg		$   411.14		Flat Fee

				Brookings		$   2,633.07		N/A										Ashland (Current)		$   506.70		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		Meter size										Central Point		$   514.00		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00		Meter size										Medford		$   697.92		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   3,267.39		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   822.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   4,058.00		Meter size and living area ($/SQ FT)										Phoenix		$   864.15		N/A

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927.04		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Brookings		$   1,136.57		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   5,380.52		Meter size										Talent		$   1,545.00		$/EDU

				Newberg		$   6,044.90		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Wilsonville		$   1,983.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   2,115.00		$/DU 

				Talent		$   6,796.52		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   10,301.00		Meter size										Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT														Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage





				Table 2														Table 4

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   13,587.28		Meter size										Newberg		$   1,429.06		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				Jacksonville		$   22,396.00		Meter size										Ashland (Current)		$   1,689.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   26,139.15		Meter size										Central Point		$   1,713.33		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   32,038.24		Meter size										Medford		$   1,871.10		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   32,464.00		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   2,740.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   41,483.00		Meter size										Talent		$   5,148.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901.00		Meter size										Wilsonville		$   7,400.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   82,405.00		Meter size										Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"														Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission





Print Tables



				Table 1

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Talent2		$   6,797		Meter size

				Phoenix2		$   5,381		Meter size

				Medford		$   1,698		Meter size

				Brookings		$   2,633		N/A

				Jacksonville		$   2,799		Meter size

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098		Meter size

				Central Point3		$   3,267		Meter size

				Grants Pass4		$   4,058		Meter size and living area tiers

				Wilsonville		$   10,301		Meter size

				Newberg		$   6,045		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage



				Table 2

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901		Meter size

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609		Meter size

				Talent		$   41,483		Meter size

				Medford		$   13,587		Meter size

				Jacksonville		$   22,396		Meter size

				Central Point2		$   26,139		Meter size

				Grants Pass		$   32,464		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   82,405		Meter size

				Newberg		$   32,038		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				Table 3

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   507		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   2,116		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   1,545		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   864		N/A

				Medford		$   698		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Brookings		$   1,137		$/EDU

				Jacksonville		N/A

				Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   514		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   822		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   1,983		$/DU 

				Newberg		$   411		Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Table 4

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   1,689		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   5,148		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Medford		$   1,871		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   1,713		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   2,740		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   7,400		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   1,429		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT





Water SDC Meter Size Comp

										<=1700sf		1701-2900 sf (and non residential)		>2900sf

						Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Brooksings		Klamath Falls		Phoenix 		Talent 		Ashland

				5/8"		$   10,301												$   2,799		$   1,698				$   3,098		$   5,309		$   6,797		$   4,877

				3/4"		$   15,451		$   6,045		$   2,761		$   4,058		$   5,561		$   3,267		$   4,199												$   8,129

				1" 		$   25,752		$   10,276		$   6,901		$   10,145		$   13,903		$   6,878		$   6,999		$   3,737										$   16,257

				1.25"				$   15,112

				1.5"		$   51,503		$   19,948		$   13,802		$   20,290		$   27,808		$   16,500		$   13,997		$   10,190										$   26,010

				2"		$   82,405		$   32,038				$   32,464				$   26,139		$   22,396		$   13,587								$   41,483		$   56,901

				3"		$   164,811		$   60,450				$   60,870				Cant find the resolution they reference		$   41,992		$   44,159										$   97,543

				4"		$   257,516		$   100,952				$   101,450						$   69,987												$   203,213

				6"		$   515,032		$   199,487				$   202,900																		$   292,627

				8"		$   824,052		$   320,387

				10"		$   1,184,575		$   463,453





Table 5 - Meter Comp

				Table 5

				Water SDC Comparison - Meter Charges and Factors

																		Ashland

				Meter Size		Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Current		Revised1

						SDC

				5/8"		$10,301								$2,799		$1,698		$4,877		$6,076

				3/4"		$15,451		$6,045		$4,058		$3,267		$4,199				$8,129		$9,114

				1" 		$25,752		$10,276		$10,145		$6,878		$6,999		$3,737		$16,257		$15,190

				1.5"		$51,503		$19,948		$20,290		$16,500		$13,997		$10,190		$26,010		$30,381

				2"		$82,405		$32,038		$32,464		$26,139		$22,396		$13,587		$56,901		$48,609

				3"		$164,811		$60,450		$60,870				$41,992		$44,159		$97,543		$97,218

				4"		$257,516		$100,952		$101,450				$69,987				$203,213		$151,903

				6"		$515,032		$199,487		$202,900								$292,627		$303,806

						Meter Factor

				5/8"		1.00		na		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				3/4"		1.50		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.50		- 0		1.67		1.50

				1" 		2.50		1.70		2.50		2.11		2.50		2.20		3.33		2.50

				1.5"		5.00		3.30		5.00		5.05		5.00		6.00		5.33		5.00

				2"		8.00		5.30		8.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		11.67		8.00

				3"		16.00		10.00		15.00		- 0		15.00		26.00		20.00		16.00

				4"		25.00		16.70		25.00		- 0		25.00		- 0		41.67		25.00

				6"		50.00		33.00		50.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		60.00		50.00



				1Reflects revised project list (excludes post 2040 improvements); includes compliance charge.

				Used in comparison chart and tables.





SDC Schedules

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		na						$4,927		23%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		na						$4,927		-17%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		1.00				1.00		$4,877		-16%

				3/4"		$1,763		$4,079		$290		$6,132		1.50				1.67		$8,129		-25%

				1"		$2,939		$6,798		$483		$10,220		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-37%

				1 1/2"		$5,878		$13,595		$966		$20,440		5.00				5.33		$26,010		-21%

				2"		$9,404		$21,752		$1,546		$32,703		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-43%

				3"		$18,809		$43,505		$3,093		$65,406		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-33%

				4"		$29,389		$67,977		$4,832		$102,198		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-50%

				6"		$58,778		$135,953		$9,664		$204,395		50.00				60.00		$292,627		-30%





MP Project List - 2040





				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































MP Project List (no WTP)





				City of Ashland														No WTP

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short				$0				$0		16.6%		$0		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Existing WTP Rehabilitation		Medium		$0		$7,812,213				$7,812,213		16.6%		$1,294,595		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$13,243,000		$21,951,338		$0		$21,951,338		16.6%		$3,637,650

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$23,416,000		$25,000,510		$4,007,491		$20,993,019		16.2%		$3,392,414

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adj. from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$44,743,000		$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		15.7%		$8,093,305

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$63,941,429

												$60,946,621

												$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		$0		$8,093,305













































TAP Project List - 2040



				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland - 2040 Only														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















CAC_Pres_Tables

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						Updated 2040 List

						City system		$96,514,472		$14,876,256

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$104,873,026		$15,717,309		$4,781

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,381,865		$1,100

						Compliance2		$700,000		$197,160		$195

						Total		$148,772,885		$20,296,334		$6,076

						Updated 2040 (no WTP) List

						City system		$55,582,876		$8,093,305

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$63,941,429		$8,934,359		$2,719		57%		57%

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,630,437		$1,176

						Compliance		$700,000		$195,969		$193

						Total		$107,841,289		$13,760,764		$4,088

						1Includes Medford Water Commission SDC payments

						2Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						2040 List

						Improvement		$6,456,470		$759,281		$1,898

						Reimbursement		$0		$0		$0

						Compliance1		$440,000		$87,040		$218

						Total		$6,896,470		$846,321		$2,116

						1Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.





Storm MP Project List





				City of Ashland

				Storm SDC Project List

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

				1		Gresham Street at Beach Avenue		High		$391,000		$411,522				$411,522		11.8%		$48,395

				2		Dewey Street at East Main Street		High		$247,000		$259,964				$259,964		11.8%		$30,572

				3		Siskiyou Boulevard and University Way		High		$129,000		$135,771				$135,771		11.8%		$15,967

				4		Morton Street from Pennsylvania Street to Iowa Street		High		$434,000		$456,779				$456,779		11.8%		$53,717

				5		Liberty Street from Ashland Street to Iowa Street		Medium		$848,000		$892,507				$892,507		11.8%		$104,959

				6		Holly Street and Harrison Street		Medium		$787,000		$828,306				$828,306		11.8%		$97,409

				7		East Main Street at Emerick Street		High		$235,000		$247,334				$247,334		11.8%		$29,086

				8		North Mountain Avenue		Medium		$188,000		$197,867				$197,867		11.8%		$23,269

				9		3rd Street at B Street		Medium		$718,000		$755,684				$755,684		11.8%		$88,868

				10		Manzanita Street at Almond Street		Medium		$552,000		$580,972				$580,972		11.8%		$68,322

				11		Highway 66 at Oak Knoll Drive		Medium		$232,000		$244,177				$244,177		11.8%		$28,715

				12		Dewey Street at East Main Street		Medium		$70,000		$73,674				$73,674		11.8%		$8,664

				13		Van Ness Avenue at Water Street		Medium		$594,000		$625,176				$625,176		11.8%		$73,521

				14		West Nevada Street east of Alameda Drive		Medium		$702,000		$738,845				$738,845		11.8%		$86,888

				15		Cemetery Creek Basin Stormwater Quality Improvement		High		$7,500		$7,894				$7,894		11.8%		$928		upsize costs for entire basin -- benefits existing and future development

						Subtotal				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470		$2		$759,281

						Unused

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

						Project List TOTAL				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470				$759,281

						Source: City of Ashland Stormwater Drainage and Master Plan, Kennedy Jenks, November 2020



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan 2020 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.05

				High = Within 5 Years

				Medium = 5-10 Years

				*Master Plan considered 20 year planning horizon, but all improvements needed within 10 years



						SDC Calculation																1,200,000		growth in IA

												$/SQ FT

						Growth Improvement Cost*		$759,281														$0.63

						Growth in impervious area (SQ FT)		1,200,000														$1,898.20		per EDU

						Unit Cost ($/ SQ FT)		$0.63				$0.633										0.1689		Current

						Single Family Average (SQ FT)		3,000														506.70

						Improvement SDC		$1,898

						Compliance Charge		$218				$0.073

						Total		$2,116				$0.705

						Current SDC		$507

						Difference		$1,392

						*No reimbursement fee





Comp_Data

						SQ FT Living		Sq Ft Imp Surface		Meter Size

				Residential 		1890		3000		smallest

				Commercial 				10000		2

				Residential				Commercial

				Water SDC		Storm SDC		Water SDC		Storm SDC

		Ashland		$   4,927.04		$   506.70		$   56,901.00		$   1,689.00

				Living Area $/Sq ft		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		Effective 7/1/2021

		Talent

		Talent Meter		$   5,185.00		$   1,545.00		$   41,483.00		$   5,148.00

		Medford Meter		$   1,611.52

		Basis		5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$1,545 Per EDU		2" Meter		$0.5148/sq ft imp sfc		As of August 2019

		Phoenix

		Phoenix Meter		$   3,601.50		864

		Medford Meter		$   1,707.02

				5/8" Meter								As of September 2018 (not 100% on this)

		Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00

				5/8" Meter								Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

		Brookings		$   2,633.07		$   1,136.57						Effective July 12, 2021

						Per EDU 

		Medford		$   1,698.41		$   697.92		$   13,587.28		$   1,871.10		Storm SDCs: Effective July 1, 2021

				5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		2" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		Water SDCs: Effective Oct 1, 2020

		Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		N/A		$   22,396.00		N/A		Effective July 1, 2018 (from the FY 2021-22 Fee Schedule)

				5/8" Meter				2" Meter

		Central Point 										Effective 10/01/2020

		Central Point Water		$   1,552		$   514.00		$   12,416		$   1,713.33

		Water Treatment Plant & Transmission		$   1,715.39				$   13,723.15

				3/4 " Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft		2" Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft				called and left a message with public works…not clear that these rates apply for commercial

		Grants Pass		$   4,058		$   822		$   32,464		$   2,740		Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

				3/4" Meter  For homes 1701-2900 sf…there is one teir below and one above		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA

		Wilsonville		$   10,301		$   1,983		$   82,405		$   7,400		Effective 7/1/2021

				5/8" Meter		$1,983/DU 		2" Meter		 $0.74 per sq. ft impervious

		Newberg		$   6,045		$   411.14		$   32,038		$   1,429		Fees as of April 1, 2021

				3/4 " Meter		$411.14 Flat Fee		2" Meter		(Impervious Area/2877) x $411.14







 $-

 $10,000.00

 $20,000.00

 $30,000.00

 $40,000.00

 $50,000.00

 $60,000.00

 $70,000.00

 $80,000.00

 $90,000.00

Medford Jacksonville Central Point Newberg Grants Pass Talent Ashland (Revised) Ashland (Current) Wilsonville

COMMERCIAL WATER SDC COMPARISON
Based on 2” water meter size

Ashland Revised based on 2040 Project List


Chart1



Residential Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Brookings	Jacksonville	Klamath Falls	Central Point	Grants Pass	Ashland (Current)	Phoenix	Newberg	Ashland (Revised)	Talent	Wilsonville	1698.41	2633.07	2799	3098	3267.3900000000003	4058	4927.0410000000002	5380.52	6044.9	6076	6796.52	10301	







Chart2



Water SDC	Medford	Jacksonville	Central Point	Newberg	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Ashland (Current)	Wilsonville	13587.28	22396	26139.15	32038.240000000002	32464	41483	48609	56901	82405	







Chart3



Residential Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Phoenix	Brookings	Talent	Wilsonville	Ashland (Revised)	411.14	506.7	514	697.92	822.00000000000011	864.15	1136.57	1545	1983	2115	







Chart4



Commercial Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Wilsonville	1429.0580465762948	1689	1713.3333333333335	1871.0991957104557	2740	5148	7050	7400	







Chart Data





				Table 1														Table 3

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   1,698.41		Meter size										Newberg		$   411.14		Flat Fee

				Brookings		$   2,633.07		N/A										Ashland (Current)		$   506.70		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		Meter size										Central Point		$   514.00		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00		Meter size										Medford		$   697.92		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   3,267.39		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   822.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   4,058.00		Meter size and living area ($/SQ FT)										Phoenix		$   864.15		N/A

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927.04		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Brookings		$   1,136.57		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   5,380.52		Meter size										Talent		$   1,545.00		$/EDU

				Newberg		$   6,044.90		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Wilsonville		$   1,983.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   2,115.00		$/DU 

				Talent		$   6,796.52		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   10,301.00		Meter size										Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT														Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage





				Table 2														Table 4

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   13,587.28		Meter size										Newberg		$   1,429.06		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				Jacksonville		$   22,396.00		Meter size										Ashland (Current)		$   1,689.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   26,139.15		Meter size										Central Point		$   1,713.33		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   32,038.24		Meter size										Medford		$   1,871.10		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   32,464.00		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   2,740.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   41,483.00		Meter size										Talent		$   5,148.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901.00		Meter size										Wilsonville		$   7,400.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   82,405.00		Meter size										Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"														Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission





Print Tables



				Table 1

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Talent2		$   6,797		Meter size

				Phoenix2		$   5,381		Meter size

				Medford		$   1,698		Meter size

				Brookings		$   2,633		N/A

				Jacksonville		$   2,799		Meter size

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098		Meter size

				Central Point3		$   3,267		Meter size

				Grants Pass4		$   4,058		Meter size and living area tiers

				Wilsonville		$   10,301		Meter size

				Newberg		$   6,045		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage



				Table 2

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901		Meter size

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609		Meter size

				Talent		$   41,483		Meter size

				Medford		$   13,587		Meter size

				Jacksonville		$   22,396		Meter size

				Central Point2		$   26,139		Meter size

				Grants Pass		$   32,464		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   82,405		Meter size

				Newberg		$   32,038		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				Table 3

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   507		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   2,116		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   1,545		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   864		N/A

				Medford		$   698		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Brookings		$   1,137		$/EDU

				Jacksonville		N/A

				Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   514		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   822		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   1,983		$/DU 

				Newberg		$   411		Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Table 4

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   1,689		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   5,148		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Medford		$   1,871		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   1,713		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   2,740		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   7,400		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   1,429		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT





Water SDC Meter Size Comp

										<=1700sf		1701-2900 sf (and non residential)		>2900sf

						Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Brooksings		Klamath Falls		Phoenix 		Talent 		Ashland

				5/8"		$   10,301												$   2,799		$   1,698				$   3,098		$   5,309		$   6,797		$   4,877

				3/4"		$   15,451		$   6,045		$   2,761		$   4,058		$   5,561		$   3,267		$   4,199												$   8,129

				1" 		$   25,752		$   10,276		$   6,901		$   10,145		$   13,903		$   6,878		$   6,999		$   3,737										$   16,257

				1.25"				$   15,112

				1.5"		$   51,503		$   19,948		$   13,802		$   20,290		$   27,808		$   16,500		$   13,997		$   10,190										$   26,010

				2"		$   82,405		$   32,038				$   32,464				$   26,139		$   22,396		$   13,587								$   41,483		$   56,901

				3"		$   164,811		$   60,450				$   60,870				Cant find the resolution they reference		$   41,992		$   44,159										$   97,543

				4"		$   257,516		$   100,952				$   101,450						$   69,987												$   203,213

				6"		$   515,032		$   199,487				$   202,900																		$   292,627

				8"		$   824,052		$   320,387

				10"		$   1,184,575		$   463,453





Table 5 - Meter Comp

				Table 5

				Water SDC Comparison - Meter Charges and Factors

																		Ashland

				Meter Size		Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Current		Revised1

						SDC

				5/8"		$10,301								$2,799		$1,698		$4,877		$6,076

				3/4"		$15,451		$6,045		$4,058		$3,267		$4,199				$8,129		$9,114

				1" 		$25,752		$10,276		$10,145		$6,878		$6,999		$3,737		$16,257		$15,190

				1.5"		$51,503		$19,948		$20,290		$16,500		$13,997		$10,190		$26,010		$30,381

				2"		$82,405		$32,038		$32,464		$26,139		$22,396		$13,587		$56,901		$48,609

				3"		$164,811		$60,450		$60,870				$41,992		$44,159		$97,543		$97,218

				4"		$257,516		$100,952		$101,450				$69,987				$203,213		$151,903

				6"		$515,032		$199,487		$202,900								$292,627		$303,806

						Meter Factor

				5/8"		1.00		na		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				3/4"		1.50		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.50		- 0		1.67		1.50

				1" 		2.50		1.70		2.50		2.11		2.50		2.20		3.33		2.50

				1.5"		5.00		3.30		5.00		5.05		5.00		6.00		5.33		5.00

				2"		8.00		5.30		8.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		11.67		8.00

				3"		16.00		10.00		15.00		- 0		15.00		26.00		20.00		16.00

				4"		25.00		16.70		25.00		- 0		25.00		- 0		41.67		25.00

				6"		50.00		33.00		50.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		60.00		50.00



				1Reflects revised project list (excludes post 2040 improvements); includes compliance charge.

				Used in comparison chart and tables.





SDC Schedules

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		na						$4,927		23%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		na						$4,927		-17%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		1.00				1.00		$4,877		-16%

				3/4"		$1,763		$4,079		$290		$6,132		1.50				1.67		$8,129		-25%

				1"		$2,939		$6,798		$483		$10,220		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-37%

				1 1/2"		$5,878		$13,595		$966		$20,440		5.00				5.33		$26,010		-21%

				2"		$9,404		$21,752		$1,546		$32,703		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-43%

				3"		$18,809		$43,505		$3,093		$65,406		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-33%

				4"		$29,389		$67,977		$4,832		$102,198		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-50%

				6"		$58,778		$135,953		$9,664		$204,395		50.00				60.00		$292,627		-30%





MP Project List - 2040





				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































MP Project List (no WTP)





				City of Ashland														No WTP

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short				$0				$0		16.6%		$0		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Existing WTP Rehabilitation		Medium		$0		$7,812,213				$7,812,213		16.6%		$1,294,595		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$13,243,000		$21,951,338		$0		$21,951,338		16.6%		$3,637,650

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$23,416,000		$25,000,510		$4,007,491		$20,993,019		16.2%		$3,392,414

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adj. from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$44,743,000		$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		15.7%		$8,093,305

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$63,941,429

												$60,946,621

												$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		$0		$8,093,305













































TAP Project List - 2040



				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland - 2040 Only														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















CAC_Pres_Tables

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						Updated 2040 List

						City system		$96,514,472		$14,876,256

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$104,873,026		$15,717,309		$4,781

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,381,865		$1,100

						Compliance2		$700,000		$197,160		$195

						Total		$148,772,885		$20,296,334		$6,076

						Updated 2040 (no WTP) List

						City system		$55,582,876		$8,093,305

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$63,941,429		$8,934,359		$2,719		57%		57%

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,630,437		$1,176

						Compliance		$700,000		$195,969		$193

						Total		$107,841,289		$13,760,764		$4,088

						1Includes Medford Water Commission SDC payments

						2Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						2040 List

						Improvement		$6,456,470		$759,281		$1,898

						Reimbursement		$0		$0		$0

						Compliance1		$440,000		$87,040		$218

						Total		$6,896,470		$846,321		$2,116

						1Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.





Storm MP Project List





				City of Ashland

				Storm SDC Project List

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

				1		Gresham Street at Beach Avenue		High		$391,000		$411,522				$411,522		11.8%		$48,395

				2		Dewey Street at East Main Street		High		$247,000		$259,964				$259,964		11.8%		$30,572

				3		Siskiyou Boulevard and University Way		High		$129,000		$135,771				$135,771		11.8%		$15,967

				4		Morton Street from Pennsylvania Street to Iowa Street		High		$434,000		$456,779				$456,779		11.8%		$53,717

				5		Liberty Street from Ashland Street to Iowa Street		Medium		$848,000		$892,507				$892,507		11.8%		$104,959

				6		Holly Street and Harrison Street		Medium		$787,000		$828,306				$828,306		11.8%		$97,409

				7		East Main Street at Emerick Street		High		$235,000		$247,334				$247,334		11.8%		$29,086

				8		North Mountain Avenue		Medium		$188,000		$197,867				$197,867		11.8%		$23,269

				9		3rd Street at B Street		Medium		$718,000		$755,684				$755,684		11.8%		$88,868

				10		Manzanita Street at Almond Street		Medium		$552,000		$580,972				$580,972		11.8%		$68,322

				11		Highway 66 at Oak Knoll Drive		Medium		$232,000		$244,177				$244,177		11.8%		$28,715

				12		Dewey Street at East Main Street		Medium		$70,000		$73,674				$73,674		11.8%		$8,664

				13		Van Ness Avenue at Water Street		Medium		$594,000		$625,176				$625,176		11.8%		$73,521

				14		West Nevada Street east of Alameda Drive		Medium		$702,000		$738,845				$738,845		11.8%		$86,888

				15		Cemetery Creek Basin Stormwater Quality Improvement		High		$7,500		$7,894				$7,894		11.8%		$928		upsize costs for entire basin -- benefits existing and future development

						Subtotal				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470		$2		$759,281

						Unused

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

						Project List TOTAL				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470				$759,281

						Source: City of Ashland Stormwater Drainage and Master Plan, Kennedy Jenks, November 2020



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan 2020 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.05

				High = Within 5 Years

				Medium = 5-10 Years

				*Master Plan considered 20 year planning horizon, but all improvements needed within 10 years



						SDC Calculation																1,200,000		growth in IA

												$/SQ FT

						Growth Improvement Cost*		$759,281														$0.63

						Growth in impervious area (SQ FT)		1,200,000														$1,898.20		per EDU

						Unit Cost ($/ SQ FT)		$0.63				$0.633										0.1689		Current

						Single Family Average (SQ FT)		3,000														506.70

						Improvement SDC		$1,898

						Compliance Charge		$218				$0.073

						Total		$2,116				$0.705

						Current SDC		$507

						Difference		$1,392

						*No reimbursement fee





Comp_Data

						SQ FT Living		Sq Ft Imp Surface		Meter Size

				Residential 		1890		3000		smallest

				Commercial 				10000		2

				Residential				Commercial

				Water SDC		Storm SDC		Water SDC		Storm SDC

		Ashland		$   4,927.04		$   506.70		$   56,901.00		$   1,689.00

				Living Area $/Sq ft		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		Effective 7/1/2021

		Talent

		Talent Meter		$   5,185.00		$   1,545.00		$   41,483.00		$   5,148.00

		Medford Meter		$   1,611.52

		Basis		5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$1,545 Per EDU		2" Meter		$0.5148/sq ft imp sfc		As of August 2019

		Phoenix

		Phoenix Meter		$   3,601.50		864

		Medford Meter		$   1,707.02

				5/8" Meter								As of September 2018 (not 100% on this)

		Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00

				5/8" Meter								Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

		Brookings		$   2,633.07		$   1,136.57						Effective July 12, 2021

						Per EDU 

		Medford		$   1,698.41		$   697.92		$   13,587.28		$   1,871.10		Storm SDCs: Effective July 1, 2021

				5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		2" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		Water SDCs: Effective Oct 1, 2020

		Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		N/A		$   22,396.00		N/A		Effective July 1, 2018 (from the FY 2021-22 Fee Schedule)

				5/8" Meter				2" Meter

		Central Point 										Effective 10/01/2020

		Central Point Water		$   1,552		$   514.00		$   12,416		$   1,713.33

		Water Treatment Plant & Transmission		$   1,715.39				$   13,723.15

				3/4 " Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft		2" Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft				called and left a message with public works…not clear that these rates apply for commercial

		Grants Pass		$   4,058		$   822		$   32,464		$   2,740		Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

				3/4" Meter  For homes 1701-2900 sf…there is one teir below and one above		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA

		Wilsonville		$   10,301		$   1,983		$   82,405		$   7,400		Effective 7/1/2021

				5/8" Meter		$1,983/DU 		2" Meter		 $0.74 per sq. ft impervious

		Newberg		$   6,045		$   411.14		$   32,038		$   1,429		Fees as of April 1, 2021

				3/4 " Meter		$411.14 Flat Fee		2" Meter		(Impervious Area/2877) x $411.14







 $-

 $500.00

 $1,000.00

 $1,500.00

 $2,000.00

 $2,500.00

Newberg Ashland (Current) Central Point Medford Grants Pass Phoenix Brookings Talent Wilsonville Ashland (Revised)

RESIDENTIAL STORM SDC COMPARISON
SF Dwelling =  3,000 SQ FT impervious area


Chart1



Residential Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Brookings	Jacksonville	Klamath Falls	Central Point	Grants Pass	Ashland (Current)	Phoenix	Newberg	Ashland (Revised)	Talent	Wilsonville	1698.41	2633.07	2799	3098	3267.3900000000003	4058	4927.0410000000002	5380.52	6044.9	6076	6796.52	10301	







Chart2



Commerical Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Jacksonville	Central Point	Newberg	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Ashland (Current)	Wilsonville	13587.28	22396	26139.15	32038.240000000002	32464	41483	48609	56901	82405	







Chart3



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Phoenix	Brookings	Talent	Wilsonville	Ashland (Revised)	411.14	506.7	514	697.92	822.00000000000011	864.15	1136.57	1545	1983	2115	







Chart4



Commercial Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Wilsonville	1429.0580465762948	1689	1713.3333333333335	1871.0991957104557	2740	5148	7050	7400	







Chart Data





				Table 1														Table 3

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   1,698.41		Meter size										Newberg		$   411.14		Flat Fee

				Brookings		$   2,633.07		N/A										Ashland (Current)		$   506.70		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		Meter size										Central Point		$   514.00		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00		Meter size										Medford		$   697.92		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   3,267.39		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   822.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   4,058.00		Meter size and living area ($/SQ FT)										Phoenix		$   864.15		N/A

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927.04		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Brookings		$   1,136.57		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   5,380.52		Meter size										Talent		$   1,545.00		$/EDU

				Newberg		$   6,044.90		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Wilsonville		$   1,983.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   2,115.00		$/DU 

				Talent		$   6,796.52		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   10,301.00		Meter size										Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT														Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage





				Table 2														Table 4

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   13,587.28		Meter size										Newberg		$   1,429.06		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				Jacksonville		$   22,396.00		Meter size										Ashland (Current)		$   1,689.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   26,139.15		Meter size										Central Point		$   1,713.33		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   32,038.24		Meter size										Medford		$   1,871.10		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   32,464.00		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   2,740.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   41,483.00		Meter size										Talent		$   5,148.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901.00		Meter size										Wilsonville		$   7,400.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   82,405.00		Meter size										Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"														Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission





Print Tables



				Table 1

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Talent2		$   6,797		Meter size

				Phoenix2		$   5,381		Meter size

				Medford		$   1,698		Meter size

				Brookings		$   2,633		N/A

				Jacksonville		$   2,799		Meter size

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098		Meter size

				Central Point3		$   3,267		Meter size

				Grants Pass4		$   4,058		Meter size and living area tiers

				Wilsonville		$   10,301		Meter size

				Newberg		$   6,045		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage



				Table 2

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901		Meter size

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609		Meter size

				Talent		$   41,483		Meter size

				Medford		$   13,587		Meter size

				Jacksonville		$   22,396		Meter size

				Central Point2		$   26,139		Meter size

				Grants Pass		$   32,464		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   82,405		Meter size

				Newberg		$   32,038		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				Table 3

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   507		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   2,116		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   1,545		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   864		N/A

				Medford		$   698		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Brookings		$   1,137		$/EDU

				Jacksonville		N/A

				Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   514		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   822		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   1,983		$/DU 

				Newberg		$   411		Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Table 4

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   1,689		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   5,148		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Medford		$   1,871		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   1,713		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   2,740		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   7,400		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   1,429		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT





Water SDC Meter Size Comp

										<=1700sf		1701-2900 sf (and non residential)		>2900sf

						Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Brooksings		Klamath Falls		Phoenix 		Talent 		Ashland

				5/8"		$   10,301												$   2,799		$   1,698				$   3,098		$   5,309		$   6,797		$   4,877

				3/4"		$   15,451		$   6,045		$   2,761		$   4,058		$   5,561		$   3,267		$   4,199												$   8,129

				1" 		$   25,752		$   10,276		$   6,901		$   10,145		$   13,903		$   6,878		$   6,999		$   3,737										$   16,257

				1.25"				$   15,112

				1.5"		$   51,503		$   19,948		$   13,802		$   20,290		$   27,808		$   16,500		$   13,997		$   10,190										$   26,010

				2"		$   82,405		$   32,038				$   32,464				$   26,139		$   22,396		$   13,587								$   41,483		$   56,901

				3"		$   164,811		$   60,450				$   60,870				Cant find the resolution they reference		$   41,992		$   44,159										$   97,543

				4"		$   257,516		$   100,952				$   101,450						$   69,987												$   203,213

				6"		$   515,032		$   199,487				$   202,900																		$   292,627

				8"		$   824,052		$   320,387

				10"		$   1,184,575		$   463,453





Table 5 - Meter Comp

				Table 5

				Water SDC Comparison - Meter Charges and Factors

																		Ashland

				Meter Size		Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Current		Revised1

						SDC

				5/8"		$10,301								$2,799		$1,698		$4,877		$6,076

				3/4"		$15,451		$6,045		$4,058		$3,267		$4,199				$8,129		$9,114

				1" 		$25,752		$10,276		$10,145		$6,878		$6,999		$3,737		$16,257		$15,190

				1.5"		$51,503		$19,948		$20,290		$16,500		$13,997		$10,190		$26,010		$30,381

				2"		$82,405		$32,038		$32,464		$26,139		$22,396		$13,587		$56,901		$48,609

				3"		$164,811		$60,450		$60,870				$41,992		$44,159		$97,543		$97,218

				4"		$257,516		$100,952		$101,450				$69,987				$203,213		$151,903

				6"		$515,032		$199,487		$202,900								$292,627		$303,806

						Meter Factor

				5/8"		1.00		na		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				3/4"		1.50		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.50		- 0		1.67		1.50

				1" 		2.50		1.70		2.50		2.11		2.50		2.20		3.33		2.50

				1.5"		5.00		3.30		5.00		5.05		5.00		6.00		5.33		5.00

				2"		8.00		5.30		8.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		11.67		8.00

				3"		16.00		10.00		15.00		- 0		15.00		26.00		20.00		16.00

				4"		25.00		16.70		25.00		- 0		25.00		- 0		41.67		25.00

				6"		50.00		33.00		50.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		60.00		50.00



				1Reflects revised project list (excludes post 2040 improvements); includes compliance charge.

				Used in comparison chart and tables.





SDC Schedules

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		na						$4,927		23%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		na						$4,927		-17%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		1.00				1.00		$4,877		-16%

				3/4"		$1,763		$4,079		$290		$6,132		1.50				1.67		$8,129		-25%

				1"		$2,939		$6,798		$483		$10,220		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-37%

				1 1/2"		$5,878		$13,595		$966		$20,440		5.00				5.33		$26,010		-21%

				2"		$9,404		$21,752		$1,546		$32,703		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-43%

				3"		$18,809		$43,505		$3,093		$65,406		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-33%

				4"		$29,389		$67,977		$4,832		$102,198		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-50%

				6"		$58,778		$135,953		$9,664		$204,395		50.00				60.00		$292,627		-30%





MP Project List - 2040





				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































MP Project List (no WTP)





				City of Ashland														No WTP

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short				$0				$0		16.6%		$0		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Existing WTP Rehabilitation		Medium		$0		$7,812,213				$7,812,213		16.6%		$1,294,595		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$13,243,000		$21,951,338		$0		$21,951,338		16.6%		$3,637,650

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$23,416,000		$25,000,510		$4,007,491		$20,993,019		16.2%		$3,392,414

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adj. from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$44,743,000		$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		15.7%		$8,093,305

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$63,941,429

												$60,946,621

												$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		$0		$8,093,305













































TAP Project List - 2040



				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland - 2040 Only														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















CAC_Pres_Tables

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						Updated 2040 List

						City system		$96,514,472		$14,876,256

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$104,873,026		$15,717,309		$4,781

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,381,865		$1,100

						Compliance2		$700,000		$197,160		$195

						Total		$148,772,885		$20,296,334		$6,076

						Updated 2040 (no WTP) List

						City system		$55,582,876		$8,093,305

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$63,941,429		$8,934,359		$2,719		57%		57%

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,630,437		$1,176

						Compliance		$700,000		$195,969		$193

						Total		$107,841,289		$13,760,764		$4,088

						1Includes Medford Water Commission SDC payments

						2Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						2040 List

						Improvement		$6,456,470		$759,281		$1,898

						Reimbursement		$0		$0		$0

						Compliance1		$440,000		$87,040		$218

						Total		$6,896,470		$846,321		$2,116

						1Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.





Storm MP Project List





				City of Ashland

				Storm SDC Project List

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

				1		Gresham Street at Beach Avenue		High		$391,000		$411,522				$411,522		11.8%		$48,395

				2		Dewey Street at East Main Street		High		$247,000		$259,964				$259,964		11.8%		$30,572

				3		Siskiyou Boulevard and University Way		High		$129,000		$135,771				$135,771		11.8%		$15,967

				4		Morton Street from Pennsylvania Street to Iowa Street		High		$434,000		$456,779				$456,779		11.8%		$53,717

				5		Liberty Street from Ashland Street to Iowa Street		Medium		$848,000		$892,507				$892,507		11.8%		$104,959

				6		Holly Street and Harrison Street		Medium		$787,000		$828,306				$828,306		11.8%		$97,409

				7		East Main Street at Emerick Street		High		$235,000		$247,334				$247,334		11.8%		$29,086

				8		North Mountain Avenue		Medium		$188,000		$197,867				$197,867		11.8%		$23,269

				9		3rd Street at B Street		Medium		$718,000		$755,684				$755,684		11.8%		$88,868

				10		Manzanita Street at Almond Street		Medium		$552,000		$580,972				$580,972		11.8%		$68,322

				11		Highway 66 at Oak Knoll Drive		Medium		$232,000		$244,177				$244,177		11.8%		$28,715

				12		Dewey Street at East Main Street		Medium		$70,000		$73,674				$73,674		11.8%		$8,664

				13		Van Ness Avenue at Water Street		Medium		$594,000		$625,176				$625,176		11.8%		$73,521

				14		West Nevada Street east of Alameda Drive		Medium		$702,000		$738,845				$738,845		11.8%		$86,888

				15		Cemetery Creek Basin Stormwater Quality Improvement		High		$7,500		$7,894				$7,894		11.8%		$928		upsize costs for entire basin -- benefits existing and future development

						Subtotal				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470		$2		$759,281

						Unused

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

						Project List TOTAL				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470				$759,281

						Source: City of Ashland Stormwater Drainage and Master Plan, Kennedy Jenks, November 2020



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan 2020 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.05

				High = Within 5 Years

				Medium = 5-10 Years

				*Master Plan considered 20 year planning horizon, but all improvements needed within 10 years



						SDC Calculation																1,200,000		growth in IA

												$/SQ FT

						Growth Improvement Cost*		$759,281														$0.63

						Growth in impervious area (SQ FT)		1,200,000														$1,898.20		per EDU

						Unit Cost ($/ SQ FT)		$0.63				$0.633										0.1689		Current

						Single Family Average (SQ FT)		3,000														506.70

						Improvement SDC		$1,898

						Compliance Charge		$218				$0.073

						Total		$2,116				$0.705

						Current SDC		$507

						Difference		$1,392

						*No reimbursement fee





Comp_Data

						SQ FT Living		Sq Ft Imp Surface		Meter Size

				Residential 		1890		3000		smallest

				Commercial 				10000		2

				Residential				Commercial

				Water SDC		Storm SDC		Water SDC		Storm SDC

		Ashland		$   4,927.04		$   506.70		$   56,901.00		$   1,689.00

				Living Area $/Sq ft		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		Effective 7/1/2021

		Talent

		Talent Meter		$   5,185.00		$   1,545.00		$   41,483.00		$   5,148.00

		Medford Meter		$   1,611.52

		Basis		5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$1,545 Per EDU		2" Meter		$0.5148/sq ft imp sfc		As of August 2019

		Phoenix

		Phoenix Meter		$   3,601.50		864

		Medford Meter		$   1,707.02

				5/8" Meter								As of September 2018 (not 100% on this)

		Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00

				5/8" Meter								Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

		Brookings		$   2,633.07		$   1,136.57						Effective July 12, 2021

						Per EDU 

		Medford		$   1,698.41		$   697.92		$   13,587.28		$   1,871.10		Storm SDCs: Effective July 1, 2021

				5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		2" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		Water SDCs: Effective Oct 1, 2020

		Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		N/A		$   22,396.00		N/A		Effective July 1, 2018 (from the FY 2021-22 Fee Schedule)

				5/8" Meter				2" Meter

		Central Point 										Effective 10/01/2020

		Central Point Water		$   1,552		$   514.00		$   12,416		$   1,713.33

		Water Treatment Plant & Transmission		$   1,715.39				$   13,723.15

				3/4 " Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft		2" Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft				called and left a message with public works…not clear that these rates apply for commercial

		Grants Pass		$   4,058		$   822		$   32,464		$   2,740		Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

				3/4" Meter  For homes 1701-2900 sf…there is one teir below and one above		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA

		Wilsonville		$   10,301		$   1,983		$   82,405		$   7,400		Effective 7/1/2021

				5/8" Meter		$1,983/DU 		2" Meter		 $0.74 per sq. ft impervious

		Newberg		$   6,045		$   411.14		$   32,038		$   1,429		Fees as of April 1, 2021

				3/4 " Meter		$411.14 Flat Fee		2" Meter		(Impervious Area/2877) x $411.14







 $-

 $1,000.00

 $2,000.00

 $3,000.00

 $4,000.00

 $5,000.00

 $6,000.00

 $7,000.00

 $8,000.00

Newberg Ashland (Current) Central Point Medford Grants Pass Talent Ashland (Revised) Wilsonville

COMMERCIAL STORM SDC COMPARISON
10,000 SQ FT impervious area


Chart1



Residential Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Brookings	Jacksonville	Klamath Falls	Central Point	Grants Pass	Ashland (Current)	Phoenix	Newberg	Ashland (Revised)	Talent	Wilsonville	1698.41	2633.07	2799	3098	3267.3900000000003	4058	4927.0410000000002	5380.52	6044.9	6076	6796.52	10301	







Chart2



Commerical Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Jacksonville	Central Point	Newberg	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Ashland (Current)	Wilsonville	13587.28	22396	26139.15	32038.240000000002	32464	41483	48609	56901	82405	







Chart3



Residential Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Phoenix	Brookings	Talent	Wilsonville	Ashland (Revised)	411.14	506.7	514	697.92	822.00000000000011	864.15	1136.57	1545	1983	2115	







Chart4



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Wilsonville	1429.0580465762948	1689	1713.3333333333335	1871.0991957104557	2740	5148	7050	7400	







Chart Data





				Table 1														Table 3

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   1,698.41		Meter size										Newberg		$   411.14		Flat Fee

				Brookings		$   2,633.07		N/A										Ashland (Current)		$   506.70		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		Meter size										Central Point		$   514.00		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00		Meter size										Medford		$   697.92		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   3,267.39		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   822.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   4,058.00		Meter size and living area ($/SQ FT)										Phoenix		$   864.15		N/A

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927.04		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Brookings		$   1,136.57		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   5,380.52		Meter size										Talent		$   1,545.00		$/EDU

				Newberg		$   6,044.90		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Wilsonville		$   1,983.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   2,115.00		$/DU 

				Talent		$   6,796.52		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   10,301.00		Meter size										Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT														Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage





				Table 2														Table 4

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   13,587.28		Meter size										Newberg		$   1,429.06		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				Jacksonville		$   22,396.00		Meter size										Ashland (Current)		$   1,689.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   26,139.15		Meter size										Central Point		$   1,713.33		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   32,038.24		Meter size										Medford		$   1,871.10		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   32,464.00		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   2,740.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   41,483.00		Meter size										Talent		$   5,148.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901.00		Meter size										Wilsonville		$   7,400.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   82,405.00		Meter size										Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"														Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission





Print Tables



				Table 1

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Talent2		$   6,797		Meter size

				Phoenix2		$   5,381		Meter size

				Medford		$   1,698		Meter size

				Brookings		$   2,633		N/A

				Jacksonville		$   2,799		Meter size

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098		Meter size

				Central Point3		$   3,267		Meter size

				Grants Pass4		$   4,058		Meter size and living area tiers

				Wilsonville		$   10,301		Meter size

				Newberg		$   6,045		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage



				Table 2

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901		Meter size

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609		Meter size

				Talent		$   41,483		Meter size

				Medford		$   13,587		Meter size

				Jacksonville		$   22,396		Meter size

				Central Point2		$   26,139		Meter size

				Grants Pass		$   32,464		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   82,405		Meter size

				Newberg		$   32,038		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				Table 3

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   507		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   2,116		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   1,545		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   864		N/A

				Medford		$   698		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Brookings		$   1,137		$/EDU

				Jacksonville		N/A

				Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   514		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   822		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   1,983		$/DU 

				Newberg		$   411		Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Table 4

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   1,689		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   5,148		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Medford		$   1,871		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   1,713		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   2,740		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   7,400		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   1,429		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT





Water SDC Meter Size Comp

										<=1700sf		1701-2900 sf (and non residential)		>2900sf

						Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Brooksings		Klamath Falls		Phoenix 		Talent 		Ashland

				5/8"		$   10,301												$   2,799		$   1,698				$   3,098		$   5,309		$   6,797		$   4,877

				3/4"		$   15,451		$   6,045		$   2,761		$   4,058		$   5,561		$   3,267		$   4,199												$   8,129

				1" 		$   25,752		$   10,276		$   6,901		$   10,145		$   13,903		$   6,878		$   6,999		$   3,737										$   16,257

				1.25"				$   15,112

				1.5"		$   51,503		$   19,948		$   13,802		$   20,290		$   27,808		$   16,500		$   13,997		$   10,190										$   26,010

				2"		$   82,405		$   32,038				$   32,464				$   26,139		$   22,396		$   13,587								$   41,483		$   56,901

				3"		$   164,811		$   60,450				$   60,870				Cant find the resolution they reference		$   41,992		$   44,159										$   97,543

				4"		$   257,516		$   100,952				$   101,450						$   69,987												$   203,213

				6"		$   515,032		$   199,487				$   202,900																		$   292,627

				8"		$   824,052		$   320,387

				10"		$   1,184,575		$   463,453





Table 5 - Meter Comp

				Table 5

				Water SDC Comparison - Meter Charges and Factors

																		Ashland

				Meter Size		Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Current		Revised1

						SDC

				5/8"		$10,301								$2,799		$1,698		$4,877		$6,076

				3/4"		$15,451		$6,045		$4,058		$3,267		$4,199				$8,129		$9,114

				1" 		$25,752		$10,276		$10,145		$6,878		$6,999		$3,737		$16,257		$15,190

				1.5"		$51,503		$19,948		$20,290		$16,500		$13,997		$10,190		$26,010		$30,381

				2"		$82,405		$32,038		$32,464		$26,139		$22,396		$13,587		$56,901		$48,609

				3"		$164,811		$60,450		$60,870				$41,992		$44,159		$97,543		$97,218

				4"		$257,516		$100,952		$101,450				$69,987				$203,213		$151,903

				6"		$515,032		$199,487		$202,900								$292,627		$303,806

						Meter Factor

				5/8"		1.00		na		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				3/4"		1.50		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.50		- 0		1.67		1.50

				1" 		2.50		1.70		2.50		2.11		2.50		2.20		3.33		2.50

				1.5"		5.00		3.30		5.00		5.05		5.00		6.00		5.33		5.00

				2"		8.00		5.30		8.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		11.67		8.00

				3"		16.00		10.00		15.00		- 0		15.00		26.00		20.00		16.00

				4"		25.00		16.70		25.00		- 0		25.00		- 0		41.67		25.00

				6"		50.00		33.00		50.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		60.00		50.00



				1Reflects revised project list (excludes post 2040 improvements); includes compliance charge.

				Used in comparison chart and tables.





SDC Schedules

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		na						$4,927		23%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		na						$4,927		-17%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		1.00				1.00		$4,877		-16%

				3/4"		$1,763		$4,079		$290		$6,132		1.50				1.67		$8,129		-25%

				1"		$2,939		$6,798		$483		$10,220		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-37%

				1 1/2"		$5,878		$13,595		$966		$20,440		5.00				5.33		$26,010		-21%

				2"		$9,404		$21,752		$1,546		$32,703		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-43%

				3"		$18,809		$43,505		$3,093		$65,406		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-33%

				4"		$29,389		$67,977		$4,832		$102,198		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-50%

				6"		$58,778		$135,953		$9,664		$204,395		50.00				60.00		$292,627		-30%





MP Project List - 2040





				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































MP Project List (no WTP)





				City of Ashland														No WTP

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short				$0				$0		16.6%		$0		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Existing WTP Rehabilitation		Medium		$0		$7,812,213				$7,812,213		16.6%		$1,294,595		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$13,243,000		$21,951,338		$0		$21,951,338		16.6%		$3,637,650

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$23,416,000		$25,000,510		$4,007,491		$20,993,019		16.2%		$3,392,414

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adj. from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$44,743,000		$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		15.7%		$8,093,305

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$63,941,429

												$60,946,621

												$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		$0		$8,093,305













































TAP Project List - 2040



				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland - 2040 Only														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















CAC_Pres_Tables

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						Updated 2040 List

						City system		$96,514,472		$14,876,256

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$104,873,026		$15,717,309		$4,781

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,381,865		$1,100

						Compliance2		$700,000		$197,160		$195

						Total		$148,772,885		$20,296,334		$6,076

						Updated 2040 (no WTP) List

						City system		$55,582,876		$8,093,305

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$63,941,429		$8,934,359		$2,719		57%		57%

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,630,437		$1,176

						Compliance		$700,000		$195,969		$193

						Total		$107,841,289		$13,760,764		$4,088

						1Includes Medford Water Commission SDC payments

						2Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						2040 List

						Improvement		$6,456,470		$759,281		$1,898

						Reimbursement		$0		$0		$0

						Compliance1		$440,000		$87,040		$218

						Total		$6,896,470		$846,321		$2,116

						1Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.





Storm MP Project List





				City of Ashland

				Storm SDC Project List

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

				1		Gresham Street at Beach Avenue		High		$391,000		$411,522				$411,522		11.8%		$48,395

				2		Dewey Street at East Main Street		High		$247,000		$259,964				$259,964		11.8%		$30,572

				3		Siskiyou Boulevard and University Way		High		$129,000		$135,771				$135,771		11.8%		$15,967

				4		Morton Street from Pennsylvania Street to Iowa Street		High		$434,000		$456,779				$456,779		11.8%		$53,717

				5		Liberty Street from Ashland Street to Iowa Street		Medium		$848,000		$892,507				$892,507		11.8%		$104,959

				6		Holly Street and Harrison Street		Medium		$787,000		$828,306				$828,306		11.8%		$97,409

				7		East Main Street at Emerick Street		High		$235,000		$247,334				$247,334		11.8%		$29,086

				8		North Mountain Avenue		Medium		$188,000		$197,867				$197,867		11.8%		$23,269

				9		3rd Street at B Street		Medium		$718,000		$755,684				$755,684		11.8%		$88,868

				10		Manzanita Street at Almond Street		Medium		$552,000		$580,972				$580,972		11.8%		$68,322

				11		Highway 66 at Oak Knoll Drive		Medium		$232,000		$244,177				$244,177		11.8%		$28,715

				12		Dewey Street at East Main Street		Medium		$70,000		$73,674				$73,674		11.8%		$8,664

				13		Van Ness Avenue at Water Street		Medium		$594,000		$625,176				$625,176		11.8%		$73,521

				14		West Nevada Street east of Alameda Drive		Medium		$702,000		$738,845				$738,845		11.8%		$86,888

				15		Cemetery Creek Basin Stormwater Quality Improvement		High		$7,500		$7,894				$7,894		11.8%		$928		upsize costs for entire basin -- benefits existing and future development

						Subtotal				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470		$2		$759,281

						Unused

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

						Project List TOTAL				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470				$759,281

						Source: City of Ashland Stormwater Drainage and Master Plan, Kennedy Jenks, November 2020



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan 2020 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.05

				High = Within 5 Years

				Medium = 5-10 Years

				*Master Plan considered 20 year planning horizon, but all improvements needed within 10 years



						SDC Calculation																1,200,000		growth in IA

												$/SQ FT

						Growth Improvement Cost*		$759,281														$0.63

						Growth in impervious area (SQ FT)		1,200,000														$1,898.20		per EDU

						Unit Cost ($/ SQ FT)		$0.63				$0.633										0.1689		Current

						Single Family Average (SQ FT)		3,000														506.70

						Improvement SDC		$1,898

						Compliance Charge		$218				$0.073

						Total		$2,116				$0.705

						Current SDC		$507

						Difference		$1,392

						*No reimbursement fee





Comp_Data

						SQ FT Living		Sq Ft Imp Surface		Meter Size

				Residential 		1890		3000		smallest

				Commercial 				10000		2

				Residential				Commercial

				Water SDC		Storm SDC		Water SDC		Storm SDC

		Ashland		$   4,927.04		$   506.70		$   56,901.00		$   1,689.00

				Living Area $/Sq ft		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		Effective 7/1/2021

		Talent

		Talent Meter		$   5,185.00		$   1,545.00		$   41,483.00		$   5,148.00

		Medford Meter		$   1,611.52

		Basis		5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$1,545 Per EDU		2" Meter		$0.5148/sq ft imp sfc		As of August 2019

		Phoenix

		Phoenix Meter		$   3,601.50		864

		Medford Meter		$   1,707.02

				5/8" Meter								As of September 2018 (not 100% on this)

		Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00

				5/8" Meter								Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

		Brookings		$   2,633.07		$   1,136.57						Effective July 12, 2021

						Per EDU 

		Medford		$   1,698.41		$   697.92		$   13,587.28		$   1,871.10		Storm SDCs: Effective July 1, 2021

				5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		2" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		Water SDCs: Effective Oct 1, 2020

		Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		N/A		$   22,396.00		N/A		Effective July 1, 2018 (from the FY 2021-22 Fee Schedule)

				5/8" Meter				2" Meter

		Central Point 										Effective 10/01/2020

		Central Point Water		$   1,552		$   514.00		$   12,416		$   1,713.33

		Water Treatment Plant & Transmission		$   1,715.39				$   13,723.15

				3/4 " Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft		2" Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft				called and left a message with public works…not clear that these rates apply for commercial

		Grants Pass		$   4,058		$   822		$   32,464		$   2,740		Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

				3/4" Meter  For homes 1701-2900 sf…there is one teir below and one above		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA

		Wilsonville		$   10,301		$   1,983		$   82,405		$   7,400		Effective 7/1/2021

				5/8" Meter		$1,983/DU 		2" Meter		 $0.74 per sq. ft impervious

		Newberg		$   6,045		$   411.14		$   32,038		$   1,429		Fees as of April 1, 2021

				3/4 " Meter		$411.14 Flat Fee		2" Meter		(Impervious Area/2877) x $411.14







OVERVIEW OF SDCS
SDC Charge Basis



COMMERCIAL METER FACTORS
• Current factors higher than other communities for most meter sizes
• Revised reflect standard hydraulic capacities by meter size relative to 20 

gpm

Project Type/Description Option 1 Option 2Regional Booster (RBPS) $38,591 $38,591Talent Booster (TBPS) $565,418 $6,315New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1] $0 $1,977,093N. Phoenix Rd $2,491,785 $2,491,785Seismic Upgrades Segment 2 $249,178 $249,178Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1] $0 -$81,620ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation $61,223 $61,223Talent to Ashland Improvements   $2,144,563 $0Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1] $0 $3,435,311New IGA $17,542 $17,542TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs) $157,873 $157,873Telemetry Summary Report $5,262 $5,262Total Estimated Costs $5,731,435 $8,358,553Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

2021 Project $

Meter 
Size Wilsonville Newberg

Grants 
Pass

Central 
Point Jacksonville Medford Current Revised1

5/8" 1.00           na 1.00        1.00         1.00              1.00            1.00          1.00
3/4" 1.50           1.00           1.00        1.00         1.50              -              1.67          1.50
1" 2.50           1.70           2.50        2.11         2.50              2.20            3.33          2.50
1.5" 5.00           3.30           5.00        5.05         5.00              6.00            5.33          5.00
2" 8.00           5.30           8.00        8.00         8.00              8.00            11.67        8.00
3" 16.00         10.00         15.00      -           15.00           26.00          20.00        16.00
4" 25.00         16.70         25.00      -           25.00           -              41.67        25.00
6" 50.00         33.00         50.00      -           -                -              60.00        50.00

1Used in comparison chart and tables.

Ashland

Meter Factor


Chart1



Residential Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Brookings	Jacksonville	Klamath Falls	Central Point	Grants Pass	Ashland (Current)	Phoenix	Newberg	Ashland (Revised)	Talent	Wilsonville	1698.41	2633.07	2799	3098	3267.3900000000003	4058	4927.0410000000002	5380.52	6044.9	6076	6796.52	10301	







Chart2



Commerical Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Jacksonville	Central Point	Newberg	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Ashland (Current)	Wilsonville	13587.28	22396	26139.15	32038.240000000002	32464	41483	48609	56901	82405	







Chart3



Residential Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Phoenix	Brookings	Talent	Wilsonville	Ashland (Revised)	411.14	506.7	514	697.92	822.00000000000011	864.15	1136.57	1545	1983	2115	







Chart4



Commercial Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Wilsonville	1429.0580465762948	1689	1713.3333333333335	1871.0991957104557	2740	5148	7050	7400	







Chart Data





				Table 1														Table 3

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   1,698.41		Meter size										Newberg		$   411.14		Flat Fee

				Brookings		$   2,633.07		N/A										Ashland (Current)		$   506.70		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		Meter size										Central Point		$   514.00		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00		Meter size										Medford		$   697.92		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   3,267.39		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   822.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   4,058.00		Meter size and living area ($/SQ FT)										Phoenix		$   864.15		N/A

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927.04		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Brookings		$   1,136.57		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   5,380.52		Meter size										Talent		$   1,545.00		$/EDU

				Newberg		$   6,044.90		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Wilsonville		$   1,983.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   2,115.00		$/DU 

				Talent		$   6,796.52		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   10,301.00		Meter size										Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT														Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage





				Table 2														Table 4

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   13,587.28		Meter size										Newberg		$   1,429.06		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				Jacksonville		$   22,396.00		Meter size										Ashland (Current)		$   1,689.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   26,139.15		Meter size										Central Point		$   1,713.33		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   32,038.24		Meter size										Medford		$   1,871.10		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   32,464.00		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   2,740.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   41,483.00		Meter size										Talent		$   5,148.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901.00		Meter size										Wilsonville		$   7,400.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   82,405.00		Meter size										Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"														Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission





Print Tables



				Table 1

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Talent2		$   6,797		Meter size

				Phoenix2		$   5,381		Meter size

				Medford		$   1,698		Meter size

				Brookings		$   2,633		N/A

				Jacksonville		$   2,799		Meter size

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098		Meter size

				Central Point3		$   3,267		Meter size

				Grants Pass4		$   4,058		Meter size and living area tiers

				Wilsonville		$   10,301		Meter size

				Newberg		$   6,045		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage



				Table 2

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901		Meter size

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609		Meter size

				Talent		$   41,483		Meter size

				Medford		$   13,587		Meter size

				Jacksonville		$   22,396		Meter size

				Central Point2		$   26,139		Meter size

				Grants Pass		$   32,464		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   82,405		Meter size

				Newberg		$   32,038		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				Table 3

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   507		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   2,116		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   1,545		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   864		N/A

				Medford		$   698		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Brookings		$   1,137		$/EDU

				Jacksonville		N/A

				Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   514		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   822		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   1,983		$/DU 

				Newberg		$   411		Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Table 4

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   1,689		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   5,148		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Medford		$   1,871		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   1,713		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   2,740		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   7,400		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   1,429		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT





Water SDC Meter Size Comp

										<=1700sf		1701-2900 sf (and non residential)		>2900sf

						Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Brooksings		Klamath Falls		Phoenix 		Talent 		Ashland

				5/8"		$   10,301												$   2,799		$   1,698				$   3,098		$   5,309		$   6,797		$   4,877

				3/4"		$   15,451		$   6,045		$   2,761		$   4,058		$   5,561		$   3,267		$   4,199												$   8,129

				1" 		$   25,752		$   10,276		$   6,901		$   10,145		$   13,903		$   6,878		$   6,999		$   3,737										$   16,257

				1.25"				$   15,112

				1.5"		$   51,503		$   19,948		$   13,802		$   20,290		$   27,808		$   16,500		$   13,997		$   10,190										$   26,010

				2"		$   82,405		$   32,038				$   32,464				$   26,139		$   22,396		$   13,587								$   41,483		$   56,901

				3"		$   164,811		$   60,450				$   60,870				Cant find the resolution they reference		$   41,992		$   44,159										$   97,543

				4"		$   257,516		$   100,952				$   101,450						$   69,987												$   203,213

				6"		$   515,032		$   199,487				$   202,900																		$   292,627

				8"		$   824,052		$   320,387

				10"		$   1,184,575		$   463,453





Table 5 - Meter Comp

				Table 5

				Water SDC Comparison - Meter Charges and Factors

																		Ashland

				Meter Size		Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Central Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Current		Revised1

						SDC

				5/8"		$10,301								$2,799		$1,698		$4,877		$6,076

				3/4"		$15,451		$6,045		$4,058		$3,267		$4,199				$8,129		$9,114

				1" 		$25,752		$10,276		$10,145		$6,878		$6,999		$3,737		$16,257		$15,190

				1.5"		$51,503		$19,948		$20,290		$16,500		$13,997		$10,190		$26,010		$30,381

				2"		$82,405		$32,038		$32,464		$26,139		$22,396		$13,587		$56,901		$48,609

				3"		$164,811		$60,450		$60,870				$41,992		$44,159		$97,543		$97,218

				4"		$257,516		$100,952		$101,450				$69,987				$203,213		$151,903

				6"		$515,032		$199,487		$202,900								$292,627		$303,806

						Meter Factor

				5/8"		1.00		na		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				3/4"		1.50		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.50		- 0		1.67		1.50

				1" 		2.50		1.70		2.50		2.11		2.50		2.20		3.33		2.50

				1.5"		5.00		3.30		5.00		5.05		5.00		6.00		5.33		5.00

				2"		8.00		5.30		8.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		11.67		8.00

				3"		16.00		10.00		15.00		- 0		15.00		26.00		20.00		16.00

				4"		25.00		16.70		25.00		- 0		25.00		- 0		41.67		25.00

				6"		50.00		33.00		50.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		60.00		50.00



				1Reflects revised project list (excludes post 2040 improvements); includes compliance charge.

				1Used in comparison chart and tables.





SDC Schedules

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		na						$4,927		23%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		na						$4,927		-17%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		1.00				1.00		$4,877		-16%

				3/4"		$1,763		$4,079		$290		$6,132		1.50				1.67		$8,129		-25%

				1"		$2,939		$6,798		$483		$10,220		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-37%

				1 1/2"		$5,878		$13,595		$966		$20,440		5.00				5.33		$26,010		-21%

				2"		$9,404		$21,752		$1,546		$32,703		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-43%

				3"		$18,809		$43,505		$3,093		$65,406		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-33%

				4"		$29,389		$67,977		$4,832		$102,198		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-50%

				6"		$58,778		$135,953		$9,664		$204,395		50.00				60.00		$292,627		-30%





MP Project List - 2040





				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































MP Project List (no WTP)





				City of Ashland														No WTP

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short				$0				$0		16.6%		$0		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Existing WTP Rehabilitation		Medium		$0		$7,812,213				$7,812,213		16.6%		$1,294,595		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$13,243,000		$21,951,338		$0		$21,951,338		16.6%		$3,637,650

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$23,416,000		$25,000,510		$4,007,491		$20,993,019		16.2%		$3,392,414

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adj. from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$44,743,000		$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		15.7%		$8,093,305

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$63,941,429

												$60,946,621

												$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		$0		$8,093,305













































TAP Project List - 2040



				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland - 2040 Only														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















CAC_Pres_Tables

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						Updated 2040 List

						City system		$96,514,472		$14,876,256

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$104,873,026		$15,717,309		$4,781

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,381,865		$1,100

						Compliance2		$700,000		$197,160		$195

						Total		$148,772,885		$20,296,334		$6,076

						Updated 2040 (no WTP) List

						City system		$55,582,876		$8,093,305

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$63,941,429		$8,934,359		$2,719		57%		57%

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,630,437		$1,176

						Compliance		$700,000		$195,969		$193

						Total		$107,841,289		$13,760,764		$4,088

						1Includes Medford Water Commission SDC payments

						2Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						2040 List

						Improvement		$6,456,470		$759,281		$1,898

						Reimbursement		$0		$0		$0

						Compliance1		$440,000		$87,040		$218

						Total		$6,896,470		$846,321		$2,116

						1Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.





Storm MP Project List





				City of Ashland

				Storm SDC Project List

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

				1		Gresham Street at Beach Avenue		High		$391,000		$411,522				$411,522		11.8%		$48,395

				2		Dewey Street at East Main Street		High		$247,000		$259,964				$259,964		11.8%		$30,572

				3		Siskiyou Boulevard and University Way		High		$129,000		$135,771				$135,771		11.8%		$15,967

				4		Morton Street from Pennsylvania Street to Iowa Street		High		$434,000		$456,779				$456,779		11.8%		$53,717

				5		Liberty Street from Ashland Street to Iowa Street		Medium		$848,000		$892,507				$892,507		11.8%		$104,959

				6		Holly Street and Harrison Street		Medium		$787,000		$828,306				$828,306		11.8%		$97,409

				7		East Main Street at Emerick Street		High		$235,000		$247,334				$247,334		11.8%		$29,086

				8		North Mountain Avenue		Medium		$188,000		$197,867				$197,867		11.8%		$23,269

				9		3rd Street at B Street		Medium		$718,000		$755,684				$755,684		11.8%		$88,868

				10		Manzanita Street at Almond Street		Medium		$552,000		$580,972				$580,972		11.8%		$68,322

				11		Highway 66 at Oak Knoll Drive		Medium		$232,000		$244,177				$244,177		11.8%		$28,715

				12		Dewey Street at East Main Street		Medium		$70,000		$73,674				$73,674		11.8%		$8,664

				13		Van Ness Avenue at Water Street		Medium		$594,000		$625,176				$625,176		11.8%		$73,521

				14		West Nevada Street east of Alameda Drive		Medium		$702,000		$738,845				$738,845		11.8%		$86,888

				15		Cemetery Creek Basin Stormwater Quality Improvement		High		$7,500		$7,894				$7,894		11.8%		$928		upsize costs for entire basin -- benefits existing and future development

						Subtotal				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470		$2		$759,281

						Unused

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

						Project List TOTAL				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470				$759,281

						Source: City of Ashland Stormwater Drainage and Master Plan, Kennedy Jenks, November 2020



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan 2020 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.05

				High = Within 5 Years

				Medium = 5-10 Years

				*Master Plan considered 20 year planning horizon, but all improvements needed within 10 years



						SDC Calculation																1,200,000		growth in IA

												$/SQ FT

						Growth Improvement Cost*		$759,281														$0.63

						Growth in impervious area (SQ FT)		1,200,000														$1,898.20		per EDU

						Unit Cost ($/ SQ FT)		$0.63				$0.633										0.1689		Current

						Single Family Average (SQ FT)		3,000														506.70

						Improvement SDC		$1,898

						Compliance Charge		$218				$0.073

						Total		$2,116				$0.705

						Current SDC		$507

						Difference		$1,392

						*No reimbursement fee





Comp_Data

						SQ FT Living		Sq Ft Imp Surface		Meter Size

				Residential 		1890		3000		smallest

				Commercial 				10000		2

				Residential				Commercial

				Water SDC		Storm SDC		Water SDC		Storm SDC

		Ashland		$   4,927.04		$   506.70		$   56,901.00		$   1,689.00

				Living Area $/Sq ft		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		Effective 7/1/2021

		Talent

		Talent Meter		$   5,185.00		$   1,545.00		$   41,483.00		$   5,148.00

		Medford Meter		$   1,611.52

		Basis		5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$1,545 Per EDU		2" Meter		$0.5148/sq ft imp sfc		As of August 2019

		Phoenix

		Phoenix Meter		$   3,601.50		864

		Medford Meter		$   1,707.02

				5/8" Meter								As of September 2018 (not 100% on this)

		Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00

				5/8" Meter								Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

		Brookings		$   2,633.07		$   1,136.57						Effective July 12, 2021

						Per EDU 

		Medford		$   1,698.41		$   697.92		$   13,587.28		$   1,871.10		Storm SDCs: Effective July 1, 2021

				5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		2" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		Water SDCs: Effective Oct 1, 2020

		Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		N/A		$   22,396.00		N/A		Effective July 1, 2018 (from the FY 2021-22 Fee Schedule)

				5/8" Meter				2" Meter

		Central Point 										Effective 10/01/2020

		Central Point Water		$   1,552		$   514.00		$   12,416		$   1,713.33

		Water Treatment Plant & Transmission		$   1,715.39				$   13,723.15

				3/4 " Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft		2" Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft				called and left a message with public works…not clear that these rates apply for commercial

		Grants Pass		$   4,058		$   822		$   32,464		$   2,740		Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

				3/4" Meter  For homes 1701-2900 sf…there is one teir below and one above		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA

		Wilsonville		$   10,301		$   1,983		$   82,405		$   7,400		Effective 7/1/2021

				5/8" Meter		$1,983/DU 		2" Meter		 $0.74 per sq. ft impervious

		Newberg		$   6,045		$   411.14		$   32,038		$   1,429		Fees as of April 1, 2021

				3/4 " Meter		$411.14 Flat Fee		2" Meter		(Impervious Area/2877) x $411.14







COMMERCIAL SDCS
• Same charge as single-family average for small meter size.
• Some reductions due to changes in meter factors.

Project Type/Description Option 1 Option 2Regional Booster (RBPS) $38,591 $38,591Talent Booster (TBPS) $565,418 $6,315New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1] $0 $1,977,093N. Phoenix Rd $2,491,785 $2,491,785Seismic Upgrades Segment 2 $249,178 $249,178Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1] $0 -$81,620ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation $61,223 $61,223Talent to Ashland Improvements   $2,144,563 $0Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1] $0 $3,435,311New IGA $17,542 $17,542TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs) $157,873 $157,873Telemetry Summary Report $5,262 $5,262Total Estimated Costs $5,731,435 $8,358,553Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

2021 Project $

Meter Size SDCr SDCi Compliance Total SDC % Change

Single Family $1,100 $4,781 $195 $6,076 $4,927 23%

Commercial
5/8" X 3/4" $1,100 $4,781 $195 $6,076 $4,877 25%

3/4" $1,650 $7,172 $292 $9,114 $8,129 12%

1" $2,750 $11,953 $487 $15,190 $16,257 -7%

1 1/2" $5,500 $23,906 $975 $30,381 $26,010 17%

2" $8,800 $38,249 $1,560 $48,609 $56,901 -15%

3" $17,600 $76,498 $3,120 $97,218 $97,543 0%

4" $27,500 $119,529 $4,874 $151,903 $203,213 -25%

6" $55,000 $239,057 $9,749 $303,806 $292,627 4%

Existing


Chart1



Residential Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Brookings	Jacksonville	Klamath Falls	Central Point	Grants Pass	Ashland (Current)	Phoenix	Newberg	Ashland (Revised)	Talent	Wilsonville	1698.41	2633.07	2799	3098	3267.3900000000003	4058	4927.0410000000002	5380.52	6044.9	6076	6796.52	10301	







Chart2



Commerical Water SDCs



Water SDC	Medford	Jacksonville	Central Point	Newberg	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Ashland (Current)	Wilsonville	13587.28	22396	26139.15	32038.240000000002	32464	41483	48609	56901	82405	







Chart3



Residential Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Phoenix	Brookings	Talent	Wilsonville	Ashland (Revised)	411.14	506.7	514	697.92	822.00000000000011	864.15	1136.57	1545	1983	2115	







Chart4



Commercial Stormwater SDCs



Stormwater SDC	Newberg	Ashland (Current)	Central Point	Medford	Grants Pass	Talent	Ashland (Revised)	Wilsonville	1429.0580465762948	1689	1713.3333333333335	1871.0991957104557	2740	5148	7050	7400	







Chart Data





				Table 1														Table 3

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   1,698.41		Meter size										Newberg		$   411.14		Flat Fee

				Brookings		$   2,633.07		N/A										Ashland (Current)		$   506.70		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		Meter size										Central Point		$   514.00		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00		Meter size										Medford		$   697.92		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   3,267.39		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   822.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   4,058.00		Meter size and living area ($/SQ FT)										Phoenix		$   864.15		N/A

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927.04		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Brookings		$   1,136.57		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   5,380.52		Meter size										Talent		$   1,545.00		$/EDU

				Newberg		$   6,044.90		Living area ($/SQ FT)										Wilsonville		$   1,983.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   2,115.00		$/DU 

				Talent		$   6,796.52		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   10,301.00		Meter size										Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT														Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage





				Table 2														Table 4

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1														Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge										City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Medford		$   13,587.28		Meter size										Newberg		$   1,429.06		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				Jacksonville		$   22,396.00		Meter size										Ashland (Current)		$   1,689.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Central Point		$   26,139.15		Meter size										Central Point		$   1,713.33		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   32,038.24		Meter size										Medford		$   1,871.10		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   32,464.00		Meter size										Grants Pass		$   2,740.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   41,483.00		Meter size										Talent		$   5,148.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609.00		Meter size										Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901.00		Meter size										Wilsonville		$   7,400.00		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   82,405.00		Meter size										Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				1Assumptions: 														1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"														Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission





Print Tables



				Table 1

				Water SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   4,927		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   6,076		Living area ($/SQ FT)

				Talent2		$   6,797		Meter size

				Phoenix2		$   5,381		Meter size

				Medford		$   1,698		Meter size

				Brookings		$   2,633		N/A

				Jacksonville		$   2,799		Meter size

				Klamath Falls		$   3,098		Meter size

				Central Point3		$   3,267		Meter size

				Grants Pass4		$   4,058		Meter size and living area tiers

				Wilsonville		$   10,301		Meter size

				Newberg		$   6,045		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Living Area: 1,890 SQ FT

				Meter size: 5/8 X 3/4" or 3/4"

				2Includes Medford Water Commission SDC

				3Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				4 Meter size charge based on 3 tiers of living area square footage



				Table 2

				Water SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Water SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   56,901		Meter size

				Ashland (Revised)		$   48,609		Meter size

				Talent		$   41,483		Meter size

				Medford		$   13,587		Meter size

				Jacksonville		$   22,396		Meter size

				Central Point2		$   26,139		Meter size

				Grants Pass		$   32,464		Meter size

				Wilsonville		$   82,405		Meter size

				Newberg		$   32,038		Meter size

				1Assumptions: 

				Meter size: 2"

				2Includes a separate charge for Central Point Water and Water Treatment Plant & Transmission

				Table 3

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Residential Dwelling1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   507		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   2,116		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   1,545		$/EDU

				Phoenix		$   864		N/A

				Medford		$   698		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Brookings		$   1,137		$/EDU

				Jacksonville		N/A

				Klamath Falls		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   514		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   822		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   1,983		$/DU 

				Newberg		$   411		Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 3000 SQ FT

				Table 4

				Stormwater SDC Comparison - Commercial1

				City		Stormwater SDC		Basis for Charge

				Ashland (Current)		$   1,689		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Ashland (Revised)		$   7,050		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Talent		$   5,148		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Medford		$   1,871		$/Lot Size (3730 SQ FT)

				Jacksonville		N/A		N/A

				Central Point		$   1,713		$/Lot Size (3000 SQ FT)

				Grants Pass		$   2,740		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Wilsonville		$   7,400		Impervious Area($/SQ FT)

				Newberg		$   1,429		(Impervious area/2877) * Flat Fee

				1Assumptions: 

				Impervious Area: 10,000 SQ FT





Water SDC Meter Size Comp

										<=1700sf		1701-2900 sf (and non residential)		>2900sf

						Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Grants Pass		Cetnral Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Brooksings		Klamath Falls		Phoenix 		Talent 		Ashland

				5/8"		$   10,301												$   2,799		$   1,698				$   3,098		$   5,309		$   6,797		$   4,877

				3/4"		$   15,451		$   6,045		$   2,761		$   4,058		$   5,561		$   3,267		$   4,199												$   8,129

				1" 		$   25,752		$   10,276		$   6,901		$   10,145		$   13,903		$   6,878		$   6,999		$   3,737										$   16,257

				1.25"				$   15,112

				1.5"		$   51,503		$   19,948		$   13,802		$   20,290		$   27,808		$   16,500		$   13,997		$   10,190										$   26,010

				2"		$   82,405		$   32,038				$   32,464				$   26,139		$   22,396		$   13,587								$   41,483		$   56,901

				3"		$   164,811		$   60,450				$   60,870				Cant find the resolution they reference		$   41,992		$   44,159										$   97,543

				4"		$   257,516		$   100,952				$   101,450						$   69,987												$   203,213

				6"		$   515,032		$   199,487				$   202,900																		$   292,627

				8"		$   824,052		$   320,387

				10"		$   1,184,575		$   463,453





Table 5 - Meter Comp

				Table 5

				Water SDC Comparison - Meter Charges and Factors

																		Ashland

				Meter Size		Wilsonville		Newberg		Grants Pass		Central Point		Jacksonville		Medford 		Current		Revised1

						SDC

				5/8"		$10,301								$2,799		$1,698		$4,877		$6,076

				3/4"		$15,451		$6,045		$4,058		$3,267		$4,199				$8,129		$9,114

				1" 		$25,752		$10,276		$10,145		$6,878		$6,999		$3,737		$16,257		$15,190

				1.5"		$51,503		$19,948		$20,290		$16,500		$13,997		$10,190		$26,010		$30,381

				2"		$82,405		$32,038		$32,464		$26,139		$22,396		$13,587		$56,901		$48,609

				3"		$164,811		$60,450		$60,870				$41,992		$44,159		$97,543		$97,218

				4"		$257,516		$100,952		$101,450				$69,987				$203,213		$151,903

				6"		$515,032		$199,487		$202,900								$292,627		$303,806

						Meter Factor

				5/8"		1.00		na		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.00

				3/4"		1.50		1.00		1.00		1.00		1.50		- 0		1.67		1.50

				1" 		2.50		1.70		2.50		2.11		2.50		2.20		3.33		2.50

				1.5"		5.00		3.30		5.00		5.05		5.00		6.00		5.33		5.00

				2"		8.00		5.30		8.00		8.00		8.00		8.00		11.67		8.00

				3"		16.00		10.00		15.00		- 0		15.00		26.00		20.00		16.00

				4"		25.00		16.70		25.00		- 0		25.00		- 0		41.67		25.00

				6"		50.00		33.00		50.00		- 0		- 0		- 0		60.00		50.00



				1Reflects revised project list (excludes post 2040 improvements); includes compliance charge.

				1Used in comparison chart and tables.





SDC Schedules

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

														Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		na						$4,927		23%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				SDC Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP

				Class										Revised				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equiv				Equiv.		SDC		% Change

				Single Family		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		na						$4,927		-17%





				Commercial

				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,176		$2,719		$193		$4,088		1.00				1.00		$4,877		-16%

				3/4"		$1,763		$4,079		$290		$6,132		1.50				1.67		$8,129		-25%

				1"		$2,939		$6,798		$483		$10,220		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-37%

				1 1/2"		$5,878		$13,595		$966		$20,440		5.00				5.33		$26,010		-21%

				2"		$9,404		$21,752		$1,546		$32,703		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-43%

				3"		$18,809		$43,505		$3,093		$65,406		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-33%

				4"		$29,389		$67,977		$4,832		$102,198		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-50%

				6"		$58,778		$135,953		$9,664		$204,395		50.00				60.00		$292,627		-30%





MP Project List - 2040





				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































MP Project List (no WTP)





				City of Ashland														No WTP

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only; no WTP								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short				$0				$0		16.6%		$0		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Existing WTP Rehabilitation		Medium		$0		$7,812,213				$7,812,213		16.6%		$1,294,595		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$13,243,000		$21,951,338		$0		$21,951,338		16.6%		$3,637,650

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$23,416,000		$25,000,510		$4,007,491		$20,993,019		16.2%		$3,392,414

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adj. from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$44,743,000		$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		15.7%		$8,093,305

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$63,941,429

												$60,946,621

												$55,582,876		$4,007,491		$51,575,385		$0		$8,093,305













































TAP Project List - 2040



				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland - 2040 Only														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















CAC_Pres_Tables

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						Updated 2040 List

						City system		$96,514,472		$14,876,256

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$104,873,026		$15,717,309		$4,781

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,381,865		$1,100

						Compliance2		$700,000		$197,160		$195

						Total		$148,772,885		$20,296,334		$6,076

						Updated 2040 (no WTP) List

						City system		$55,582,876		$8,093,305

						TAP (Option 2)		$8,358,553		$841,053

						Total Improvement		$63,941,429		$8,934,359		$2,719		57%		57%

						Reimbursement1		$43,199,860		$4,630,437		$1,176

						Compliance		$700,000		$195,969		$193

						Total		$107,841,289		$13,760,764		$4,088

						1Includes Medford Water Commission SDC payments

						2Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.

						Scenario/Component		Total $		Growth $		Avg. SF SDC

						2040 List

						Improvement		$6,456,470		$759,281		$1,898

						Reimbursement		$0		$0		$0

						Compliance1		$440,000		$87,040		$218

						Total		$6,896,470		$846,321		$2,116

						1Includes master planning, SDC methodology updating and SDC

						administration for 20-year period.





Storm MP Project List





				City of Ashland

				Storm SDC Project List

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

				1		Gresham Street at Beach Avenue		High		$391,000		$411,522				$411,522		11.8%		$48,395

				2		Dewey Street at East Main Street		High		$247,000		$259,964				$259,964		11.8%		$30,572

				3		Siskiyou Boulevard and University Way		High		$129,000		$135,771				$135,771		11.8%		$15,967

				4		Morton Street from Pennsylvania Street to Iowa Street		High		$434,000		$456,779				$456,779		11.8%		$53,717

				5		Liberty Street from Ashland Street to Iowa Street		Medium		$848,000		$892,507				$892,507		11.8%		$104,959

				6		Holly Street and Harrison Street		Medium		$787,000		$828,306				$828,306		11.8%		$97,409

				7		East Main Street at Emerick Street		High		$235,000		$247,334				$247,334		11.8%		$29,086

				8		North Mountain Avenue		Medium		$188,000		$197,867				$197,867		11.8%		$23,269

				9		3rd Street at B Street		Medium		$718,000		$755,684				$755,684		11.8%		$88,868

				10		Manzanita Street at Almond Street		Medium		$552,000		$580,972				$580,972		11.8%		$68,322

				11		Highway 66 at Oak Knoll Drive		Medium		$232,000		$244,177				$244,177		11.8%		$28,715

				12		Dewey Street at East Main Street		Medium		$70,000		$73,674				$73,674		11.8%		$8,664

				13		Van Ness Avenue at Water Street		Medium		$594,000		$625,176				$625,176		11.8%		$73,521

				14		West Nevada Street east of Alameda Drive		Medium		$702,000		$738,845				$738,845		11.8%		$86,888

				15		Cemetery Creek Basin Stormwater Quality Improvement		High		$7,500		$7,894				$7,894		11.8%		$928		upsize costs for entire basin -- benefits existing and future development

						Subtotal				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470		$2		$759,281

						Unused

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0				$0

												$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

						Project List TOTAL				$6,134,500		$6,456,470		$0		$6,456,470				$759,281

						Source: City of Ashland Stormwater Drainage and Master Plan, Kennedy Jenks, November 2020



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan 2020 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.05

				High = Within 5 Years

				Medium = 5-10 Years

				*Master Plan considered 20 year planning horizon, but all improvements needed within 10 years



						SDC Calculation																1,200,000		growth in IA

												$/SQ FT

						Growth Improvement Cost*		$759,281														$0.63

						Growth in impervious area (SQ FT)		1,200,000														$1,898.20		per EDU

						Unit Cost ($/ SQ FT)		$0.63				$0.633										0.1689		Current

						Single Family Average (SQ FT)		3,000														506.70

						Improvement SDC		$1,898

						Compliance Charge		$218				$0.073

						Total		$2,116				$0.705

						Current SDC		$507

						Difference		$1,392

						*No reimbursement fee





Comp_Data

						SQ FT Living		Sq Ft Imp Surface		Meter Size

				Residential 		1890		3000		smallest

				Commercial 				10000		2

				Residential				Commercial

				Water SDC		Storm SDC		Water SDC		Storm SDC

		Ashland		$   4,927.04		$   506.70		$   56,901.00		$   1,689.00

				Living Area $/Sq ft		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.1689 per sq ft of imp SA		Effective 7/1/2021

		Talent

		Talent Meter		$   5,185.00		$   1,545.00		$   41,483.00		$   5,148.00

		Medford Meter		$   1,611.52

		Basis		5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$1,545 Per EDU		2" Meter		$0.5148/sq ft imp sfc		As of August 2019

		Phoenix

		Phoenix Meter		$   3,601.50		864

		Medford Meter		$   1,707.02

				5/8" Meter								As of September 2018 (not 100% on this)

		Klamath Falls		$   3,098.00

				5/8" Meter								Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

		Brookings		$   2,633.07		$   1,136.57						Effective July 12, 2021

						Per EDU 

		Medford		$   1,698.41		$   697.92		$   13,587.28		$   1,871.10		Storm SDCs: Effective July 1, 2021

				5/8" * 3/4" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		2" Meter		$697.92 per lot (or per 3730 sq ft)		Water SDCs: Effective Oct 1, 2020

		Jacksonville		$   2,799.00		N/A		$   22,396.00		N/A		Effective July 1, 2018 (from the FY 2021-22 Fee Schedule)

				5/8" Meter				2" Meter

		Central Point 										Effective 10/01/2020

		Central Point Water		$   1,552		$   514.00		$   12,416		$   1,713.33

		Water Treatment Plant & Transmission		$   1,715.39				$   13,723.15

				3/4 " Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft		2" Meter		$514 Per 3000 Sq Ft				called and left a message with public works…not clear that these rates apply for commercial

		Grants Pass		$   4,058		$   822		$   32,464		$   2,740		Fees for Jan 1 through Dec 31 2021

				3/4" Meter  For homes 1701-2900 sf…there is one teir below and one above		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA		2" Meter		$0.274 per sq ft of imp SA

		Wilsonville		$   10,301		$   1,983		$   82,405		$   7,400		Effective 7/1/2021

				5/8" Meter		$1,983/DU 		2" Meter		 $0.74 per sq. ft impervious

		Newberg		$   6,045		$   411.14		$   32,038		$   1,429		Fees as of April 1, 2021

				3/4 " Meter		$411.14 Flat Fee		2" Meter		(Impervious Area/2877) x $411.14







SINGLE FAMILY HOUSE SIZE DISTRIBUTION
• Based on 5 years of permit data - % of permits > 3,000 sq. ft. = 6-8%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

0 500 1000 1250 1500 1750 2000 2250 2500 2750 3000 3250 3500 3750 4000 4500 5000 5500 6000 More

PR
O

PO
RT

IO
N

 O
F 

SA
M

PL
E

SQUARE FOOTAGE, HIGH END OF EACH CATEGORY

HABITABLE SPACE (ALL PERMITTED DATA, 201 ACTUAL OR ESTIMATE VALUES) HABITABLE SQFT (ALL USE DATA, 6,896 ACTUAL VALUES)

Average = 1,890 SF



WATER USE/HOUSE SIZE RELATIONSHIP IS 
NON-LINEAR

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000 8000

A
ve

ra
ge

 G
al

lo
ns

 P
er

 D
ay

 (S
um

m
er

)

Living Area (Square Feet)

Exploring Slope Changes for Larger Living Areas

3000 3500 3700 No BreakpointBreakpoints at (square feet):



ROLE OF BASELINE VALUE

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

0 1000 2000 3000 4000 5000 6000 7000 8000

A
ve

ra
ge

 G
al

lo
ns

 P
er

 D
ay

 (S
um

m
er

)

Living Area (Square Feet)

With Baseline Without Baseline



$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$16,000

 750  1,000  1,250  1,500  1,750  2,000  2,250  2,500  2,750  3,000  3,250  3,500  3,750  4,000  4,250  4,500  4,750  5,000

SD
C

Square Feet of Living Area

W/Baseline W/out Baseline Current

SINGLE FAMILY WATER SDC COMPARISON

Average = 1,890 SF

SDC with and without baseline @3,500 SQ FT breakpoint



$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$16,000

$18,000

 750  1,000  1,250  1,500  1,750  2,000  2,250  2,500  2,750  3,000  3,250  3,500  3,750  4,000  4,250  4,500  4,750  5,000

SD
C

Square Feet of Living Area

W/Baseline W/out Baseline Current

SINGLE FAMILY WATER SDC COMPARISON

Average = 1,890 SF

SDC with and without baseline @3,000 SQ FT breakpoint



MULTIFAMILY STRUCTURE DISTRIBUTION

0

5

10

15

20

25

30

35

40

45

50

<750 750-1,000 1,000-1,250 1,250-1,500 ≥1,500

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
(D

ev
el

po
m

en
ts

)

Average Dwelling Square Footage

Distribution of Developments across Average Dwelling Square Footage by Number 
of Dwelling Units (DUs)

2 DUs

3-4 DUs

5+ DUs

Number of 
Dwellings



MULTIFAMILY OPTIONS & EXAMPLES

Variable
 Baseline + 
GPD/ SQ FT 

 Baseline 
Only 

 GPD/ SQ 
FT Only 

Average Use per DU
Base Use (dwelling units)             12 1,620           1,752      -            
Variable Use (total structure size)     10,000                    -                -           1,780 
Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)           833                131              -                  -   
Total Use             1,751        1,752         1,780 
Use per DU 146               146         148           
Large Use per DU
Base Use (dwelling units)             12 1,620           1,752      -            
Variable Use (total structure size)     15,000                    -                -           2,670 
Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)        1,250                196              -                  -   
Total Use             1,816        1,752         2,670 
Use per DU 151               146         223           
Small Use per DU
Base Use (dwelling units)             12 1,620           1,752      -            
Variable Use (total structure size)        6,000                    -                -           1,068 
Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)           500                  79              -                  -   
Total Use             1,699        1,752         1,068 
Use per DU 142               146         89             

Model Estimated Use (GPD)


MWC

				Medford Water Commission

				From 6/15/2015 to 12/12/2034



				Recap:		Medford Water Commission-SDC's for Duff Water Treatment Plant

				PRINCIPAL								2,358,076

				INTEREST								3.42%

				TERM								20

				PAYMENT

				June 15th (Principal & Interest)

				December 12th (Principal & Interest)

						670.08.15.00.801226		Principal				0.00

						670.08.15.00.802226		Interest				0.00



		Payment		Date Due		PRINCIPAL		INTEREST		FEES		TOTAL		BALANCE

				3/26/14										2,358,076



		1		6/15/15		41,554.67		40,323.10				81,877.77

				FY15		41,554.67		40,323.10		- 0		81,877.77		2,316,521



		2		12/12/15		42,265.25		39,612.52				81,877.77

		3		6/15/16		42,987.99		38,889.78		- 0		81,877.77

				FY16		85,253.24		78,502.30		- 0		163,755.54		2,231,268



		4		12/12/16		43,723.08		38,154.69				81,877.77

		5		6/15/17		44,470.75		37,407.02		- 0		81,877.77

				FY17		88,193.83		75,561.71		- 0		163,755.54		2,143,074



		6		12/12/17		45,231.20		36,646.57				81,877.77

		7		6/15/18		46,004.65		35,873.12		- 0		81,877.77

				FY18		91,235.85		72,519.69		- 0		163,755.54		2,051,838



		8		12/12/18		46,791.33		35,086.44				81,877.77

		9		6/15/19		47,591.46		34,286.31		- 0		81,877.77

				FY19		94,382.79		69,372.75		- 0		163,755.54		1,957,456



		10		12/12/19		48,405.28		33,472.49				81,877.77

		11		6/15/20		49,233.01		32,644.76		- 0		81,877.77

				FY20		97,638.29		66,117.25		- 0		163,755.54		1,859,817



		12		12/12/20		50,074.89		31,802.88				81,877.77

		13		6/15/21		50,931.17		30,946.60		- 0		81,877.77

				FY21		101,006.06		62,749.48		- 0		163,755.54		1,758,811



		14		12/12/21		51,802.10		30,075.67				81,877.77

		15		6/15/22		52,687.91		29,189.86		- 0		81,877.77

				FY22		104,490.01		59,265.53		- 0		163,755.54		1,654,321



		16		12/12/22		53,588.87		28,288.90				81,877.77

		17		6/15/23		54,505.24		27,372.53		- 0		81,877.77

				FY23		108,094.11		55,661.43		- 0		163,755.54		1,546,227



		18		12/12/23		55,437.28		26,440.49				81,877.77

		19		6/15/24		56,385.26		25,492.51		- 0		81,877.77

				FY24		111,822.54		51,933.00		- 0		163,755.54		1,434,405



		20		12/12/24		57,349.45		24,528.32				81,877.77

		21		6/15/25		58,330.13		23,547.64		- 0		81,877.77

				FY25		115,679.58		48,075.96		- 0		163,755.54		1,318,725



		22		12/12/25		59,327.57		22,550.20				81,877.77

		23		6/15/26		60,342.07		21,535.70		- 0		81,877.77

				FY26		119,669.64		44,085.90		- 0		163,755.54		1,199,055



		24		12/12/26		61,373.92		20,503.85				81,877.77

		25		6/15/27		62,423.42		19,454.35		- 0		81,877.77

				FY27		123,797.34		39,958.20		- 0		163,755.54		1,075,258



		26		12/12/27		63,490.86		18,386.91				81,877.77

		27		6/15/28		64,576.55		17,301.22		- 0		81,877.77

				FY28		128,067.41		35,688.13		- 0		163,755.54		947,191



		28		12/12/28		65,680.81		16,196.96				81,877.77

		29		6/15/29		66,803.95		15,073.82		- 0		81,877.77

				FY29		132,484.76		31,270.78		- 0		163,755.54		814,706



		30		12/12/29		67,946.30		13,931.47				81,877.77

		31		6/15/30		69,108.18		12,769.59		- 0		81,877.77

				FY30		137,054.48		26,701.06		- 0		163,755.54		677,651



		32		12/12/30		70,289.93		11,587.84				81,877.77

		33		6/15/31		71,491.89		10,385.88		- 0		81,877.77

				FY31		141,781.82		21,973.72		- 0		163,755.54		535,870



		34		12/12/31		72,714.40		9,163.37				81,877.77

		35		6/15/32		73,957.81		7,919.96		- 0		81,877.77

				FY32		146,672.21		17,083.33		- 0		163,755.54		389,197



		36		12/12/32		75,222.49		6,655.28				81,877.77

		37		6/15/33		76,508.80		5,368.97		- 0		81,877.77

				FY33		151,731.29		12,024.25		- 0		163,755.54		237,466



		38		12/12/33		77,817.10		4,060.67				81,877.77

		39		6/15/34		79,147.77		2,730.00		- 0		81,877.77

				FY34		156,964.87		6,790.67		- 0		163,755.54		80,501



		40		12/12/34		80,501.20		1,376.57				81,877.77

				FY35		80,501.20		1,376.57		- 0		81,877.77		0





						2,358,076		917,035		-		3,275,111





						Principal		Interest		Total		Total

		2014				41,554.67		40,323.10		- 0		81,877.77

		2015				85,253.24		78,502.30		- 0		163,755.54

		2016				88,193.83		75,561.71		- 0		163,755.54

		2017				91,235.85		72,519.69		- 0		163,755.54

		2018				94,382.79		69,372.75		- 0		163,755.54

		2019				97,638.29		66,117.25		- 0		163,755.54

		2020				101,006.06		62,749.48		- 0		163,755.54

		2021		703,754.74		104,490.01		59,265.53		- 0		163,755.54

		2022				108,094.11		55,661.43		- 0		163,755.54

		2023				111,822.54		51,933.00		- 0		163,755.54

		2024				115,679.58		48,075.96		- 0		163,755.54

		2025				119,669.64		44,085.90		- 0		163,755.54

		2026				123,797.34		39,958.20		- 0		163,755.54

		2027				128,067.41		35,688.13		- 0		163,755.54

		2028				132,484.76		31,270.78		- 0		163,755.54

		2029				137,054.48		26,701.06		- 0		163,755.54

		2030				141,781.82		21,973.72		- 0		163,755.54

		2031				146,672.21		17,083.33		- 0		163,755.54

		2032				151,731.29		12,024.25		- 0		163,755.54

		2033				156,964.87		6,790.67		- 0		163,755.54

		2034				80,501.20		1,376.57		- 0		81,877.77

				1,654,321.25		2,358,075.99		917,034.81		- 0		3,275,110.80

												3,275,110.73		Crosscheck

												0.07





MF_SDC (2)

						173		Total SQ FT

		Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU		1000				2,000		3,000		4,000		5,000		6,000		7,000		8,000		9,000		10,000		11,000		12,000		13,000		14,000		15,000		16,000		17,000		18,000		19,000

		500 SQ FT/DU		750				1,500		2,250		3,000		3,750		4,500		5,250		6,000		6,750		7,500		8,250		9,000		9,750		10,500		11,250		12,000		12,750		13,500		14,250

		1,500 SQ FT/DU		1250				2,500		3,750		5,000		6,250		7,500		8,750		10,000		11,250		12,500		13,750		15,000		16,250		17,500		18,750		20,000		21,250		22,500		23,750

		Multifamily																														3500		Breakpoint

						Use (gpd) / SQ FT 																										0.174

		Estimated Water Use - Regression				0.174

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						348		522		696		870		1044		1218		1392		1566		1740		1914		2088		2262		2436		2610		2784		2958		3132		3306				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				166		248		331		414		497		580		663		745		828		911		994		1077		1160		1242		1325		1408		1491		1574				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						261		392		522		653		783		914		1044		1175		1305		1436		1566		1697		1827		1958		2088		2219		2349		2480				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				124		186		248		311		373		435		497		559		621		683		745		808		870		932		994		1056		1118		1180				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						435		653		870		1088		1305		1523		1740		1958		2175		2393		2610		2828		3045		3263		3480		3698		3915		4133

		ADD		0.48				207		311		414		518		621		725		828		932		1035		1139		1242		1346		1450		1553		1657		1760		1864		1967





		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				146		292		438		584		730		876		1022		1168		1314		1460		1606		1752		1898		2044		2190		2336		2482		2628		2774

		ADD		0.48				139		209		278		348		417		487		556		626		695		765		834		904		973		1043		1112		1182		1251		1321



		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor				1.05

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						366		549		732		915		1099		1282		1465		1648		1831		2014		2197		2380		2563		2746		2929		3113		3296		3479				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						174		261		349		436		523		610		697		784		872		959		1046		1133		1220		1307		1395		1482		1569		1656				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						275		412		549		687		824		961		1099		1236		1373		1511		1648		1785		1922		2060		2197		2334		2472		2609				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						131		196		261		327		392		458		523		588		654		719		784		850		915		981		1046		1111		1177		1242				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						458		687		915		1144		1373		1602		1831		2060		2289		2518		2746		2975		3204		3433		3662		3891		4120		4348

		ADD						218		327		436		545		654		763		872		981		1089		1198		1307		1416		1525		1634		1743		1852		1961		2070





		Fixed per Dwelling Unit						307		461		615		768		922		1075		1229		1383		1536		1690		1844		1997		2151		2304		2458		2612		2765		2919

		ADD						146		219		293		366		439		512		585		658		731		804		878		951		1024		1097		1170		1243		1316		1389

				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		Calculated SDC						195																																						ERROR:#REF!

		Number of Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU				1,000 SQ FT/DU		$6,313		$9,470		$12,626		$15,783		$18,939		$22,096		$25,253		$28,409		$31,566		$34,722		$37,879		$41,035		$44,192		$47,349		$50,505		$53,662		$56,818		$59,975				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU				500 SQ FT/DU		$4,735		$7,102		$9,470		$11,837		$14,205		$16,572		$18,939		$21,307		$23,674		$26,042		$28,409		$30,777		$33,144		$35,511		$37,879		$40,246		$42,614		$44,981				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU				1,500 SQ FT/DU		$7,891		$11,837		$15,783		$19,729		$23,674		$27,620		$31,566		$35,511		$39,457		$43,403		$47,349		$51,294		$55,240		$59,186		$63,131		$67,077		$71,023		$74,968

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				Fixed per Dwelling Unit		$5,514		$8,271		$11,028		$13,785		$16,542		$19,299		$22,056		$24,813		$27,570		$30,327		$33,084		$35,841		$38,598		$41,355		$44,112		$46,869		$49,627		$52,384

		Current - Avg						$5,214		$7,821		$10,428		$13,035		$15,641		$18,248		$20,855		$23,462		$26,069		$28,676		$31,283		$33,890		$36,497		$39,104		$41,710		$44,317		$46,924		$49,531				ERROR:#REF!



								$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157

								$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367

								$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946

								$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757

								$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607



Multifamily SDC Example



1,000 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	6313.1337580000918	9469.7006370001382	12626.267516000184	15782.834395000225	18939.401274000276	22095.968153000322	25252.535032000367	28409.101911000409	31565.668790000451	500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	4734.8503185000691	7102.2754777501023	9469.7006370001382	11837.125796250171	14204.550955500205	16571.97611475024	18939.401274000276	21306.826433250306	23674.251592500343	1,500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	7891.4171975001127	11837.125796250171	15782.834395000225	19728.542993750281	23674.251592500343	27619.9601912504	31565.668790000451	35511.377388750509	39457.085987500563	Fixed per Dwelling Unit	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	5514.0573852420566	8271	.0860778630831	11028.114770484113	13785.143463105138	16542.172155726166	19299.200848347195	22056.229540968227	24813.258233589251	27570.286926210276	Number of Dwelling Units













MF_SDC

								Total SQ FT

		Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU		1000				2,000		3,000		4,000		5,000		6,000		7,000		8,000		9,000		10,000		11,000		12,000		13,000		14,000		15,000		16,000		17,000		18,000		19,000

		500 SQ FT/DU		500				1,000		1,500		2,000		2,500		3,000		3,500		4,000		4,500		5,000		5,500		6,000		6,500		7,000		7,500		8,000		8,500		9,000		9,500

		1,500 SQ FT/DU		1500				3,000		4,500		6,000		7,500		9,000		10,500		12,000		13,500		15,000		16,500		18,000		19,500		21,000		22,500		24,000		25,500		27,000		28,500

		Multifamily																														3500		Breakpoint

						Use (gpd) / SQ FT 																										0.174

		Estimated Water Use - Regression				0.174

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						348		522		696		870		1044		1218		1392		1566		1740		1914		2088		2262		2436		2610		2784		2958		3132		3306				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				166		248		331		414		497		580		663		745		828		911		994		1077		1160		1242		1325		1408		1491		1574				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						174		261		348		435		522		609		696		783		870		957		1044		1131		1218		1305		1392		1479		1566		1653				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				83		124		166		207		248		290		331		373		414		456		497		538		580		621		663		704		745		787				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						522		783		1044		1305		1566		1827		2088		2349		2610		2871		3132		3393		3654		3915		4176		4437		4698		4959

		ADD		0.48				248		373		497		621		745		870		994		1118		1242		1367		1491		1615		1739		1864		1988		2112		2236		2361

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				146		292		438		584		730		876		1022		1168		1314		1460		1606		1752		1898		2044		2190		2336		2482		2628		2774

		ADD		0.48				139		209		278		348		417		487		556		626		695		765		834		904		973		1043		1112		1182		1251		1321



		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor				1.05

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						366		549		732		915		1099		1282		1465		1648		1831		2014		2197		2380		2563		2746		2929		3113		3296		3479				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						174		261		349		436		523		610		697		784		872		959		1046		1133		1220		1307		1395		1482		1569		1656				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						183		275		366		458		549		641		732		824		915		1007		1099		1190		1282		1373		1465		1556		1648		1739				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						87		131		174		218		261		305		349		392		436		479		523		567		610		654		697		741		784		828				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						549		824		1099		1373		1648		1922		2197		2472		2746		3021		3296		3570		3845		4120		4394		4669		4943		5218

		ADD						261		392		523		654		784		915		1046		1177		1307		1438		1569		1700		1830		1961		2092		2222		2353		2484

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit						307		461		615		768		922		1075		1229		1383		1536		1690		1844		1997		2151		2304		2458		2612		2765		2919

		ADD						146		219		293		366		439		512		585		658		731		804		878		951		1024		1097		1170		1243		1316		1389

				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		Calculated SDC						195																																						ERROR:#REF!

		Number of Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU				1,000 SQ FT/DU		$6,313		$9,470		$12,626		$15,783		$18,939		$22,096		$25,253		$28,409		$31,566		$34,722		$37,879		$41,035		$44,192		$47,349		$50,505		$53,662		$56,818		$59,975				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU				500 SQ FT/DU		$3,157		$4,735		$6,313		$7,891		$9,470		$11,048		$12,626		$14,205		$15,783		$17,361		$18,939		$20,518		$22,096		$23,674		$25,253		$26,831		$28,409		$29,987				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU				1,500 SQ FT/DU		$9,470		$14,205		$18,939		$23,674		$28,409		$33,144		$37,879		$42,614		$47,349		$52,083		$56,818		$61,553		$66,288		$71,023		$75,758		$80,492		$85,227		$89,962

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				Fixed per Dwelling Unit		$5,514		$8,271		$11,028		$13,785		$16,542		$19,299		$22,056		$24,813		$27,570		$30,327		$33,084		$35,841		$38,598		$41,355		$44,112		$46,869		$49,627		$52,384

		Current - Avg						$5,214		$7,821		$10,428		$13,035		$15,641		$18,248		$20,855		$23,462		$26,069		$28,676		$31,283		$33,890		$36,497		$39,104		$41,710		$44,317		$46,924		$49,531				ERROR:#REF!



								$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157

								$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578

								$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735

								$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757

								$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607



Multifamily SDC Example



1,000 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	6313.1337580000918	9469.7006370001382	12626.267516000184	15782.834395000225	18939.401274000276	22095.968153000322	25252.535032000367	28409.101911000409	31565.668790000451	500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	3156.5668790000459	4734.8503185000691	6313.1337580000918	7891.4171975001127	9469.7006370001382	11047.984076500161	12626.267516000184	14204.550955500205	15782.834395000225	1,500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	9469.7006370001382	14204.550955500205	18939.401274000276	23674.251592500343	28409.101911000409	33143.952229500479	37878.802548000553	42613.652866500612	47348.503185000685	Fixed per Dwelling Unit	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	5514.0573852420566	8271.0860778630831	11028.114770484113	13785.143463105138	16542.172155726166	19299.200848347195	22056.229540968227	24813.258233589251	27570.286926210276	Number of Dwelling Units













Chart1



Residential SDC Model Comparison 

Breakpoint @3,500 SQ FT (for Single Family Dwellings Only)



W/Baseline	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	3437.8716496253633	4016.4337319244896	4594.9958142236173	5173.5578965227442	5752.119978821871	6330.6820611209987	6909.2441434201255	7487.8062257192514	8066.36830801838	8644.930390317506	9223.4924726166337	9802.0545549157614	10213.907757566272	10625.760960216783	11037.614162867294	11449.467365517801	11861.320568168314	12273.173770818823	W/out Baseline	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	2367.4251592500345	3156.5668790000459	3945.7085987500564	4734.8503185000691	5523.9920382500804	6313.1337580000918	7102.2754777501023	7891.4171975001127	8680.5589172501259	9469.7006370001382	10258.842356750149	11047.984076500161	11459.83727915067	11871.690481801181	12283.543684451692	12695.396887102201	13107.250089752712	13519.103292403221	Current	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	1955.175	2606.9	3258.625	3910.35	4562.0749999999998	5213.8	5865.5249999999996	6517.25	7168.9750000000004	7820.7	8472.4249999999993	9124.15	9775.875	10427.6	11079.325000000001	11731.05	12382.775	13034.5	Square Feet of Living Area





SDC











Res_SDC



								250



		Single Family																														3500		Breakpoint

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint - 3500 SQ FT		0.174																												0.088

		SQ FT per DU						750		1,000		1,250		1,500		1,750		2,000		2,250		2,500		2,750		3,000		3,250		3,500		3,750		4,000		4,250		4,500		4,750		5,000				1890

		Estimated Water Use - Regression

		W/Baseline						192		223		255		286		318		349		381		412		444		475		507		538		560		582		604		626		648		670				335

		ADD						91		106		121		136		151		166		181		196		211		226		241		256		267		277		288		298		308		319				160

		W/out Baseline						131		174		218		261		305		348		392		435		479		522		566		609		631		653		675		697		719		741				329

		ADD						62		83		104		124		145		166		186		207		228		248		269		290		300		311		321		332		342		353				157





		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor

		W/Baseline						202		235		268		301		334		367		400		434		467		500		533		566		589		612		636		659		682		705				353

		ADD						96		112		127		143		159		175		191		206		222		238		254		269		281		292		303		314		325		336				168

		W/out Baseline						137		183		229		275		320		366		412		458		504		549		595		641		664		687		710		733		757		780				346

		ADD						65		87		109		131		153		174		196		218		240		261		283		305		316		327		338		349		360		371				165





		Multifamily		1.02

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint - 3500 SQ FT		0.178

				# of Dwellings				5

		Total SQ FT						3,750		5,000		6,250		7,500		8,750		10,000		11,250		12,500		13,750		15,000		16,250		17,500

		Estimated Water Use - Regression

		w/out baseline						668		890		1113		1335		1558		1780		2003		2225		2448		2670		2893		3115

		Use per DU						134		178		223		267		312		356		401		445		490		534		579		623



				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		House Size (SQ FT)				House Size (SQ FT)		750		1,000		1,250		1,500		1,750		2,000		2,250		2,500		2,750		3,000		3,250		3,500		3,750		4,000		4,250		4,500		4,750		5,000				1,890

		Calculated SDC				Calculated SDC

		W/Baseline				W/Baseline		$3,438		$4,016		$4,595		$5,174		$5,752		$6,331		$6,909		$7,488		$8,066		$8,645		$9,223		$9,802		$10,214		$10,626		$11,038		$11,449		$11,861		$12,273				$6,076		$195

		W/out Baseline				W/out Baseline		$2,367		$3,157		$3,946		$4,735		$5,524		$6,313		$7,102		$7,891		$8,681		$9,470		$10,259		$11,048		$11,460		$11,872		$12,284		$12,695		$13,107		$13,519				$5,966

		Current				Current		$1,955		$2,607		$3,259		$3,910		$4,562		$5,214		$5,866		$6,517		$7,169		$7,821		$8,472		$9,124		$9,776		$10,428		$11,079		$11,731		$12,383		$13,035				$4,927













MF Res

		Table 1 - Model Statistics

		Statistic		Baseline + GPD/ SQ FT		Baseline Only		GPD/ SQ FT Only

		Size Basis		Dwelling Unit		Dwelling Unit		Structure

		Base Use (gpd/dwelling unit)		135		146		- 0

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT (total structure)		- 0		- 0		0.178				1780

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT (avg. dwelling unit)		0.157		- 0		- 0

		Adusted R2		0.87		0.85		0.90



		Table 2 - Water Use Estimates for Example Developments

						Model Estimated Use (GPD)										Single Family

				Variable		Baseline + GPD/ SQ FT		Baseline Only		GPD/ SQ FT Only		$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		GPD/ SQ FT Only

		Average Use per DU										$15.35		$2.80

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		10,000		- 0		- 0		1,780

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		833		131		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,751		1,752		1,780						202

		Use per DU				146		146		148						0.73

				Total SDC		$26,867		$26,885		$27,315						$3,100

				SDC/DU		$2,239		$2,240		$2,276						$3,100

		Large Use per DU

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		15,000		- 0		- 0		2,670

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		1,250		196		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,816		1,752		2,670		3.7%				254.5

		Use per DU				151		146		223						0.87

				Total SDC		$27,871		$26,885		$40,973						$3,905

				SDC/DU		$2,323		$2,240		$3,414						$3,905

		Small Use per DU

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		6,000		- 0		- 0		1,068

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		500		79		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,699		1,752		1,068		-3.1%				160

		Use per DU				142		146		89						0.56

				Total SDC		$26,064		$26,885		$16,389						$2,455

				SDC/DU		$2,172		$2,240		$1,366						$2,455















SF Res

												No Baseline

		Breakpoint (SQFT)				3,000		3,500		3,700		3,500

		Base Use (gpd)				96		97		96		- 0

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint				0.126		0.126		0.127		0.174

		Use (gpd) / additional SQ FT > breakpoint 				0.118		0.088		0.067		0.088		3500 breakpt

						Average SQ FT								0.157

		House size Examples SF		1,890		1,890		4,100		6,000		1,890

		Breakpoint 3000 (gpd)		334		334		604		828				566.73		283.365		0.4356388375

		Breakpoint 3500 (gpd)		335		335		591		758		329				0.8455123232

		Breakpoint 3700 (gpd)		336		336		593		740

														275.94

		Fire Factor				1.05

		gpd w/Fire Demand				352.65		0.00035		16,560



		SDC Typical House Size				$6,076		$1,199		0.2433742169

						$3.21

		$/SF				$3.21



		Current $/SF				$2.607

		Average House Size				1,890

						$4,927



		5/8 X 3/4" meter				$4,877

						1,871

						Water		Drainage

		Current Single Family				$4,927		$507

		Preliminary Updated				$5,881		$1,898

		Change				$954		$1,391

		2-year phased increase ($/yr)				$477		$696

		3-year phased increase ($/year)				$318		$464





Meters

								1		2

						Meter Equivalency																Meter Equiv.

				Current SDC				AWWA (5/8")2		AWWA (3/4")2		Res		MF		Com		Gov		Total		Existing		AWWA (5/8")2		AWWA (3/4")2

		5/8 X 3/4"		$4,877				1

		.75		$8,129		1.67		1.5		1.00		6,587		463		84		1		7,135		11,893		10,703		7,135

		1		$16,257		3.33		2.5		1.67		282		49		7				338		394		845		563

		1.5		$26,010		5.33		5.0		3.33		12		11		77				100		188		500		333

		2		$56,901		11.67		8.0		5.33		3		6				1		10		17		80		53

		3 (T)		$97,543		20.00		16.0		10.67

		4		$203,213		41.67		25.0		16.67

		6		$292,627		60.00		50.0		33.33

		8						80.0		53.33

		Total																		7,583		12,492		12,128		8,085

				2Water Meters - Selection, Installation, Testing and Maintenance (AWWA, 2012)

		AWWA Rate Manual Table VII.2-5 and Table B-2 (7th edition 2017)

										gpm		3/4" Equiv		5/8" Equiv		Current SDC

		5/8 X 3/4"														$4,877				15

		5/8"												20						1.3

		3/4" C								30		30		1.5		$8,129		1.67		2.0

		1" C								50		1.7		2.5		$16,257		3.33		3.3

		1.5" C								100		3.3		5.0		$26,010		5.33		6.7

		2" C								160		5.3		8.0		$56,901		11.67		10.7

		3" C								320		10.7		16.0						21.3

		3" T								350		11.7		17.5		$97,543		20.00		23.3

		3" T-II								435		14.5		21.8						29.0

		4" C								500		16.7		25.0						33.3

		4" T								630		21.0		31.5		$203,213		41.67		42.0

		4" T-II								750		25.0		37.5						50.0

		6" C								1000		33.3		50.0						66.7

		6 " T								1300		43.3		65.0		$292,627		60.00		86.7

		6" T-II								1600		53.3		80.0

		8" C								1600		53.3		80.0

		8" T								2800		93.3		140.0

		10" T								4200		140.0		210.0

		12" T								5300		176.7		265.0

		10" C								2300

		Water Meters - Selection, Installation, Testing and Maintenance (AWWA, 2012)

		Table 5-3





SDC_Calcs

				Table 1

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Water System Planning Assumptions

										2040 Growth

						Existing1		Future

Author: Author:
Future period is about 2070 based on 50-year asset life		Amount		%		Notes

				Population		21,501		23,630		2,129		9.0%





				Average Demand (ADD)		2.78		3.13		0.35		11.2%		Table 4 - Use this for TAP which is sized for ADD

														0.48

				Max Day Demand (MDD)		2.10

				WTP		5.84		7.00		1.16		16.6%		HDR with climate change (including fire) and future plant capacity

				with Fire demand		5.84		6.93		1.09		15.7%		Table 5

				w/out Fire demand		5.55		6.65		1.10		16.5%		Table 4



				1WTP Final Design Revised Plant Capacity (HDR), September 18, 2020

				EDUs		16,560

				GPD/ME (current ME)		468

				GPD/ME (AWWA ME)		482



				Table 2

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Capacity Analysis - Reimbursement Fee

						Capacity1		Current Req.		Future Req.		Available				Available

				Supply - Ashland		7		5.84		7.00		1.16		16.6%		1.16		16.6%



				WTP		7.0

				Supply - TAP		3.00		2.78		2.78		0.22		7.3%



				Storage Capacity/Req		4.70		3.61		3.70		1.09		23.2%

				Total MDD				0.61		0.75						0.14		18.7%

				Crowson (Total)		2.10		1.73		1.80		0.37		17.6%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Crowson (Operational)				0.57		0.70						0.13		18.6%		Table 5-4

				Alsing (Total)		2.10		1.67		1.68		0.43		20.5%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Alsing (Operational)				0.03		0.04						0.01		25.0%		Table 5-4

				Fallon		0.50		0.21		0.22		0.29		58.0%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Fallon (Operational)				0.01		0.01						- 0		0.0%		Table 5-4

				Pumping

				Park Estates (Total)		2,350		1,537		1,543		807		34.3%		6.0		0.4%		From Table 5-9 (Required Supply)

				Park Estates (MDD)				24		27						3.0		11.1%		From Table 5-8 (MDD)

				Strawberry (MDD)		200		32		38		162		81.0%		6.0		15.8%		From Table 5-8 (MDD)







				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Capacity Analysis - Improvement Fee 

						Future Capacity		Expansion1		Existing Req		Future Req		Growth Allocation



				City Supply/Treatment		7.00		7.0		5.8		7.00		1.2		16.6%		MDD & Treatment capacity

				TAP		3.00		3.0		2.7		3.00		0.3		11.2%		ADD and 3 mgd capacity

				TID		7.00		7.00		5.84		7.00		1.2		16.6%		Supplements reeder raw water supply (on to plant to supplement system supply)

				Pumping

				Hillview replacement						640		779		139		17.8%

				Hillview (Alsing zone 1)						89		102		13		12.7%

				Alsing Z. 1 +Crowson						551		677		126		18.6%

				New Granite PS				1,000		924

Author: Author:
From table 4-7 - existing ADD for all zones but Granite
		1,000		76		7.6%		Needed to meet the projected ADD of the Crowson, Alsing, and Fallon Zones; this is estimated at 1,000 gpm 

				Storage

				Granite		0.85		0.85		0.72		0.91		0.19		20.9%		Based on Granite zone operational storage needs (Table 5-4 of MP). 



				Distribution/Transmission		7.00		7.00		5.84		7.00		1.2		16.6%		All improvements contribute to being able to deliver system supply to meet MDD and fire needs







				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Reimbursement Fee Calculation

				Item				City Supply		TAP		Storage/Pump		Pipes		Total



				City Assets				$2,103,985		$753,556		$820,570		$0

				MWC SDC						$2,358,076

				Adjust for outstanding principal						(1,654,321)

				Total Asset Value				$2,103,985		$1,457,311		$820,570		$0		$4,381,865		4,381,865



				Growth Capacity Requirements				1.16		1.16		1.16		1.16



				System-wide Unit Cost of Capacity				$1,813,780		$1,256,303		$707,388		$0		$3,777,470



				Capacity Requirements per Unit				0.000353		0.0001679		0.000353		0.000353



				Reimbursement Fee Per Unit				$640		$211		$249		$0		$1,100

										0.48



				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Improvement Fee Calculation

				Item				City Supply		TAP		Storage/Pump		Pipes		Total

				Total Costs				$60,497,765		$8,358,553		$5,961,857		$27,385,680		$102,203,856		$102,203,856

				Less Grants/Contributions						(3,000,000)				(4,007,491)

				Net Costs				$60,497,765		$5,358,553		$5,961,857		$23,378,189		$95,196,365

				Overall Growth Share				16.6%		10.1%		17.8%		16.2%		16.2%

				Cost Basis				$10,025,344		$539,188		$1,063,241		$3,787,671		$15,415,443		$15,717,309		(301,865.61)		$301,866		(0.00)

																		-$301,866

				Growth Requirements (mgd)				1.16		0.35		1.16		1.16



				Unit Cost of Capacity ($/mgd)				$8,642,538		$1,540,536		$916,587		$3,265,233		$14,364,894		$18,142,365		$18.14



				Capacity Requirements per Unit				0.0003527		0.0001679		0.000353		0.000353



				Cost per Unit				$3,048		$259		$323		$1,151		$4,781

																$5,881



																Total

				Cost per mgd ($/mgd)

				Improvement Fee				$8,642,538		$1,540,536		$916,587		$3,265,233

				Reimbursement Fee				$1,813,780		$1,256,303		$707,388		$0

				Total 				$10,456,318		$2,796,839		$1,623,975		$3,265,233



				Cost per gpd ($/gpd)				$10.46		$2.80		$1.62		$3.27



				Single Family Avg* (gpd)				353		168		353		353

				SDC ($/gpd X gpd)				$3,687		$470		$573		$1,151		$5,881

				Compliance Charge												$195

				Total SDC												$6,076

				*Based on 1,890 SQ FT home





				Table 6

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Compliance Charge

				Component				Years		Total		Growth		Annualized



				SDC Study				10		$40,000		100%		$4,000

				Master Planning				10		$300,000		16%		$4,858

				Auditing/Accounting				1.0		$1,000		100%		$1,000



				Total Annual Costs						$341,000				$9,858						$9,858

				Estimated Annual EDUs										51

				Admin Charge/EDU										$195						$195

				Residential $/SQ FT										$   0.103



				Commercial Meter Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

																				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equivalency						SDC











				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				8"		$87,999		$382,492		$15,598		$486,089		80.00











				growth rates

				0.0068

				0.00576

				0.0029

				0.00073

				0.40%





Assets





		Preliminary Reimbursement Fee Cost Basis

				Year		Total 		Contributions		Net		Growth Share

		Category/Improvement		Completed		Cost1		/Reductions		Cost		%		$		Notes

		TAP		 

		TAP Intertie				$1,298,500				$1,298,500		11.2%		$145,200		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		TAP Pump Station				$92,262				$92,262		11.2%		$10,317		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		TAP Waterline				$5,348,184				$5,348,184		11.2%		$598,040		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		Subtotal				$6,738,946		$0		$6,738,946				$753,556

		Supply

		Hosler Dam/Reeder Reservoir 		 		$1,216,683				$1,216,683		16.6%		$201,622

		Main Feeder/Raw Water Line				$5,499,760				$5,499,760		16.6%		$911,389		2 Improvements constructed in 2008 and 2010 (Main Feeder Water Line Upgrade & Raw Water Line Construction); penstock pipe specifically (not part of CIP replacement project)

		TID Intertie				$577,000				$577,000		16.6%		$95,617		Helps supplement MDD irrigation when available

		Tie In				$86,837				$86,837		16.6%		$14,390

		Water Rights				$956,587				$956,587		11.2%		$106,967		This is Lost Lake (associated with TAP system supply)

		WTP				$6,170,690		$1,500,000		$4,670,690		16.6%		$774,000		A portion of the plant will still be used with the new plant (penstock, generator, building, etc.), some of major process will be abandoned (tanks, chemical storage, etc) - est. $1.5 m stranded assets (based on original cost)

		Subtotal				$14,507,558		$1,500,000		$13,007,558				$2,103,985

		Pumping		 						  

		Park Estate Pump Station				$2,413,062				$2,413,062		11.1%		$268,118		Growth in MDD of area served

		Pump Stations - Other				$26,269		$26,269		$0		0.0%		$0		Assume this is South Mountain which will be abondoned

		Hillview Pump Station				$76,146		$76,146		$0		0.0%		$0		Replacement in CIP

		Strawberry/Westwood				$83,932				$83,932		15.8%		$13,252		Growth in pumping requirements

		Terrace St Pump Station				$1,277,890				$1,277,890		16.6%		$211,765		2020 - associated with TID supply; reconcile with canal improvements (66%)

		Subtotal				$3,877,299		$102,415		$3,774,884				$493,135

		Storage		 						  

		AA Asling Reservoir				$649,518				$649,518		25.0%		$162,380		Based on growth in operational storage need 

		Crowson Reservoir				$888,759				$888,759		18.6%		$165,055		Based on growth in operational storage need 

		Granite Street Reservoir				$99,000		$99,000		$0		0.0%		$0		Will be replaced by Project List improvements

		Reservoir - Other				$29,199				$29,199		0.0%		$0		Siting study (2010)

		Subtotal				$1,666,476		$99,000		$1,567,476				$327,435

		Distribution		 						  						These costs are all excluded as pipe replacement included in CIP

		PRV				$92,179				$92,179		0.0%		$0

		Subdivision				$9,469,664		$9,469,664		$0		0.0%		$0		Improvements back to 1973 and forward

		Water Mains 				$1,589,963				$1,589,963		0.0%		$0		These are annual addtitions between 1945-1985

		Water Lines				$4,465,578		$780,793		$3,684,785		0.0%		$0		These are specific projects post 1992 - Reduction for granite st to be replaced in CIP

		Subtotal				$15,617,384		$10,250,457		$5,366,927				$0

		Other		 						  

		Hydrants				$40,433				$40,433		0%		$0

		Other				$211,376				$211,376		0%		$0

		Service and Meters				$76,989				$76,989		0%		$0

		Services				$175,850				$175,850		0%		$0

		Subtotal				$504,647		$0		$504,647				$0

		Blank		 						  

		Blank				$287,549

		Subtotal				$287,549		$0		$0				$0

		Total				$43,199,860		$11,951,872		$30,960,439				$3,678,111



		  		  









Demand

								377.14		350.74		max day demand per EDU

		Full UGB annexed in 20-year planning period

		SDC Eligibility						Table 1-2

		Existing ERUs				2439		14,750

		ADD per ERU						196		183		adjusted for 7% loss

		New ERUs				2193		3111

		Total Buildout ERUs				4632		17,861		Table 4-12

		Ratio of New to Future Total				47%		17.4%



		Housing units						10372

						0.00018		15108.6956521739

		ERU capacity requirements (gpd)				184				used to forecast future supply

						15108.6956521739

						Current (2018)		2040		Growth				Avail Capacity		Table 5-6

		Requirements

		Storage w/out conservation				5.58		6.6								How this impacted by revised standards/redundant supply

		Crowson												0.3		Table 5-4

		Alsing												0.42

		Fallon												0.28

		Granite												TBR

		ADD

		gpm				2012		2278		266		12%

		mgd				2.90

		MDD factor				1.92

		mgd				5.6		6.6		1		15%		26%

		gpm

		w/conservation				3,854		3,877		23		1%

		w/out conservation				3,854		4,555		701		15%				used for system sizing



		Average Annual Metered Conusmption and Service Connections

		Average Number of Connections by Customer Class

				2018

		Single-family		6,995

		Multi-family		626

		Commercial/Residential		91

		Commercial		594

		Municipal		48

		Government		43

		Irrigation		320

		Totals		8,717

		Average Annual Consumption (million gallons) by Customer Class

				2018

		Single-family		460

		Multi-family		146

		Commercial/Residential		11

		Commercial		140

		Municipal		43

		Government		29

		Irrigation		141

		Totals		971

		Average Daily Consumption Per Connections (gal/day/connections) by Customer Class

				2018		AVG

		Single-family		180		184

		Multi-family		639		677

		Commercial/Residential		317		388

		Commercial		646		630

		Municipal		2426		2115

		Government		1841		1751

		Irrigation		1212		1785

		All Customer Classes (average)		305		320











Capacity

								Current				2040		Growth

				population				21,501				23,630		2,129		9%

				Capacity						mgd

				Hosler Dam/Reeder Reservoir (mg)				280										raw water Ashland Creek watershed

				Transmission														24-inch raw water, 30-inch treated water from WTP



				Storage capacity (mg)				6.8										4 reservoirs

				Crowson				2.1

				Alsing				2.1

				Fallon				0.5

		to be rep		Granite				2.00										0.85		replacement reservoir capacity (in addition to new WTP clearwell)

				New WTP clearwell				0.85										in process

				Source Capacity (mgd)						10								3 sources

				WTP (mgd)						7								future max is 8.4

				Emergency (pump capacity gpm)

		1997		Talent Irrigation District				2250										pumped via Terrace St. Pump station to WTP

				TAP						1.6								2000 TAP IGA allocation

		1997		Medford Water Commission				1400		2.13								firm capacity TAP booster pump station

						future max from MWC		2083		3.00		future w/improvements						Tables 2-5 and 2-6 TAP MP





				TAP

				Ashland BPS				1458										firm capacity

				Talent BPS				1980										firm capacity

				Regional				2600										firm capacity







				Operational Chages

				Facilities to be replaced

				Granite reservoir

				Service modifications/issues

				Supply more customers from Alsing reservoir

				Fire flow deficiencies require upsizing pipes:

				Park Estates and S. Mountain

				Neighborhoods built to old standards

				TAP emergency supply booster pump station to serve Crowson zones

				Modified storage standards for redundant supplies

				Some projects beyond 20 years





TAP Project List

				Table 2

				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















MP Project List - 2040



				Table 1

				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































CIP Summary Table 6-2

																																																						Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm



		CATEGORY		PROJECT NO.		City Project No.		DESCRIPTION						TOTAL PROJECT COST								DEVELOPMENT COST SHARE ($)		CITY COST SHARE ($)		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS																								SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

										Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin				City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Total Cost						PLANNING PERIOD (YEARS)

																										SHORT-TERM																				MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

																										FY20		FY21		FY22		FY23		FY24		FY25		FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30-39		FY40+		%

		Supply		S-1		TBD		Dam Safety Improvements						$   4,800,000												$   300,000		$   500,000		$   2,000,000		$   2,000,000																		13%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-2		2015-17		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project						$   3,500,000												$   500,000		$   1,500,000		$   1,500,000																				66%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-3		2018-10		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehabilitation						$   2,123,000												$   360,000		$   1,763,000																						0%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-4		TBD		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs						$   131,500												$   24,490		$   107,010																						0%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-5		2018-17		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal						$   1,680,000												$   140,000						$   140,000						$   140,000						$   140,000		$   560,000		$   560,000		75%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-6		2018-20		7.5 MGD Water Treatment Plant						$   30,700,000												$   3,900,000		$   13,150,000		$   13,650,000																				10%		Additional ERUs represent 10% of all future ERUs		Costs Provided By City

				S-7				WTP Backwash Recovery System						$   2,800,000																																$   2,800,000				10%		Additional ERUs represent 10% of all future ERUs		Costs Provided By City

				S-8				TAP System Improvements						$   50,000												$   50,000																								10%		$50,000 is an estimated cost for the ODOT Bridge replacement project. Additional projects will be required beyond this project and estimated costs are unknown. 

				S-9				Deferred WTP Improvement Projects						$   2,500,000																										$   1,000,000						$   1,500,000				10%		City provided cost estimates and approximate timing.

								Total Supply Projects						$   48,284,500								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,274,490		$   17,020,010		$   17,150,000		$   2,140,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   140,000		$   1,000,000		$   - 0		$   140,000		$   4,860,000		$   560,000

		Storage		ST-1				New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir						$   2,800,000																																$   2,800,000				33%		Timing within 10 years so Granite Reservoir can be taken offline

								Total Storage Projects						$   2,800,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,800,000		$   - 0

		Pump Stations		PS-1				TAP BPS Backup Power		$350,000		$60,000		$   410,000																		$   60,000		$   350,000																10%				Costs provided by Chris Roberts (RH2) email 20190515

				PS-2				Hillview BPS Replacement		$   1,125,000		$375,000		$   1,500,000																								$   375,000		$   1,125,000										8%		Replaces aging pump station and increases capacity to serve expanded Alsing Reservoir Service Area.

				PS-3				Granite to WTP BPS						$   569,000																																$   569,000				10%		Provides the ability to boost the TAP Supply to the WTP where it can be boosted to serve all other Zones. City has the ability to use an emergency pump to boost between zones until this pump station is constructed.

								Total Pumping Projects						$   2,479,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   60,000		$   350,000		$   - 0		$   375,000		$   1,125,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   569,000		$   - 0

		Pipes		AP-1 to AP-25		704100		Annual Pipe Replacement						$   9,000,000												$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,000,000		10%		Annual pipe replacement for aging and/or undersized pipes. 

				P-1 to P-32				Distribution Pipe Projects						$   15,501,500												$   472,000		$   998,000		$   194,000		$   100,000		$   467,000		$   507,000		$   1,418,000		$   311,000		$   1,386,000		$   560,000		$   7,066,500		$   2,022,000		10%		Recommended distribution projects to meet the City's pressure and fire flow criteria.

				T1-T5				Transmission Pipe Projects						$   8,972,000												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   117,000		$   467,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,234,000		$   6,154,000		80%		Recommended transmission projects for improving fire flow and for serving new growth.

								Total Pipe Projects				$   24,473,500		$   33,473,500		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   772,000		$   1,298,000		$   494,000		$   400,000		$   884,000		$   1,274,000		$   1,718,000		$   611,000		$   1,686,000		$   860,000		$   12,300,500		$   11,176,000

		Operations and Maintenance		OM-1				Tolman Creek Road PRV Station						$   75,000																										$   75,000										8%		Recommended for Alsing Reservoir Service Area Expansion; to be done concurrently with Hillview BPS Replacement

				OM-2				Hydrant Replacement Program						$   2,240,000												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   1,600,000				0%		Assumes 10 hydrants for first 10 years; 20 hydrants per year after that.		$8,000 per hydrant

				OM-3				Telemetry Upgrades						$   80,000																				$   80,000																10%

				OM-4				AMI/AMR Evaluation						$   60,000																						$   60,000														10%

				OM-5				Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies						$   200,000																																$   200,000				0%

				OM-6				Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations						$   150,000																																$   150,000				10%		Recommended to reduce pressures in lower Crowson Zone 6. 

				OM-7				Pressure Relief Valves						TBD																		TBD																		10%		Identify appropriate locations and install pressure relief valves to alleviate high pressure neighborhoods.

								Total O&M Projects						$   2,805,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   160,000		$   140,000		$   80,000		$   155,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   1,950,000		$   - 0

		Recommended Studies		RS-1				TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates						$   150,000												$   50,000																				$   50,000		$   50,000		10%				Costs from actual contract

				RS-2				Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan						$   150,000														$   150,000																						10%

				RS-3				Rezoning Study						$   50,000																														$   50,000						10%

				RS-4				Water Master Plan Updates						$   600,000																								$   100,000								$   250,000		$   250,000		100%

								Total Recommended Studies						$   950,000								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   50,000		$   150,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   100,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   50,000		$   300,000		$   300,000

		CIP Total1												$   90,792,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   6,096,490		$   18,468,010		$   17,724,000		$   2,680,000		$   1,394,000		$   1,414,000		$   2,413,000		$   2,891,000		$   1,766,000		$   1,130,000		$   22,779,500		$   12,036,000

		1. Future costs are in 2018 dollars, no adjustment made for inflation.





&14Table 6-2
Proposed Water System Capital Improvement Plan	&D




Pipes Table 6-3

																																																																Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm



		New Project No.		ORIGINAL PROJECT NO.		City Project No./2012 WMP Number		DESCRIPTION		TAINA ADDED DATA																TOTAL PROJECT COST		City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Estimated Cost		DEVELOPMENT COST SHARE ($)		CITY COST SHARE ($)		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS																								SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

														Length
(feet)		Diameter
(inches)		Unit Cost
($/ft)		Construction Cost (without Contingency)		Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin														PLANNING PERIOD (YEARS)

																																						SHORT-TERM																				MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

										Diameter		From To																										FY20		FY21		FY22		FY23		FY24		FY25		FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30-39		FY40+

		P-1		P-2		City CIP - TBD		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		8"				3246		12		$240		$779,040		$779,040		$0		$   400,000		$400,000		$0		$   400,000				$   400,000		$   400,000																								0%		Recommended for looping. 12-inch pipe is required to provide fire flow criteria at WWTP. City provided costs.		12-inch is required to provide fire flow criteria at WWTP. 

		P-2						Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Road to Sunnyview St)		16"				919		12		$240		$220,560		$286,728		$71,682		$   358,000		$166,460		$36,540		$   203,000				$   358,000		$   72,000		$   287,000																						0%		Replaces very old pipe. First 1/3 of project has 12-inch pipe in place. 		Confirmed pipe sizing in modeling

		P-3		P-0		?		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		New				1700		12		$240		$408,000		$530,000		$133,000		$   663,000										$   663,000				$   663,000																						0%		Fire Flow 1. Allows ability to disconnect South Mountain PS. Not in current City CIP.

		P-4		P-4		WMP P5		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		4"				860		8		$225		$193,500		$193,500		$48,375		$   242,000		$176,300		$38,700		$   215,000				$   242,000				$   48,000		$   194,000																				0%

		P-5						Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		8"		Beach St to Garfield St		2950		12		$225		$398,250		$398,250		$99,563		$   498,000										$   498,000								$   100,000		$   398,000																		Fire Flow 1; Timing concurrent with street overlay.

										6"		Garfield St to Wightman St

		P-6		P-6				Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		8"		PE to Morton St                                973 Morton St to Ashland Loop Rd		2982		12		$240		$715,680		$930,384		$232,596		$   1,163,000										$   1,163,000												$   233,000		$   930,000												0%		Fire Flow 1; Required to provide 2,000 gpm to customers in these zones.

										6"		Morton St (Waterline to 973 Morton St) 

		P-7		P-8		City CIP TBD		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		8"		 N Main St to Scenic Dr		2031		8		$225		$274,185		$274,185		$68,546		$   343,000		$153,000		$27,000		$   180,000				$   343,000										$   69,000		$   274,000														0%		Fire Flow 1; Extended City planned project to Maple Way; Concurrent with street overlay.		Costs Provided By City

										6"		Scenic Dr to Maple Wy

										4"		Maple Way corner to end

		T-1		T-2		WMP P4		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		8"		Siskiyou Blvd to just past gas station		3246		12		$240		$467,424		$467,424		$116,856		$   584,000										$   584,000										$   117,000		$   467,000																Recommended for improving fire flow to Walker and Ashland Middle Schools. Concurrent with street overlay.

										4"		N of gas station to Iowa St

										6"		Iowa St to AMS (through to E Main)

		P-8		P-5		WMP P6-P7

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		4"		Harmony Ln                                       Lit Way to Joy Ave                           Ray Ln		1735		8		$225		$390,375		$390,375		$97,594		$   488,000		$174,250		$30,750		$   205,000				$   488,000														$   488,000												0%		Fire Flow 1. Recommend reconnecting pipes for rezoning as described in Chapter 5. Delaying project to allow funding of P-3.

										6"		Lit Way (Joy Ave to Ashland St)

		P-9		P-9		City CIP		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		6"		First St to 6th St		2594		12		$240		$622,560		$809,328		$202,332		$   1,012,000										$   1,012,000																$   202,000		$   809,000										Fire Flow 1; Extended City planned project to 8th St		Costs Provided By City

										8"		6th St to 8th St

										4"		Intersection of A St and 8th St

		P-10		P-10				Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		8"				1400		12		$240		$336,000		$436,800		$109,200		$   546,000										$   546,000																$   109,000		$   437,000										Recommended for Expanding Alsing Service Area; to be done concurrently with Tolman Creek Road PRV. 		Needed for providing 4000 gpm fire flows to industry

		P-11		P-13		WMP P3		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 north of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		8"		Siskiyou Blvd to 722 Normal Ave		1913		8		$225		$430,425		$559,553		$139,888		$   699,000										$   699,000																		$   140,000		$   560,000								Fire Flow 1. 8-inch pipe is adequate for future extension to serve Normal Avenue Development (assuming East Main Connection as well).

										4"		722 Normal Ave to Homes Ave

										6"		Intersection of Homes and Normal

		T-2		T-1				Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		16"		Glenview Dr to Granite Res

Author: Taina Glick:
Not sure how this will intersect with the new WTP. The next segment of pipe goes up the WTP road and is 30"		5500		16		$250		$1,375,000		$1,787,500		$446,875		$   2,234,000										$   2,234,000																						$   2,234,000						Recommended to reduce Crowson supply to Granite Zone. Also improves ability to boost TAP supply to Crowson Zone.

										14"		Granite Res to 391 Granite St

										12"		391 Granite St to Strawberry Ln

		P-12		P-41		P-34a		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		6"		Crosses freeway and connects to E part of Washington St

Author: Taina Glick:
Crossing isn't at Ashland St. Data is for pipe that crosses I-5 between Washington St and Clover Ln.		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.								720		10		$235		$169,200		$219,960		$54,990		$   500,000										$   500,000																						$   500,000						Fire Flow 1. Needed for providing commercial fire flows to hotels and businesses across I-5 in this vicinity. Cost estimated for bridge crossing.

										8"		Small section that connects to the W part of Washington St

		P-13		P-15				Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes and Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Lane, Emma St, and South Mountain Avenue. 																		$   540,000										$   540,000																						$   540,000						Fire Flow 1; Resolves high and low pressures.

		P-14		P-12		WMP P10		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)				

Author: Taina Glick:
Which hydrant?		480		8		$225		$108,000		$140,400		$35,100		$   176,000		$10,000		$113,000		$   123,000				$   176,000																						$   176,000						Recommended for fire supply within school property.		Still need to assess but is likely needed.

		P-15		P-23		P-19		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		16"				1833		10		$235		$430,755		$559,982		$139,995		$   700,000										$   700,000																						$   700,000						Fire Flow 1		Requires controls so that Hillview BPS turns on

								Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		6"				645		8		$225		$145,125		$188,663		$47,166		$   236,000										$   236,000																						$   236,000						Fire Flow 1

								Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		6"				596		8		$225		$134,100		$174,330		$43,583		$   218,000										$   218,000																						$   218,000						Fire Flow 1

						P-22		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		4"				300		8		$225		$67,500		$87,750		$21,938		$   110,000										$   110,000																						$   110,000						Fire Flow 1

		P-16		P-7				Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		8"		Intersection of Nutley & Granite St   Intersection of Nutley & Scenic		2351		8		$225		$528,975		$528,975		$132,244		$   661,000										$   661,000																						$   661,000				0%		Recommended to reduce Crowson supply to Granite Zone. Also replaces an aging pipe and reduces need for PRV 9 so City can abandon steep pipe behind houses.		Could look into larger size pipe to push TAP water to Granite Zone

										4"		Nutley St (Granite St to Scenic Dr)   Scenic Dr (Church St to 182 Scenic)

										6"		Scenic Dr (Nutley to Church)     Scenic Dr (182 Scenic to Grandview St)

		P-17		P-39				Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		6"				4018		8		$225		$904,050		$1,175,265		$293,816		$   1,469,000										$   1,469,000																						$   1,469,000						Fire Flow 1; and replaces AC pipe from the 1960s

		P-18		P-26		P-11		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		6"				740		8		$225		$166,500		$166,500		$41,625		$   208,000										$   208,000																						$   208,000

				P-27		P-12		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		6"				22		8		$225		$4,950		$4,950		$1,238		$   6,000										$   6,000																						$   6,000

				P-28		P-13		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		4"				1172		8		$225		$263,700		$263,700		$65,925		$   330,000										$   330,000																						$   330,000

		P-19		P-38		P-31		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		4"				456		6		$180		$82,080		$82,080		$20,520		$   103,000										$   103,000																						$   103,000						Recommended for Alsing Zone Expansion

		P-20						Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		New				2672		12		$225		$601,200		$781,560		$195,390		$   977,000								$   488,500		$   488,500																						$   488,500						Joint project for future expansion and to supply future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-21						Schofield St extension to Fox St		New				356		12		$240		$85,440		$111,072		$27,768		$   139,000										$   139,000																						$   139,000						Recommended for supplying future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-22						Fox St extension to Lakota Way		New				560		12		$240		$134,400		$174,720		$43,680		$   218,000										$   218,000																						$   218,000						Recommended for supplying future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-23		P-44		P-37		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		6"				2472		12		$240		$593,280		$771,264		$192,816		$   964,000										$   964,000																						$   964,000						Fire Flow 1; Two parallel pipes to serve two separate zones

		T-3		T-3		WMP P-36		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		6"		E Main St to Garfield St		5768		16		$250		$1,442,000		$1,874,600		$468,650		$   2,343,000										$   2,343,000																								$   2,343,000				Recommended for rezoning Granite Zone 1 and for tranmission capacity to supply growth to east. Could delay until after 2030. 

										8"		Garfield St to Walker Ave

		P-24		P-45				Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		6"		to termination of pipe under airport entrance driveway		2945		12		$240		$706,800		$918,840		$229,710		$   1,149,000										$   1,149,000																								$   1,149,000				Fire Flow 1

		T-4		T-4		WMP P-36		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)						6500		16		$250		$1,625,000		$2,112,500		$528,125		$   2,641,000										$   2,641,000																								$   2,641,000		60%		Recommended for transmission capacity to supply growth to the east. Also recommended for rezoning lower customers in Crowson Zones 2 & 6.

		P-25						E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		4"				770		8		$240		$184,800		$240,240		$60,060		$   300,000										$   300,000																								$   300,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		P-26						WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		8"		Oak St to E side of 3 tanks

Author: Taina Glick: 
The pipes don't loop so I'm not certain I have this info correctly represented on this sheet. The diameters are correct but I'm not sure if the sizes are in the correct cells. F56 & F57		950		8		$225		$213,750		$277,875		$69,469		$   347,000										$   347,000																								$   347,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		P-27						WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		6"		remaining pipes in WWTP facility		618		12		$225		$139,050		$180,765		$45,191		$   226,000										$   226,000																								$   226,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		T-5		T-5		WMP P-36		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		New				3000		12		$240		$720,000		$936,000		$234,000		$   1,170,000										$   1,170,000																								$   1,170,000		60%				Developer paid

		P-28						Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center		New				3570		12		$225		$803,250		$1,044,225		$261,056		$   1,305,000								$   1,305,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Private lateral for Welcome Center. 12-inch pipe is required for 2,000 gpm fire flow. Additional City pipe improvements would be required for additional fire flow.

		P-29						Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd		New				1870		12		$225		$420,750		$546,975		$136,744		$   684,000								$   684,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Assumed for future expansion 

		P-30						Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)		New				1055		12		$225		$237,375		$308,588		$77,147		$   386,000								$   386,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Assumed pipe networking for future development in this area. Development driven and funded.

		P-31						Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)		New				912		12		$240		$218,880		$284,544		$71,136		$   356,000								$   356,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0

		P-32						Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)		New				1460		12		$225		$328,500		$427,050		$106,763		$   534,000								$   534,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0

								TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PIPE PROJECTS																		$   19,254,000								$   3,753,500		$   15,500,500		$   472,000		$   998,000		$   194,000		$   100,000		$   467,000		$   507,000		$   1,418,000		$   311,000		$   1,386,000		$   560,000		$   7,066,500		$   2,022,000

								TOTAL TRANSMISSION PIPE PROJECTS																		$   8,972,000								$   - 0		$   8,972,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   117,000		$   467,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,234,000		$   6,154,000

								TOTAL PIPE PROJECTS																		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



				P-11		City CIP TBD		Washington St Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to Jefferson St)		8"				940		8		$225		$211,500		$274,950		$68,738		$   344,000		$119,000		$21,000		$   140,000																$   69,000		$   275,000														Not required with additional piping already planned from Tolman Creek Road to Washington St		Still need to assess but is likely needed.

				P-31		P-23		Morton St Pipe Replacement (fire hydrant to PRV-12)				

Author: Author:
UTL a valve ID12. Need more info to provide main diameter.		

Author: Taina Glick:
The only line I see E of Walker is the lithia water main. Cell H55 shows 16" diameter so I assume you aren't looking for data related to the lithia water main. 		

Author: Taina Glick: 
The pipes don't loop so I'm not certain I have this info correctly represented on this sheet. The diameters are correct but I'm not sure if the sizes are in the correct cells. F56 & F57		644		8		$225		$144,900		$144,900		$36,225		$   181,000																																$   181,000								Already Included Above - Remove

				P-32		P-24		Ashland Mine Rd Pipe Replacement (Cedar Way to Fox St)		4"				611		6		$180		$109,980		$109,980		$27,495		$   137,000																																$   137,000								Can avoid by doing other pipe projects in Oak Knoll area as recommended.

				P-40		P-33		Ashland St Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Washington St)		8"				2000		10		$235		$470,000		$611,000		$152,750		$   764,000																																$   764,000								Does not appear needed.

				P-43		P-36		Oak Knoll Dr Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to E Main St)		6"				100		12		$240		$24,000		$31,200		$7,800		$   39,000																																$   39,000								Included in other projects.

				P-18				Madrone St (Indiana St to Leonard St		2"		Intersection of Madrone & Leonard		793		8		$225		$178,425		$178,425		$44,606		$   223,000																																$   223,000						Fire Flow 1		No longer needed since SOU can be supplied from Crowson Zone 6

										4"		Leonard to 1352 Madrone

										8"		1352 Madrone to Indiana St

						P-32		Oak Knoll Dr Pipe Replacement (Twin Pines Creek Dr to Cypress Point Lp)		6"		Twin Pines Ck to 1051 Oak Knoll		1427		8		$225		$321,075		$417,398		$104,349		$   522,000																																						Not needed if upsizing pipe in Oak Knoll to the north (project above)

										8"		1051 Oak Knoll to Cypress Pt Loop

				P-15		P-14		Elkader St Pipe Replacement (Ivy Ln to Pinecrest Ter)		6"				359		8		$225		$80,775		$105,008		$26,252		$   131,000																												$   26,000		$   105,000

						P-15		Ivy Ln Pipe Replacement (S Mountain Ave to Elkader St)		6"				310		8		$225		$69,750		$90,675		$22,669		$   113,000																												$   23,000		$   91,000								Fire Flow 1

						P-16		S Mountain Ave New Pipe (connection in Emma St)		New				30		6		$180		$5,400		$7,020		$1,755		$   9,000																												$   2,000		$   7,000

						P-17		S Mountain Ave New Pipe (to fire hydrant north of Emma St)		New				90		6		$180		$16,200		$21,060		$5,265		$   26,000																												$   5,000		$   21,000

								Emma St (Elkader St to west end)		4"				645		8		$225		$145,125		$188,663		$47,166		$   236,000																												$   47,000		$   189,000								Fire Flow 1



&14Table 6-3
Proposed Water System Distribution and Transmission Pipe Projects	&D




Costs

				Pipe Installation Unit Costs						Construction Contingency				Non-Construction Project Costs

				Diameter
(in)		Unit Construction Cost (2017 $ / LF)								Engineering, legal, admin.
(25%)

				6		$   180				30%				25%

				8		$   225

				10		$   235

				12		$   240

				16		$   250

				18		$   260

				20		$   280

				24		$   300

				SDC Eligibility

				Existing ERUs				2439

				New ERUs				2193

				Total Buildout ERUs				4632

				Ratio of New to Future Total				47%

						January 2020 CCI		11392		DG: this is the basis for the TAP master plan

						May 2019 CCI		11230		1.2381477398

						Septebmer 2011 CCI		9070		prior master plan





AP Pipes Table 6-4



																																								Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm

		New Project No.		ORIGINAL PROJECT NO.		City Project No./2012 WMP Number		DESCRIPTION		Length
(feet)		Diameter (inches)										TOTAL PROJECT COST		City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Estimated Cost		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS						SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

														Unit Cost
($/ft)		Construction Cost (without Contingency)		Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin

																														SHORT-TERM		MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

																														FY20-29		FY30-39		FY40+

		AP-1		P-1A		704100		Fox St Pipe Replacement (Ashland Mine Rd to dead end)		472		16		$250		$118,000		$118,000		$29,500		$   148,000								$   148,000						0%		Fire Flow 1; Increased size of pipe to support future supply connection to future Granite Reservoir in this area.

		AP-2		P-1B				Fordyce Pipe Replacement (E Main to dead end)		1576		8		$225		$354,600		$354,600		$88,650		$   443,000								$   443,000						0%		Required to avoid continued maintenance costs

		AP-3		P-1C				Cambridge Pipe Replacement (Willow to W Nevada)		1316		8		$225		$296,100		$296,100		$74,025		$   370,000								$   370,000						0%		Aging pipe.

		AP-4		P-1D				Terrace Pipe Replacement (527 Terrace north to end)		2809		8		$225		$632,025		$821,633		$205,408		$   963,000								$   963,000						0%		Very old steel pipe requires replacement. Reducing size from 12-inch to 8-inch is adequate.

		AP-5		P-25		WMP P9		Beach St Pipe Replacement (Larkin Ln to Iowa St)		488		8		$225		$109,800		$109,800		$27,450		$   137,000		$106,250		$18,750		$   125,000		$   137,000								Replaces aging, undersized pipe

		AP-6		P-21				Taylor St (Ashland St to south end)		477		8		$225		$107,325		$107,325		$26,831		$   134,000								$   134,000								Fire Flow 1

								Long Way (Ashland St to south end)		611		8		$225		$137,475		$137,475		$34,369		$   172,000								$   172,000								Fire Flow 1

		AP-7		P-19				Beach Street (Ashland Street to south end)		2038		8		$225		$458,550		$458,550		$114,638		$   573,000								$   573,000								Fire Flow 1

		AP-8						Lincoln St (E Main St to Iowa St)		1346		8		$225		$302,850		$302,850		$75,713		$   379,000										$   379,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-9		P-19				Glenwood Drive (Ashland Street to Beach Street)		1629		8		$225		$366,525		$366,525		$91,631		$   458,000										$   458,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-10		P-20				Morton St (Ashland St to Forest St) and Forest St (Liberty St to end)		991		8		$225		$222,975		$222,975		$55,744		$   279,000										$   279,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-11		P-22				High St (Wimer Rd to Manzanita St) and Manzanita St (High St to Almond St)		1233		8		$225		$277,425		$277,425		$69,356		$   347,000										$   347,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-12		P-42		P-34b		Clover Ln Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to hydrant)		500		12		$240		$120,000		$156,000		$39,000		$   195,000										$   195,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-13		P-14		P-35		Ashland St Pipe Replacement (Clover Ln to Oak Knoll Dr)		1500		12		$240		$360,000		$468,000		$117,000		$   585,000										$   585,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-14		P-16				Ashland St (Glenwood to Roca) and Roca St (Ashland St to Prospect St)		2041		8		$225		$459,225		$459,225		$114,806		$   574,000										$   574,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-15		P-35		P-28		Crispin St Pipe Replacement (Oak St to Patterson St)		650		8		$225		$146,250		$146,250		$36,563		$   183,000										$   183,000						Fire Flow 2

		AP-16		P-18				Oregon St (Leonard St to Walker Ave)		1941		8		$225		$436,725		$436,725		$109,181		$   546,000												$   546,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-17		P-18				Leonard St (Madrone St to Woodland Terrace) and Woodland Terrace (Leonard St to Pinecrest Terrace)		1500		8		$225		$337,500		$337,500		$84,375		$   422,000												$   422,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-18		P-33		P-26		Almeda Dr New Pipe (west end of street to dog park)		180		8		$225		$40,500		$40,500		$10,125		$   51,000												$   51,000				Improves fire flow at WWTP; Fire Flow 2

		AP-19		P-34		P-27		Skycrest Dr Pipe Replacement (Orchard St to south end Skycrest Dr)		748		10		$235		$175,780		$175,780		$43,945		$   220,000												$   220,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-20		P-36		P-29		Oak Lawn Ave Pipe Replacement (Oak St to Sylvia St)		150		8		$225		$33,750		$33,750		$8,438		$   42,000												$   42,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-21		P-37		P-30		Sylvia St Pipe Replacement (Oak Lawn Ave to hydrant)		330		8		$225		$74,250		$74,250		$18,563		$   93,000												$   93,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-22		P-17				Prospect St (Palmer Road to west end)		1625		8		$225		$365,625		$475,313		$118,828		$   594,000												$   594,000				Fire Flow 2; Creek Crossing

		AP-23		P-29		P-20		Penny Dr Pipe Replacement (Woodland Dr to Weissenback Way)		413		8		$225		$92,925		$92,925		$23,231		$   116,000												$   116,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-24		P-24		P-18		Pinecrest Ter New Pipe (Penny Dr to Woodland Dr)		880		8		$225		$198,000		$257,400		$64,350		$   322,000												$   322,000						Low priority - does not resolve fire flow deficiency

		AP-25		P-3		WMP P35		Ditch Road Waterline (Strawberry Ln to Grandview Dr)		1873		12		$240		$449,600		$584,480		$146,120		$   654,000		$166,460		$36,540								$   654,000		0%		Replaces very old pipe. Reducing size.  First 1/3 of project has 12-inch pipe in place. 

								TOTAL ANNUAL PIPE REPLACEMENT 														$   9,000,000		$   272,710		$   55,290		$   125,000		$   2,940,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,060,000



















































































































																						

Author: Author:
RH2 updated costs for a pipe this long are double the City's estimate
		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Should all 6" pipes be 8"?		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.

&14Table 6-4
Proposed Water System Annual Pipe Replacement Projects	&D






MULTIFAMILY SDCS

$0

$5,000

$10,000

$15,000

$20,000

$25,000

$30,000

$35,000

$40,000

$45,000

$50,000

 2  3  4  5  6  7  8  9  10

Number of Dwelling Units

1,000 SQ FT/DU 500 SQ FT/DU 1,500 SQ FT/DU Fixed per Dwelling Unit

Comparison of SDCs based on $/Dwelling unit 
and $/SQ FT (3 sizes)



OVERVIEW OF SDCS

PHASING AND COMMITTEE 
RECOMMENDATIONS



SDC PHASING OPTIONS
• Full project list phased-in over multiple years

– Consider additional interim adjustments for inflation

Project Type/Description Option 1 Option 2Regional Booster (RBPS) $38,591 $38,591Talent Booster (TBPS) $565,418 $6,315New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1] $0 $1,977,093N. Phoenix Rd $2,491,785 $2,491,785Seismic Upgrades Segment 2 $249,178 $249,178Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1] $0 -$81,620ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation $61,223 $61,223Talent to Ashland Improvements   $2,144,563 $0Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1] $0 $3,435,311New IGA $17,542 $17,542TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs) $157,873 $157,873Telemetry Summary Report $5,262 $5,262Total Estimated Costs $5,731,435 $8,358,553Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

2021 Project $

Water Drainage
Current Single Family $4,927 $507
Preliminary Updated $6,076 $2,116
Change $1,149 $1,609
2-year phased increase ($/yr) $575 $805
3-year phased increase ($/year) $383 $536
Year 1 SDC
2-year phased increase ($/yr) $5,502 $1,311
3-year phased increase ($/year) $5,310 $1,043


MWC

				Medford Water Commission

				From 6/15/2015 to 12/12/2034



				Recap:		Medford Water Commission-SDC's for Duff Water Treatment Plant

				PRINCIPAL								2,358,076

				INTEREST								3.42%

				TERM								20

				PAYMENT

				June 15th (Principal & Interest)

				December 12th (Principal & Interest)

						670.08.15.00.801226		Principal				0.00

						670.08.15.00.802226		Interest				0.00



		Payment		Date Due		PRINCIPAL		INTEREST		FEES		TOTAL		BALANCE

				3/26/14										2,358,076



		1		6/15/15		41,554.67		40,323.10				81,877.77

				FY15		41,554.67		40,323.10		- 0		81,877.77		2,316,521



		2		12/12/15		42,265.25		39,612.52				81,877.77

		3		6/15/16		42,987.99		38,889.78		- 0		81,877.77

				FY16		85,253.24		78,502.30		- 0		163,755.54		2,231,268



		4		12/12/16		43,723.08		38,154.69				81,877.77

		5		6/15/17		44,470.75		37,407.02		- 0		81,877.77

				FY17		88,193.83		75,561.71		- 0		163,755.54		2,143,074



		6		12/12/17		45,231.20		36,646.57				81,877.77

		7		6/15/18		46,004.65		35,873.12		- 0		81,877.77

				FY18		91,235.85		72,519.69		- 0		163,755.54		2,051,838



		8		12/12/18		46,791.33		35,086.44				81,877.77

		9		6/15/19		47,591.46		34,286.31		- 0		81,877.77

				FY19		94,382.79		69,372.75		- 0		163,755.54		1,957,456



		10		12/12/19		48,405.28		33,472.49				81,877.77

		11		6/15/20		49,233.01		32,644.76		- 0		81,877.77

				FY20		97,638.29		66,117.25		- 0		163,755.54		1,859,817



		12		12/12/20		50,074.89		31,802.88				81,877.77

		13		6/15/21		50,931.17		30,946.60		- 0		81,877.77

				FY21		101,006.06		62,749.48		- 0		163,755.54		1,758,811



		14		12/12/21		51,802.10		30,075.67				81,877.77

		15		6/15/22		52,687.91		29,189.86		- 0		81,877.77

				FY22		104,490.01		59,265.53		- 0		163,755.54		1,654,321



		16		12/12/22		53,588.87		28,288.90				81,877.77

		17		6/15/23		54,505.24		27,372.53		- 0		81,877.77

				FY23		108,094.11		55,661.43		- 0		163,755.54		1,546,227



		18		12/12/23		55,437.28		26,440.49				81,877.77

		19		6/15/24		56,385.26		25,492.51		- 0		81,877.77

				FY24		111,822.54		51,933.00		- 0		163,755.54		1,434,405



		20		12/12/24		57,349.45		24,528.32				81,877.77

		21		6/15/25		58,330.13		23,547.64		- 0		81,877.77

				FY25		115,679.58		48,075.96		- 0		163,755.54		1,318,725



		22		12/12/25		59,327.57		22,550.20				81,877.77

		23		6/15/26		60,342.07		21,535.70		- 0		81,877.77

				FY26		119,669.64		44,085.90		- 0		163,755.54		1,199,055



		24		12/12/26		61,373.92		20,503.85				81,877.77

		25		6/15/27		62,423.42		19,454.35		- 0		81,877.77

				FY27		123,797.34		39,958.20		- 0		163,755.54		1,075,258



		26		12/12/27		63,490.86		18,386.91				81,877.77

		27		6/15/28		64,576.55		17,301.22		- 0		81,877.77

				FY28		128,067.41		35,688.13		- 0		163,755.54		947,191



		28		12/12/28		65,680.81		16,196.96				81,877.77

		29		6/15/29		66,803.95		15,073.82		- 0		81,877.77

				FY29		132,484.76		31,270.78		- 0		163,755.54		814,706



		30		12/12/29		67,946.30		13,931.47				81,877.77

		31		6/15/30		69,108.18		12,769.59		- 0		81,877.77

				FY30		137,054.48		26,701.06		- 0		163,755.54		677,651



		32		12/12/30		70,289.93		11,587.84				81,877.77

		33		6/15/31		71,491.89		10,385.88		- 0		81,877.77

				FY31		141,781.82		21,973.72		- 0		163,755.54		535,870



		34		12/12/31		72,714.40		9,163.37				81,877.77

		35		6/15/32		73,957.81		7,919.96		- 0		81,877.77

				FY32		146,672.21		17,083.33		- 0		163,755.54		389,197



		36		12/12/32		75,222.49		6,655.28				81,877.77

		37		6/15/33		76,508.80		5,368.97		- 0		81,877.77

				FY33		151,731.29		12,024.25		- 0		163,755.54		237,466



		38		12/12/33		77,817.10		4,060.67				81,877.77

		39		6/15/34		79,147.77		2,730.00		- 0		81,877.77

				FY34		156,964.87		6,790.67		- 0		163,755.54		80,501



		40		12/12/34		80,501.20		1,376.57				81,877.77

				FY35		80,501.20		1,376.57		- 0		81,877.77		0





						2,358,076		917,035		-		3,275,111





						Principal		Interest		Total		Total

		2014				41,554.67		40,323.10		- 0		81,877.77

		2015				85,253.24		78,502.30		- 0		163,755.54

		2016				88,193.83		75,561.71		- 0		163,755.54

		2017				91,235.85		72,519.69		- 0		163,755.54

		2018				94,382.79		69,372.75		- 0		163,755.54

		2019				97,638.29		66,117.25		- 0		163,755.54

		2020				101,006.06		62,749.48		- 0		163,755.54

		2021		703,754.74		104,490.01		59,265.53		- 0		163,755.54

		2022				108,094.11		55,661.43		- 0		163,755.54

		2023				111,822.54		51,933.00		- 0		163,755.54

		2024				115,679.58		48,075.96		- 0		163,755.54

		2025				119,669.64		44,085.90		- 0		163,755.54

		2026				123,797.34		39,958.20		- 0		163,755.54

		2027				128,067.41		35,688.13		- 0		163,755.54

		2028				132,484.76		31,270.78		- 0		163,755.54

		2029				137,054.48		26,701.06		- 0		163,755.54

		2030				141,781.82		21,973.72		- 0		163,755.54

		2031				146,672.21		17,083.33		- 0		163,755.54

		2032				151,731.29		12,024.25		- 0		163,755.54

		2033				156,964.87		6,790.67		- 0		163,755.54

		2034				80,501.20		1,376.57		- 0		81,877.77

				1,654,321.25		2,358,075.99		917,034.81		- 0		3,275,110.80

												3,275,110.73		Crosscheck

												0.07





MF_SDC (2)

						173		Total SQ FT

		Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU		1000				2,000		3,000		4,000		5,000		6,000		7,000		8,000		9,000		10,000		11,000		12,000		13,000		14,000		15,000		16,000		17,000		18,000		19,000

		500 SQ FT/DU		750				1,500		2,250		3,000		3,750		4,500		5,250		6,000		6,750		7,500		8,250		9,000		9,750		10,500		11,250		12,000		12,750		13,500		14,250

		1,500 SQ FT/DU		1250				2,500		3,750		5,000		6,250		7,500		8,750		10,000		11,250		12,500		13,750		15,000		16,250		17,500		18,750		20,000		21,250		22,500		23,750

		Multifamily																														3500		Breakpoint

						Use (gpd) / SQ FT 																										0.174

		Estimated Water Use - Regression				0.174

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						348		522		696		870		1044		1218		1392		1566		1740		1914		2088		2262		2436		2610		2784		2958		3132		3306				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				166		248		331		414		497		580		663		745		828		911		994		1077		1160		1242		1325		1408		1491		1574				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						261		392		522		653		783		914		1044		1175		1305		1436		1566		1697		1827		1958		2088		2219		2349		2480				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				124		186		248		311		373		435		497		559		621		683		745		808		870		932		994		1056		1118		1180				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						435		653		870		1088		1305		1523		1740		1958		2175		2393		2610		2828		3045		3263		3480		3698		3915		4133

		ADD		0.48				207		311		414		518		621		725		828		932		1035		1139		1242		1346		1450		1553		1657		1760		1864		1967





		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				146		292		438		584		730		876		1022		1168		1314		1460		1606		1752		1898		2044		2190		2336		2482		2628		2774

		ADD		0.48				139		209		278		348		417		487		556		626		695		765		834		904		973		1043		1112		1182		1251		1321



		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor				1.05

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						366		549		732		915		1099		1282		1465		1648		1831		2014		2197		2380		2563		2746		2929		3113		3296		3479				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						174		261		349		436		523		610		697		784		872		959		1046		1133		1220		1307		1395		1482		1569		1656				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						275		412		549		687		824		961		1099		1236		1373		1511		1648		1785		1922		2060		2197		2334		2472		2609				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						131		196		261		327		392		458		523		588		654		719		784		850		915		981		1046		1111		1177		1242				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						458		687		915		1144		1373		1602		1831		2060		2289		2518		2746		2975		3204		3433		3662		3891		4120		4348

		ADD						218		327		436		545		654		763		872		981		1089		1198		1307		1416		1525		1634		1743		1852		1961		2070





		Fixed per Dwelling Unit						307		461		615		768		922		1075		1229		1383		1536		1690		1844		1997		2151		2304		2458		2612		2765		2919

		ADD						146		219		293		366		439		512		585		658		731		804		878		951		1024		1097		1170		1243		1316		1389

				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		Calculated SDC						195																																						ERROR:#REF!

		Number of Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU				1,000 SQ FT/DU		$6,313		$9,470		$12,626		$15,783		$18,939		$22,096		$25,253		$28,409		$31,566		$34,722		$37,879		$41,035		$44,192		$47,349		$50,505		$53,662		$56,818		$59,975				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU				500 SQ FT/DU		$4,735		$7,102		$9,470		$11,837		$14,205		$16,572		$18,939		$21,307		$23,674		$26,042		$28,409		$30,777		$33,144		$35,511		$37,879		$40,246		$42,614		$44,981				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU				1,500 SQ FT/DU		$7,891		$11,837		$15,783		$19,729		$23,674		$27,620		$31,566		$35,511		$39,457		$43,403		$47,349		$51,294		$55,240		$59,186		$63,131		$67,077		$71,023		$74,968

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				Fixed per Dwelling Unit		$5,514		$8,271		$11,028		$13,785		$16,542		$19,299		$22,056		$24,813		$27,570		$30,327		$33,084		$35,841		$38,598		$41,355		$44,112		$46,869		$49,627		$52,384

		Current - Avg						$5,214		$7,821		$10,428		$13,035		$15,641		$18,248		$20,855		$23,462		$26,069		$28,676		$31,283		$33,890		$36,497		$39,104		$41,710		$44,317		$46,924		$49,531				ERROR:#REF!



								$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157

								$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367		$2,367

								$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946		$3,946

								$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757

								$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607



Multifamily SDC Example



1,000 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	6313.1337580000918	9469.7006370001382	12626.267516000184	15782.834395000225	18939.401274000276	22095.968153000322	25252.535032000367	28409.101911000409	31565.668790000451	500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	4734.8503185000691	7102.2754777501023	9469.7006370001382	11837.125796250171	14204.550955500205	16571.97611475024	18939.401274000276	21306.826433250306	23674.251592500343	1,500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	7891.4171975001127	11837.125796250171	15782.834395000225	19728.542993750281	23674.251592500343	27619.9601912504	31565.668790000451	35511.377388750509	39457.085987500563	Fixed per Dwelling Unit	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	5514.0573852420566	8271	.0860778630831	11028.114770484113	13785.143463105138	16542.172155726166	19299.200848347195	22056.229540968227	24813.258233589251	27570.286926210276	Number of Dwelling Units













MF_SDC

								Total SQ FT

		Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU		1000				2,000		3,000		4,000		5,000		6,000		7,000		8,000		9,000		10,000		11,000		12,000		13,000		14,000		15,000		16,000		17,000		18,000		19,000

		500 SQ FT/DU		500				1,000		1,500		2,000		2,500		3,000		3,500		4,000		4,500		5,000		5,500		6,000		6,500		7,000		7,500		8,000		8,500		9,000		9,500

		1,500 SQ FT/DU		1500				3,000		4,500		6,000		7,500		9,000		10,500		12,000		13,500		15,000		16,500		18,000		19,500		21,000		22,500		24,000		25,500		27,000		28,500

		Multifamily																														3500		Breakpoint

						Use (gpd) / SQ FT 																										0.174

		Estimated Water Use - Regression				0.174

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						348		522		696		870		1044		1218		1392		1566		1740		1914		2088		2262		2436		2610		2784		2958		3132		3306				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				166		248		331		414		497		580		663		745		828		911		994		1077		1160		1242		1325		1408		1491		1574				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						174		261		348		435		522		609		696		783		870		957		1044		1131		1218		1305		1392		1479		1566		1653				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD		0.48				83		124		166		207		248		290		331		373		414		456		497		538		580		621		663		704		745		787				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						522		783		1044		1305		1566		1827		2088		2349		2610		2871		3132		3393		3654		3915		4176		4437		4698		4959

		ADD		0.48				248		373		497		621		745		870		994		1118		1242		1367		1491		1615		1739		1864		1988		2112		2236		2361

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				146		292		438		584		730		876		1022		1168		1314		1460		1606		1752		1898		2044		2190		2336		2482		2628		2774

		ADD		0.48				139		209		278		348		417		487		556		626		695		765		834		904		973		1043		1112		1182		1251		1321



		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor				1.05

		1,000 SQ FT/DU						366		549		732		915		1099		1282		1465		1648		1831		2014		2197		2380		2563		2746		2929		3113		3296		3479				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						174		261		349		436		523		610		697		784		872		959		1046		1133		1220		1307		1395		1482		1569		1656				ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU						183		275		366		458		549		641		732		824		915		1007		1099		1190		1282		1373		1465		1556		1648		1739				ERROR:#REF!

		ADD						87		131		174		218		261		305		349		392		436		479		523		567		610		654		697		741		784		828				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU						549		824		1099		1373		1648		1922		2197		2472		2746		3021		3296		3570		3845		4120		4394		4669		4943		5218

		ADD						261		392		523		654		784		915		1046		1177		1307		1438		1569		1700		1830		1961		2092		2222		2353		2484

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit						307		461		615		768		922		1075		1229		1383		1536		1690		1844		1997		2151		2304		2458		2612		2765		2919

		ADD						146		219		293		366		439		512		585		658		731		804		878		951		1024		1097		1170		1243		1316		1389

				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		Calculated SDC						195																																						ERROR:#REF!

		Number of Dwelling Units						2		3		4		5		6		7		8		9		10		11		12		13		14		15		16		17		18		19

		1,000 SQ FT/DU				1,000 SQ FT/DU		$6,313		$9,470		$12,626		$15,783		$18,939		$22,096		$25,253		$28,409		$31,566		$34,722		$37,879		$41,035		$44,192		$47,349		$50,505		$53,662		$56,818		$59,975				ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!

		500 SQ FT/DU				500 SQ FT/DU		$3,157		$4,735		$6,313		$7,891		$9,470		$11,048		$12,626		$14,205		$15,783		$17,361		$18,939		$20,518		$22,096		$23,674		$25,253		$26,831		$28,409		$29,987				ERROR:#REF!

		1,500 SQ FT/DU				1,500 SQ FT/DU		$9,470		$14,205		$18,939		$23,674		$28,409		$33,144		$37,879		$42,614		$47,349		$52,083		$56,818		$61,553		$66,288		$71,023		$75,758		$80,492		$85,227		$89,962

		Fixed per Dwelling Unit				Fixed per Dwelling Unit		$5,514		$8,271		$11,028		$13,785		$16,542		$19,299		$22,056		$24,813		$27,570		$30,327		$33,084		$35,841		$38,598		$41,355		$44,112		$46,869		$49,627		$52,384

		Current - Avg						$5,214		$7,821		$10,428		$13,035		$15,641		$18,248		$20,855		$23,462		$26,069		$28,676		$31,283		$33,890		$36,497		$39,104		$41,710		$44,317		$46,924		$49,531				ERROR:#REF!



								$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157		$3,157

								$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578		$1,578

								$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735		$4,735

								$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757		$2,757

								$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607		$2,607



Multifamily SDC Example



1,000 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	6313.1337580000918	9469.7006370001382	12626.267516000184	15782.834395000225	18939.401274000276	22095.968153000322	25252.535032000367	28409.101911000409	31565.668790000451	500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	3156.5668790000459	4734.8503185000691	6313.1337580000918	7891.4171975001127	9469.7006370001382	11047.984076500161	12626.267516000184	14204.550955500205	15782.834395000225	1,500 SQ FT/DU	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	9469.7006370001382	14204.550955500205	18939.401274000276	23674.251592500343	28409.101911000409	33143.952229500479	37878.802548000553	42613.652866500612	47348.503185000685	Fixed per Dwelling Unit	2	3	4	5	6	7	8	9	10	5514.0573852420566	8271.0860778630831	11028.114770484113	13785.143463105138	16542.172155726166	19299.200848347195	22056.229540968227	24813.258233589251	27570.286926210276	Number of Dwelling Units













Chart1



Residential SDC Model Comparison 

Breakpoint @3,500 SQ FT (for Single Family Dwellings Only)



W/Baseline	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	3437.8716496253633	4016.4337319244896	4594.9958142236173	5173.5578965227442	5752.119978821871	6330.6820611209987	6909.2441434201255	7487.8062257192514	8066.36830801838	8644.930390317506	9223.4924726166337	9802.0545549157614	10213.907757566272	10625.760960216783	11037.614162867294	11449.467365517801	11861.320568168314	12273.173770818823	W/out Baseline	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	2367.4251592500345	3156.5668790000459	3945.7085987500564	4734.8503185000691	5523.9920382500804	6313.1337580000918	7102.2754777501023	7891.4171975001127	8680.5589172501259	9469.7006370001382	10258.842356750149	11047.984076500161	11459.83727915067	11871.690481801181	12283.543684451692	12695.396887102201	13107.250089752712	13519.103292403221	Current	750	1000	1250	1500	1750	2000	2250	2500	2750	3000	3250	3500	3750	4000	4250	4500	4750	5000	1955.175	2606.9	3258.625	3910.35	4562.0749999999998	5213.8	5865.5249999999996	6517.25	7168.9750000000004	7820.7	8472.4249999999993	9124.15	9775.875	10427.6	11079.325000000001	11731.05	12382.775	13034.5	Square Feet of Living Area





SDC











Res_SDC



								250



		Single Family																														3500		Breakpoint

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint - 3500 SQ FT		0.174																												0.088

		SQ FT per DU						750		1,000		1,250		1,500		1,750		2,000		2,250		2,500		2,750		3,000		3,250		3,500		3,750		4,000		4,250		4,500		4,750		5,000				1890

		Estimated Water Use - Regression

		W/Baseline						192		223		255		286		318		349		381		412		444		475		507		538		560		582		604		626		648		670				335

		ADD						91		106		121		136		151		166		181		196		211		226		241		256		267		277		288		298		308		319				160

		W/out Baseline						131		174		218		261		305		348		392		435		479		522		566		609		631		653		675		697		719		741				329

		ADD						62		83		104		124		145		166		186		207		228		248		269		290		300		311		321		332		342		353				157





		Estimated Water Use - Reg +Fire Factor

		W/Baseline						202		235		268		301		334		367		400		434		467		500		533		566		589		612		636		659		682		705				353

		ADD						96		112		127		143		159		175		191		206		222		238		254		269		281		292		303		314		325		336				168

		W/out Baseline						137		183		229		275		320		366		412		458		504		549		595		641		664		687		710		733		757		780				346

		ADD						65		87		109		131		153		174		196		218		240		261		283		305		316		327		338		349		360		371				165





		Multifamily		1.02

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint - 3500 SQ FT		0.178

				# of Dwellings				5

		Total SQ FT						3,750		5,000		6,250		7,500		8,750		10,000		11,250		12,500		13,750		15,000		16,250		17,500

		Estimated Water Use - Regression

		w/out baseline						668		890		1113		1335		1558		1780		2003		2225		2448		2670		2893		3115

		Use per DU						134		178		223		267		312		356		401		445		490		534		579		623



				$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		$/SQ FT

		Single Family		$15.35		$2.80		$0.10

		House Size (SQ FT)				House Size (SQ FT)		750		1,000		1,250		1,500		1,750		2,000		2,250		2,500		2,750		3,000		3,250		3,500		3,750		4,000		4,250		4,500		4,750		5,000				1,890

		Calculated SDC				Calculated SDC

		W/Baseline				W/Baseline		$3,438		$4,016		$4,595		$5,174		$5,752		$6,331		$6,909		$7,488		$8,066		$8,645		$9,223		$9,802		$10,214		$10,626		$11,038		$11,449		$11,861		$12,273				$6,076		$195

		W/out Baseline				W/out Baseline		$2,367		$3,157		$3,946		$4,735		$5,524		$6,313		$7,102		$7,891		$8,681		$9,470		$10,259		$11,048		$11,460		$11,872		$12,284		$12,695		$13,107		$13,519				$5,966

		Current				Current		$1,955		$2,607		$3,259		$3,910		$4,562		$5,214		$5,866		$6,517		$7,169		$7,821		$8,472		$9,124		$9,776		$10,428		$11,079		$11,731		$12,383		$13,035				$4,927













MF Res

		Table 1 - Model Statistics

		Statistic		Baseline + GPD/ SQ FT		Baseline Only		GPD/ SQ FT Only

		Size Basis		Dwelling Unit		Dwelling Unit		Structure

		Base Use (gpd/dwelling unit)		135		146		- 0

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT (total structure)		- 0		- 0		0.178				1780

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT (avg. dwelling unit)		0.157		- 0		- 0

		Adusted R2		0.87		0.85		0.90



		Table 2 - Water Use Estimates for Example Developments

						Model Estimated Use (GPD)										Single Family

				Variable		Baseline + GPD/ SQ FT		Baseline Only		GPD/ SQ FT Only		$/GPD (MDD)		$/GPD (ADD)		GPD/ SQ FT Only

		Average Use per DU										$15.35		$2.80

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		10,000		- 0		- 0		1,780

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		833		131		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,751		1,752		1,780						202

		Use per DU				146		146		148						0.73

				Total SDC		$26,867		$26,885		$27,315						$3,100

				SDC/DU		$2,239		$2,240		$2,276						$3,100

		Large Use per DU

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		15,000		- 0		- 0		2,670

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		1,250		196		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,816		1,752		2,670		3.7%				254.5

		Use per DU				151		146		223						0.87

				Total SDC		$27,871		$26,885		$40,973						$3,905

				SDC/DU		$2,323		$2,240		$3,414						$3,905

		Small Use per DU

		Base Use (dwelling units)		12		1,620		1,752		- 0

		Variable Use (total structure size)		6,000		- 0		- 0		1,068

		Variable Use (Avg. Dwelling Unit size)		500		79		- 0		- 0

		Total Use				1,699		1,752		1,068		-3.1%				160

		Use per DU				142		146		89						0.56

				Total SDC		$26,064		$26,885		$16,389						$2,455

				SDC/DU		$2,172		$2,240		$1,366						$2,455















SF Res

												No Baseline

		Breakpoint (SQFT)				3,000		3,500		3,700		3,500

		Base Use (gpd)				96		97		96		- 0

		Use (gpd) / SQ FT under breakpoint				0.126		0.126		0.127		0.174

		Use (gpd) / additional SQ FT > breakpoint 				0.118		0.088		0.067		0.088		3500 breakpt

						Average SQ FT								0.157

		House size Examples SF		1,890		1,890		4,100		6,000		1,890

		Breakpoint 3000 (gpd)		334		334		604		828				566.73		283.365		0.4356388375

		Breakpoint 3500 (gpd)		335		335		591		758		329				0.8455123232

		Breakpoint 3700 (gpd)		336		336		593		740

														275.94

		Fire Factor				1.05

		gpd w/Fire Demand				352.65		0.00035		16,560



		SDC Typical House Size				$6,076		$1,199		0.2433742169

						$3.21

		$/SF				$3.21



		Current $/SF				$2.607

		Average House Size				1,890

						$4,927



		5/8 X 3/4" meter				$4,877

						1,871

						Water		Drainage

		Current Single Family				$4,927		$507

		Preliminary Updated				$6,076		$2,116

		Change				$1,149		$1,609

		2-year phased increase ($/yr)				$575		$805

		3-year phased increase ($/year)				$383		$536

		Year 1 SDC

		2-year phased increase ($/yr)				$5,502		$1,311

		3-year phased increase ($/year)				$5,310		$1,043





Meters

								1		2

						Meter Equivalency																Meter Equiv.

				Current SDC				AWWA (5/8")2		AWWA (3/4")2		Res		MF		Com		Gov		Total		Existing		AWWA (5/8")2		AWWA (3/4")2

		5/8 X 3/4"		$4,877				1

		.75		$8,129		1.67		1.5		1.00		6,587		463		84		1		7,135		11,893		10,703		7,135

		1		$16,257		3.33		2.5		1.67		282		49		7				338		394		845		563

		1.5		$26,010		5.33		5.0		3.33		12		11		77				100		188		500		333

		2		$56,901		11.67		8.0		5.33		3		6				1		10		17		80		53

		3 (T)		$97,543		20.00		16.0		10.67

		4		$203,213		41.67		25.0		16.67

		6		$292,627		60.00		50.0		33.33

		8						80.0		53.33

		Total																		7,583		12,492		12,128		8,085

				2Water Meters - Selection, Installation, Testing and Maintenance (AWWA, 2012)

		AWWA Rate Manual Table VII.2-5 and Table B-2 (7th edition 2017)

										gpm		3/4" Equiv		5/8" Equiv		Current SDC

		5/8 X 3/4"														$4,877				15

		5/8"												20						1.3

		3/4" C								30		30		1.5		$8,129		1.67		2.0

		1" C								50		1.7		2.5		$16,257		3.33		3.3

		1.5" C								100		3.3		5.0		$26,010		5.33		6.7

		2" C								160		5.3		8.0		$56,901		11.67		10.7

		3" C								320		10.7		16.0						21.3

		3" T								350		11.7		17.5		$97,543		20.00		23.3

		3" T-II								435		14.5		21.8						29.0

		4" C								500		16.7		25.0						33.3

		4" T								630		21.0		31.5		$203,213		41.67		42.0

		4" T-II								750		25.0		37.5						50.0

		6" C								1000		33.3		50.0						66.7

		6 " T								1300		43.3		65.0		$292,627		60.00		86.7

		6" T-II								1600		53.3		80.0

		8" C								1600		53.3		80.0

		8" T								2800		93.3		140.0

		10" T								4200		140.0		210.0

		12" T								5300		176.7		265.0

		10" C								2300

		Water Meters - Selection, Installation, Testing and Maintenance (AWWA, 2012)

		Table 5-3





SDC_Calcs

				Table 1

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Water System Planning Assumptions

										2040 Growth

						Existing1		Future

Author: Author:
Future period is about 2070 based on 50-year asset life		Amount		%		Notes

				Population		21,501		23,630		2,129		9.0%





				Average Demand (ADD)		2.78		3.13		0.35		11.2%		Table 4 - Use this for TAP which is sized for ADD

														0.48

				Max Day Demand (MDD)		2.10

				WTP		5.84		7.00		1.16		16.6%		HDR with climate change (including fire) and future plant capacity

				with Fire demand		5.84		6.93		1.09		15.7%		Table 5

				w/out Fire demand		5.55		6.65		1.10		16.5%		Table 4



				1WTP Final Design Revised Plant Capacity (HDR), September 18, 2020

				EDUs		16,560

				GPD/ME (current ME)		468

				GPD/ME (AWWA ME)		482



				Table 2

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Capacity Analysis - Reimbursement Fee

						Capacity1		Current Req.		Future Req.		Available				Available

				Supply - Ashland		7		5.84		7.00		1.16		16.6%		1.16		16.6%



				WTP		7.0

				Supply - TAP		3.00		2.78		2.78		0.22		7.3%



				Storage Capacity/Req		4.70		3.61		3.70		1.09		23.2%

				Total MDD				0.61		0.75						0.14		18.7%

				Crowson (Total)		2.10		1.73		1.80		0.37		17.6%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Crowson (Operational)				0.57		0.70						0.13		18.6%		Table 5-4

				Alsing (Total)		2.10		1.67		1.68		0.43		20.5%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Alsing (Operational)				0.03		0.04						0.01		25.0%		Table 5-4

				Fallon		0.50		0.21		0.22		0.29		58.0%						capacity from table 5-4; requirements equal capacity-excess from table 5-6

				Fallon (Operational)				0.01		0.01						- 0		0.0%		Table 5-4

				Pumping

				Park Estates (Total)		2,350		1,537		1,543		807		34.3%		6.0		0.4%		From Table 5-9 (Required Supply)

				Park Estates (MDD)				24		27						3.0		11.1%		From Table 5-8 (MDD)

				Strawberry (MDD)		200		32		38		162		81.0%		6.0		15.8%		From Table 5-8 (MDD)







				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Capacity Analysis - Improvement Fee 

						Future Capacity		Expansion1		Existing Req		Future Req		Growth Allocation



				City Supply/Treatment		7.00		7.0		5.8		7.00		1.2		16.6%		MDD & Treatment capacity

				TAP		3.00		3.0		2.7		3.00		0.3		11.2%		ADD and 3 mgd capacity

				TID		7.00		7.00		5.84		7.00		1.2		16.6%		Supplements reeder raw water supply (on to plant to supplement system supply)

				Pumping

				Hillview replacement						640		779		139		17.8%

				Hillview (Alsing zone 1)						89		102		13		12.7%

				Alsing Z. 1 +Crowson						551		677		126		18.6%

				New Granite PS				1,000		924

Author: Author:
From table 4-7 - existing ADD for all zones but Granite
		1,000		76		7.6%		Needed to meet the projected ADD of the Crowson, Alsing, and Fallon Zones; this is estimated at 1,000 gpm 

				Storage

				Granite		0.85		0.85		0.72		0.91		0.19		20.9%		Based on Granite zone operational storage needs (Table 5-4 of MP). 



				Distribution/Transmission		7.00		7.00		5.84		7.00		1.2		16.6%		All improvements contribute to being able to deliver system supply to meet MDD and fire needs







				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Reimbursement Fee Calculation

				Item				City Supply		TAP		Storage/Pump		Pipes		Total



				City Assets				$2,103,985		$753,556		$820,570		$0

				MWC SDC						$2,358,076

				Adjust for outstanding principal						(1,654,321)

				Total Asset Value				$2,103,985		$1,457,311		$820,570		$0		$4,381,865		4,381,865



				Growth Capacity Requirements				1.16		1.16		1.16		1.16



				System-wide Unit Cost of Capacity				$1,813,780		$1,256,303		$707,388		$0		$3,777,470



				Capacity Requirements per Unit				0.000353		0.0001679		0.000353		0.000353



				Reimbursement Fee Per Unit				$640		$211		$249		$0		$1,100

										0.48



				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Improvement Fee Calculation

				Item				City Supply		TAP		Storage/Pump		Pipes		Total

				Total Costs				$60,497,765		$8,358,553		$5,961,857		$27,385,680		$102,203,856		$102,203,856

				Less Grants/Contributions						(3,000,000)				(4,007,491)

				Net Costs				$60,497,765		$5,358,553		$5,961,857		$23,378,189		$95,196,365

				Overall Growth Share				16.6%		10.1%		17.8%		16.2%		16.2%

				Cost Basis				$10,025,344		$539,188		$1,063,241		$3,787,671		$15,415,443		$15,717,309		(301,865.61)		$301,866		(0.00)

																		-$301,866

				Growth Requirements (mgd)				1.16		0.35		1.16		1.16



				Unit Cost of Capacity ($/mgd)				$8,642,538		$1,540,536		$916,587		$3,265,233		$14,364,894		$18,142,365		$18.14



				Capacity Requirements per Unit				0.0003527		0.0001679		0.000353		0.000353



				Cost per Unit				$3,048		$259		$323		$1,151		$4,781

																$5,881



																Total

				Cost per mgd ($/mgd)

				Improvement Fee				$8,642,538		$1,540,536		$916,587		$3,265,233

				Reimbursement Fee				$1,813,780		$1,256,303		$707,388		$0

				Total 				$10,456,318		$2,796,839		$1,623,975		$3,265,233



				Cost per gpd ($/gpd)				$10.46		$2.80		$1.62		$3.27



				Single Family Avg* (gpd)				353		168		353		353

				SDC ($/gpd X gpd)				$3,687		$470		$573		$1,151		$5,881

				Compliance Charge												$195

				Total SDC												$6,076

				*Based on 1,890 SQ FT home





				Table 6

				City of Ashland Water SDC Analysis

				Compliance Charge

				Component				Years		Total		Growth		Annualized



				SDC Study				10		$40,000		100%		$4,000

				Master Planning				10		$300,000		16%		$4,858

				Auditing/Accounting				1.0		$1,000		100%		$1,000



				Total Annual Costs						$341,000				$9,858						$9,858

				Estimated Annual EDUs										51

				Admin Charge/EDU										$195						$195

				Residential $/SQ FT										$   0.103



				Commercial Meter Schedule

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only

																				Existing

				Meter Size		SDCr		SDCi		Compliance		Total		Equivalency						SDC











				5/8" X 3/4"		$1,100		$4,781		$195		$6,076		1.00				1.00		$4,877		25%

				3/4"		$1,650		$7,172		$292		$9,114		1.50				1.67		$8,129		12%

				1"		$2,750		$11,953		$487		$15,190		2.50				3.33		$16,257		-7%

				1 1/2"		$5,500		$23,906		$975		$30,381		5.00				5.33		$26,010		17%

				2"		$8,800		$38,249		$1,560		$48,609		8.00				11.67		$56,901		-15%

				3"		$17,600		$76,498		$3,120		$97,218		16.00				20.00		$97,543		-0%

				4"		$27,500		$119,529		$4,874		$151,903		25.00				41.67		$203,213		-25%

				6"		$55,000		$239,057		$9,749		$303,806		50.00				60.00		$292,627		4%

				8"		$87,999		$382,492		$15,598		$486,089		80.00











				growth rates

				0.0068

				0.00576

				0.0029

				0.00073

				0.40%





Assets





		Preliminary Reimbursement Fee Cost Basis

				Year		Total 		Contributions		Net		Growth Share

		Category/Improvement		Completed		Cost1		/Reductions		Cost		%		$		Notes

		TAP		 

		TAP Intertie				$1,298,500				$1,298,500		11.2%		$145,200		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		TAP Pump Station				$92,262				$92,262		11.2%		$10,317		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		TAP Waterline				$5,348,184				$5,348,184		11.2%		$598,040		Growth share in proportion to ADD

		Subtotal				$6,738,946		$0		$6,738,946				$753,556

		Supply

		Hosler Dam/Reeder Reservoir 		 		$1,216,683				$1,216,683		16.6%		$201,622

		Main Feeder/Raw Water Line				$5,499,760				$5,499,760		16.6%		$911,389		2 Improvements constructed in 2008 and 2010 (Main Feeder Water Line Upgrade & Raw Water Line Construction); penstock pipe specifically (not part of CIP replacement project)

		TID Intertie				$577,000				$577,000		16.6%		$95,617		Helps supplement MDD irrigation when available

		Tie In				$86,837				$86,837		16.6%		$14,390

		Water Rights				$956,587				$956,587		11.2%		$106,967		This is Lost Lake (associated with TAP system supply)

		WTP				$6,170,690		$1,500,000		$4,670,690		16.6%		$774,000		A portion of the plant will still be used with the new plant (penstock, generator, building, etc.), some of major process will be abandoned (tanks, chemical storage, etc) - est. $1.5 m stranded assets (based on original cost)

		Subtotal				$14,507,558		$1,500,000		$13,007,558				$2,103,985

		Pumping		 						  

		Park Estate Pump Station				$2,413,062				$2,413,062		11.1%		$268,118		Growth in MDD of area served

		Pump Stations - Other				$26,269		$26,269		$0		0.0%		$0		Assume this is South Mountain which will be abondoned

		Hillview Pump Station				$76,146		$76,146		$0		0.0%		$0		Replacement in CIP

		Strawberry/Westwood				$83,932				$83,932		15.8%		$13,252		Growth in pumping requirements

		Terrace St Pump Station				$1,277,890				$1,277,890		16.6%		$211,765		2020 - associated with TID supply; reconcile with canal improvements (66%)

		Subtotal				$3,877,299		$102,415		$3,774,884				$493,135

		Storage		 						  

		AA Asling Reservoir				$649,518				$649,518		25.0%		$162,380		Based on growth in operational storage need 

		Crowson Reservoir				$888,759				$888,759		18.6%		$165,055		Based on growth in operational storage need 

		Granite Street Reservoir				$99,000		$99,000		$0		0.0%		$0		Will be replaced by Project List improvements

		Reservoir - Other				$29,199				$29,199		0.0%		$0		Siting study (2010)

		Subtotal				$1,666,476		$99,000		$1,567,476				$327,435

		Distribution		 						  						These costs are all excluded as pipe replacement included in CIP

		PRV				$92,179				$92,179		0.0%		$0

		Subdivision				$9,469,664		$9,469,664		$0		0.0%		$0		Improvements back to 1973 and forward

		Water Mains 				$1,589,963				$1,589,963		0.0%		$0		These are annual addtitions between 1945-1985

		Water Lines				$4,465,578		$780,793		$3,684,785		0.0%		$0		These are specific projects post 1992 - Reduction for granite st to be replaced in CIP

		Subtotal				$15,617,384		$10,250,457		$5,366,927				$0

		Other		 						  

		Hydrants				$40,433				$40,433		0%		$0

		Other				$211,376				$211,376		0%		$0

		Service and Meters				$76,989				$76,989		0%		$0

		Services				$175,850				$175,850		0%		$0

		Subtotal				$504,647		$0		$504,647				$0

		Blank		 						  

		Blank				$287,549

		Subtotal				$287,549		$0		$0				$0

		Total				$43,199,860		$11,951,872		$30,960,439				$3,678,111



		  		  









Demand

								377.14		350.74		max day demand per EDU

		Full UGB annexed in 20-year planning period

		SDC Eligibility						Table 1-2

		Existing ERUs				2439		14,750

		ADD per ERU						196		183		adjusted for 7% loss

		New ERUs				2193		3111

		Total Buildout ERUs				4632		17,861		Table 4-12

		Ratio of New to Future Total				47%		17.4%



		Housing units						10372

						0.00018		15108.6956521739

		ERU capacity requirements (gpd)				184				used to forecast future supply

						15108.6956521739

						Current (2018)		2040		Growth				Avail Capacity		Table 5-6

		Requirements

		Storage w/out conservation				5.58		6.6								How this impacted by revised standards/redundant supply

		Crowson												0.3		Table 5-4

		Alsing												0.42

		Fallon												0.28

		Granite												TBR

		ADD

		gpm				2012		2278		266		12%

		mgd				2.90

		MDD factor				1.92

		mgd				5.6		6.6		1		15%		26%

		gpm

		w/conservation				3,854		3,877		23		1%

		w/out conservation				3,854		4,555		701		15%				used for system sizing



		Average Annual Metered Conusmption and Service Connections

		Average Number of Connections by Customer Class

				2018

		Single-family		6,995

		Multi-family		626

		Commercial/Residential		91

		Commercial		594

		Municipal		48

		Government		43

		Irrigation		320

		Totals		8,717

		Average Annual Consumption (million gallons) by Customer Class

				2018

		Single-family		460

		Multi-family		146

		Commercial/Residential		11

		Commercial		140

		Municipal		43

		Government		29

		Irrigation		141

		Totals		971

		Average Daily Consumption Per Connections (gal/day/connections) by Customer Class

				2018		AVG

		Single-family		180		184

		Multi-family		639		677

		Commercial/Residential		317		388

		Commercial		646		630

		Municipal		2426		2115

		Government		1841		1751

		Irrigation		1212		1785

		All Customer Classes (average)		305		320











Capacity

								Current				2040		Growth

				population				21,501				23,630		2,129		9%

				Capacity						mgd

				Hosler Dam/Reeder Reservoir (mg)				280										raw water Ashland Creek watershed

				Transmission														24-inch raw water, 30-inch treated water from WTP



				Storage capacity (mg)				6.8										4 reservoirs

				Crowson				2.1

				Alsing				2.1

				Fallon				0.5

		to be rep		Granite				2.00										0.85		replacement reservoir capacity (in addition to new WTP clearwell)

				New WTP clearwell				0.85										in process

				Source Capacity (mgd)						10								3 sources

				WTP (mgd)						7								future max is 8.4

				Emergency (pump capacity gpm)

		1997		Talent Irrigation District				2250										pumped via Terrace St. Pump station to WTP

				TAP						1.6								2000 TAP IGA allocation

		1997		Medford Water Commission				1400		2.13								firm capacity TAP booster pump station

						future max from MWC		2083		3.00		future w/improvements						Tables 2-5 and 2-6 TAP MP





				TAP

				Ashland BPS				1458										firm capacity

				Talent BPS				1980										firm capacity

				Regional				2600										firm capacity







				Operational Chages

				Facilities to be replaced

				Granite reservoir

				Service modifications/issues

				Supply more customers from Alsing reservoir

				Fire flow deficiencies require upsizing pipes:

				Park Estates and S. Mountain

				Neighborhoods built to old standards

				TAP emergency supply booster pump station to serve Crowson zones

				Modified storage standards for redundant supplies

				Some projects beyond 20 years





TAP Project List

				Table 2

				City of Ashland

				
TAP Water Master Plan Costs by Phase for Ashland														Revised 2040

								Master Plan Project $				2021 Project $						SDC-Eligible

				Project Type/Description		Phase		Option 1		Option 2		Option 1		Option 2		Grant		%		Option 1		Option 2

				Regional Booster (RBPS)

				Replace (1) 50 hp pump with 125 hp		1		$25,000		$25,000		$26,312		$26,312				11.2%		$2,942		$2,942

				Programming Updates		1		$11,667		$11,667		$12,279		$12,279				11.2%		$1,373		$1,373

				Subtotal RBPS				$36,667		$36,667		$38,591		$38,591						$4,315		$4,315

				Talent Booster (TBPS)
Generator Upgrade

				Generator Upgrade				$158,133		$0		$166,433		$0				11.2%		$18,611		$0

				Additional Hydraulic Analysis		1		$6,000		$6,000		$6,315		$6,315				11.2%		$706		$706

				Seismic Upgrades		2		$31,627		$0		$33,287		$0				11.2%		$3,722		$0

				Expansion		1		$341,462		$0		$359,384		$0				11.2%		$40,187		$0

				Subtotal TBPS				$537,222		$6,000		$565,418		$6,315						$63,226		$706

				New Ashland Booster Pump Station [1]				$0		$2,050,000		$0		$2,157,594				11.2%		$0		$241,265

				Adjust for Previous Improvements to TBPS [5]				$0		-$171,500		$0		-$180,501				11.2%		$0		-$20,184

				N. Phoenix Rd
MWC Study

				MWC Study		1		$17,168		$17,168		$18,069		$18,069				11.2%		$2,021		$2,021

				Master Meter Connection		1		$111,593		$111,593		$117,450		$117,450				11.2%		$13,133		$13,133

				Pipe Improvements to 2030		1		$1,851,795		$1,851,795		$1,948,987		$1,948,987				11.2%		$217,938		$217,938

				Pipe Improvements to 2040				$0		$0		$0		$0				11.2%		$0		$0

				Pipe Improvements through Buildout		3		$386,969		$386,969		$407,279		$407,279				0.0%		$0		$0

				Total N. Phoenix Rd Supply Project				$2,367,525		$2,367,525		$2,491,785		$2,491,785						$233,092		$233,092

				Seismic Upgrades Segment 2		3		$236,752		$236,752		$249,178		$249,178				0.0%		$0		$0

				Adjust for Creel Road Pipe (HWY 99 to Talent Ave) [1]						-$77,550		$0		-$81,620				11.2%		$0		-$9,127

				ODOT Bridge Pipe Relocation		1		$58,170		$58,170		$61,223		$61,223				11.2%		$6,846		$6,846

				Talent to Ashland Improvements
Pipe along Irrigation Canal

				Pipe along Irrigation Canal		1		$671,375		$0		$706,612		$0				11.2%		$79,014		$0

				Talent BPS Suction and Discharge		2		$620,321		$0		$652,879		$0				11.2%		$73,006		$0

				Hwy 99 (Anjou Club to Rapp)		3		$745,922		$0		$785,072		$0				0.0%		$0		$0

				Subtotal Talent to Ashland Improvements				$2,037,618		$0		$2,144,563		$0						$152,020		$0

				Ashland Dedicated Pipe [1]				$0		$3,264,000		$0		$3,435,311				11.2%		$0		$384,140

				New IGA		1		$16,667		$16,667		$17,542		$17,542				0.0%		$0		$0

				TAP Master Plan Updates (every 10 yrs)		1-3		$150,000		$150,000		$157,873		$157,873				0.0%		$0		$0

				Telemetry Summary Report		1		$5,000		$5,000		$5,262		$5,262				0.0%		$0		$0



				Total Estimated Costs				$5,445,621		$7,941,731		$5,731,435		$8,358,553						$459,498		$841,053

				Source: TAP Water Master Plan, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020 (Appendix Table A-3)

				[1] Dedicated facilities for the City of Ashland. Not a TAP asset.



				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on Jan '20 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,392.00

				2021 cost based on May '21 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

				Inflation Adjustment				1.05

				Phase 1 = Next 10 Years

				Phase 2 = 10-20 Years

				Phase 3 = 20-40 Years

















MP Project List - 2040



				Table 1

				City of Ashland

				Water SDC Project List - Revised 2040 Only								Updated Cost						Revised 2040

				Project				Time 		Master Plan		2021		Developer		2021		SDC-Eligible

				#		Project Type/Description		Period		Total Project Cost		Total Project Cost		Funded		City Cost		%		$

						Supply

				S-1		Dam Safety Improvements		Short		$6,500,000		$6,939,841				$6,939,841		16.6%		$1,150,031		Performance improvement

				S-2		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project		Short		$3,500,000		$3,736,837				$3,736,837		16.6%		$619,247		Supplements reeder raw water supply to WTP

				S-3		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehab		Short		$2,123,000		$2,266,659				$2,266,659		16.6%		$375,618		Draws from impoundments; replacing about 1800 ft of existing line about 1/3 existing line excluded from reimbursement)

				S-4		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs		Short		$0		$0				$0		0.0%		$0		maintenance improvement

				S-5		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal		Short/Med		$1,120,000		$1,195,788				$1,195,788		16.6%		$198,159		impoundments; redundant capacity with main reeder reservoir

				S-6		Water Treatment Plant1		Short		$30,700,000		$40,700,000				$40,700,000		16.6%		$6,744,571		New cost from Scott; growth share based on MDD growth 

				S-7		WTP Backwash Recovery System		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		16.6%		$495,398		Performance improvement

				S-8		TAP System Improvements		Short		$0		$0				$0		11.2%		$0

				S-9		Deferred/Ancillary WTP Improvements		Medium		$2,500,000		$2,669,170				$2,669,170		16.6%		$442,320		Ancillary/Deferred WTP imrovements

						Supply Subtotal				$49,243,000		$60,497,765		$0		$60,497,765		16.6%		$10,025,344

						Storage

				ST-1		New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir		Medium		$2,800,000		$2,989,470				$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175		Increase in operational storage needs for Granite zone (25% MDD)

						Storage Subtotal				$2,800,000		$2,989,470		$0		$2,989,470		20.9%		$624,175

						Pump Stations

				PS-1		TAP BPS Backup Power		Short		$410,000		$437,744				$437,744		11.2%		$48,949

				PS-2		Hillview BPS Replacement				$1,500,000		$1,601,502				$1,601,502		17.8%		$285,762		Based on growth in Alsing area

				PS-3		Granite to WTP BPS		Medium		$569,000		$607,503				$607,503		7.6%		$46,170		New station - Granite Zones/New clearwell - allows TAP pumped to upper zones

						Pump Station Subtotal				$2,479,000		$2,646,749		$0		$2,646,749		14.4%		$380,881

						Pipes

				AP-1 to AP-25		Annual Pipe Replacement		Short/Med		$6,000,000		$6,406,007				$6,406,007		16.6%		$1,061,567		Existing pipes are excluded from reimbursement fee -- growth to pay share of pipe system based on replacement costs and MDD share

						Distribution Pipe Projects

				P-1		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		Short		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-2		Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Rd to Sunnyview St)		Short		$358,000		$382,225				$382,225		16.6%		$63,340

				P-3		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		Short		$663,000		$707,864				$707,864		16.6%		$117,303

				P-4		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		Short		$242,000		$258,376				$258,376		16.6%		$42,817

				P-5		Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		Short		$498,000		$531,699				$531,699		16.6%		$88,110

				P-6		Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		Short		$1,163,000		$1,241,698				$1,241,698		16.6%		$205,767

				P-7		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		Short		$343,000		$366,210				$366,210		16.6%		$60,686

				P-8		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		Short		$488,000		$521,022				$521,022		16.6%		$86,341

				P-9		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		Short		$1,012,000		$1,080,480				$1,080,480		16.6%		$179,051

				P-10		Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		Short		$546,000		$582,947				$582,947		16.6%		$96,603

				P-11		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 n. of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		Medium		$699,000		$746,300				$746,300		16.6%		$123,673

				P-12		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		Medium		$500,000		$533,834				$533,834		16.6%		$88,464

				P-13		Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes & Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Ln, Emma St, and S. Mountain Ave. 		Medium		$540,000		$576,541				$576,541		16.6%		$95,541

				P-14		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)		Medium		$176,000		$187,910				$187,910		16.6%		$31,139

				P-15		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		Medium		$700,000		$747,367				$747,367		16.6%		$123,849

				P-15		Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		Medium		$236,000		$251,970				$251,970		16.6%		$41,755

				P-15		Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-15		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		Medium		$110,000		$117,443				$117,443		16.6%		$19,462

				P-16		Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		Medium		$661,000		$705,728				$705,728		16.6%		$116,949

				P-17		Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		Medium		$1,469,000		$1,568,404				$1,568,404		16.6%		$259,907

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		Medium		$208,000		$222,075				$222,075		16.6%		$36,801

				P-18		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		Medium		$6,000		$6,406				$6,406		16.6%		$1,062

				P-18		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		Medium		$330,000		$352,330				$352,330		16.6%		$58,386

				P-19		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		Medium		$103,000		$109,970				$109,970		16.6%		$18,224

				P-20		Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		Medium		$977,000		$1,043,111		$521,556		$521,556		0.0%		$0

				P-21		Schofield St extension to Fox St		Medium		$139,000		$148,406				$148,406		16.6%		$24,593

				P-22		Fox St extension to Lakota Way		Medium		$218,000		$232,752				$232,752		16.6%		$38,570

				P-23		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		Medium		$964,000		$1,029,232				$1,029,232		16.6%		$170,558

				P-24		Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-25		E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-26		WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-27		WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				P-28		Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center				$1,305,000		$1,393,307		$1,393,307		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-29		Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd				$684,000		$730,285		$730,285		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-30		Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)				$386,000		$412,120		$412,120		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-31		Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)				$356,000		$380,090		$380,090		$0		0.0%		$0

				P-32		Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)				$534,000		$570,135		$570,135		$0		0.0%		$0

						Transmission Pipe Projects

				T-1		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		Short		$584,000		$623,518				$623,518		16.6%		$103,326

				T-2		Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		Medium		$2,234,000		$2,385,170				$2,385,170		16.6%		$395,257

				T-3		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-4		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

				T-5		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		Long		$0		$0				$0		16.6%		$0

						Pipes Subtotal				$25,650,000		$27,385,680		$4,007,491		$23,378,189		16.2%		$3,787,671

						Operations and Maintenance

				OM-1		Tolman Creek Road PRV Station				$75,000		$80,075				$80,075		17.8%		$14,288

				OM-2		Hydrant Replacement Program		Short/Med		$2,240,000		$2,391,576				$2,391,576		0.0%		$0

				OM-3		Telemetry Upgrades		Short		$80,000		$85,413				$85,413		16.6%		$14,154

				OM-4		AMI/AMR Evaluation				$60,000		$64,060				$64,060		0.0%		$0

				OM-5		Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies		Med		$200,000		$213,534				$213,534		0.0%		$0

				OM-6		Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations		Med		$150,000		$160,150				$160,150		18.6%		$29,742

				OM-7		Pressure Relief Valves				TBD		TBD				$0				$0

						Operations and Maintenance Subtotal				$2,805,000		$2,994,808		$0		$2,994,808		1.9%		$58,185

						Recommended Studies

				RS-1		TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates		Short/Med		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-2		Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan		Short		$0		$0				$0				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-3		Rezoning Study				$50,000		$53,383				$53,383				$0		Include in compliance charge

				RS-4		Water Master Plan Updates		Med/Long		$600,000		$640,601				$640,601				$0		Include in compliance charge

						Recommended Studies Subtotal								$0						$0

						Project List TOTAL				$82,977,000		$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		16.1%		$14,876,256

				Source: City of Ashland Water Master Plan Update, RH2 Engineering, Summer 2020

				1 Cost has been updated from Master Plan based on revised plant sizing requirements.

				Information for Inflation Adjustment:

				Master Plan based on May 2019 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,230.00

				2021 cost based on May 2021 20-City ENR Construction Cost Index:				11,989.91

						Inflation Adjustment		1.07



												$104,873,026

												$101,878,217

												$96,514,472		$4,007,491		$92,506,981		$0		$14,876,256













































CIP Summary Table 6-2

																																																						Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm



		CATEGORY		PROJECT NO.		City Project No.		DESCRIPTION						TOTAL PROJECT COST								DEVELOPMENT COST SHARE ($)		CITY COST SHARE ($)		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS																								SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

										Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin				City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Total Cost						PLANNING PERIOD (YEARS)

																										SHORT-TERM																				MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

																										FY20		FY21		FY22		FY23		FY24		FY25		FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30-39		FY40+		%

		Supply		S-1		TBD		Dam Safety Improvements						$   4,800,000												$   300,000		$   500,000		$   2,000,000		$   2,000,000																		13%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-2		2015-17		Ashland (TID) Canal Piping Project						$   3,500,000												$   500,000		$   1,500,000		$   1,500,000																				66%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-3		2018-10		East and West Forks Transmission Line Rehabilitation						$   2,123,000												$   360,000		$   1,763,000																						0%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-4		TBD		Reeder Reservoir Intake Repairs						$   131,500												$   24,490		$   107,010																						0%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-5		2018-17		Reeder Reservoir Sediment Removal						$   1,680,000												$   140,000						$   140,000						$   140,000						$   140,000		$   560,000		$   560,000		75%		SDC Eligibility provided in City's approved CIP		Costs Provided By City

				S-6		2018-20		7.5 MGD Water Treatment Plant						$   30,700,000												$   3,900,000		$   13,150,000		$   13,650,000																				10%		Additional ERUs represent 10% of all future ERUs		Costs Provided By City

				S-7				WTP Backwash Recovery System						$   2,800,000																																$   2,800,000				10%		Additional ERUs represent 10% of all future ERUs		Costs Provided By City

				S-8				TAP System Improvements						$   50,000												$   50,000																								10%		$50,000 is an estimated cost for the ODOT Bridge replacement project. Additional projects will be required beyond this project and estimated costs are unknown. 

				S-9				Deferred WTP Improvement Projects						$   2,500,000																										$   1,000,000						$   1,500,000				10%		City provided cost estimates and approximate timing.

								Total Supply Projects						$   48,284,500								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   5,274,490		$   17,020,010		$   17,150,000		$   2,140,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   140,000		$   1,000,000		$   - 0		$   140,000		$   4,860,000		$   560,000

		Storage		ST-1				New 0.85-MG Granite Zone Reservoir						$   2,800,000																																$   2,800,000				33%		Timing within 10 years so Granite Reservoir can be taken offline

								Total Storage Projects						$   2,800,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,800,000		$   - 0

		Pump Stations		PS-1				TAP BPS Backup Power		$350,000		$60,000		$   410,000																		$   60,000		$   350,000																10%				Costs provided by Chris Roberts (RH2) email 20190515

				PS-2				Hillview BPS Replacement		$   1,125,000		$375,000		$   1,500,000																								$   375,000		$   1,125,000										8%		Replaces aging pump station and increases capacity to serve expanded Alsing Reservoir Service Area.

				PS-3				Granite to WTP BPS						$   569,000																																$   569,000				10%		Provides the ability to boost the TAP Supply to the WTP where it can be boosted to serve all other Zones. City has the ability to use an emergency pump to boost between zones until this pump station is constructed.

								Total Pumping Projects						$   2,479,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   60,000		$   350,000		$   - 0		$   375,000		$   1,125,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   569,000		$   - 0

		Pipes		AP-1 to AP-25		704100		Annual Pipe Replacement						$   9,000,000												$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   300,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,000,000		10%		Annual pipe replacement for aging and/or undersized pipes. 

				P-1 to P-32				Distribution Pipe Projects						$   15,501,500												$   472,000		$   998,000		$   194,000		$   100,000		$   467,000		$   507,000		$   1,418,000		$   311,000		$   1,386,000		$   560,000		$   7,066,500		$   2,022,000		10%		Recommended distribution projects to meet the City's pressure and fire flow criteria.

				T1-T5				Transmission Pipe Projects						$   8,972,000												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   117,000		$   467,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,234,000		$   6,154,000		80%		Recommended transmission projects for improving fire flow and for serving new growth.

								Total Pipe Projects				$   24,473,500		$   33,473,500		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   772,000		$   1,298,000		$   494,000		$   400,000		$   884,000		$   1,274,000		$   1,718,000		$   611,000		$   1,686,000		$   860,000		$   12,300,500		$   11,176,000

		Operations and Maintenance		OM-1				Tolman Creek Road PRV Station						$   75,000																										$   75,000										8%		Recommended for Alsing Reservoir Service Area Expansion; to be done concurrently with Hillview BPS Replacement

				OM-2				Hydrant Replacement Program						$   2,240,000												$   - 0		$   - 0		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   1,600,000				0%		Assumes 10 hydrants for first 10 years; 20 hydrants per year after that.		$8,000 per hydrant

				OM-3				Telemetry Upgrades						$   80,000																				$   80,000																10%

				OM-4				AMI/AMR Evaluation						$   60,000																						$   60,000														10%

				OM-5				Pipe Connection/PRV Adjustments from Rezone Studies						$   200,000																																$   200,000				0%

				OM-6				Clay St and Tolman Creek Road PRV Stations						$   150,000																																$   150,000				10%		Recommended to reduce pressures in lower Crowson Zone 6. 

				OM-7				Pressure Relief Valves						TBD																		TBD																		10%		Identify appropriate locations and install pressure relief valves to alleviate high pressure neighborhoods.

								Total O&M Projects						$   2,805,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   160,000		$   140,000		$   80,000		$   155,000		$   80,000		$   80,000		$   1,950,000		$   - 0

		Recommended Studies		RS-1				TAP Water Master Plan & Future Updates						$   150,000												$   50,000																				$   50,000		$   50,000		10%				Costs from actual contract

				RS-2				Risk and Resilience Assessment and Emergency Response Plan						$   150,000														$   150,000																						10%

				RS-3				Rezoning Study						$   50,000																														$   50,000						10%

				RS-4				Water Master Plan Updates						$   600,000																								$   100,000								$   250,000		$   250,000		100%

								Total Recommended Studies						$   950,000								$   - 0		$   - 0		$   50,000		$   150,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   100,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   50,000		$   300,000		$   300,000

		CIP Total1												$   90,792,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   6,096,490		$   18,468,010		$   17,724,000		$   2,680,000		$   1,394,000		$   1,414,000		$   2,413,000		$   2,891,000		$   1,766,000		$   1,130,000		$   22,779,500		$   12,036,000

		1. Future costs are in 2018 dollars, no adjustment made for inflation.





&14Table 6-2
Proposed Water System Capital Improvement Plan	&D




Pipes Table 6-3

																																																																Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm



		New Project No.		ORIGINAL PROJECT NO.		City Project No./2012 WMP Number		DESCRIPTION		TAINA ADDED DATA																TOTAL PROJECT COST		City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Estimated Cost		DEVELOPMENT COST SHARE ($)		CITY COST SHARE ($)		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS																								SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

														Length
(feet)		Diameter
(inches)		Unit Cost
($/ft)		Construction Cost (without Contingency)		Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin														PLANNING PERIOD (YEARS)

																																						SHORT-TERM																				MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

										Diameter		From To																										FY20		FY21		FY22		FY23		FY24		FY25		FY26		FY27		FY28		FY29		FY30-39		FY40+

		P-1		P-2		City CIP - TBD		Oak St Waterline (WWTP to E Nevada St)		8"				3246		12		$240		$779,040		$779,040		$0		$   400,000		$400,000		$0		$   400,000				$   400,000		$   400,000																								0%		Recommended for looping. 12-inch pipe is required to provide fire flow criteria at WWTP. City provided costs.		12-inch is required to provide fire flow criteria at WWTP. 

		P-2						Grandview Drive Waterline (Ditch Road to Sunnyview St)		16"				919		12		$240		$220,560		$286,728		$71,682		$   358,000		$166,460		$36,540		$   203,000				$   358,000		$   72,000		$   287,000																						0%		Replaces very old pipe. First 1/3 of project has 12-inch pipe in place. 		Confirmed pipe sizing in modeling

		P-3		P-0		?		Morton to Ivy Street New Pipe Connection		New				1700		12		$240		$408,000		$530,000		$133,000		$   663,000										$   663,000				$   663,000																						0%		Fire Flow 1. Allows ability to disconnect South Mountain PS. Not in current City CIP.

		P-4		P-4		WMP P5		Parker St Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Lit Way)		4"				860		8		$225		$193,500		$193,500		$48,375		$   242,000		$176,300		$38,700		$   215,000				$   242,000				$   48,000		$   194,000																				0%

		P-5						Siskiyou Blvd (Beach St to Wightman St)		8"		Beach St to Garfield St		2950		12		$225		$398,250		$398,250		$99,563		$   498,000										$   498,000								$   100,000		$   398,000																		Fire Flow 1; Timing concurrent with street overlay.

										6"		Garfield St to Wightman St

		P-6		P-6				Ashland Loop Rd (Park Estates PS to Morton St) and Morton St (Ashland Loop Rd to Waterline Rd)		8"		PE to Morton St                                973 Morton St to Ashland Loop Rd		2982		12		$240		$715,680		$930,384		$232,596		$   1,163,000										$   1,163,000												$   233,000		$   930,000												0%		Fire Flow 1; Required to provide 2,000 gpm to customers in these zones.

										6"		Morton St (Waterline to 973 Morton St) 

		P-7		P-8		City CIP TBD		Maple St and Maple Way (N Main to end of Maple Way)		8"		 N Main St to Scenic Dr		2031		8		$225		$274,185		$274,185		$68,546		$   343,000		$153,000		$27,000		$   180,000				$   343,000										$   69,000		$   274,000														0%		Fire Flow 1; Extended City planned project to Maple Way; Concurrent with street overlay.		Costs Provided By City

										6"		Scenic Dr to Maple Wy

										4"		Maple Way corner to end

		T-1		T-2		WMP P4		Walker Ave Pipe Replacement (Siskiyou Blvd to Ashland Middle School)		8"		Siskiyou Blvd to just past gas station		3246		12		$240		$467,424		$467,424		$116,856		$   584,000										$   584,000										$   117,000		$   467,000																Recommended for improving fire flow to Walker and Ashland Middle Schools. Concurrent with street overlay.

										4"		N of gas station to Iowa St

										6"		Iowa St to AMS (through to E Main)

		P-8		P-5		WMP P6-P7

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.		Harmony Lane, Lit Way, Ray Lane Line Upsizing		4"		Harmony Ln                                       Lit Way to Joy Ave                           Ray Ln		1735		8		$225		$390,375		$390,375		$97,594		$   488,000		$174,250		$30,750		$   205,000				$   488,000														$   488,000												0%		Fire Flow 1. Recommend reconnecting pipes for rezoning as described in Chapter 5. Delaying project to allow funding of P-3.

										6"		Lit Way (Joy Ave to Ashland St)

		P-9		P-9		City CIP		A St Pipe Replacement (1st St to 8th St)		6"		First St to 6th St		2594		12		$240		$622,560		$809,328		$202,332		$   1,012,000										$   1,012,000																$   202,000		$   809,000										Fire Flow 1; Extended City planned project to 8th St		Costs Provided By City

										8"		6th St to 8th St

										4"		Intersection of A St and 8th St

		P-10		P-10				Tolman Creek Rd (Morada to Siskiyou Blvd)		8"				1400		12		$240		$336,000		$436,800		$109,200		$   546,000										$   546,000																$   109,000		$   437,000										Recommended for Expanding Alsing Service Area; to be done concurrently with Tolman Creek Road PRV. 		Needed for providing 4000 gpm fire flows to industry

		P-11		P-13		WMP P3		Normal Ave Pipe Replacement (400 north of Siskiyou Blvd to Homes Ave)		8"		Siskiyou Blvd to 722 Normal Ave		1913		8		$225		$430,425		$559,553		$139,888		$   699,000										$   699,000																		$   140,000		$   560,000								Fire Flow 1. 8-inch pipe is adequate for future extension to serve Normal Avenue Development (assuming East Main Connection as well).

										4"		722 Normal Ave to Homes Ave

										6"		Intersection of Homes and Normal

		T-2		T-1				Granite Street Pipe Replacement (New WTP to Strawberry Ln)		16"		Glenview Dr to Granite Res

Author: Taina Glick:
Not sure how this will intersect with the new WTP. The next segment of pipe goes up the WTP road and is 30"		5500		16		$250		$1,375,000		$1,787,500		$446,875		$   2,234,000										$   2,234,000																						$   2,234,000						Recommended to reduce Crowson supply to Granite Zone. Also improves ability to boost TAP supply to Crowson Zone.

										14"		Granite Res to 391 Granite St

										12"		391 Granite St to Strawberry Ln

		P-12		P-41		P-34a		Interstate 5 Crossing (Ashland St)		6"		Crosses freeway and connects to E part of Washington St

Author: Taina Glick:
Crossing isn't at Ashland St. Data is for pipe that crosses I-5 between Washington St and Clover Ln.		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.								720		10		$235		$169,200		$219,960		$54,990		$   500,000										$   500,000																						$   500,000						Fire Flow 1. Needed for providing commercial fire flows to hotels and businesses across I-5 in this vicinity. Cost estimated for bridge crossing.

										8"		Small section that connects to the W part of Washington St

		P-13		P-15				Rezoning Study, Reconnection of Pipes and Pipe Upsizing in Elkader St, Ivy Lane, Emma St, and South Mountain Avenue. 																		$   540,000										$   540,000																						$   540,000						Fire Flow 1; Resolves high and low pressures.

		P-14		P-12		WMP P10		AHS Property Pipe Replacement (Fire hydrant in school property)				

Author: Taina Glick:
Which hydrant?		480		8		$225		$108,000		$140,400		$35,100		$   176,000		$10,000		$113,000		$   123,000				$   176,000																						$   176,000						Recommended for fire supply within school property.		Still need to assess but is likely needed.

		P-15		P-23		P-19		Pinecrest Ter Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to Starlight Pl)		16"				1833		10		$235		$430,755		$559,982		$139,995		$   700,000										$   700,000																						$   700,000						Fire Flow 1		Requires controls so that Hillview BPS turns on

								Ponderosa Dr (Pinecrest Ter to west end)		6"				645		8		$225		$145,125		$188,663		$47,166		$   236,000										$   236,000																						$   236,000						Fire Flow 1

								Timberline Ter (Ponderosa Dr to south end)		6"				596		8		$225		$134,100		$174,330		$43,583		$   218,000										$   218,000																						$   218,000						Fire Flow 1

						P-22		Hiawatha Pl Pipe Replacement (Walker Ave to end of Hiawatha Pl)		4"				300		8		$225		$67,500		$87,750		$21,938		$   110,000										$   110,000																						$   110,000						Fire Flow 1

		P-16		P-7				Nutley and Scenic Dr (Granite St to Grandview St)		8"		Intersection of Nutley & Granite St   Intersection of Nutley & Scenic		2351		8		$225		$528,975		$528,975		$132,244		$   661,000										$   661,000																						$   661,000				0%		Recommended to reduce Crowson supply to Granite Zone. Also replaces an aging pipe and reduces need for PRV 9 so City can abandon steep pipe behind houses.		Could look into larger size pipe to push TAP water to Granite Zone

										4"		Nutley St (Granite St to Scenic Dr)   Scenic Dr (Church St to 182 Scenic)

										6"		Scenic Dr (Nutley to Church)     Scenic Dr (182 Scenic to Grandview St)

		P-17		P-39				Oak Knoll Dr (Ashland St to Twin Pines Creek Drive and Loop)		6"				4018		8		$225		$904,050		$1,175,265		$293,816		$   1,469,000										$   1,469,000																						$   1,469,000						Fire Flow 1; and replaces AC pipe from the 1960s

		P-18		P-26		P-11		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Fork St to Hillcrest St)		6"				740		8		$225		$166,500		$166,500		$41,625		$   208,000										$   208,000																						$   208,000

				P-27		P-12		Vista St Pipe Replacement (Intersection of Vista St, Hillcrest St, and Glenview Dr)		6"				22		8		$225		$4,950		$4,950		$1,238		$   6,000										$   6,000																						$   6,000

				P-28		P-13		Meade St Pipe Replacement (Vista St/Hillcrest St to Iowa St)		4"				1172		8		$225		$263,700		$263,700		$65,925		$   330,000										$   330,000																						$   330,000

		P-19		P-38		P-31		Black Oak Way Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Bellview Ave)		4"				456		6		$180		$82,080		$82,080		$20,520		$   103,000										$   103,000																						$   103,000						Recommended for Alsing Zone Expansion

		P-20						Lakota Way extension to Ashland Mine Rd; Extend piping to new Granite Reservoir		New				2672		12		$225		$601,200		$781,560		$195,390		$   977,000								$   488,500		$   488,500																						$   488,500						Joint project for future expansion and to supply future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-21						Schofield St extension to Fox St		New				356		12		$240		$85,440		$111,072		$27,768		$   139,000										$   139,000																						$   139,000						Recommended for supplying future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-22						Fox St extension to Lakota Way		New				560		12		$240		$134,400		$174,720		$43,680		$   218,000										$   218,000																						$   218,000						Recommended for supplying future Granite Zone Reservoir

		P-23		P-44		P-37		Highway 66 Pipe Replacement (Oak Knoll Dr to Dead Indian Memorial Rd)		6"				2472		12		$240		$593,280		$771,264		$192,816		$   964,000										$   964,000																						$   964,000						Fire Flow 1; Two parallel pipes to serve two separate zones

		T-3		T-3		WMP P-36		East Main Street (Siskiyou Blvd to Walker)		6"		E Main St to Garfield St		5768		16		$250		$1,442,000		$1,874,600		$468,650		$   2,343,000										$   2,343,000																								$   2,343,000				Recommended for rezoning Granite Zone 1 and for tranmission capacity to supply growth to east. Could delay until after 2030. 

										8"		Garfield St to Walker Ave

		P-24		P-45				Dead Indian Mem Rd (Hwy 66 to Airport) and extended to Airport		6"		to termination of pipe under airport entrance driveway		2945		12		$240		$706,800		$918,840		$229,710		$   1,149,000										$   1,149,000																								$   1,149,000				Fire Flow 1

		T-4		T-4		WMP P-36		East Main Street (Walker Road to East of I-5)						6500		16		$250		$1,625,000		$2,112,500		$528,125		$   2,641,000										$   2,641,000																								$   2,641,000		60%		Recommended for transmission capacity to supply growth to the east. Also recommended for rezoning lower customers in Crowson Zones 2 & 6.

		P-25						E Nevada St (Helman St to Oak St)		4"				770		8		$240		$184,800		$240,240		$60,060		$   300,000										$   300,000																								$   300,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		P-26						WWTP loop (part 1 of 2)		8"		Oak St to E side of 3 tanks

Author: Taina Glick: 
The pipes don't loop so I'm not certain I have this info correctly represented on this sheet. The diameters are correct but I'm not sure if the sizes are in the correct cells. F56 & F57		950		8		$225		$213,750		$277,875		$69,469		$   347,000										$   347,000																								$   347,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		P-27						WWTP loop (part 2 of 2)		6"		remaining pipes in WWTP facility		618		12		$225		$139,050		$180,765		$45,191		$   226,000										$   226,000																								$   226,000				Fire Flow 2; Required to provide 4,000 gpm fire flow to WWTP

		T-5		T-5		WMP P-36		New Pipe East Main St to Ashland St		New				3000		12		$240		$720,000		$936,000		$234,000		$   1,170,000										$   1,170,000																								$   1,170,000		60%				Developer paid

		P-28						Crowson Rd north of I-5 to serve new Welcome Center		New				3570		12		$225		$803,250		$1,044,225		$261,056		$   1,305,000								$   1,305,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Private lateral for Welcome Center. 12-inch pipe is required for 2,000 gpm fire flow. Additional City pipe improvements would be required for additional fire flow.

		P-29						Wimer St extension to Ashland Mine Rd		New				1870		12		$225		$420,750		$546,975		$136,744		$   684,000								$   684,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Assumed for future expansion 

		P-30						Normal Ave (Homes St to Creek Dr to serve new development)		New				1055		12		$225		$237,375		$308,588		$77,147		$   386,000								$   386,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0				Assumed pipe networking for future development in this area. Development driven and funded.

		P-31						Creek Dr (west to Normal Ave between taxlots)		New				912		12		$240		$218,880		$284,544		$71,136		$   356,000								$   356,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0

		P-32						Normal Ave (Creek Dr to E Main St to serve new development)		New				1460		12		$225		$328,500		$427,050		$106,763		$   534,000								$   534,000		$   - 0																								$   - 0

								TOTAL DISTRIBUTION PIPE PROJECTS																		$   19,254,000								$   3,753,500		$   15,500,500		$   472,000		$   998,000		$   194,000		$   100,000		$   467,000		$   507,000		$   1,418,000		$   311,000		$   1,386,000		$   560,000		$   7,066,500		$   2,022,000

								TOTAL TRANSMISSION PIPE PROJECTS																		$   8,972,000								$   - 0		$   8,972,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   117,000		$   467,000		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   - 0		$   2,234,000		$   6,154,000

								TOTAL PIPE PROJECTS																		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!		ERROR:#REF!



				P-11		City CIP TBD		Washington St Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to Jefferson St)		8"				940		8		$225		$211,500		$274,950		$68,738		$   344,000		$119,000		$21,000		$   140,000																$   69,000		$   275,000														Not required with additional piping already planned from Tolman Creek Road to Washington St		Still need to assess but is likely needed.

				P-31		P-23		Morton St Pipe Replacement (fire hydrant to PRV-12)				

Author: Author:
UTL a valve ID12. Need more info to provide main diameter.		

Author: Taina Glick:
The only line I see E of Walker is the lithia water main. Cell H55 shows 16" diameter so I assume you aren't looking for data related to the lithia water main. 		

Author: Taina Glick: 
The pipes don't loop so I'm not certain I have this info correctly represented on this sheet. The diameters are correct but I'm not sure if the sizes are in the correct cells. F56 & F57		644		8		$225		$144,900		$144,900		$36,225		$   181,000																																$   181,000								Already Included Above - Remove

				P-32		P-24		Ashland Mine Rd Pipe Replacement (Cedar Way to Fox St)		4"				611		6		$180		$109,980		$109,980		$27,495		$   137,000																																$   137,000								Can avoid by doing other pipe projects in Oak Knoll area as recommended.

				P-40		P-33		Ashland St Pipe Replacement (Tolman Creek Rd to Washington St)		8"				2000		10		$235		$470,000		$611,000		$152,750		$   764,000																																$   764,000								Does not appear needed.

				P-43		P-36		Oak Knoll Dr Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to E Main St)		6"				100		12		$240		$24,000		$31,200		$7,800		$   39,000																																$   39,000								Included in other projects.

				P-18				Madrone St (Indiana St to Leonard St		2"		Intersection of Madrone & Leonard		793		8		$225		$178,425		$178,425		$44,606		$   223,000																																$   223,000						Fire Flow 1		No longer needed since SOU can be supplied from Crowson Zone 6

										4"		Leonard to 1352 Madrone

										8"		1352 Madrone to Indiana St

						P-32		Oak Knoll Dr Pipe Replacement (Twin Pines Creek Dr to Cypress Point Lp)		6"		Twin Pines Ck to 1051 Oak Knoll		1427		8		$225		$321,075		$417,398		$104,349		$   522,000																																						Not needed if upsizing pipe in Oak Knoll to the north (project above)

										8"		1051 Oak Knoll to Cypress Pt Loop

				P-15		P-14		Elkader St Pipe Replacement (Ivy Ln to Pinecrest Ter)		6"				359		8		$225		$80,775		$105,008		$26,252		$   131,000																												$   26,000		$   105,000

						P-15		Ivy Ln Pipe Replacement (S Mountain Ave to Elkader St)		6"				310		8		$225		$69,750		$90,675		$22,669		$   113,000																												$   23,000		$   91,000								Fire Flow 1

						P-16		S Mountain Ave New Pipe (connection in Emma St)		New				30		6		$180		$5,400		$7,020		$1,755		$   9,000																												$   2,000		$   7,000

						P-17		S Mountain Ave New Pipe (to fire hydrant north of Emma St)		New				90		6		$180		$16,200		$21,060		$5,265		$   26,000																												$   5,000		$   21,000

								Emma St (Elkader St to west end)		4"				645		8		$225		$145,125		$188,663		$47,166		$   236,000																												$   47,000		$   189,000								Fire Flow 1



&14Table 6-3
Proposed Water System Distribution and Transmission Pipe Projects	&D




Costs

				Pipe Installation Unit Costs						Construction Contingency				Non-Construction Project Costs

				Diameter
(in)		Unit Construction Cost (2017 $ / LF)								Engineering, legal, admin.
(25%)

				6		$   180				30%				25%

				8		$   225

				10		$   235

				12		$   240

				16		$   250

				18		$   260

				20		$   280

				24		$   300

				SDC Eligibility

				Existing ERUs				2439

				New ERUs				2193

				Total Buildout ERUs				4632

				Ratio of New to Future Total				47%

						January 2020 CCI		11392		DG: this is the basis for the TAP master plan

						May 2019 CCI		11230		1.2381477398

						Septebmer 2011 CCI		9070		prior master plan





AP Pipes Table 6-4



																																								Fire Flow 1 = Available Fire Flows are <750 gpm

		New Project No.		ORIGINAL PROJECT NO.		City Project No./2012 WMP Number		DESCRIPTION		Length
(feet)		Diameter (inches)										TOTAL PROJECT COST		City Construction Cost Estimate		City Design Estimate		City Estimated Cost		SCHEDULE FOR WATER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS						SDC ELIGIBILITY (%)		NOTES		NOTES (for internal use only)

														Unit Cost
($/ft)		Construction Cost (without Contingency)		Construction Cost (with Contingency)		Engineering/ Legal/ Admin

																														SHORT-TERM		MID-TERM		LONG-TERM

																														FY20-29		FY30-39		FY40+

		AP-1		P-1A		704100		Fox St Pipe Replacement (Ashland Mine Rd to dead end)		472		16		$250		$118,000		$118,000		$29,500		$   148,000								$   148,000						0%		Fire Flow 1; Increased size of pipe to support future supply connection to future Granite Reservoir in this area.

		AP-2		P-1B				Fordyce Pipe Replacement (E Main to dead end)		1576		8		$225		$354,600		$354,600		$88,650		$   443,000								$   443,000						0%		Required to avoid continued maintenance costs

		AP-3		P-1C				Cambridge Pipe Replacement (Willow to W Nevada)		1316		8		$225		$296,100		$296,100		$74,025		$   370,000								$   370,000						0%		Aging pipe.

		AP-4		P-1D				Terrace Pipe Replacement (527 Terrace north to end)		2809		8		$225		$632,025		$821,633		$205,408		$   963,000								$   963,000						0%		Very old steel pipe requires replacement. Reducing size from 12-inch to 8-inch is adequate.

		AP-5		P-25		WMP P9		Beach St Pipe Replacement (Larkin Ln to Iowa St)		488		8		$225		$109,800		$109,800		$27,450		$   137,000		$106,250		$18,750		$   125,000		$   137,000								Replaces aging, undersized pipe

		AP-6		P-21				Taylor St (Ashland St to south end)		477		8		$225		$107,325		$107,325		$26,831		$   134,000								$   134,000								Fire Flow 1

								Long Way (Ashland St to south end)		611		8		$225		$137,475		$137,475		$34,369		$   172,000								$   172,000								Fire Flow 1

		AP-7		P-19				Beach Street (Ashland Street to south end)		2038		8		$225		$458,550		$458,550		$114,638		$   573,000								$   573,000								Fire Flow 1

		AP-8						Lincoln St (E Main St to Iowa St)		1346		8		$225		$302,850		$302,850		$75,713		$   379,000										$   379,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-9		P-19				Glenwood Drive (Ashland Street to Beach Street)		1629		8		$225		$366,525		$366,525		$91,631		$   458,000										$   458,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-10		P-20				Morton St (Ashland St to Forest St) and Forest St (Liberty St to end)		991		8		$225		$222,975		$222,975		$55,744		$   279,000										$   279,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-11		P-22				High St (Wimer Rd to Manzanita St) and Manzanita St (High St to Almond St)		1233		8		$225		$277,425		$277,425		$69,356		$   347,000										$   347,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-12		P-42		P-34b		Clover Ln Pipe Replacement (Ashland St to hydrant)		500		12		$240		$120,000		$156,000		$39,000		$   195,000										$   195,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-13		P-14		P-35		Ashland St Pipe Replacement (Clover Ln to Oak Knoll Dr)		1500		12		$240		$360,000		$468,000		$117,000		$   585,000										$   585,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-14		P-16				Ashland St (Glenwood to Roca) and Roca St (Ashland St to Prospect St)		2041		8		$225		$459,225		$459,225		$114,806		$   574,000										$   574,000						Fire Flow 1

		AP-15		P-35		P-28		Crispin St Pipe Replacement (Oak St to Patterson St)		650		8		$225		$146,250		$146,250		$36,563		$   183,000										$   183,000						Fire Flow 2

		AP-16		P-18				Oregon St (Leonard St to Walker Ave)		1941		8		$225		$436,725		$436,725		$109,181		$   546,000												$   546,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-17		P-18				Leonard St (Madrone St to Woodland Terrace) and Woodland Terrace (Leonard St to Pinecrest Terrace)		1500		8		$225		$337,500		$337,500		$84,375		$   422,000												$   422,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-18		P-33		P-26		Almeda Dr New Pipe (west end of street to dog park)		180		8		$225		$40,500		$40,500		$10,125		$   51,000												$   51,000				Improves fire flow at WWTP; Fire Flow 2

		AP-19		P-34		P-27		Skycrest Dr Pipe Replacement (Orchard St to south end Skycrest Dr)		748		10		$235		$175,780		$175,780		$43,945		$   220,000												$   220,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-20		P-36		P-29		Oak Lawn Ave Pipe Replacement (Oak St to Sylvia St)		150		8		$225		$33,750		$33,750		$8,438		$   42,000												$   42,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-21		P-37		P-30		Sylvia St Pipe Replacement (Oak Lawn Ave to hydrant)		330		8		$225		$74,250		$74,250		$18,563		$   93,000												$   93,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-22		P-17				Prospect St (Palmer Road to west end)		1625		8		$225		$365,625		$475,313		$118,828		$   594,000												$   594,000				Fire Flow 2; Creek Crossing

		AP-23		P-29		P-20		Penny Dr Pipe Replacement (Woodland Dr to Weissenback Way)		413		8		$225		$92,925		$92,925		$23,231		$   116,000												$   116,000				Fire Flow 2

		AP-24		P-24		P-18		Pinecrest Ter New Pipe (Penny Dr to Woodland Dr)		880		8		$225		$198,000		$257,400		$64,350		$   322,000												$   322,000						Low priority - does not resolve fire flow deficiency

		AP-25		P-3		WMP P35		Ditch Road Waterline (Strawberry Ln to Grandview Dr)		1873		12		$240		$449,600		$584,480		$146,120		$   654,000		$166,460		$36,540								$   654,000		0%		Replaces very old pipe. Reducing size.  First 1/3 of project has 12-inch pipe in place. 

								TOTAL ANNUAL PIPE REPLACEMENT 														$   9,000,000		$   272,710		$   55,290		$   125,000		$   2,940,000		$   3,000,000		$   3,060,000



















































































































																						

Author: Author:
RH2 updated costs for a pipe this long are double the City's estimate
		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Should all 6" pipes be 8"?		

Author: [Threaded comment]

Your version of Excel allows you to read this threaded comment; however, any edits to it will get removed if the file is opened in a newer version of Excel. Learn more: https://go.microsoft.com/fwlink/?linkid=870924

Comment:
    Add WMP P-8 here? That's the Ray Lane project.

&14Table 6-4
Proposed Water System Annual Pipe Replacement Projects	&D






COMMITTEE RECOMMENDATIONS
• Project list feedback
• Single family residential options

– Baseline or no baseline 
– Upper breakpoint at 3,000 or 3,500 SQ FT

• Multifamily residential options
– $/SQ FT of structure or $/Dwelling Unit

• Commercial feedback
– Meter size w/updated factors

• SDC Phasing options
– Full SDC
– 2 or 3-year implementation



DISCUSSION
NEXT STEPS



FUTURE MEETINGS

• Meetings with Council
– Work session
– Public hearing


	Agenda
	SDC Committee Presentation 2.23.2022
	SDC Committee Memo
	Ashland SDC Code 4.20
	Medford SDC FAQs
	Bend Multifamily Deferral Program
	Medford Storm Drain SDC Credits
	September 1, 2021 Draft Minutes
	SDC Committee Presentation 9.1.2021



